UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed November 16, 2017, 12:00 a.m. through December 01, 2017, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2017-24 December 15, 2017

Nancy L. Lancaster, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Administrative Services, produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Bulletin* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at https://rules.utah.gov/. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-538-3003. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at https://rules.utah.gov/.

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit https://rules.utah.gov/ for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals.
 Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals.
 Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SPECIAL NOTICES	1
Environmental Quality	
Air Quality	
Logan Moderate PM2.5 SIP NNSR Demonstration and Ammonia Sensitivity Analysis for the Logan Nonattainment Area	1
Health	I
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
Notice for January 2018 Medicaid Rate Changes	1
EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS	3
Governor	
Administration	
Creating a Community Development Block Grant Program Board, Utah Exec.	
Order No. 2017-9	
Repealing the Recording Policy Review Board, Utah Exec. Order No. 2017-10	5
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	7
Administrative Services	
Facilities Construction and Management	
No. 42347 (Amendment): R23-5 Contingency Funds	
Commerce	9
Occupational and Professional Licensing	
No. 42338 (Amendment): R156-72 Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule	11
Governor	
Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	
No. 42337 (Amendment): R356-2-10 Evaluation Criteria	13
Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on), Indigent Defense Commission	
No. 42351 (New Rule): R364-1 Conflicts of Interest for Indigent Defense Commission	4.4
MembersHealth	14
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
No. 42353 (Amendment): R414-517 Inpatient Hospital Provider Assessments	16
Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	
No. 42334 (New Rule): R434-150 Adverse Events from the Administration of Sedation	
or Anesthesia; Recording and Reporting	18
Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	
No. 42339 (Repeal): R436-6 Delayed Registration of Birth or Death	20
Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah) Administration	
No. 42360 (Repeal and Reenact): R856-1 USTAR Technology Acceleration Program	
GrantsGrants	22
No. 42357 (Repeal and Reenact): R856-2 USTAR University-Industry Partnership	
Program Grants	28
No. 42359 (Repeal and Reenact): R856-3 USTAR University Technology Acceleration	
Grants	
No. 42358 (Repeal and Reenact): R856-4 USTAR Science Technology Initiation Grant	41
No. 42356 (Repeal and Reenact): R856-5 Utah Science, Technology, and Research	40
(USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Professors (ERT-P) Grant	48
(USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Scholars (ERT-S) Grant	54
Transportation	
Motor Carrier	
No. 42336 (Amendment): R909-19 Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations -	
Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment, Operation, and Certification	60

NOTICES 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES	67
Corrections	
Administration	0=
No. 42354: R251-115 Contract County Jail Programming Payment	6/
Transportation Makes Consider	
Motor Carrier No. 42335: R909-1 Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers	60
No. 42555. R909-1 Salety Regulations for Motor Carriers	09
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	73
Commerce	
Occupational and Professional Licensing	
No. 42342: R156-49 Dietitian Certification Act Rule	
No. 42344: R156-53 Landscape Architects Licensing Act Rule	
No. 42341: R156-82 Electronic Prescribing Act Rule	74
Natural Resources	
Water Rights	
No. 42340: R655-5 Maps Submitted to the Division of Water Rights	75
Wildlife Resources	
No. 42345: R657-23 Utah Hunter Education and Furharvester Education	75
Programs	
No. 42346: R657-33 Taking Bear	/0
NOTICES OF FIVE YEAR EXPIRATIONS	77
Corrections	
Administration	
No. 42349: R251-115 Contract County Jail Programming Payment	77
Governor	
Economic Development	
No. 42350: R357-9 Alternative Energy Development Tax Incentives	77
Treasurer	
Unclaimed Property	
No. 42333: R966-1 Requirements for Claims where no Proof of Stock	
Ownership Exists	77
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	79
DIII EO INDEV	
RULES INDEX	
BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND	
BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	04
BI REIWORD (SUBJECT)	01

SPECIAL NOTICES

Environmental Quality Air Quality

Logan Moderate PM2.5 SIP NNSR Demonstration and Ammonia Sensitivity Analysis for the Logan Nonattainment Area

The Utah Division of Air Quality (DAQ) has committed, in a letter to the EPA, to address certain elements required of the State Implementation Plan submitted by DAQ for the Logan, UT-ID PM2.5 nonattainment area. Among these elements is a technical demonstration that ammonia need not be considered as a PM2.5 precursor for purposes of nonattainment new source review. In this demonstration, DAQ modeled the sensitivity of the air-shed to two hypothetical point sources of ammonia near the Federal Reference Method (FRM) monitor in Logan, Utah. The ammonia was added to gauge how sensitive PM2.5 concentrations in Cache Valley would be due to potentially large industrial sources that could begin future operations in the area. Currently, there are no planned or existing major sources in the Logan nonattainment area that encompasses Cache Valley. Cache Valley is highly ammonia rich due to the multitude of animal agricultural operations in the region.

DAQ is seeking public comment on this demonstration, which can be viewed at the following website https://deq.utah.gov/NewsNotices/notices/air/Pubrule.htm. The public comment period goes from 12/15/17 through 01/15/18.

Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

Notice for January 2018 Medicaid Rate Changes

Effective January 1, 2018, Utah Medicaid will adjust its rates consistent with approved methodologies. Rate adjustments include new codes priced consistent with approved Medicaid methodologies, potential adjustments to existing codes, and nursing home rate changes to case mix components consistent with adopted payment methodology. All rate changes are posted to the web and can be viewed at: http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/stplan/lookup/CoverageLookup.php.

End of the Special Notices Section

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS

Under authority granted by the Utah Constitution and various federal and state statutes, the Governor periodically issues Executive Documents, which can be categorized as either Executive Orders, Proclamations, and Declarations. Executive Orders set policy for the executive branch; create boards and commissions; provide for the transfer of authority; or otherwise interpret, implement, or give administrative effect to a provision of the Constitution, state law or executive policy. Proclamations call special or extraordinary legislative sessions; designate classes of cities; publish states-of-emergency; promulgate other official formal public announcements or functions; or publicly avow or cause certain matters of state government to be made generally known. Declarations designate special days, weeks or other time periods; call attention to or recognize people, groups, organizations, functions, or similar actions having a public purpose; or invoke specific legislative purposes (such as the declaration of an agricultural disaster).

The Governor's Office staff files **E**XECUTIVE **D**OCUMENTS that have legal effect with the Office of Administrative Rules for publication and distribution.

Creating a Community Development Block Grant Program Board, Utah Exec. Order No. 2017-9

EXECUTIVE ORDER

Creating a Community Development Block Grant Program Board

WHEREAS, the State of Utah administers the Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program in accordance with the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as found in 24 CFR 570;

WHEREAS, to achieve the goals of the State of Utah's CDBG Program, it is important to involve local governments at the policy making level; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the federal, state and local governments to advocate, facilitate, and promote the coordination and cooperation among all government agencies for the common well being of those of low and moderate income in the State of Utah.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gary R. Herbert, Governor of the State of Utah, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution and the laws of this State do hereby establish the CDBG Board of the State of Utah and order as follows:

- 1. The purpose of the CDBG Board shall be as follows:
- a. To function as the official policy-making body for the CDBG Program for the non- entitlement areas of the state;
- b. To act as a public participation forum to identify public attitudes, desires, needs and priorities within the seven regions of the state so that they can be reflected within the framework of the CDBG Program;
- c. To assist in the preparation and adoption of the annual "Utah Community Development Block Grant Application Policies and Procedures" and the "Utah Community Development Block Grant Grantee Handbook," which document the Method of Distribution and program guidance; and
- d. To serve as a communication channel and to promote positive relationships between the CDBG Program staff and all levels of local government.
 - 2. Membership.
- a. The CDBG Board shall consist of seven members. The members of the Board shall be appointed by the Governor from a list of two names submitted by the chair of each of the respective seven associations of governments listed below, after executive board action.

b. The seven regions which shall have representatives on the Board are:

Bear River Association of Governments; Five County Association of Governments; Six County Association of Governments; Mountainland Association of Governments; Uintah Basin Association of Governments; Southeastern Utah Association of Local Governments; and Wasatch Front Regional Council

- c. Each member must be an elected official and a member of the Regional Review Committee constituted at the association of governments level;
- d. Members shall be appointed to serve four year terms. The terms shall be staggered so that, if reasonably possible, no more than two members shall complete a term each year;
- e. If a member resigns or is removed before completing a term, a new member shall be appointed for a new four year term;
 - f. Members may serve no more than two four year terms; and
 - g. The Governor may remove board members for cause.
- 3. The CDBG Board shall develop and adopt by-laws, consistent with this Executive Order, for the purposes of organization and administration of the CDBG Board and Program.
- 4. This order replaces and supersedes the executive order executed by Governor Norman H. Bangerter on November 1, 1985, "To create a Small Cities' Community Development Block Grant Policy Committee of the State of Utah."

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have here unto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Utah. Done at the State Capitol in Salt Lake City, Utah, this 15th day of November, 2017.

(State Seal)

Gary R. Herbert Governor

Spencer J. Cox Lieutenant Governor

2017/009/EO

Repealing the Recording Policy Review Board, Utah Exec. Order No. 2017-10

EXECUTIVE ORDER

Repealing the Recording Policy Review Board

WHEREAS, as Governor of the Great State of Utah, I am endowed with the constitutional and statutory authority to direct the business of the State of Utah;

WHEREAS, from time to time, the Governor is required to issue executive orders in times of emergency or to conduct the business of the state in an efficient manner, protect the people of the state, and direct the actions of executive employees and agencies:

WHEREAS, prior Governors issued orders that have completed their purpose, have become unnecessary, or have been replaced by subsequent orders, state law or federal statutes;

WHEREAS, on January 27, 1993, Governor Michael O. Leavitt issued an order creating a Recording Policy Review Board consisting of the Attorney General and the Governor's General Counsel to recommend policies regard the taping and recording of communications between state employees, officers, and others persons as needed;

WHEREAS, the purposes for Recording Policy Review Board no longer exist; and

WHEREAS, the Recording Policy Review Board has not had need to convene in a considerable period:

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gary R. Herbert, Governor of the State of Utah, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State, do hereby rescind the Executive Order issued by Governor Michael O. Leavitt on January 27, 1993, creating the Recording Policy Review Board.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the great Seal of the State of Utah. Done at the Utah State Capitol in Salt Lake City, Utah, on this, the 21st day of November, 2017.

(State Seal)

Gary R. Herbert Governor

Attest:

Spencer J. Cox Lieutenant Governor

2017/010/EO

End of the Executive Documents Section

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a Proposed Rule when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a Notice of Proposed Rule, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between November 16, 2017, 12:00 a.m., and December 01, 2017, 11:59 p.m. are included in this, the December 15, 2017, issue of the Utah State Bulletin.

In this publication, each Proposed Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the Proposed Rule including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the Proposed Rule is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (example). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (.....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not usually printed. If a Proposed Rule is too long to print, the Office of Administrative Rules may include only the Rule Analysis. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Office of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on Proposed Rules published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least <u>January 16, 2018</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the Rule Analysis. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific Proposed Rule. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>April 14, 2018</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **Proposed Rule** effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a **Change in Proposed Rule** in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **Notice** of **Effective Date** or a **Change in Proposed Rule**, the **Proposed Rule** lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on Proposed Rules. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the Rule Analysis for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management **R23-5**

Contingency Funds

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 42347 FILED: 11/29/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule establishes policies and procedures regarding contingency funds held by the Division. It also provides guidelines for the source, use, and reporting of contingency funds as provided in Title 63A, Chapter 5.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This amendment is to correct statutory references in Sections R23-5-2 and R23-5-3 and correct a typo in the Section R23-5-4. Subsection R23-5-6(2)(e) is also removed.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 63A-5-209

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget. Subsection R23-5-6(2)(e) is redundant and already addressed in Subsection R23-5-6(1).
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There are no anticipated costs or savings to local governments. Subsection R23-5-6(2)(e) is redundant and already addressed in Subsection R23-5-6(1).
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to small businesses. Subsection R23-5-6(2)(e) is redundant and already addressed in Subsection R23-5-6(1).
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. Subsection R23-5-6(2)(e) is redundant and already addressed in Subsection R23-5-6(1).

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There is no compliance costs for affected persons as Subsection R23-5-6(2)(e) is redundant and already addressed in Subsection R23-5-6(1).

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There is no fiscal impact that this rule may have on businesses. Subsection R23-5-6(2)(e) is redundant and already addressed in Subsection R23-5-6(1).

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT
ROOM 4110 STATE OFFICE BLDG
450 N STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Cecilia Niederhauser by phone at 801-538-3261, by FAX at 801-538-9694, or by Internet E-mail at cniederhauser@ utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ned Carnahan, Building Board Chair

R23. Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management.

R23-5. Contingency Funds.

R23-5-1. Purpose.

- (1) This rule establishes policies and procedures regarding contingency funds held by the Division.
- (2) It provides guidelines for the source, use and reporting of contingency funds as provided in Title 63A, Chapter 5.

R23-5-2. Authority.

This rule is authorized under Subsection 63A-5-103([1]2) ([e]a), which directs the Building Board to make rules necessary for the discharge of the duties of the Division of Facilities Construction and Management.

R23-5-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Appropriated Funds" means funds appropriated to the Division for capital projects to be administered by the Division. This includes state funds such as the General Fund as well as proceeds from state General Obligation Bonds.
- (2) "Board" means the State Building Board established under Title 63A, Chapter 5, Part 1.
- (3) "Division" means the Division of Facilities Construction and Management established under Title 63A, Chapter 5, Part 2.
- (4) "Non-appropriated Funds" means any funds which are provided for a project which are not Appropriated Funds.
- (5) "Project Reserve" means the account provided for in Subsection 63A-5-209 ([2]3).
- (6) "Statewide Contingency Reserve" means the account provided for in Subsection 63A-5-209(1)(c).

R23-5-4. Applicability.

(1) The provisions of this rule shall apply to all projects or portions of projects funded through Appropriated Funds.

(2) The provisions of this rule may b[y]e waived to the extent necessary in order to comply with specific requirements associated with the project funds such as specific legislative direction or requirements associated with state revenue bonds.

R23-5-5. General Provisions.

- (1) The balances in the Statewide Contingency Reserve and the Project Reserve may be redirected to other purposes by the Legislature.
- (2) New projects may not be initiated from the Statewide Contingency Reserve nor from the Project Reserve unless authorized by the Legislature. This prohibition does not apply to remedial work associated with previously authorized and completed projects.
- (3) The Division may utilize any number of subaccounts required to maintain separate accounting of Appropriated Funds as required by the source of the funds.

R23-5-6. Funding of Statewide Contingency Reserve.

- (1) All Appropriated Funds budgeted for contingencies shall be transferred to the Statewide Contingency Reserve upon their receipt by the Division. This includes budget elements previously referred to as "design contingency" and "project contingency."
- (2) The Division shall budget for contingencies based upon a sliding scale percentage of the construction cost.
- (a) For new construction, the sliding scale shall range from 4-1/2% to 6-1/2%.
- (b) For remodeling projects, the sliding scale shall range from 6% to 9-1/2%.
- (c) The sliding scale shall be approved by the Board and kept on file by the Division.
- (d) When projects are funded from both Appropriated Funds and Non-appropriated Funds, the amount budgeted for contingencies shall be prorated so that only that portion associated with the Appropriated Funds' share of the project is transferred to the Statewide Contingency Reserve.[
- (e) Any remaining balance as of July 1, 1993 of Appropriated Funds budgeted for contingencies shall be transferred to the Statewide Contingency Reserve as provided in this rule.]

R23-5-7. Use of Statewide Contingency Reserve.

- (1) The Statewide Contingency Reserve may provide additional funding to a project when:
- (a) necessary construction costs arise on projects after the construction has been bid;
- (b) costs for other elements of a project exceed the amount budgeted; or
 - (c) necessary costs arise which were not budgeted for.
- (2) As previously directed by the Legislature, unbudgeted costs included in Subsection R23-5-6(1)(c) may include legal services, insurance, surveys, testing and inspection, and bidding costs.
- (3) The Statewide Contingency Reserve may be used to fund changes in scope only if the scope change is necessary for the proper functioning of the program that was provided for in the approved project scope. The Division shall take steps as necessary to minimize the utilization of the Statewide Contingency Reserve for scope changes.
- (4) With the prior approval of the Board, the Statewide Contingency Reserve may be used to fund unanticipated costs on projects funded through Non-appropriated Funds.

R23-5-8. Funding of Project Reserve.

- (1) After all major construction contracts for a project have been awarded, and after setting aside adequate reserves for any remaining construction work which was not included in the construction contracts, any remaining balance of Appropriated Funds in the construction budget shall be transferred to the Project Reserve.
- (2) Upon completion of the project, any residual balance of Appropriated Funds in any budget category shall be transferred to the Project Reserve; however, if the residual balance is the result of a reduction in a contract balance which had previously been funded from the Statewide Contingency Reserve, the residual balance shall be transferred instead to the Statewide Contingency Reserve.

R23-5-9. Use of Project Reserve.

The Division may utilize the Project Reserve only for the award of construction contracts which exceed the available construction budget. This may only be done after a review of other options to bring the cost within available funding and a determination that this action is necessary in order to meet the intent of the project.

R23-5-10. Reporting Requirements.

- (1) The five-year building plan published annually by the Board shall include a summary report on the Statewide Contingency Reserve and the Project Reserve. This report shall include information on each Reserve summarized as follows for the most recently completed fiscal year:
 - (a) beginning balance;
 - (b) increases and decreases by type; and
 - (c) ending balance.
- (2) At least annually, the Division shall analyze the balance in each Reserve and the projected needs based on already approved projects and determine if the balance is in excess of or less than the projected need. The results of this analysis shall be reported to the Legislature in its regular session.
- (3) The Division shall report regularly to the Board on the status of the Statewide Contingency Reserve and the Project Reserve.

KEY: buildings, contingency fund[*]

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [1994]2018 Notice of Continuation: November 14, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63A-5-209 et seq.

Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management **R23-9**

Cooperation with Local Government Planning

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 42348
FILED: 11/29/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule provides for cooperation with local government planning efforts when siting, designing, and constructing facilities on state property.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This amendment makes statutory citation corrections and removes Subsections R23-9-3(2), (2)(a), and (2)(b).

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 63A-5-103 and Section 63A-5-206

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There are no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The changes to this rule only remove who the exemption does not apply to, as otherwise provided by law.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There are no anticipated cost or savings to local governments. The changes to this rule only remove who the exemption does not apply to, as otherwise provided by law.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses. The changes to this rule only remove who the exemption does not apply to, as otherwise provided by law.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There are no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The changes to this rule only remove who the exemption does not apply to, as otherwise provided by law.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The changes to this rule only remove who the exemption does not apply to, as otherwise provided by law.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There are no fiscal impacts that this rule may have on business. The changes to this rule only remove who the exemption does not apply to, as otherwise provided by law.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT
ROOM 4110 STATE OFFICE BLDG
450 N STATE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Jeff Reddoor by phone at 801-971-9830, or by Internet E-mail at jreddoor@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ned Carnahan, Building Board Chair

R23. Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management.

R23-9. Cooperation with Local Government Planning. R23-9-1. Purpose and Authority.

- (1) This rule provides for cooperation with local government planning efforts when siting, designing, and constructing facilities on state property.
- (2) This rule is authorized under Section 63A-5-103 which directs the Building Board to make rules necessary for the discharge of its duties and those of the division.
- (3) The statutory provisions that set forth the relationship between the planning and zoning authority of local governments and the construction of facilities on state property are contained in Section 63A-5-206.

R23-9-2. Definitions.

- (1) "Director" means the director of the division, including, unless otherwise stated, his duly authorized designee.
- (2) "Division" means the Division of Facilities Construction and Management established pursuant to Section 63A-5-201.
- (3) "Local government" means a "municipality" as defined in Section $10-[9]\underline{1}-10[\underline{3}]\underline{4}$ or a "county" as defined in Section 17- $[27]\underline{50}-10[\underline{3}]\underline{1}$.
- (4) "State property" means land owned by the State of Utah and any department, division, agency, institution, commission, board, or other administrative unit of the State of Utah; including but not limited to, the division, the State Building Ownership Authority, and state institutions of higher education.

R23-9-3. Exemption from Local Government Planning and Zoning Authority.

- [++] As provided for in Section 63A-5-206, Section 10-9a-[++]20[5]4, and Section 17-27a-[++]204[-5], construction on state property is not subject to the planning and zoning authority of local governments regardless of what entity will own or occupy the resulting facility. Construction on state property is not subject to local government building permit requirements, or plan reviews.
- [(2) This exemption does not apply to the business-regulation authority of local governments except as follows.
- (a) Any requirement to comply with the local government's planning or zoning ordinance in order to receive a business license or similar business permit shall be deemed to have been met through the division's determination of siting and design requirements.
- (b) As otherwise provided by law.]

R23-9-4. Consideration of Local Government Planning.

(1) When determining the location and design of facilities to be constructed on state property, the division shall consider input DAR File No. 42348 NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

received from local governments and, as appropriate, local government planning and zoning requirements that would apply if the property were not owned by the state. This may include discussions with local government planning officials and/or a review of some or all of the following local government documents:

- (a) master plan;
- (b) zoning ordinance; and
- (c) requirements for ingress, egress, parking, landscaping, fencing, buffering, traffic circulation, and pedestrian circulation.
- (2) In any dispute regarding departures from local government requirements, the final determination shall be made by the director

R23-9-5. Additional Requirements for Secured Facilities.

In addition to the requirements of this rule, the director shall comply with the requirements of Subsection 63A-5-206(12) regarding notice and hearings for projects involving diagnostic, treatment, parole, probation, or other secured facilities.

KEY: construction, planning, zoning

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: March 24, 2003

Notice of Continuation: November 14, 201[2]7

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63A-5-103; 63A-5-206

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-72

Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 42338
FILED: 11/21/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Acupuncture Licensing Board recommends these proposed amendments to clarify certain terms and ensure that the definitions in the Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule encompass existing acupuncture methods and techniques already practiced in the profession.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: In Subsection R156-72-102(1), the proposed amendments make minor formatting changes for clarification. Subsection R156-72-102(4) is a new subsection that clarifies the terms "herbs" and "homeopathics" used in Subsection 58-72-102(4)(b)(ii), by giving the following non-exclusive list of herbs and homeopathic substances that may be recommended, administered, or provided: vitamins, minerals, amino acids, proteins, and enzymes. Subsection R156-72-102(5) is

amended to more clearly define "insertion of acupuncture needles" in the practice of acupuncture, by including "myofascial" trigger point therapy, "intramuscular therapy", and "proprioceptive stimulation". The changes in Subsection R156-72-102(6) clarify that the National Commission for the Certification of Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine (NCCAOM) was formerly known as the National Commission for the Certification of Acupuncturists. In Section R156-72-302a, the proposed amendment deletes the reference to NCCAOM's former name as it is now included in the definition under Subsection R156-72-102(6).

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 58-72-101 and Subsection 58-1-106(1) (a) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: These proposed amendments only make minor formatting changes for clarification, and ensure that the definitions in the rule encompass existing acupuncture methods and techniques already practiced in the profession. Accordingly, the proposed amendments will not cause any party to experience a cost or benefit, and will not change the price or quantity of any exchanges between any parties. As a result, this rule is not expected to impact the state, beyond a minimal cost to the Division of approximately \$75 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments are made effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: These proposed amendments only make minor formatting changes for clarification, and ensure that the definitions in the rule encompass existing acupuncture methods and techniques already practiced in the profession. Accordingly, the proposed amendments will not cause any party to experience a cost or benefit, and will not change the price or quantity of any exchanges between any parties. As a result, this rule is not expected to impact local governments.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: These proposed amendments only make minor formatting changes for clarification, and ensure that the definitions in the rule encompass existing acupuncture methods and techniques already practiced in the profession. Accordingly, the proposed amendments will not cause any party to experience a cost or benefit, and will not change the price or quantity of any exchanges between any parties. As a result, this rule is not expected to impact small businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: These proposed amendments only make minor formatting changes for clarification, and ensure that the definitions in the rule encompass existing acupuncture methods and techniques already practiced in the profession. Accordingly, the proposed amendments will not cause any party to experience a cost or benefit, and will not change the price or quantity of any exchanges between any parties. As a result, this rule is not expected to impact other persons.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: These proposed amendments only make minor formatting changes and clarifications to the existing rule and do not impose any additional compliance cost on any affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: These proposed amendments only make minor formatting changes for clarification, and ensure that the definitions in the rule encompass existing acupuncture methods and techniques already practiced in the profession. Accordingly, these amendments will not cause any party to experience any cost or benefit, and will not change the price or quantity of any exchanges between any parties. These rule amendments are not expected to impact small or non-small businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS. AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Larry Marx by phone at 801-530-6254, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at Imarx@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

Appendix: Regulatory Impact Analysis for Small and Non-Small Rusinesses

mair businesses			
	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020
Fiscal Costs			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0.00	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0

Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0

The total fiscal costs is the sum of all the fiscal costs.

The total fiscal benefits is the sum of all the fiscal benefits.

The net fiscal benefits is total fiscal benefits minus total fiscal costs.

 $\,$ Small businesses: The proposed rule amendments are not expected to impact small businesses.

Non-small businesses: The proposed rule amendments are not expected to impact non-small businesses.

R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-72. Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule. R156-72-102. Definitions.

In addition to the definitions in Title 58, Chapters 1 and 72, as used in this rule:

(1)(a) "Administration", as used in Subsection 58-72-102(4)(b)(ii), means the direct application of an herb, homeopathic, or supplement to the body of a patient by:

(i) ingestion[;];

(ii) topical application; [-;]

(iii) inhalation[;]; or

 $\underline{\text{(iv)}}$ acupoint injection therapy (AIT)[, to the body of a patient].

(b) Administration does not include:

(i) venous injections[-];

(ii) immunizations[;];

(iii) legend drugs; or

(iv) [and-]controlled substances.

(2) "Controlled substance" means a drug or substance [as]defined in Subsection 58-37-2(1)(f).

(3) "Legend drug" means a prescription drug as defined in Subsections 58-17b-102(32) and (64).

(4) "Herbs" and "homeopathics", as used in Subsection 58-72-102(4)(b)(ii), may include:

(a) vitamins;

(b) minerals;

(c) amino acids;

(d) proteins; and

(e) enzymes.

([4]5) "Insertion of acupuncture needles" means a procedure of acupuncture and oriental medicine which includes [but is not limited to] myofascial trigger point therapy, intramuscular

therapy, proprioceptive stimulation, Ahshi points, and dry needling techniques.

([5]6) "NCCAOM" means the National Commission for the Certification of Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine_(formerly known as the National Commission for the Certification of Acupuncturists (NCCA).

([6]7) "Modern research" means practicing according to acupuncture and oriental medicine training as recognized through NCCAOM.

([7]8) "Provision", as used in Subsection 58-72-102(4)(b) (ii), includes procurement of the substances listed in Subsection 58-72-102(4)(b)(ii).

R156-72-302a. Qualifications for Licensure - Examination Requirements.

In accordance with Subsection 58-72-302(5), the examination requirement for licensure is a passing score as determined by the National Certification Commission for Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine (NCCAOM) on all examinations for certification by NCCAOM[, formerly National-Commission for the Certification of Acupuncturists (NCCA), in acupuncture or oriental medicine.

KEY: acupuncture, licensing

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [July 9, 2015]2018

Notice of Continuation: September 8, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-72-101;

58-1-106(1)(a); 58-1-202(1)(a)

Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on) R356-2-10

Evaluation Criteria

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 42337
FILED: 11/20/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule establishes evaluation criteria of applicants for judicial office. This amendment includes three additional evaluation criteria.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This amendment provides three additional evaluation criteria to be used by members of the judicial nominating commissions: 1) interest in, understanding of, and experience with issues facing children and families when evaluating applicants for juvenile court; 2) ability to give and receive criticism of opinions and arguments without taking offense when evaluating applicants for appellate courts; and 3) the background and experience of applicants in relation to the current composition of the bench

when applicants' qualifications appear comparable in other respects.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 78A-10-103

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: This amendment will likely not result in a cost or savings to the state budget. The rule is updated to clarify evaluation criteria.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This amendment will likely not result in a cost or savings to local governments. The rule is updated to clarify evaluation criteria.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: This amendment will likely not result in a cost or savings to small businesses. The rule is updated to clarify evaluation criteria.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: This amendment will likely not result in a cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The rule is updated to clarify evaluation criteria.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: This amendment will likely not result in compliance costs for affected persons. The rule is updated to clarify evaluation criteria.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this amendment would not result in a fiscal impact to businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

GOVERNOR
CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE
(STATE COMMISSION ON)
ROOM SUITE 330 SENATE BUILDING
STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX
350 NORTH STATE STREET
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Holly Langton by phone at 801-538-1050, or by Internet E-mail at hlangton@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ronald Gordon, Executive Director

Appendix: Regulatory Impact Analysis for Small and Non-Small Businesses

FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020
	11 2013	F1 2020
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$

The total fiscal costs is the sum of all the fiscal costs. The total fiscal benefits is the sum of all the fiscal benefits.

The net fiscal benefits is total fiscal benefits minus total fiscal costs.

R356. Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on).

R356-2. Judicial Nominating Commissions.

R356-2-10. Evaluation Criteria.

- (1) In addition to criteria established by the Utah Constitution and the Utah Code Annotated, commission members shall during the nomination process consider the applicants':
 - (a) integrity;
 - (b) legal knowledge and ability;
 - (c) professional experience;
 - (d) judicial temperament;
 - (e) work ethic:
 - (f) financial responsibility;
 - (g) public service;
 - (h) ability to perform the work of a judge; and
 - (i) impartiality.
- (2) When evaluating applicants for a juvenile court judge position, commission members shall consider the applicants' interest

in, understanding of, and experience with the issues and problems facing children and families.

- (3) When evaluating applicants for an appellate court position, commission members shall consider the applicants' ability to give and receive criticism of opinions and arguments without taking offense.
- (4) When deciding among applicants for any judicial position whose qualifications, taken as a whole, appear in all other respects to be comparable, it is relevant to consider the background and experience of the applicants in relation to the current composition of the bench for which the appointment is being made.
- (5) Unless otherwise provided by statute, members of trial court nominating commissions may not decline to interview an applicant or decline to nominate an applicant based primarily on the geographic location of the applicant's residence or the geographic location of the applicant's employment.

KEY: judicial nominating commissions, judges

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 10, 2016]2018

Notice of Continuation: June 26, 2015

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 78A-10-103(1)

Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on), Indigent Defense Commission **R364-1**

Conflicts of Interest for Indigent Defense Commission Members

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule) DAR FILE NO.: 42351 FILED: 11/30/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this rule is to establish standards and procedures to identify and address potential conflicts of interest.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed rule establishes standards and procedures to identify and address potential conflicts of interest for members of the Indigent Defense Commission.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Title 77, Chapter 32, Part 8

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

♦ THE STATE BUDGET: This proposed rule only applies to the actions of the individual members of the Indigent Defense Commission in their official capacity, and there are no costs associated with the proposed rule. As a result, it is not anticipated that the proposed rule will have any impact on state government revenues or expenditures.

- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This proposed rule only applies to the actions of the individual members of the Indigent Defense Commission in their official capacity, and there are no costs associated with the proposed rule. As a result, it is not anticipated that the proposed rule will have any impact on local governments.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: This proposed rule only applies to the actions of the individual members of the Indigent Defense Commission in their official capacity, and there are no costs associated with the proposed rule. As a result, it is not anticipated that the proposed rule will have any impact on small businesses in Utah.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: This proposed rule only applies to the actions of the individual members of the Indigent Defense Commission in their official capacity, and there are no costs associated with the proposed rule. As a result, it is not anticipated that the proposed rule will have any impact on persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: This proposed rule only applies to the official actions of the individual members of the Indigent Defense Commission, as related to the identification and process to address potential conflicts of interest of members. As a result, it is not anticipated that the proposed rule will have any compliance costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in any fiscal impact to small or non-small businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

GOVERNOR
CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE
(STATE COMMISSION ON),
INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION
370 E SOUTH TEMPLE, SUITE 500
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Taylor Mosolf by phone at 801-839-4153, or by Internet E-mail at taylormosolf@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/24/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Joanna Landau, Director

Appendix 1: Regulatory Impact Summary Table*

Appendix 1: Regulatory	Impact Summ	ary Table*	
Fiscal Costs	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
+mb:- +-bll- :l	1	<u> </u>	1 1 .

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described above. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described below.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

The proposed rule only applies to the actions of individual members of the Indigent Defense Commission in their official capacity as commission members. As a result, there are no large businesses in Utah that will be impacted by the proposed rule.

R364. Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on).

R364-1. Conflicts of Interest for Indigent Defense Commission Members.

R364-1-1. Authority.

This rule is authorized by Subsection 77-32-804(6).

R364-1-2. Purpose.

The purpose of this rule is to establish standards and procedures to identify and address potential conflicts of interest.

R364-1-3. Definitions.

As used in this rule, "commission" means the Utah Indigent Defense Commission created in Section 77-32-801.

R364-1-4. Identifying a Conflict of Interest.

- A commission member has a potential conflict of interest with respect to a matter to be considered by the commission if:
- (1) the commission member would be prohibited from participation under Title 67, Chapter 16, the Utah Public Officers' and Employees' Ethics Act;
- (2) the commission member's participation constitutes a violation of constitutional due process under the Utah or United States constitutions; or
- (3) the matter relates to a financial or personal interest of the commission member or a person or entity closely associated with the commission member.

R364-1-5. Procedures.

- (1) A commission member who has a potential conflict of interest with respect to a matter to be heard before the commission shall:
- (a) fully disclose the conflict of interest to the commission at any commission meeting where the matter is to be discussed; and
 - (b) recuse himself or herself from voting on the matter.
- (2) This rule does not preclude a commission member from participating in a discussion of the matter in the same manner as other individuals who provide input on the matter.

KEY: conflict of interest, Utah Indigent Defense Commission
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2018
Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: Title 77,
Chapter 32, Part 8

Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

R414-517

Inpatient Hospital Provider Assessments

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 42353
FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this change is to implement provisions of the Inpatient Hospital Assessment Act (IHAA) set forth in Title 26, Chapter 36b.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: In accordance with Title 26, Chapter 36b, this amendment designates the rate methodology for non-state government hospital-intergovernmental transfers.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 26-1-5 and Section 26-18-3 and Title 26, Chapter 36b

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There is no impact to the state budget because the Legislature has already appropriated funds to implement the IHAA. This amendment only designates rate methodology and does not create further costs or savings.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no impact to local governments because the Legislature has already appropriated funds to implement the IHAA. This amendment only designates rate methodology and does not create further costs or savings.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no impact to small businesses because the Legislature has already appropriated funds to implement the IHAA. This amendment only designates rate methodology, and neither creates further costs nor affects potential revenue.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no impact to Medicaid providers and to Medicaid members because the Legislature has already appropriated funds to implement the IHAA. This amendment only designates rate methodology, and does not affect costs, savings, or potential revenue.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs to a single Medicaid provider or to a Medicaid member because the Legislature has already appropriated funds to implement the IHAA. This amendment only designates rate methodology, and does not affect costs, savings, or potential revenue.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a fiscal impact to businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
HEALTH CARE FINANCING,
COVERAGE AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY
CANNON HEALTH BLDG
288 N 1460 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Craig Devashrayee by phone at 801-538-6641, by FAX at 801-538-6099, or by Internet E-mail at cdevashrayee@utah. gov or mail at PO BOX 143102, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

Appendix 1: Regulatory Impact Summary Table*

Fiscal Costs	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Person	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Costs:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits:	\$0	\$0	\$0

*This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts for State Government, Local Government, Small Businesses and Other Persons are described above. Inestimable impacts for Non-Small Businesses are described below.

Appendix 2: Regulatory Impact to Non-Small Businesses

None of the six non-state government-owned hospitals will see a fiscal impact in regard to this amendment because the Legislature has already allocated funds to implement this provision of the Inpatient Hospital Assessment Act, which requires designation of rate methodology and does not affect potential revenue or cost.

R414. Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy.

R414-517. Inpatient Hospital Provider Assessments.

R414-517-1. Introduction and Authority.

This rule defines the scope of hospital provider assessment. This rule is authorized under Title 26, Chapter 36b.

R414-517-2. Definitions.

The definitions in Section 26-36b-103 apply to this rule.

R414-517-3. Audit of Hospitals.

- (1) For hospitals that do not file a Medicare cost report for the time frames outlined in Section 26-36b-205, the Department of Health shall audit the hospital's records to determine the correct discharges for the assessment.
- (2) Hospitals subject to the assessment shall make their records available for reasonable inspection upon written request from the Department. Failure to make the records available shall be considered non-compliance and subject the hospital to penalties set forth in Section R414-517-[5]6.

R414-517-4. Change in Hospital Status.

(1) If a hospital's status changes during any given year and it no longer falls under the definition of a hospital that is subject to the assessment outlined in Section 26-36b-205, the hospital must submit in writing to the Division of Medicaid and Health Financing (DMHF) a notice of the status change and the effective date of that change. The notice must be mailed to the correct address, as follows, and is only effective upon receipt by the Reimbursement Unit:

Via United States Postal Service:

Utah Department of Health

DMHF, BCRP

Attn: Reimbursement Unit

P.O. Box 143102

Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102

Via United Parcel Service, Federal Express, and similar:

Utah Department of Health

DMHF, BCRP

Attn: Reimbursement Unit

288 North 1460 West

Salt Lake City, UT 84116-3231

- (2) For any period where a hospital is no longer subject to the assessment and notice has been given under Subsection R414-517-4(1):
- (a) the Department shall require payment of the assessment from that hospital for the full quarter in which the status change occurred and the hospital will receive full payment, as outlined in Section 26-36b-210, for the applicable quarter; and
- (b) the hospital is exempt from future assessment and not eligible for payment under this rule.
- (3) For State Fiscal Year 2018 and subsequent years, the Department shall determine if new providers are eligible to receive payments as allowed under Section 26-36b-210. The new providers will also be subject to the assessment beginning that same state fiscal year as they become eligible to receive the payments as allowed under Section 26-36b-210. New providers identified will be added prospectively beginning with that new state fiscal year.

R414-517-5. Intergovernmental Transfer Calculation and Schedule.

The non-state government hospital-intergovernmental transfer, as specified in Title 26, Chapter 36b, shall be calculated at a uniform rate for each hospital discharge. The uniform rate shall be determined using the total number of hospital discharges for non-state government hospitals. Any quarterly changes to the uniform rate shall be applied uniformly to all non-state government hospitals.

R414-517-[5]6. Penalties and Interest.

- (1) If DMHF audits a hospital's records to determine the correct discharges for the assessment for a hospital that is required to file a Medicare cost report, but failed to provide its Medicare cost report within the timeline required, DMHF shall fine the hospital five percent of its annual calculated assessment. The fine is payable within 30 days of invoice.
- (2) If DMHF audits a hospital's records to determine the correct discharges for the assessment because the hospital does not file a Medicare cost report and did not submit its discharges and supporting documentation within the timeline required, DMHF shall fine the hospital five percent of its annual calculated assessment. The fine is payable within 30 days of invoice.
- (3) If a hospital fails to fully pay its assessment on or before the due date, DMHF shall fine the hospital five percent of its quarterly calculated assessment. The fine is payable within 30 days of invoice.
- (4) On the last day of each quarter, if a hospital has any unpaid assessment or penalty, DMHF shall fine the hospital five percent of the unpaid amount. The fine is payable within 30 days of invoice.

R414-517-[6]7. Rule Repeal.

The Department shall repeal this rule in conjunction with the repeal of the Hospital Provider Assessment Act outlined in Section 26-36b-211.

KEY: Medicaid

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [November 1, 2017]2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-1-5; 26-18-3; 26-36b

Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health

R434-150

Adverse Events from the Administration of Sedation or Anesthesia; Recording and Reporting

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule) DAR FILE NO.: 42334 FILED: 11/16/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this rule is to establish reporting requirements to the Utah Department of Health (Department) for anesthesia-related adverse events that occur in outpatient settings. The rule implements Section 26-1-40, which became effective 05/09/2017 because of H.B. 142 passed during the 2017 General Session, and requires reporting of adverse events starting 01/01/2018.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule establishes a reporting database within the Department for anesthesia-related adverse events that occur in outpatient settings, as required by the relevant and governing statutes listed above. To implement the database and other requirements of statute, the rule also: 1) defines an adverse event, levels of sedation, near misses, and conditions under which escalation of care or rescue can be identified; 2) describes a level of harm scale; and 3) describes the data elements and formats of annual reports.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 26-1-40

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The anticipated cost to state government is \$30,000 per year based on 0.20 FTE for Patient Safety Director to meet with subject matter experts, develop set of regulations, publish regulations, respond to public comments and rewrite, design database, provide training and outreach to impacted provider groups, manage reporting function and database security, create annual reports and report to legislature findings. It is estimated that approximately 50 events might be reported on an annual basis from outpatient services. However, there is no way to determine the exact amount at this time.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no anticipated impact to local governments due to the fact that there are not likely to be any local government-owned clinics that are administering anesthesia.

- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Total employers impacted is 1,750 clinics which are identified below. Small Businesses, under 621111, are: Individual physician's offices: direct fiscal costs; Small physician clinics: direct fiscal costs; Small dentists offices: direct fiscal costs; and Small group practices: direct fiscal costs. Non-small Businesses, under 621111, are: Individual physician's offices: Direct fiscal costs; Physician clinics: direct fiscal costs; Dentists offices: direct fiscal costs; and Group practices: direct fiscal costs.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The number of licensed practitioners potentially impacted are identified below. Although these requirements only apply to outpatient clinics, the Department cannot determine which of these practitioners are working inpatient verses outpatient, therefore all are counted: Section 58-5a-502, Podiatry Physicians, 228; Section 58-31b-502.5, Nurse Practice Act, 38,842; Section 58-67-502.5, Utah Medical Practice Act, 12,175; Section 58-68-502.5, Utah Osteopathic Medical Act, 972; and Section 502.5, Utah Dentist and Dental Hygiene Act, 6,279. This totals 58,496.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Small Businesses: 621111, 20 events per year at 30 minutes = 10 hours, \$200 per hour = \$2,000 per year. Non-small Businesses: 621111, 30 events per year at 30 minutes = 15 hours, 15 hours x \$200 per hour = \$3,000 per year.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Small and non-small businesses, that are medical care providers. who administer anesthesia in non-emergency department outpatient settings will be minimally impacted by the direct cost of reporting adverse events. I approve publication of this proposed new Rule R434-150.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH FAMILY HEALTH AND PREPAREDNESS, PRIMARY CARE AND RURAL HEALTH 3760 S HIGHLAND DR SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84106 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Iona Thraen by phone at 801-273-6643, by FAX at 801-273-4150, or by Internet E-mail at ithraen@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 04/07/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

R434. Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health.

R434-150. Adverse Events from the Administration of Sedation or Anesthesia; Recording and Reporting.

R434-150-1. Purpose and Authority.

- (1) To establish reporting requirements to the Utah Department of Health Anesthesia Adverse Events Database that include:
 - (a) the format of the reports; and
 - (b) what constitutes a reportable adverse event.

R434-150-2. Definitions.

- (1) "Adverse event" means a reportable event that includes:
 - (a) the administration of sedation or anesthesia;
 - (b) in an outpatient, non-emergency room setting;
- (c) that results in escalation of care, harm to, or rescue of the patient; and
- (d) while under the direct care of the provider at the facility or within 24 hours of discharge.
 - (2) "Department" means the Utah Department of Health.
- (3) "Escalation of care or rescue of a patient" means rescuing a patient from levels of sedation deeper than intended in order to prevent harm or death to a patient. This may include the use of:
 - (a) a rescue or reversal agent;
- (b) aborting a procedure secondary to complications of sedation or anaesthesia;
 - (c) unplanned assisted airway management;
 - (d) 911 call for Emergency Medical Services;
 - (e) transfer to a higher level of care; or
 - (f) any other intervention.
- (4) "Harm scale" means a systematic method of designating a patient's level of harm that includes:
 - (a) unsafe conditions;
 - (b) near miss;
 - (c) no harm;
- (d) additional monitoring or treatment to prevent harm;
 - (e) temporary harm requiring intervention;
 - (f) temporary harm requiring hospitalization;
 - (g) permanent patient harm;
 - (h) intervention to sustain life; or
 - (i) patient death.
- (5) "Healthcare Providers" means any healthcare provider who uses sedation or anaesthesia and is located in any outpatient location (e.g., office, urgent care, dentists, podiatrist, etc.) who is not currently required to report under Rule R380-200.
- (6) "Levels of sedation" means physiologic states that are induced through the administration of medication by any route. Standards associated with differing levels of sedation are defined in the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Conditions of Participation Interpretive Guidelines 482.51(b)(5) Interpretive Guidelines (https://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-

Guidance/Guidance/Manuals/downloads/som107ap_a_hospitals.pdf
. These interpretive guidelines are the expected standards of practice, unless otherwise specified by the individual practitioner's scope of practice as defined in the Utah Licensure Practice Act and Title 58 of the Utah Code.

- (7) "Near miss" means stopping or aborting a procedure for the safety of the patient due to the administration of anaesthesia or sedation.
- (8) "Unprofessional Conduct" is defined in statute for each Utah Department of Professional licensure category. See Utah Code Sctions 58-5a-502, 58-31b-502.5, 58-67-502.5, 58-68-502.5, and 58-69-502.5.

R434-150-3. Anesthesia Adverse Event Database.

- (1) The Anesthesia Adverse Event Database is managed through the Department's anesthesia reporting system.
 - (2) The Department shall establish the event report format.

R434-150-4. Event Reporting.

- (1) Once an adverse event has been determined by a licensed healthcare provider, and the provider(s) who administered the sedation or anesthesia involved in the event have been notified, the adverse event shall be reported to the Department within 72 hours.
 - (2) To report an event:
 - (a) The individual reporting the event must:
 - (i) register with the State of Utah to get a state ID; and
 - (ii) notify the program manager that they have registered.
 - (b) The program manager shall:
 - (a) verify the reporting registrant's Utah state ID; and
- (b) give the reporting registrant access to report their case to the Anesthesia Adverse Event Database.
- (3) The reporting individual shall submit the following data and information at the time of the report:
 - (a) The person who reports the event;
- (b) The healthcare provider(s) and facility type who conducted the procedure;
- (c) The healthcare provider(s) and facility type who administered the anesthesia;
 - (d) Description of the event;
 - (e) Description of the sedation used;
 - (f) Level of harm experienced;
- (g) Patient demographics (birthdate, gender, and weight), to give context to the event;
- (h) Surgical classification of the procedure, using American Society of Anesthesiologist physical status classification system;
 - (i) Description of rescue activities;
 - (j) Description of monitoring that took place:
 - (k) Description of escalation of care;
- (l) Description of emergency equipment and supplies available at the time of the event; and
 - (m) Any additional or concluding remarks.

R434-150-5. Confidentiality.

- (1) Information received and stored by the Department under this Rule may only be disclosed with Department approval under specific, enumerated conditions provided by Utah Code Section 26-3-7. Because of the public interest in fostering health care systems improvements, the Department is authorized Utah Code Section 26-3-8 to exercise its discretion to disclose information under those conditions.
- (a) However, the Department shall not release information collected under this Rule to any person pursuant to the provisions of Subsections (1) or (8) of Section 26-3-7.

(2) Information provided by a facility to the Department under this Rule is privileged, as provided by Utah Code Title 26, Chapter 25, and is not subject to discovery, use, or receipt in evidence in any legal proceeding of any kind or character.

R434-150-6. Extensions and Waivers.

- (1) The Department may grant an extension of any reporting time requirement of this rule, if the facility demonstrates that:
 - (a) the delay is due to factors beyond its control,
- (b) the delay will not adversely affect the purposes of this rule; or
 - (c) any other reason acceptable to the Department.
- (2) A facility requesting a waiver shall submit its request to the Department representative prior to the deadline for the required action.
- (3) The Department may grant a waiver of any other provision of this Rule if the facility demonstrates that the waiver will not adversely affect the Department's root cause analysis and the purposes of this Rule.

R434-150-7. Annual Aggregate Reports.

- (1) The Department's Anesthesia Adverse Event Database program manager shall report the following information to the legislature and public annually:
 - (a) Number of deaths and adverse events;
- (b) Distribution of provider types involved in events by license category and specialty;
 - (c) Types of facility where events occurred;
 - (d) Number of non-provider reports;
 - (e) Procedures being performed when events occurred; and
- (f) An analysis of the impact of these reporting requirements in reducing adverse events.

R434-150-8. Penalties.

- (1) As provided in Utah Code Section 26-23-6, an entity or person who violates any provision of this rule may be:
 - (a) assessed a civil penalty not to exceed \$10,000;
 - (b) subject to criminal prosecution for:
 - (i) a first violation as a class B misdemeanor;
- (ii) each subsequent similar violation within two years of the first violation as class A misdemeanor; and
- (c) reported to DOPL for investigation of unprofessional conduct.

KEY: anesthesia adverse events, patient safety, sedation related events

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2018 Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-1-40

Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics R436-6

Delayed Registration of Birth or Death

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal)
DAR FILE NO.: 42339
FILED: 11/22/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This filing repeals Rule R436-6 because it is unnecessary. Requirements for court-ordered delayed registration of birth and death are established in Section 26-2-15 and the rule repeats what is stated in the code.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule is repealed in its entirety because it is unnecessary.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Title 26, Chapter 2

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There are no anticipated savings or anticipated costs to the state budget with this rule filing as it only repeals a rule that repeats requirements already established in state statute.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There are no anticipated savings or anticipated costs to local governments with this rule filing as it only repeals a rule that repeats requirements already established in state statute.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated savings or anticipated costs to small businesses with this rule filing as it only repeals a rule that repeats requirements already established in state statute.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There are no anticipated savings or anticipated costs to other persons with this rule filing as it only repeals a rule that repeats requirements already established in state statute.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons with this rule filing as it only repeals a rule that repeats requirements already established in state statute.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated compliance costs for businesses with this rule filing as it only repeals a rule that repeats requirements already established in state statute.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
CENTER FOR HEALTH DATA,
VITAL RECORDS AND STATISTICS
CANNON HEALTH BLDG
288 N 1460 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: ◆ Richard Oborn by phone at 801-538-6262, by FAX at 801-538-7012, or by Internet E-mail at roborn@utah.gov or mail at PO BOX 141012, Salt Lake City, UT, 84114-1012

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

R436. Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics.

[R436-6. Delayed Registration of Birth or Death. R436-6-1. Court Ordered Delayed Registration of Birth.

When there is evidence that a live birth has occurred, but no birth certificate is on file or a certified copy of the birth certificate cannot be obtained, interested persons may petition for a court order establishing the date, time and place of birth. The petition shall be filed with the clerk of the district court in the county:

- (a) Where the birth is alleged to have occurred; or
- (b) Where the person whose birth it is sought to establish usually resides.

Persons who were not born in Utah and are not residents of Utah shall not qualify for birth certificate registration under this rule.

Residents of Utah, born outside of Utah and petitioning to register their birth under this rule, shall provide the court evidence that no birth certificate is on file at the place where they were born or that they are unable to obtain a certified copy of their birth certificate from the place where they were born.

Foreign born children who are becoming residents of Utah through adoption proceedings, and who have no original birth-eertificate on file or are unable to obtain a certified copy of their birth certificate, may have a court order delayed birth certificate registered in Utah. A court order establishing the date, time, and place of birth, should be obtained prior to the court order of adoption. However, the court order of adoption may include the findings of fact regarding the date and place of birth to meet this requirement.

Delayed registrations of birth filed under this rule shall show the actual place of birth, to the extent known, on the birth certificate filed with the State Registrar. This delayed registration shall carry no presumption of United States citizenship.

R436-6-2. Court Ordered Delayed Registration of Death.

When there is evidence that a death has occurred, but no death certificate is on file or a certified copy of the death certificate eannot be obtained, interested persons may petition for a court order establishing the fact, time, and place of death. The petition shall be filed with the clerk of the district court in the county:

- (a) Where the death is alleged to have occurred; or
- (b) Where the deceased usually resided at the date of the alleged death.
- A death alleged to have occurred outside of Utah to a nonresident of Utah shall not qualify for death certificate registration under this rule.

KEY: vital statistics, court records, birth
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 1989
Notice of Continuation: December 3, 2012
Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-2-15

Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration

R856-1

USTAR Technology Acceleration Program Grants

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal and Reenact) DAR FILE NO.: 42360 FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is a result of S.B. 166 from the 2016 General Session, now codified in Utah Code Title 63M, Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR) Initiative to create rules governing all USTAR grant programs. This rule is for one of USTAR's new grant programs, the USTAR Technology Acceleration Program (TAP) grants. This rule facilitates the grant under Section 63M-2-503 by establishing the eligibility and reporting criteria for an entity to receive a grant including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) a description of entities eligible to apply for a grant; 3) a description of specific categories of projects that are eligible for a grant; 4) the criteria that will be considered in evaluating and awarding grants; and 5) the contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule describes the eligibility, reporting, and other criteria required for an entity to receive a grant under Section 63M-2-503, including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) a description of entities eligible to apply for a grant; 3) a description of specific categories of projects that are eligible for a grant; 4) the criteria that will be considered in evaluating and awarding grants; and 5) the contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for

evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63M-2-302(1)(h)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: The aggregate funding for this particular grant is up to \$4,500,000 per year. It is estimated to impact up to 40 companies that could be awarded funding per year. It is expected to have a cost savings for business. It is a grant program that provides businesses with funding to develop new technologies, saving them some of the costs to develop those technologies. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost savings, since it will vary given the award received by each company/project. Any potential costs on businesses would be limited to the time and materials spent to complete an application and will affect only those that choose to apply. Businesses that are awarded funding will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: If successful in winning a grant, awardees will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost, since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I. WHETHER A FISCAL IMPACT TO BUSINESS IS EXPECTED AS A RESULT OF THE PROPOSED RULE AND. IF SO, A DESCRIPTION OF WHY: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule is expected to have a cost savings for businesses. It is a grant program that provides businesses with funding to develop new technologies, saving them some of the costs to develop those technologies. II. AN ESTIMATE OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS IN UTAH EXPECTED TO BE IMPACTED: The aggregate funding for this particular grant is up to \$4,500,000 per year. It is estimated to impact up to 40 companies that could be III. AN ESTIMATE OF THE awarded funding per year. **BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS** SMALL

EXPECTED TO BE IMPACTED: The small business that could be impacted would be the estimated up to 40 companies that could be awarded funding. DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCES OF COST OR SAVINGS AS WELL AS THE EXPECTED NET SAVINGS OR COST TO BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS AND SMALL BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS AS A RESULT OF THE PROPOSED RULE OVER A ONE-YEAR PERIOD, IDENTIFYING ONE-TIME AND ONGOING COSTS: The company and university would receive funding from USTAR to offset the company's research and development costs. The total aggregate savings for businesses could be up to \$4,500,000 annually. V. DEPARTMENT HEAD'S COMMENTS ON THE ANALYSIS: Any potential costs on businesses would be limited to the time and materials spent to complete an application and will affect only those that choose to apply. Businesses that are awarded funding will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY (UTAH) ADMINISTRATION SUITE 550 111 S MAIN SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Ivy Estabrooke by phone at 801-538-8709, by FAX at 801-538-8881, or by Internet E-mail at iestabrooke@utah.gov
- ♦ Justin Berry by phone at 801-538-8884, or by Internet E-mail at jberry@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ivy Estabrooke, Executive Director

R856. Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration.

R856-1. USTAR Technology Acceleration Program Grants. R856-1-1. Authority.

R856-1-2. Purpose and Goals.

(1) The Technology Acceleration Program (TAP) provides funding and other support to Utah companies to accelerate

the research and development of new technologies that have astrong market potential.

- (2) The goals of TAP are to:
- (a) enhance Utah's innovation system by supporting the development, retention, and attraction of science and technology companies; and,
- (b) accelerate the growth of high-potential technologyeompanies, leading to the creation of high-paying science and technology jobs in Utah.
- (3) Proposals will be reviewed on a competitive basis. All projects funded through TAP must have an identified market and/or commercialization path.
- (4) Anticipated duration of projects will be 12-18 months. Funding must be budgeted by State fiscal year (July 1 June 30) and funding will be dependent on meeting milestones and continued USTAR appropriation.

R856-1-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means a company applying for a USTAR TAP Grant.
- (2) "Awardee" means a company that has been awarded a TAP Grant.
- (3) "Company" or "Companies" means a privately owned eorporation, limited liability company, partnership, or other business entity or association and:
- (a) does not include an individual, sole proprietorship, or higher-education institution; and,
 - (b) is represented by persons at least 18 years old.
- (4) "Governing Authority" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (5) "TAP" means the USTAR Technology Acceleration Program, its activities and services.
- (6) "TAP grant" means the competitive grants awarded as part of the USTAR Technology Acceleration Program.
- (7) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for TAP grant funding as described in Subsection R856-1-4(1)-helaw.
- (8) "Technology" includes applications of scientific-research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual application, or intellectual property.
- (9) "Technology gap" means the disparity between a company's existing technology or technological capacity and what is needed to develop a commercial application for a product.
- (10) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level-means the characterization of the maturity of the technology used-by the federal government (http://ustar.org/our-programs/tap-technology-acceleration-program/tap-technology-readiness-levels/).
- (11) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative.

R856-1-4. Eligibility Criteria at Time of Application.

- (1) Company must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.
- (a) USTAR will identify the industry sector(s) eligible to receive a TAP grant in the TAP application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the targeted

technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state.

- (i) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receive support from TAP, the governing authority may consider the following factors:
- (A) statewide or regional importance of the industry to Utah's economy;
- (B) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growth-potential;
- (C) characteristics of the state's existing workforce, including education and training;
- (D) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for companies in the technology sector:
- (E) the potential for the industry sector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state; and,
- (2) The company must be developing a technology-assessed to be between a TRL of 3-5.

R856-1-5. Eligibility Criteria at Time of Award and for-Maintenance of Grant.

- (1) Company must meet the following size, revenue, and funding criteria:
 - (a) have fewer than 50 employees;
- (b) have less than one-million dollars in annual revenue; and
- (e) not raised more than five-million dollars in privatefunding, excluding non-dilutive funding.
 - (2) Company must be Utah-based.
 - (a) To be considered Utah-based, a company must:
- (i) be registered with the Utah Division of Corporations as an active, for-profit business entity, in good standing;
- (ii) have a valid business license from the governing-locality at the company's primary location;
- (iii) have a substantial presence in the state of Utah;
- (A) "substantial presence" means that at least 90% of company's employees are employed in the State of Utah;
- (B) company must be approved by the USTAR governing authority according to R856-1-5(2) with consideration given at time of award.
- (iv) maintain employees in Utah, which will require the eompany to provide a copy of its most recent reporting for unemployment insurance with the Utah Department of Workforce Services:
- (v) maintain its principal place of business in Utah; and,
- (vi) not relocate the company or substantial portions of its employees, operations, or management outside of the State of Utah.
- (b) If a company does not meet the criteria in Subsection R856-1-5(1), or if it cannot be reasonably determined whether the company meets the criteria, the governing authority, in its discretion and upon approval by a majority vote, may determine whether a company should be considered a Utah-based company for purposes of the TAP grant by weighing the following factors:
- (i) relative size of the entity including the number of employees in Utah and the relative size of operations in the state;
- (ii) whether the company is registered as a for-profitbusiness entity in Utah and has a business license in the appropriate Utah city or county;

- (iii) whether the company's principal place of business is Utah;
- (iv) likelihood that the company will maintain a-substantial presence in the state of Utah;
- (v) whether the technology will be developed in Utah and how much will be based in Utah when it is completed; and,
- (vi) degree to which the company's activities and operations positively impact Utah's economy.

R856-1-6. Application and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each new round of grants, USTAR will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR's website, and in paper form upon request.
 - (2) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) The procedure for submitting an application.
- (b) Specific instructions for application content which will include:
- (i) description of the company's technology and commercialization plan and objectives;
 - (ii) list of technical milestones;
 - (iii) description of potential market for product;
 - (iv) potential economic impact on Utah's economy; and,
 - (v) timeline for completion.
- (e) Specific instructions for the required budget outline, including:
 - (i) total project cost;
- (ii) a description of funds already secured for activities related to this project;
- (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grantfunds; and;
 - (iv) a breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (e) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (3) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-1-7 and R856-1-8 herein.

R856-1-7. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) completeness;
 - (ii) strict conformity with application instructions;
 - (iii) verification of minimum eligibility requirements; and
- (iv) appropriateness of applicant's reported TRL-assessment, technical merit, proposed timelines, and budget.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in R856-1-7(1) will be rejected and not considered for review.
 - (2) Panel review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will-evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in R856-1-8.
- (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical subject-matter-experts and one business or industry expert.

- (ii) Each expert will review the proposals using an established scoring rubric provided by USTAR that includes evaluation on technical merit, commercialization strategy, economic impact to the state and budget and any other factors considered relevant by USTAR.
- (iii) USTAR will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications, including, for a technical subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field:
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
 - (C) knowledge of the target industry sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals;
 - (E) general investment experience; and,
 - (F) any other factors USTAR deems important.
- (iv) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated, using the conflict of interest policy on USTAR's website. Experts are participating in the application review as a volunteer for USTAR. Each expert is obligated under contract to maintain the classification of records and to keep information protected and confidential as described in the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA):
- (3) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority willeonvene to review the expert panel's scores and developrecommendations for TAP grants.
- (b) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts of grant funding to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-1-8. Evaluation and Award Criteria.

- (1) The panel of subject matter experts will use an established scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and determine grant amounts.
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period.
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess andeompare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
- (i) technical merit of proposal;
- (ii) strength and experience of company and management team:
- (iii) appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 3-5);
 - (iv) potential economic impact, as measured by:
- (A) job creation;
- (B) product sales;
- (C) potential revenue due to expansion of currentbusiness or development of a new businesses; and, or,
 - (D) projected time to revenue or job creation;
 - (v) market need,
- (vi) technical and management experience and qualifications;
- (vii) commercialization strategy
- (viii) reasonableness of the proposed budget, including whether the amounts are appropriate for the work proposed;

- (ix) reasonableness of proposed milestones;
- (x) proposed timeline is achievable and will not exceed 18 months; and
- (xi) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.

R856-1-9. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each TAP based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation eriteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of the TAP grant, and prior to anydisbursement of funds, Company must enter into a contract with-USTAR governing the use of grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between company and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) company must remain a Utah-based company for at least five years from initial disbursement of TAP funding;
- (b) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state or country other than Utah; and,
- (e) for all other eligibility requirements, company must maintain eligibility status for the TAP program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement of funding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Subsection R856-1-9(4) may result inforfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment of all or aportion of the funding received as part of the TAP grant.

R856-1-10. Contract Modifications.

- (1) Company may request a modification to the terms of a TAP contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, nonsubstantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
- (i) changes to milestone due dates, if the changes do not change the total length of the project;
- (ii) corrections to elerical errors in the application-materials;
- (iii) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law-
- (b) USTAR staff can issue a "stop work" order until the project can be reviewed by the USTAR governing authority in a closed meeting to determine whether to end a contract due to failed milestones:
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant agreement when required by State procurement regulations.

R856-1-11. Milestones.

- (1) TAP funding must be used to accelerate the research and development of a technology from TRL level 3 to 5 to a higher TRL level, and project proposals must identify specific milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (2) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project may include:
 - (a) research and development activities;
 - (b) proof of concept;
 - (e) product validation; and,
 - (d) product development.
- (3) Remaining grant funds will be disbursed uponsuccessful completion of designated milestones.
- (4) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each TAP grant contract.

R856-1-12. Funding Distribution.

- (1) Expenses for each milestone will be reimbursed upon successful completion of that milestone, as outlined in the contract.
- (2) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each TAP grant contract.
- (3) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-1-13. Reporting.

(1) Companies are required to provide reporting asspecified in Section 63M-2-703 for at least five (5) years following initial receipt of grant funds.]

R856-1-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules establishing the purpose, eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-1-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) USTAR's Technology Acceleration Program (TAP) provides grants and other support to assist start-ups and early stage companies to accelerate the development of a new technology.
 - (2) The goals of the program are to:
- (a) enhance the state's innovation system by supporting the development, retention, and attraction of science and technology companies in Utah; and,
- (b) accelerate the growth of high-potential technology companies in the state leading to the creation of high-paying science and technology jobs in Utah.

R856-1-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means a company applying for a USTAR TAP Grant.
- (2) "Awardee" means a company that has been awarded a TAP Grant.
- (3) "Governing authority" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "Company" means a privately owned corporation, limited liability company, partnership, or other business entity or association and:
- (a) does not include an individual, sole proprietorship, or higher-education institution; and,

- (b) is represented by persons at least 18 years old.
- (5) "TAP" means the USTAR Technology Acceleration Program, its activities and services.
- (6) "TAP grant" means the competitive grant funding awarded and administered by USTAR under TAP.
- (7) "Technology" includes applications of scientific research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual, or intellectual property.
- (8) "Technology Gap" means the disparity between a company's existing technology or technological capacity and what is needed to develop a commercial application for a product.
- (9) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means the method of estimating technology maturity used by the Federal Government and is available on the USTAR website.
- (10) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for TAP grants using the selection criteria described in these rules.
- (11) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Initiative.

R856-1-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) Company must be Utah-based.
- (a) To be considered "Utah-based," a company must:
- (i) be registered with the Utah Division of Corporations as an active, for-profit business entity, in good standing;
 - (ii) maintain its principal place of business in Utah; and,
- (iii) not relocate the business or substantial portions of its employees, operations, or management outside of the State of Utah.
- (b) If a company does not meet the criteria in Subsection R856-1-4(1) above, or if it cannot be reasonably determined whether the company meets the criteria, the governing authority, in its discretion and upon approval by a majority vote, may determine whether a company should be considered a Utah-based company for purposes of the TAP grant by weighing the following factors:
- (i) relative size of the entity including the number of employees in Utah and the relative size of operations in the state;
- (ii) whether the company is registered as a domestic, forprofit business entity in Utah and has a business license in the appropriate Utah city or county;
- (iii) whether the company's principal place of business is Utah;
- (iv) likelihood that the company will maintain a significant presence in the state of Utah; and,
- (v) degree to which the company's activities and operations positively impact Utah's economy.
- (2) Company must have fewer than 50 employees, less than \$1 million annual revenue and raised less than \$5 million in private capitol.
- (3) Company must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.
- (a) USTAR will identify the targeted industry sector(s) eligible to receive a TAP grant in the TAP application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the targeted technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state
- (c) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receive support from TAP, the governing authority may consider the following factors:

- (i) statewide or regional importance of the industry to Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (iii) characteristics of the state's existing workforce, including education and training;
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (v) the potential for the industry sector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state; and,
- (vi) Likelihood that research in this sector will result in creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company; and,
- (vii) any other factor the governing authority deems relevant, considering the mission of USTAR and the purpose of TAP.
- (4) The company must be developing a technology assessed to be between a TRL of 3-5.
- (5) If the Company is a current recipient of a USTAR grant, that project must be verified as complete by USTAR before the application deadline in order for the awardee to be eligible to apply, unless expressly exempted by USTAR.

R856-1-5. Application Form and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each new round of grants, USTAR will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR's website and in paper form upon request.
 - (2) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) A general procedure for submitting an application;
 - (b) Requirements for a letter of intent;
 - (c) Instructions for application content which includes:
 - (i) description of the company's technology;
 - (ii) commercialization plan;
- (iii) description of technical milestones and qualifications of team to meet milestones;
 - (iv) potential market;
 - (v) potential economic impact on Utah economy; and,
 - (vi) timeline for completion.
- (d) Instructions for the required budget outline, including:
 - (i) total project cost;
- (ii) a description of funds already secured for activities related to this project;
- (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grant funds; and,
 - (iv) breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (e) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.
- (f) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (3) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-1-6 and R856-1-7 herein.

R856-1-6. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) Pre-screening
- (a) Companies will submit a letter of intent before the specified deadline.

- (b) Letter of intent will be reviewed by USTAR staff to determine eligibility to apply based on this Rule and TAP policies. Only companies determined to be eligible may apply for TAP.
 - (2) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) Completeness; and
 - (ii) Verification of minimum eligibility requirements.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in Section R856-1-6(2) will be rejected.
 - (3) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by a panel of independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-1-7.
- (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical expert one business expert
- (v) USTAR will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications, including, for a technical subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
 - (C) knowledge of the target industry sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals;
 - (E) any other factors USTAR deems important.
- (vi) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest policy available on USTAR's website.
 - (4) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority will convene to review the expert panel's scores and develop recommendations.
- (b) GA subcommittee will consider prior performance of applicant in evaluation
- (c) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-1-7. Application Evaluation Criteria.

- (1) Letter of Intent
- (a) The administrative criteria to review letters of intent will be published in advance.
- (2) The review panel will use a scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and recommend grant amounts.
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period.
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess and compare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
 - (i) technical merit of proposal;
 - (ii) strength and maturity of company and management;
 - (iii) potential for economic impact, as measured by:
 - (A) job creation;
 - (B) product sales;
- (C) potential revenue due to expansion of current business or development of new businesses; and/or
 - (D) projected time to revenue or job creation;
 - (iv) Commercialization plan/ market need;

- (v) reasonableness of cost proposal (i.e. size and allocation of budget is appropriate for the work proposed and matching funds available);
- (vi) reasonableness of proposed milestones and timelines; and
- (vii) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.
- (3) TAP Grants must be used to accelerate the development and commercialization of a technology and project proposals must identify specific technical milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (4) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project may include:
 - (a) research and development activities;
 - (b) proof of concept;
 - (c) product validation; and,
 - (d) product development.

R856-1-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR will have the discretion to determine the maximum amount of funding that may be awarded for each round of TAP based on available funds and quality of applicant pool.
- (2) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any application in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of USTAR and the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of the TAP grant, and prior to any disbursement of funds, Company must enter into a written agreement with USTAR governing the use of TAP grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the written agreement between company and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) company must remain a Utah-based company for at least five years from initial disbursement of TAP funding;
- (b) company may not use TAP grant funding to provide a primary benefit to any state other than Utah; and,
- (c) for all other eligibility requirements, company must maintain eligibility status for the TAP program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final dispersant of funding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Section R856-1-8(4) may result in the forfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment all or a portion of funds received as part of the TAP grant.

R856-1-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) Company may request a modification to the terms of a TAP contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason,
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, non-substantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
 - (i) changes to timelines within the scope of work;
 - (ii) corrections to clerical errors in the application materials;
- (iii) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;

- (4) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant agreement.

R856-1-10. Funding Distribution.

- (1) Initial funding of no more than 50% of the total grant award will be provided within a reasonable time after a TAP grant is approved to allow company to meet initial milestones.
- (2) Remaining grant funds will be disbursed upon successful completion of designated milestones.
- (3) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each TAP grant contract.
- (4) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-1-11. Reporting.

(1) Companies are required to provide reporting as specified in Section 63M-2-703 for at least five (5) years following initial receipt of grant funds.

KEY: Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR), Technology Acceleration Program (TAP) grants, technology readiness level (TRL)

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 15, 2017]2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63M-2-302(h)

Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration

R856-2

USTAR University-Industry Partnership Program Grants

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal and Reenact)
DAR FILE NO.: 42357
FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is a result of S.B. 166 from the 2016 General Session, now codified in Utah Code Title 63M, Chapter 2. Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR) Initiative to create rules governing all USTAR grant programs. This rule is for USTAR's second grant program, the USTAR University-Industry Partnership Program Grants. This rule facilitates the grant under Section 63M-2-503 by establishing the eligibility and reporting criteria for an entity to receive a grant including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) a

DAR File No. 42357 NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

description of entities eligible to apply for a grant; 3) a description of specific categories of projects that are eligible for a grant; 4) the criteria that will be considered in evaluating and awarding grants; and 5) the contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule establishes the USTAR Industry Partnership Program Grants and describes the eligibility, reporting, and other criteria required for an entity to receive a grant under Section 63M-2-503, including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) a description of entities eligible to apply for a grant; 3) a description of specific types of research projects that are eligible for a grant; 4) the criteria that will be considered in evaluating and awarding grants; and 5) the contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63M-2-302(1)(h)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: It is expected to have a cost savings for business awarded grants as it is a grant program where businesses partner with universities to perform research and development on the development of new technologies. USTAR provides matching or shared funds to assist with the research and development. The grant funding for this particular grant is up to \$1,000,000 per year. It is estimated to impact up to 20 companies that could win awards for matching USTAR IPP funding. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost, since it will vary given the grant amount awarded and the nature of the project conducted. Any potential costs on businesses would be limited to the time and materials spent to complete an application and will affect only those that choose to apply. Businesses that are awarded funding will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: If successful in winning a grant, awardees will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I. WHETHER A FISCAL IMPACT TO BUSINESS IS EXPECTED AS A RESULT OF THE PROPOSED RULE AND, IF SO, A DESCRIPTION OF WHY: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule is expected to have a cost savings for businesses. It is a grant program where businesses partner with universities to perform research and development of new technologies. USTAR provides matching or shared funds to assist with the research and development. II. AN ESTIMATE OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS IN UTAH EXPECTED TO BE IMPACTED: The grant funding for this particular grant is up to \$1,000,000 per year. It is estimated to impact up to 20 companies that could win awards for matching USTAR IPP funding. III. AN ESTIMATE OF THE SMALL BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS IN UTAH EXPECTED TO BE IMPACTED: The small business that could be impacted would be the estimated up to 20 companies that could win awards. IV. A DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCES OF COST OR SAVINGS AS WELL AS THE EXPECTED NET SAVINGS OR COST TO BUSINESS **ESTABLISHMENTS** AND **SMALL BUSINESS** ESTABLISHMENTS AS A RESULT OF THE PROPOSED RULE OVER A ONE-YEAR PERIOD, IDENTIFYING ONE-TIME AND ONGOING COSTS: The company and university would receive funding from USTAR to offset the company's research and development costs. The total aggregate savings for businesses could be up to \$1,000,000 annually. V. DEPARTMENT HEAD'S COMMENTS ON THE ANALYSIS: Any potential costs on businesses would be limited to the time and materials spent to complete an application and will affect only those that choose to apply. Businesses that are awarded funding will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual conducting the reporting.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY (UTAH) ADMINISTRATION SUITE 550 111 S MAIN SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Ivy Estabrooke by phone at 801-538-8709, by FAX at 801-538-8881, or by Internet E-mail at iestabrooke@utah.gov
- ♦ Justin Berry by phone at 801-538-8884, or by Internet E-mail at jberry@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ivy Estabrooke, Executive Director

R856. Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration.

R856-2. USTAR University-Industry Partnership Program Grants.

[R856-2-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules describing the purpose, eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-2-2. Purpose and Goals.

USTAR's Industry Partnership Program promotes the development of industry university partnerships for technology-based economic development. This program will accelerate the commercialization of technology and innovation by teaming industry and university research expertise to address specific technology problems or gaps identified by a company with a substantial presence in Utah. The technology development will lead to a new product or a market advantage for the company.

R856-2-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means a company and a university researcher applying for a particular collaborative project.
- (2) "Awardee(s)" means a project that has been awarded an Industry Partnership Program Grant.
- (3) "Governing Authority" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "Company" or "Companies" means a privately-owned corporation, limited liability company, partnership, or other-business entity or association and:
- (a) does not include an individual, sole proprietorship, or higher-education institution; and,
- (b) is represented by persons at least 18 years old.
- (5) "Commercialization plan" means the strategy or process by which a company will introduce a technology into the market.
- (6) "IPP" means the USTAR Industry Partnership-Program, its activities and services.
- (7) "IPP Grant" means the competitive grants awarded and administered as part of the USTAR Industry Partnership Program.
- (8) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for IPP grants using the selection criteria described in these rules.

- (9) "Technology" includes applications of scientific-research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual application, or intellectual property.
- (10) "Technology gap" means the disparity between a company's existing technology or technological capacity and what is needed to develop a commercial application for a product.
- (11) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" levelmeans the characterization of the maturity of the technology usedby the federal government (http://ustar.org/our-programs/taptechnology-acceleration-program/tap-technology-readiness-levels/).
- (12) "University" means any public or not-for-profit-institution of higher education located in Utah.
- (13) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative.

R856-2-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) Company must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.
- (a) USTAR will identify the industry sector(s) eligible to receive a TAP grant in the TAP application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the targeted technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state
- (i) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receive support from TAP, the governing authority may consider the following-factors:
- (A) statewide or regional importance of the industry to Utah's economy;
- (B) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growthpotential;
- (C) characteristics of the state's existing workforce, including education and training;
- (D) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for companies in the technology-sector;
- (E) the potential for the industry sector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state; and,
- (2) Proposal must be jointly developed by a company-with a substantial presence in Utah as defined in R856-2-4(4), and a university.
- (3) Proposal must be submitted by an authorized body within the university, (Eg. Office of Sponsored Programs).
- (4) An authorized representative from the company must eertify that:
- (a) company lacks technical capacity to resolve stated-technology gap;
- (b) the proposed university technology will resolve the technology gap; and,
- (c) company commits to provide a cost-share contribution in the form of a defined amount of funding paid to the university and/or in-kind contributions as defined in Sections R856-2-4 and R856-2-5.
 - (5) Company must have a substantial presence in Utah.
- (a) A substantial presence, for purposes of the IPP grant, requires the following:
- (i) be registered with the Utah Division of Corporations as an active, for-profit business entity, in good standing;

(ii) have a valid business license from the governinglocality at the company's primary location; (iii) meet the following criteria for employees in the state of Utah: (A) if the company has 8 full time equivalent employees or less, at least 50% must be employed in Utah; (B) if the company has 9-36 full time equivalentemployees, at least 4 employees or 25%, whichever is greater, must be employed in Utah; (C) if the company has over 36 full time equivalents, at least 10 people must be employed in Utah; or (D) as approved by USTAR governing authority. (iv) maintain its principal place of business in Utah; and, (v) not relocate the company or substantial portions of its employees, operations, or management outside of the State of Utah. (b) Additionally, USTAR shall, according to its judgment and discretion, determine whether a company has a substantialpresence for purposes of the IPP grant by weighing the following factors: (i) size of workforce in Utah; (ii) percentage of company's total workforce in Utah; (iii) amount of matching funds; (iv) business taxes paid to the State of Utah; (v) relative size of the entity including the number of employees in Utah and the relative size of operations in the state; (vi) whether the company is registered as a domestic, forprofit business entity in Utah and has a business license in theappropriate Utah city or county; (vii) whether the company's principal place of business is in Utah; (viii) likelihood that the company will maintain asubstantial presence in the state of Utah; and, (ix) the degree to which the company's activities and operations positively impact Utah's economy. (6) Cost-sharing required: (a) Company must pledge a matching contribution tosupport the project; (b) Company matching funds may be provided via: (i) Direct payment to university for the research project; and/or (ii) "In-kind" contribution, which may include: (A) Company Subject Matter Expert(s) (SME) time on the project; (B) Materials and equipment; (C) Work/research space: (D) Travel and other company expenses budgeted for the project; or, (E) Other contributions, as approved by USTAR. (e) A one-to-one match is not required. USTAR retains discretion to approve the ratio of the match. In determining the ratio of the match, USTAR considerations may include: (i) size of company; (ii) budgetary requirements to complete the project; and, (iii) potential economic impact to state. (b) University will provide USTAR with documentation

R856-2-5. Application and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) USTAR will accept applications for IPP grants on an ongoing basis.
- (2) USTAR will provide the following instructions for applicants:
- (a) The procedure for submitting an application.
- (b) Specific instructions for application content, which will include:
- (i) description of the company's technology and commercialization plan and objectives;
 - (ii) list of technical milestones;
 - (iii) description of potential market for product;
 - (iv) potential economic impact on Utah's economy; and,
 - (v) timeline for completion.
- (e) Instructions for providing an outlined budget for total project cost, including;
 - (i) total project cost;
- (ii) a description of funds secured or dedicated to the project;
- (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grantfunds; and;
- (iv) a breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (d) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.
- (e) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys:
- (3) The IPP grant application and instructions will be available on USTAR's website and in paper form upon request.
- (4) All completed applications will be reviewed and-awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined herein.

R856-2-6. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) Pre-screening.
- (a) Companies are encouraged to work with USTAR-headquarters or a USTAR regional director to define the technology gap and identify appropriate researchers at universities.
- (b) Universities may perform an initial analysis and assessment of the project to be submitted with the application.
 - (2) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) completeness;
 - (ii) strict conformity with application instructions;
 - (iii) verification of minimum eligibility requirements;
- (iv) appropriateness of applicant's reported TRL-assessment, technical merit, proposed timelines, and budget.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in-Subsection R856-2-6(2) will be rejected and not considered for review.
 - (3) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-2-7.
- (i) Each expert will review the proposals using anestablished scoring rubric provided by USTAR that includesevaluation on technical merit, commercialization strategy, economic impact to the state and budget and any other factors consideredrelevant by USTAR.

of funding received from company to fulfill the company cost-share

(c) All reported cost-share is subject to audit by USTAR.

commitment prior to completion of the project.

- (ii) USTAR will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, asapplicable:
- (A) academic qualifications, including, for a technical subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field:
 - (C) knowledge of the target industry sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and,
 - (E) any other factors USTAR deems important.
- (iii) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated, using the conflict of interest policy on USTAR's website. Experts. Experts are participating in the application review as a volunteer for USTAR. Each expert is obligated under contract to maintain the classification of records and to keep information protected and confidential as described in the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA):
 - (4) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority willeonvene to review the expert panel's scores and developrecommendations for IPP grants.
- (b) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts of grant funding to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-2-7. Evaluation and Award Criteria.

- (1) The panel of subject matter experts will use an established scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications (if there is more than 1) and recommend grant amounts:
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The seoring system will be designed to assess and compare each proposal across several categories, which may include:
- (i) technical merit of proposal;
- (ii) strength and experience of company and management team;
 - (iii) appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 2-5);
- (iv) potential for economic impact, as measured by-potential for:
- (A) job creation
- (B) product sales;
- (C) potential revenue due to expansion of currentbusiness or development of new businesses; and/or
 - (D) projected time to revenue or job creation.
- (v) market need;
 - (vi) technical capabilities and experience of the team;
 - (vii) commercialization strategy;
- (viii) reasonableness of the proposed budget andcommitment of matching funds, including whether the amounts are appropriate for the work proposed;
 - (ix) reasonableness of proposed milestones;
- (x) proposed timeline is achievable and will not exceed 18 months; and
- (xi) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related

to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.

R856-2-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each IPP grant based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation eriteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of an IPP grant, and prior to anydisbursement of funds, university and company must enter intocontract(s) with USTAR governing the use of grant funding and requirements for participation in the IPP.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) company must maintain a substantial presence in the state for at least five years subsequent to initial disbursement of grant funds;
- (b) IPP grant funding may not be used to provide aprimary benefit to any state or country other than Utah; and,
- (c) for all other eligibility requirements, company must maintain eligibility status for the IPP program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement of funding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Subsection R856-2-8(4) may result in forfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the IPP program.

R856-2-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) University and Company may request a modification to the terms of an IPP contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, non-substantive changes.
 - (a) Non-substantive changes may include the following:
- (i) changes to timelines of less than one month if it is the first such modification;
- (ii) changes to milestone due dates, if the changes do not change the total length of the project;
- (iii) corrections to elerical errors in the application-materials;
- (iv) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law:
- (b) USTAR staff can issue a "stop work" order until the project can be reviewed by the USTAR governing authority in a closed meeting to determine whether to end a contract due to failed milestones:
- (4) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant agreement when required by State procurement regulations.

R856-2-10. Milestones.

- (1) IPP grant funding must be used to accelerate the research and development of a technology from TRL level 2 to 5 to a higher TRL level, and project proposals must identify specific milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (2) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project may include:
- (a) research and development activities;
 - (b) proof of concept;
 - (c) product validation; and,
 - (d) product development.
- (3) Remaining grant funds will be disbursed uponsuccessful completion of designated milestones.
- (4) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each IPP grant contract.

R856-2-11. Funding Distribution.

- (1) Expenses for each milestone will be reimbursed upon successful completion of that milestone, as outlined in the contract.
- (2) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each IPP grant contract.
- (3) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-2-12. Reporting.

- (1) Companies are required to provide the reporting, as applicable, specified in Section 63M-2-703 for at least five (5) years following initial receipt of grant funds.
- (2) University is required to provide the reporting, as-applicable, specified in Sections 63M-2-702 and 63M-2-704.]

R856-2-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules establishing the purpose, eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-2-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) USTAR's Industry Partnership Program (IPP) promotes the development of industry-university partnerships for technology development. This program teams industry and university research expertise to address specific technology problems or gaps identified by a Utah company.
- (2) The goals of IPP are to accelerate the commercialization of technology and innovation that will lead to a new product or a market advantage for the company.

R856-2-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means a collaboration between a company and university researcher for a particular project.
- (2) "Awardee(s)" means a project that has been awarded an Industry Partnership Program Grant.
- (3) "Governing authority" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "Company" means a privately-owned corporation, limited liability company, partnership, or other business entity or association and:
- (a) does not include an individual, sole proprietorship, or higher-education institution; and,

- (b) is represented by persons at least 18 years old.
- (5) "IPP" means the USTAR Industry Partnership Program, its activities and services.
- (6) "IPP Grant" means the competitive grants awarded and administered as part of the USTAR Industry Partnership Program.
- (7) "Technology" includes applications of scientific research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual, or intellectual property.
- (8) "Technology gap" means the disparity between a company's existing technology or technological capacity and what is needed to develop a commercial application for a product.
- (9) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means the method of estimating technology maturity used by the Federal Government and is available on the USTAR website.
- (10) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for IPP grants using the selection criteria described in these rules.
- (11) "Commercialization plan" means the strategy or process by which a company will introduce a technology into the market.
- (12) "University" means any public or not-for-profit institution of higher education with its primary location in Utah.
- (13) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Initiative.
- (14) "Utah Company" means any company that meets the eligibility criteria

R856-2-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) Proposal must be jointly developed by a Utah company and a university.
- (2) Proposal must be submitted by an authorized body within the university.
- (3) An authorized representative from the company must certify that:
- (a) Company lacks technical capacity to resolve stated technology gap:
- (b) The proposed university technology will resolve the technology gap; and,
- (c) Company commits to provide a cost-share contribution in the form of a defined amount of funding paid to the university and/or in-kind contributions as defined in Sections R856-2-4 and R856-2-5.
 - (4) Company must have a substantial presence in Utah.
- (a) A substantial presence, for purposes of the IPP grant, requires the following:
- (i) Company must be properly registered with the Utah Division of Corporations as an active, for-profit business entity, in good standing; and,
- (ii) Company must be properly licensed in the appropriate city or county.
- (b) Additionally, USTAR shall, according to its judgment and discretion, determine whether a company has a substantial presence for purposes of the IPP grant by weighing the following factors:
 - (i) size of workforce in Utah;
 - (ii) percentage of company's total workforce in Utah;
 - (iii) amount of matching funds;
 - (iv) amount of business taxes paid to the State of Utah;

- (v) relative size of the entity including the number of employees in Utah and the relative size of operations in the state;
- (vi) whether the company is registered as a domestic, forprofit business entity in Utah and has a business license in the appropriate Utah city or county;
- (vii) whether the company's principal place of business is Utah;
- (viii) likelihood that the company will maintain a significant presence in the state of Utah; and,
- (ix) the degree to which the company's activities and operations positively impact Utah's economy.
 - (5) Company must achieve cost-sharing requirement:
- (a) Company must pledge a matching contribution to support the project;
 - (b) Company matching funds may be provided via:
- (i) Direct payment to university for the research project; and/or
 - (ii) "In-kind" contribution, which may include:
- (A) Company Subject Matter Expert(s) (SME) time spent on project;
 - (B) Materials and equipment;
 - (C) Work/research space;
- (D) Travel and other company expenses budgeted for the project; or,
 - (E) Other contributions, as approved by USTAR.
- (c) A one-to-one match is not required. USTAR retains discretion to approve the ratio of the match. In determining the ratio of the match, USTAR considerations may include:
 - (i) size of company; and,
 - (ii) potential economic impact to the state.
- (d) University will provide USTAR with documentation of funding received from company to fulfill the company cost-share commitment prior to completion of the project.
 - (e) All reported cost-share is subject to audit by USTAR.
 - (6) The technology gap must be between TRL 2-5.
- (7) Applicants must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.
- (a) USTAR will identify the targeted industry sector eligible to receive an IPP grant in the IPP application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the eligible technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state.
- (c) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receive support from STIG, the Governing Authority may consider the following factors:
- (i) statewide or regional importance of the industry to Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (iii) characteristics of the state's workforce including education and training;
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (v) the potential for the industry sector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state;

- (vi) likelihood that research in this sector will result in creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company; and,
- (vii) any other factor the governing authority deems relevant, considering the mission of USTAR and the purpose of IPP.
- (8) If Company or University is a current recipient of a USTAR Grant, that project must be verified as complete by USTAR before the application deadline in order for the awardee to be eligible to apply, unless expressly exempted by USTAR.

R856-2-5. Application Form and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) USTAR will accept applications for IPP grants on an ongoing basis.
- (2) USTAR will make applications and instructions available on USTAR's website and in paper form upon request.
 - (3) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) A general procedure for submitting an application;
 - (b) Instructions for application content, which includes:
 - (i) description of technology gap;
 - (ii) commercialization plan if technology gap is solved;
- (iii) description of technical milestones and qualification of team to meet milestones;
 - (iv) potential market;
 - (v) potential economic impact on Utah economy; and,
 - (vi) timeline for completion.
- (c) Instructions for providing an outlined budget for total project cost, including:
- (i) a description of any funds already secured for activities related to the project;
- (ii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grant funds; and,
 - (iii) breakdown of costs to costs to complete each milestone.
- (d) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.
- (e) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (4) All completed applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-2-6 and R856-2-7 herein.

R856-2-6. Application Review Procedure.

- Pre-screening.
- (a) Companies and researchers are encouraged to work with USTAR staff in identifying appropriate researchers and developing a proposal.
- (b) Universities may perform an initial analysis and assessment of the project to be submitted with the application.
 - (2) Initial eligibility screening.
- <u>(a) USTAR will conduct an initial screening for each application to ensure:</u>
 - (i) completeness; and
 - (ii) verification of minimum eligibility requirements.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in Subsection R856-2-6(2) will be rejected.
 - (3) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by a panel of independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-2-7.

- (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical experts and one business expert, and use the scoring rubric provided by USTAR.
- (ii) USTAR will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications, including, for a technical subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
 - (C) knowledge of the target industry sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and,
 - (E) any other factors USTAR deems important.
- (iii) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated.
 - (4) Governing authority review.
- (i) A subcommittee of the governing authority will convene to review the expert panel's scores and develop recommendations.
- (ii) GA subcommittee will consider prior performance of research team in evaluation.
- (iii) Recommendations from the subcommittee concerning which projects should be awarded a grant will be presented to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-2-7. Application Evaluation Criteria.

- (1) The review panel will use a scoring system to evaluate grant applications and recommend grant amounts:
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess each proposal and may include:
 - (i) Technical merit of proposal;
 - (ii) Appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 2-5);
- (iii) Reasonableness of proposed milestones with the recommended technical approach;
 - (iv) Reasonableness of the proposed timeline;
- (v) Potential for economic impact, as measured by potential for:
 - (A) job creation;
 - (B) product sales;
- (C) potential revenue due to expansion of current business or development of new businesses; and/or
 - (D) projected time to revenue or job creation;
 - (vi) Commercialization plan/Market need;
- (vii) reasonableness of cost proposal (i.e. size and allocation of budget is appropriate for the work proposed and matching funds available);
- (viii) reasonableness of proposed milestones and timelines; and
- (ix) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.
- (2) IPP Grants must be used to accelerate the development and commercialization of a technology and project proposals must identify specific technical milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (3) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project may include:

- (a) research and development activities;
- (b) proof of concept;
 - (c) product validation; and,
- (d) product development.

R856-2-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR will have the discretion to limit the maximum amount of funding that may be awarded for each IPP grant based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of USTAR and the governing authority. USTAR also reserves the right to certify any agreements between university and company on IP terms and confidentiality, publishing embargos, etc.
- (3) Upon award of an IPP grant, and prior to any disbursement of funds, university must enter into a contract with USTAR governing the use of IPP grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) Company must maintain a substantial presence in the state for at least five years subsequent to initial disbursement of grant funds:
- (b) IPP grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state other than Utah; and
- (c) for all other eligibility requirements, awardees must maintain eligibility status for the IPP program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement of funding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Subsection R856-2-8(4) of this section may result in forfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the IPP grant.

R856-2-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) University and Company may request a modification to the terms of an IPP contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, non-substantive changes.
 - (a) Non-substantive changes may include the following:
 - (i) changes to timelines within the scope of work.
 - (ii) corrections to clerical errors in the application materials;
- (iii) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;
- (4) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant contract.

R856-2-10. Funding Distribution.

- (1) USTAR shall reimburse University for no more than the total amount specified in the contract.
- (2) Payment will only be made for those costs authorized and approved by USTAR and submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions provided in the contract.

(3) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-2-11. Reporting.

- (1) Companies are required to provide the reporting, as applicable, specified in Section 63M-2-703 for at least five (5) years following initial receipt of grant funds.
- (2) University is required to provide the reporting, as applicable, specified in Sections 63M-2-702 and 63M-2-704.

KEY: Industry Partnership Program (IPP), Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR), technology readiness level (TRL)

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 15, 2017] 2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63M-2-302(h)

Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration

R856-3

USTAR University Technology Acceleration Grants

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal and Reenact) DAR FILE NO.: 42359 FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is a result of S.B. 166 from the 2016 General Session, now codified in Utah Code Title 63M, Chapter 2. Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR) Initiative to create rules governing all USTAR grant programs. This rule is for a USTAR grant program, the USTAR University Technology Acceleration Grants. This rule facilitates the grant under Section 63M-2-503 by establishing the eligibility and reporting criteria for an entity to receive a grant including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) a description of entities eligible to apply for a grant; 3) a description of specific categories of projects that are eligible for a grant; 4) the criteria that will be considered in evaluating and awarding grants; and 5) the contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify the language in the administrative rule for the grant: 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; and 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule establishes the USTAR University Technology Acceleration Grants program and describes the eligibility criteria for an entity to receive a grant under Section 63M-2-503, including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) a description of which entities are eligible to apply for a grant; 3) the specific categories of projects that are eligible for a UTAG; 4) the criteria for awarding grants and determining grant amount; and 5) the contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63M-2-302(1)(h)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: If successful in winning a grant, awardees will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact to businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY (UTAH) ADMINISTRATION SUITE 550 111 S MAIN SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111 or at the Office of Administrative Rules. DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Ivy Estabrooke by phone at 801-538-8709, by FAX at 801-538-8881, or by Internet E-mail at iestabrooke@utah.gov
- ♦ Justin Berry by phone at 801-538-8884, or by Internet E-mail at jberry@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ivy Estabrooke, Executive Director

R856. Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration.

R856-3. USTAR University Technology Acceleration Grants. [R856-3-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules establishing the eligibility, award process, and reporting criteria for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-3-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) University Technology Acceleration Grants (UTAG) provide funding to individual researchers or research teams employed by a Utah not-for-profit college or university to support research, discovery and innovation that has a strong market potential.
- (2) Proposals will be reviewed on a competitive basis. All projects funded through UTAG must have an identified market and/or commercialization path.
- (3) Anticipated duration of projects will be 12-18 months. Funding must be budgeted by State fiscal year (July 1 June 30) and funding will be dependent on meeting milestones and continued USTAR appropriation.

R856-3-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means an individual researcher or a research team applying for a USTAR UTAG.
- (2) "Awardee" means an individual researcher or teamthat has been awarded a UTAG.
- (3) "Governing authority" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for UTAG grant funding as described in R856-3-4(2).
- (5) "Technology" includes applications of scientific-research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual application, or intellectual property.
- (6) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means the characterization of the maturity of the technology used by the federal government (http://ustar.org/our-programs/tap-technology-acceleration-program/tap-technology-readiness-levels/).
- (7) "University" means any public or not-for-profitinstitution of higher education located in Utah.
- (8) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative:

— (9) "UTAG" means the University Technology Acceleration Grants administered by the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative.

R856-3-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) Individual researchers or research teams employed by a Utah University are eligible to apply for UTAG.
- (2) Individual researchers or research teams must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.
- (a) USTAR will identify the "Industry Sector(s)" eligible to receive a UTAG in the UTAG application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the targeted technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state.
- (e) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receivesupport from UTAG, the governing authority may consider the following factors:
- (i) statewide or regional importance of the industry to-Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growth-potential;
- (iii) characteristics of the state's workforce including education and training;
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (v) the potential for the industry sector to develop newjobs and business opportunities in the state;
- (vi) whether research in this sector will lead to creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company; and,
- (vii) any other factor the governing authority deems-relevant.
- (3) If applicable, applicant must have an identified-regulatory pathway.
- (4) Applicant must have a realistic and verifiable commercialization path for market entry.
- (5) Applicant must be developing a technology assessed to be between a TRL of 3-4.

R856-3-5. Application and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each new round of grants, USTAR will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR's website and in paper form upon request.
 - (2) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) The procedure for submitting an application.
- (b) Specific instructions for application content which will include:
- (i) description of the company's technology and commercialization plan and objectives;
 - (ii) list of technical milestones;
 - (iii) description of potential market for the product;
- (iv) potential economic impact on Utah's economy; and,
 - (v) timeline for completion.
- (e) Specific instructions for the required budget outline, including:
- (i) total project cost;

- (ii) a description of funds secured for activities related to the project; (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grantfunds; and, (iv) a breakdown of costs to complete each milestone. (d) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system. (e) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys. (3) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions from anauthorized agent of the university. (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-3-6 and R856-3-7 herein. R856-3-6. Application Review Procedure. (1) University Pre-screening. (a) Universities may perform an initial analysis andassessment of the project to be submitted with the application. (2) Initial eligibility screening. (a) USTAR will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure: (i) completeness; (ii) strict conformity with application instructions; (iii) verification of minimum eligibility requirements; and (iv) appropriateness of applicant's reported TRLassessment, technical merit, proposed timelines, and budget. (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in-Subsection R856-3-6(2) and R856-3-5(1)-(4) will be rejected and not considered for review. (3) Panel Review. (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by a panel of independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-3-7. (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical subject-matter experts and one business or industry expert.
- (ii) Each expert will review the proposals using an established scoring rubric provided by USTAR that includes evaluation on technical merit, commercialization strategy, economic impact to the state and budget and any other factors considered relevant by USTAR.

 (iii) USTAR will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications, including, for a technical-subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
 - (C) knowledge of the target industry sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and,
 - (E) any other factors USTAR deems important.
- (iv) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest policy available on USTAR's website. Experts are participating in the application review as a volunteer for USTAR. Each expert is

obligated under contract to maintain the classification of records and to keep information protected and confidential as described in the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA).

- (4) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority willconvene to review the expert panel's scores and developrecommendations for UTAG funding.
- (b) The subcommittee will recommend projects and amounts of grant funding to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-3-7. Application Evaluation and Award Criteria.

- (1) The panel of subject matter experts will use anestablished scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and recommend grant amounts.
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The seoring system will be designed to assess and compare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
 - (i) technical merit of proposal:
- (ii) strength and experience of research or management team, as applicable;
 - (iii) appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 3-4);
 - (iv) potential economic impact, as measured by:
 - (A) job creation;
 - (B) product sales;
- (C) potential revenue due to expansion of currentbusiness or development of a new business; and, or,
 - (D) projected time to revenue or job creation;
- (v) market need, technical and management experience and qualifications;
 - (vi) commercialization strategy;
- (vii) reasonableness of the proposed budget, including whether the amounts are appropriate for the work proposed;
 - (viii) reasonableness of proposed milestones;
- (ix) proposed timeline is achievable and will not exceed 18 months; and;
- (x) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability toproduce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.

R856-3-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each UTAG based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) No overhead, F&A, G&A or any other indirects will be funded by the UTAG program.
- (3) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation eriteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgement and discretion of the governing authority.
- (4) Upon award of a UTAG, and prior to any disbursement of funds, university must enter into a contract with USTAR governing the use of grant funding.

- (5) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state or country other than Utah; and,
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardee must maintain eligibility status for the UTAG program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement offunding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (6) Violations of Subsection R856-3-8(4) may result in forfeiture of grant funding and require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the program.

R856-3-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) University may request a modification to the terms of an UTAG contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, nonsubstantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
- (i) changes to timelines of less than one month if it is the first such modification;
- (ii) changes to milestone due dates, if the changes do not change the total length of the project;
- (iii) corrections to elerical errors in the application-materials:
- (iv) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law:
- (b) USTAR staff can issue a "stop work" order until the project can be reviewed by the USTAR governing authority in a closed meeting to determine whether to end a contract due to failed milestones.
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant agreement when required by State procurement regulations.

R856-3-10. Milestones.

- (1) UTAG funding must be used to accelerate the research and development of a technology from TRL level 3 to 4 to a higher TRL level, and project proposals must identify specific milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (2) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project, and may include:
 - (a) research and development activities,
- (b) proof of concept,
- (c) product validation; or,
- (d) product development.
- (3) Remaining grant funds will be disbursed uponsuccessful completion of designated milestones.
- (4) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each UTAG contract.

R856-3-11. Funding Distribution.

(1) Expenses for each milestone will be reimbursed upon successful completion of that milestone, as outlined in the contract.

- (2) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each UTAG grant contract.
- (3) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may results in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-3-12. Reporting.

- (1) Companies are required to provide reporting asspecified in Section 63M-2-703 for at least five (5) years following initial receipt of grant funds; or,
- (2) University is required to provide the reporting for researchers or research teams, as applicable, specified in Sections 63M-2-702 and 63M-2-704.]

R856-3-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules establishing the eligibility, award process, and reporting criteria for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-3-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) USTAR's University Technology Acceleration Grants (UTAG) provide funding to individual researchers or research teams employed by a Utah not-for-profit college or university to support research, discovery and innovation that has a strong market potential.
 - (2) The goals of the program are to:
- (a) enhance the state's innovation system by supporting the development of technology within Utah universities;
- (b) accelerate the creation of high-potential technology companies in the state leading to the creation of high-paying science and technology jobs in Utah.

R856-3-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means an individual researcher or a research team applying for a UTAG.
- (2) "Awardee" means an individual researcher or team that have been awarded a UTAG.
- (3) "Governing authority" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "UTAG" and "UTAG grant" mean the University Technology Acceleration Grants administered by the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative.
- (5) "Technology" includes applications of scientific research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual, or intellectual property.
- (6) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means means the method of estimating technology maturity used by the Federal Government and is available on the USTAR website.
- (7) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for UTAG grants using the selection criteria described in these rules.
- (8) "University" means any public or not-for-profit institution of higher education with its primary location in Utah.
- (9) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Initiative.

R856-3-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) Individual researchers or research teams employed by a Utah University are eligible to apply for UTAG.
- (2) Applicant must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.

- (a) USTAR will identify the targeted industry sectors eligible to receive a UTAG grant in the UTAG application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the targeted technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state.
- (c) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receive support from UTAG, the Governing Authority may consider the following factors:
- (i) statewide or regional importance of the industry to Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (iii) characteristics of the state's workforce including education and training;
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (v) the potential for the industry sector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state;
- (vi) likelihood that research in this sector will lead to creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company; and,
- (vii) any other factor the governing authority deems relevant, considering the mission of USTAR and the purpose of UTAG.
- (3) Applicant must be developing a technology assessed to be between a TRL of 3-4.
- (4) If Applicant is a current recipient of a USTAR grant, that project must be verified as complete by USTAR before the application deadline in order for the awardee to be eligible to apply, unless expressly exempted by USTAR.

R856-3-5. Application Form and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each new round of grants, USTAR will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR's website and in paper form upon request.
 - (2) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) A general procedure for submitting an application;
 - (b) Requirements for a of letter of intent;
 - (c) Instructions for application content, which includes:
 - (i) description of the technology;
 - (ii) commercialization plan;
- (iii) description of technical milestones and qualifications of team to meet milestones;
 - (iv) potential market;
- (v) potential economic impact on Utah economy; and,
- (vi) timeline for completion.
- (d) instructions for the required budget outline, including:
- (i) total project cost;
- (ii) a description of funds already secured for activities related to this project;
- (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grant funds; and,
 - (iv) breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (e) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.

- (f) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (3) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-3-6 and R856-3-7 herein.

R856-3-6. Application Review Process.

- (1) Pre-screening
- (a) Applicants will submit a letter of intent before the specified deadline.
- (b) Letter of intent will be reviewed by USTAR staff to determine eligibility to apply.
 - (2) University Pre-screening.
- (a) Universities may perform an initial analysis and assessment of the project to be submitted with the application.
 - (3) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) Completeness; and
 - (ii) Verification of minimum eligibility requirements.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in Section R856-3-6(3) will be rejected.
 - (4) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by a panel of independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-3-7.
- (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical experts and one business expert.
- (ii) USTAR will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications, including, for a technical subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field:
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
 - (C) knowledge of the target industry sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and,
 - (E) any other factors USTAR deems important.
- (v) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest policy available on USTAR's website.
 - (4) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority will convene to review the expert panel's scores and develop recommendations.
- (b) The GA Subcommittee will consider prior performance of applicant in its evaluation.
- (b) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-3-7. Application Evaluation Criteria.

- (1) Letter of Intent
- (a) The Administrative criteria to review of letters of intent will be published in advance.
- (2) The review panel will use a scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and recommend grant amounts.

- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess and compare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
 - (i) Technical merit of proposal:
- (ii) Strength and maturity of research or management team, as applicable;
 - (iii) Appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 3-4);
 - (iv) Potential for economic impact, as measured by:
 - (A) Job creation;
 - (B) Product sales:
- (C) Potential revenue due to expansion of current business or development of a new business; and/or,
 - (D) Projected time to revenue or job creation;
 - (v) Commercialization plan/Market need;
- (vi) Reasonableness of cost proposal (i.e. size and allocation of budget is appropriate for the work proposed);
- (vii) reasonableness of proposed milestones and timelines; and
- (ix) Any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.
- (3) UTAG Grants must be used to accelerate the development and commercialization of a technology and project proposals must identify specific technical milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (4) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project may include:
 - (a) research and development activities;
 - (b) proof of concept;
 - (c) product validation; and,
 - (d) product development.

R856-3-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each UTAG grant based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of USTAR and the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of a UTAG grant, and prior to any disbursement of funds, university must enter into a contract with USTAR governing the use of grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state other than Utah; and,
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardee must maintain eligibility status for the UTAG program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final dispersant of funding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Section R856-3-8(4) may result in forfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the UTAG grant.

R856-3-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) University may request a modification to the terms of an UTAG contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, non-substantive changes.
 - (a) Non-substantive changes may include the following:
 - (i) changes to timelines within the scope of work;
 - (ii) corrections to clerical errors in the application materials;
- (iii) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;
- (4) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant contract.

R856-3-10. Funding Distribution.

- (1) USTAR shall reimburse University for no more than the total amount specified in the contract.
- (2) Payment will only be made for those costs authorized and approved by USTAR and submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions provided in the contract.
- (3) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-3-11. Reporting.

(1) University is required to provide the reporting for researchers or research teams, as applicable, specified in Sections 63M-2-702 and 63M-2-704.

KEY: Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR), University Technology Acceleration Grants (UTAG), technology readiness level (TRL)

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 15, 2017] 2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63M-2-302(h)

Science Technology And Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration

R856-4

USTAR Science Technology Initiation
Grant

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal and Reenact) DAR FILE NO.: 42358 FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is a result of S.B. 166 from the 2016

General Session, now codified in Utah Code Title 63M, Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR) Initiative to create rules governing all USTAR grant programs. This rule is for one of USTAR's new grant programs, the USTAR Science Technology Initiation Grants. The new rule facilitates the grant under Section 63M-2-503 by establishing the eligibility and reporting criteria for an entity to receive a grant including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) a description of entities eligible to apply for a grant; 3) a description of specific categories of projects that are eligible for a grant; 4) the criteria that will be considered in evaluating and awarding grants; and 5) the contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The Science Technology Initiation Grant (STIG) program provides grants to university-affiliated researchers preliminary data and to conduct proof of concept experiments, or other precursor research activities required to pursue larger, commercially-oriented grants from a federal agency, grant making foundation, industry, or related entity. The goal of STIG is to increase the amount of external research funding received by Utah's universities, promote interdisciplinary and cross-university collaboration, and strengthen the research and development capacity at state universities in commercially-oriented areas aligned to existing state industry sectors. STIGs are to be administered to the university that employs the applicant. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63M-2-302(1)(h)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.

♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: If successful in winning a grant, awardees will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, t was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact to businesses. The Science and Technology Initiation Grant (STIG) program provides grants to support university-affiliated researchers (rather than businesses) in the development of preliminary data to conduct proof of concept experiments, or other precursor research activities required to pursue larger grants from a federal agency, grant making foundation, industry, or related entity.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY (UTAH) ADMINISTRATION SUITE 550 111 S MAIN SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Ivy Estabrooke by phone at 801-538-8709, by FAX at 801-538-8881, or by Internet E-mail at iestabrooke@utah.gov
- ♦ Justin Berry by phone at 801-538-8884, or by Internet E-mail at jberry@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ivy Estabrooke, Executive Director

R856. Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration.

R856-4. USTAR Science Technology Initiation Grant. R856-4-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules describing the purpose, eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-4-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) The Science and Technology Initiation Grant (STIG) program provides grants to support university affiliated researchers in the development of preliminary data, to conduct proof of concept experiments or other precursor research activities required to pursue larger, grants from a federal agency, grant making foundation, industry or related entity.
- (2) The goal of STIG is to increase the amount of external research funding received by Utah's universities, promote interdisciplinary and cross-university collaboration and strengthen the research and development capacity, particularly in commercially-oriented areas aligned to existing state industry-sectors.
- (3) STIG grants are to be administered to the university that employs the applicant.

R856-4-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means the university affiliated researcher or research team applying for a STIG for a particular project.
- (2) "Awardee(s)" means a project that has been awarded a STIG:
- (3) "Commercialization plan" means the strategy or process by which a company will introduce a technology into the market
- (4) "Governing Authority" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (5) "Grant making foundation" means any non-profit or not- for- profit organization that awards research grants.
- (6) "STIG" and "STIG grant" mean the Science and Technology Initiation Grant, a competitive grant program administered by USTAR.
- (7) "Targeted funding" means the larger commerciallyoriented grant or other external funding offered by a federal agency, grant making foundation, or related entity for which the researcher will apply after using the STIG grant to develop required data.
- (8) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for STIG grants grant funding as described in these rules.
- (10) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" levelmeans the method of characterization of the maturity of the technology used by the federal government (http://ustar.org/our-programs/tap-technology-acceleration-program/tap-technology-readiness-levels/).
- (11) "University" means any college, university, or other public or not-for-profit higher education institution with its primary location in Utah.

R856-4-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) Individual researchers or research teams employed by a University are eligible to apply for a STIG grant.
- (2) Applicants must identify the specific targeted funding source and the award type or solicitation.

- (3) Applicants must propose using grant funds to support specific research and development activities, such as developing proofs of concept or performing initial data generation, necessary to develop requisite data for applicant's technology to be eligible for the targeted funding.
- (4) Collaborations among researchers at different universities and/or among researchers in different disciplines, while not required, will be given priority in the evaluation process-described in R856-4-7.
- (5) USTAR funding cannot be used as a material benefit to another state or country. Funding from a STIG grant must be used within the State of Utah.
- (6) Applicants must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.
- (a) USTAR will identify the industry sectors eligible to receive a STIG in the STIG application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the targeted technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state.
- (e) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receivesupport from STIG, the governing authority may consider thefollowing factors:
- (i) statewide or regional importance of the industry to Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growth-
- (iii) characteristics of the state's existing workforce-including education and training;
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for companies in the technology-sector:
- (v) the potential for the industry sector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state;
- (vi) likelihood that research in this sector will result in ereation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company; and,
- (vii) any other factor the governing authority deems-relevant.
- (7) Applicant's existing technology must be assessed to be between TRL 1-3.
- (8) Applicants must obtain a cost-sharing commitment from each university that will receive funding from a STIG grant;
 - (a) matching funds may be provided via:
- (i) Direct payment to university for the research project; and/or
 - (ii) "In-kind" contribution, which may include:
 - (A) salary of university affiliated researcher or personnel;
 - (B) cost of Subject Matter Expert(s) (SME);
- (C) materials and equipment;
 - (D) work/research space;
 - (E) travel and other expenses budgeted for the project; or,
 - (F) other contributions, as approved by USTAR

R856-4-5. Application and Submission Guidelines.

— (1) USTAR will accept applications for STIG grants on an ongoing basis.

(2) USTAR will make applications and instructions (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the available on USTAR's website and also in paper form upon request. field: (3) The instructions will include the following: (C) knowledge of the target industry sector in Utah; (a) The procedure for submitting an application. (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and, (E) any other factors USTAR deems important. (b) Specific instructions for application content which (iv) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of will include: description of the company's technology and interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest-(i) commercialization plan and objectives; policy available on USTAR's website. Experts are participating in (ii) list of technical milestones: the application review as a volunteer for USTAR. Each expert is (iii) description of potential market for the product; obligated under contract to maintain the classification of records-(iv) potential economic impact on Utah's economy and and to keep information protected and confidential as described in (v) timeline for completion. the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act-(c) Specific instructions for the required budget outline, (GRAMA). including: (4) Governing Authority review. (i) total project cost; (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority willconvene to review the expert panel's scores and develop-(ii) a description of funds secured for activities related to recommendations for STIG grants. the project; (b) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grantand award amounts of grant funding to the full governing authority funds: and. (iv) breakdown of costs to complete each milestone. for final approval. (d) Description of the application evaluation process and R856-4-7. Evaluation and Award Criteria. scoring system. Instructions for reporting project results and (1) The panel of subject matter experts will use ancompleting annual follow-up surveys. established scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and and recommend grant amounts. awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in R856-4-(a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the (6)-(7). application period; (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess and-R856-4-6. Application Review Procedure. compare each applicant across several categories, which may (1) University Pre-screening. include: (a) Universities may perform an initial analysis and (i) technical merit of proposal; assessment of the project to be submitted with the application. (ii) strength and experience of the team; (2) Initial eligibility screening. (iii) appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 1-3); (a) USTAR will conduct an initial eligibility screening for (iv) whether proposal involves a collaboration between each application to ensure: researchers at more than one university; (i) completeness: whether the proposal involves a collaboration-(v) (ii) strict conformity with application instructions; between researchers in more than one discipline; (iii) verification of minimum eligibility requirements; and (vi) competitiveness of the proposed project and team for (iv) appropriateness of applicant's reported TRLthe target grant; assessment, proposed timelines, and budget. (vii) potential economic impact, as measured by: (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in R856-(A) job creation; 4-6(2) will be rejected and not considered for review. (B) product sales; (3) Panel Review. (C) potential revenue due to expansion of current-Accepted applications will be reviewed by business or development of a new business; and, or, independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will-(D) projected time to revenue or job creation; evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using (viii) reasonableness of the proposed budget, including the criteria in R856-4-7. whether the amounts are appropriate for the work proposed; (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical (ix) reasonableness of proposed milestones and timelines; subject-matter experts. and (ii) Each expert will review the proposals using an-(x) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability toestablished scoring rubric provided by USTAR that includesproduce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related evaluation on technical merit, commercialization strategy, economic to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate impact to the state and budget and any other factors considered-USTAR's activities. relevant by USTAR. (iii) USTAR will have discretion to select the-R856-4-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract. (1) USTAR will have the discretion to limit the amount of independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider,

funding that may be awarded for each STIG based on available-

funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.

as applicable:

has a terminal degree in a relevant field;

(A) academic qualifications including whether the expert

- (2) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation eriteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of USTAR and the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of a STIG, and prior to any disbursement of funds, university(ies) must enter into a contract with USTARgoverning the use of STIG grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university(ies) and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state or country other than Utah; and,
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardees mustmaintain eligibility status for the STIG program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement of funding has been made, and first year of reporting has beencompleted.
- (5) Violations of Subsection R856-4-8(4) may result in forfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the program.

R856-4-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) University may request a modification to the terms of an STIG contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, nonsubstantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
- (i) changes to timelines of less than one month if it is the first such modification;
- (ii) changes to milestone due dates, if the changes do not change the total length of the project;
- (iii) corrections to elerical errors in the application-materials;
- (iv) technical changes that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;
- (b) USTAR staff can issue a "stop work" order until the project can be reviewed by the USTAR governing authority in a closed meeting to determine whether to end a contract due to failed milestones:
- (4) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority:
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant agreement when required by State procurement regulations.

R856-4-10. Milestones.

- (1) STIG funding must be used by individual researchers or research teams to develop proof of concept and/or initial datageneration projects needed to apply for the targeted funding. Project proposals must identify specific milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (2) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project and designed to result in achieving the targeted funding, may include:
- (a) research and development activities;
- (b) proof of concept;

- (e) product validation; and,
- (d) product development.
- (3) Remaining grant funds will be disbursed uponsuccessful completion of designated milestones.
- (4) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each STIG contract.

R856-4-11. Funding Distribution.

- (1) Expenses for each milestone will be reimbursed upon successful completion of that milestone, as outlined in the contract.
- (2) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each STIG grant contract.
- (3) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-4-12. Reporting.

(1) All universities receiving STIG funding are required to provide the reporting for researchers or research teams asspecified in Section 63M-2-702 and 704, as applicable.]

R856-4-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules establishing the purpose, eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-4-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) USTAR's Science and Technology Initiation Grant (STIG) provides grants to individual researchers or research teams employed by a Utah not-for-profit college or university to develop preliminary data, conduct proof of concept experiments, or perform other precursor research activities required to pursue larger, commercially-oriented grants from a federal agency, grant making foundation, industry or related entity.
- (2) The goal of STIG is to increase the amount of external research funding received by Utah's universities and strengthen the research and development capacity at state Universities in commercially-oriented areas aligned to existing state industry sectors.

R856-4-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means an individual researcher or research team applying for a STIG.
- (2) "Awardee(s)" means an individual researcher or team that have been awarded a STIG.
- (3) "Governing authority" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "STIG" and "STIG grant" mean the Science and Technology Initiation Grant, a competitive grant program administered by USTAR.
- (5) "Technology" includes applications of scientific research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual, or intellectual property.
- (6) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means the method of estimating technology maturity used by the Federal Government and is available on the USTAR website.
- (7) "Targeted funding" means the larger commerciallyoriented grant or other external funding offered by a federal agency, grant making foundation, or related entity for which the researcher will apply after using the STIG grant to develop required data.

- (8) "Grant making foundation" means any not-for-profit organization that awards research grants (e.g. The Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation, The Lemelson Foundation, etc).
- (9) "Targeted Industry Sector" means the Utah industry or industries designated as such by USTAR for purposes of eligibility for STIG grants using the selection criteria described in these rules.
- (10) "University" means any public or not-for-profit higher education institution with its primary location in Utah.
- (11) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Initiative.

R856-4-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) Individual researchers or research teams employed by a University are eligible to apply for a STIG grant.
- (2) Applicants must identify the specific targeted funding source and the award type or solicitation.
- (3) Applicants must propose using grant funds to support specific research and development activities, such as developing proofs of concept or performing initial data generation, necessary to develop requisite data for applicant's technology to be eligible for the targeted funding.
- (4) Applicant's existing technology must be assessed to be between TRL 0-3.
- (5) Collaborations among researchers at different universities and/or among researchers in different disciplines, while not required, will be given priority in the evaluation process described in Section R856-4-7.
- (6) USTAR funding cannot be used as a material benefit to another state. Funding from a STIG grant must be used within the State of <u>Utah.</u>
- (7) Applicants must be developing a technology in a targeted industry sector.
- (a) USTAR will identify the targeted industry sector eligible to receive a STIG grant in the STIG application materials.
- (b) The USTAR governing authority will, according to its discretion and judgment, review and approve the eligible technology sectors to ensure they are strategically selected to align with USTAR's economic development objectives and maximize the potential benefit to the state.
- (c) In selecting industry sectors eligible to receive support from STIG, the Governing Authority may consider the following factors:
- (i) statewide or regional importance of the industry to Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the sector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (iii) characteristics of the state's workforce including education and training:
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (v) the potential for the industry sector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state;
- (vi) likelihood that research in this sector will result in creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company; and,
- (vii) any other factor the governing authority deems relevant.

- (8) Applicants must obtain a cost-sharing commitment from each university that will receive funding from a STIG grant;
 - (a) matching funds may be provided via:
- (i) Direct payment to university for the research project; and/or
 - (ii) "In-kind" contribution, which may include:
 - (A) Salary of university-affiliated researcher or personnel;
- (B) Cost of Subject Matter Expert(s) (SME) time spent on project;
 - (C) Materials and equipment;
 - (D) Work/research space;
 - (E) Travel and other expenses budgeted for the project; or,
 - (F) Other contributions, as approved by USTAR
- (4) If Applicant is a current recipient of a USTAR grant, that project must be verified as complete by USTAR before the application deadline in order for the awardee to be eligible to apply, unless expressly exempted by USTAR.

R856-4-5. Application Form and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) USTAR will accept applications for STIG grants on an ongoing basis.
- (2) USTAR will make applications and instructions available on USTAR's website and in paper form upon request.
 - (3) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) A general procedure for submitting an application.
 - (b) Instructions for application content, which includes:
 - (A) description of the target grant;
- (B) description of technical milestones and qualifications of team to meet milestones;
 - (C) timeline for completion of research.
- (iii) Instructions for providing an outlined budget for total project cost including;
- (2) a description of any funds already secured for activities related to the project;
- (3) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grant funds; and,
 - (4) funding by milestones and timelines.
- ______(iv) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.
- (v) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-4-6 and R856-4-7 herein.

R856-4-6. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) University Pre-screening.
- (a) Universities may perform an initial analysis and assessment of the project to be submitted with the application.
 - (2) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) Completeness; and
 - (ii) Verification of minimum eligibility requirements.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in Section R856-4-6(2) will be rejected.
 - (3) Panel Review.

- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by a panel of independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-4-7.
- (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical experts who will use the scoring rubric provided by USTAR.
- (ii) USTAR will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications including whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field:
 - (C) knowledge of the target grant program/agency.
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and,
 - (E) any other factors USTAR deems important.
- (iii) USTAR will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest policy available on USTAR's website.
 - (4) Governing Authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority will convene to review the expert panel's scores and develop recommendations.
- (b) The GA Subcommittee will consider prior performance of

applicant on in evaluation.

(c) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-4-7. Application Evaluation Criteria.

- (1) The panel of subject matter experts will use a scoring rubric to evaluate applications and recommend grant amounts.
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess each proposal and may include:
 - (i) technical merit of proposal;
- (iii) whether proposal involves a collaboration between researchers at more than one university;
- (iv) whether the proposal involves a collaboration between researchers in more than one discipline;
- (v) competitiveness of the proposed project and team for the target grant;
 - (vi) potential economic benefit to the state;
- (vii) reasonableness of cost proposal (i.e. size and allocation of budget is appropriate for the work proposed additional funds available to complete work);
- (viii) reasonableness of proposed milestones and timelines; and
- (ix) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance, including capture of Federal Funding.

R856-4-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each STIG grant based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject

- any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria. set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of USTAR and the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of a STIG grant, and prior to any disbursement of funds, university(ies) must enter into a contract with USTAR governing the use of STIG grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university(ies) and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state other than Utah; and.
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardees must maintain eligibility status for the STIG program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement of funding has been made, and first year of reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Sections R856-4-8(-4) may result in forfeiture of grant funding and require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the STIG grant.

R856-4-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) University may request a modification to the terms of STIG contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, non-substantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
 - (i) changes to timelines of within the scope of work
 - (ii) corrections to clerical errors in the application materials;
- (iii) technical changes that do not alter the budget, researcher eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;
- (4) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant contract.

R856-4-10. Milestones.

- (1) STIG funding must be used by individual researchers or research teams to develop proof of concept and/or initial data generation projects needed to apply for the targeted funding.
- (2) Acceptable milestones must be specific to the project and designed to result in achieving the targeted funding.
- (3) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each STIG contract.

R856-4-11. Funding Distribution.

- (1) USTAR shall reimburse University for no more than the total amount specified in the contract.
- (2) Payment will only be made for those costs authorized and approved by USTAR and submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions provided in the contract.
- (3) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-4-12. Milestones and Reporting.

(1) All universities receiving STIG funding are required to provide the reporting for researchers or research teams as specified in Section 63M-2-702 and 704, as applicable.

KEY: Science Technology Initiation Grant (STIG), Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR), technology readiness level (TRL)

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 15, 2017] 2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63M-2-302(h)

Science Technology And Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration

R856-5

Utah Science, Technology, and Research (USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Professors (ERT-P) Grant

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal and Reenact) DAR FILE NO.: 42356 FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is a result of S.B. 166 from the 2016 General Session, now codified in Utah Code Title 63M, Chapter 2. Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR) Initiative to create rules governing all USTAR grant programs. This rule is for one of USTAR's new grant programs, the USTAR Energy Research Triangle Professors Grant. establishes the eligibility and reporting criteria for an entity to receive a grant under Section 63M-2-503 including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) which entities are eligible to apply for a USTAR Energy Research Triangle Professors Grant; 3) specific categories of projects that are eligible; 4) the criteria for awarding grants and determining grant amounts; and 5) the reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule establishes the USTAR Energy Research Triangle Professors grant program, which is a collaborative effort between USTAR and the Utah Governor's Office of Energy Development (OED) and will be administered according to this rule. Grants provide funding for projects in which research teams from at least three Utah non-profit higher education institutions collaborate to address energy-related technical challenges important to economic growth in the state of Utah. Anticipated duration of projects will be 12 to 18 months.

Funding must be budgeted by state fiscal year (July 1 through June 30) and funding will be dependent on meeting milestones and continued USTAR/OED appropriation. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63M-2-302(1)(h)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: If successful in winning a grant, awardees will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact to businesses. Energy Research Triangle Professors Grants provide funding to university faculty research professors for student-led projects.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY (UTAH) ADMINISTRATION SUITE 550 111 S MAIN SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Ivy Estabrooke by phone at 801-538-8709, by FAX at 801-538-8881, or by Internet E-mail at iestabrooke@utah.gov
- ♦ Justin Berry by phone at 801-538-8884, or by Internet E-mail at jberry@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ivy Estabrooke, Executive Director

R856. Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration.

R856-5. Utah Science, Technology, and Research (USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Professors (ERT-P) Grant. [R856-5-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science, Technology and Research (USTAR) governing authority to makerules describing the purpose, eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-5-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) The USTAR Energy Research Triangle (ERT)-Professors (ERT-P) grant program is a collaborative effort between USTAR and The Utah Governor's Office of Energy Development (OED) and will be administered according to these rules.
- (2) Grants provide funding to university faculty research professors for student-led projects in which research teams from at least 3 universities seek to address technical hurdles related to energy and/or natural resource challenges important to economic growth in the state of Utah.
- (3) Anticipated duration of projects will be 12 months. Funding must be budgeted by State fiscal year (July 1 June 30) and funding will be dependent on meeting milestones and continued USTAR/OED appropriation.

R856-5-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means the research team for a particular project.
- (2) "Awardee(s)" means a project that has been awarded an Energy Research Triangle Professor grant.
- (4) "ERT-P" and "ERT-P grant" mean the Energy-Research Triangle Professor grant program, a competitive grant-program administered by USTAR.
- (5) "ERT-S" and "ERT-Scholars" means the Energy-Research Triangle Scholars grant program, a competitive grant-program administered by USTAR.
- (6) "Governing authority" and "GA" means the Utah-Science, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (7) "Lead university" is defined as the university which applies for ERT-P funding and is the principal contact between USTAR and the research team.
- (9) "Research faculty" means a full time employee of a Utah university.

- (10) "Research team" means at least three research-faculty representing at least three universities.
- (11) "Technology" includes applications of scientificresearch such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material applications, virtual or digitial applications, or intellectual property.
- (12) "Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level—means the characterization of the maturity of the technology used-by the federal government (http://ustar.org/our-programs/tap-technology-acceleration-program/tap-technology-readiness-levels/).
- (14) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative.
- (15) "UTAG" means the University Technology Acceleration Grants administered by USTAR.

R856-5-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) The ERT-P grant is available to university research teams that meet the following guidelines:
 - (a) Research team must include at least three researchers.
- (b) Research team must include at least three Utahuniversities.
- (e) Research team must include at least two Utah research universities under the Carnegie Classification of Institutions of Higher Education (http://carnegieclassifications.iu.edu/classification_descriptions/basi e.php). The following three Utah universities are currently classified as research universities (as of 5/1/2017):
 - (i) Brigham Young University;
 - (ii) University of Utah;
 - (iii) Utah State University;
- (2) Research team must be developing a technology with applications that can address technical challenges related to energy and/or natural resource challenges important to economic development in the state of Utah.
- (a) USTAR/OED may specify a specific subsector of Utah's energy and natural resource industry as a priority for grant-funding in the ERT-P application materials.
- (b) ERT-P grants are targeted at energy and natural-resource innovation and development.
- (c) In selecting targeted energy and natural resourcesubsectors eligible to receive support from ERT-P, the governingauthority may consider the following factors:
- (i) statewide or regional importance of the subsector to Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the subsector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (iii) characteristics of the state's existing workforce, including education and training;
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (v) the potential for the subsector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state; and,
- (vi) the likelihood that research in this subsector will-result in the creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an-existing Utah company.

- (3) Eligible technologies will be between a TRL of 2-5 at the time of the application.
- (4) Applicants may not receive ERT-P, ERT-S and/or-UTAG funding for the same technology in the same Utah fisealyear.
- (5) ERT-P funds cannot support development of a technology beyond a TRL of 6.

R856-5-5. Application and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each round of grants, USTAR/OED will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR and/or OED's website, and in paper form upon request.
- (2) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions.
 - (3) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) The procedure for submitting an application.
- (b) Specific instructions for application content which will include:
- (i) technical overview of the project:
- (A) description of the technology and commercialization plan and objectives;
 - (B) list of technical milestones;
 - (C) Description of potential market for product;
 - (D) Potential economic impact on Utah's economy; and
 - (E) timeline for completion.
- (ii) Specific instructions for the required budget outline, including:
 - (A) total project cost;
- (B) a description of funds secured for activities related to this project;
- (C) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grantfunds; and;
- (D) breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (iii) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.
- (iv) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in R856-5-6 and R856-5-7.

R856-5-6. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR/OED will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
- (i) completeness;
 - (ii) strict conformity with application instructions
- (iii) verification of minimum eligibility requirements; and
- (iv) appropriateness of applicant's reported TRL assessment, technical merit, proposed timelines, and budget.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in R856-5-6(1) will be rejected and not considered for review.
 - (2) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in R856-5-7.

- (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical subject-matter-experts and one business or industry expert.
- (ii) Each expert will review the proposals using an established scoring rubric provided by USTAR that includes evaluation on technical merit, commercialization strategy, economic impact to the state and budget and any other factors considered relevant by USTAR.
- (iii) USTAR/OED will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications including, for a technical subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
- (C) knowledge of the commercial/industrial energy or natural resources sector or sub-sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals;
 - (E) general investment experience; and,
 - (F) any other factors USTAR/OED deems important.
- (iv) USTAR/OED will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest-policy available on USTAR's website. Experts are participating in the application review as a volunteer for USTAR. Each expert is obligated under contract to maintain the classification of records and to keep information protected and confidential as described in the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA).
 - (3) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority willeonvene to review the expert panel's scores and developrecommendations.
- (b) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts of a grant funding to the full governing-authority for final approval.
- (e) The Governor or his designee must approve the projects.

R856-5-7. Evaluation and Award Criteria.

- (1) The panel of subject matter experts will use anestablished scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and recommend grant amounts.
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess and compare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
- (i) technical merit of proposal;
- (ii) strength and experience of research and management team;
 - (iii) appropriate technology readiness level
- (iv) potential economic impact, as measured by:
- (A) job creation;
- (B) potential for the development of original intellectual property;
- (C) potential for technology transfer to industry or establishment of a start-up company.
- (D) projected time to revenue or job creation;

- (E) other measures of economic impact such as natural resource, environmental or Utah-specific impacts.
- (v) market need;
- (vi) technical and management experience and qualifications;
- (vii) reasonableness of the proposed budget, includingwhether the amounts are appropriate for the work proposed;
 - (viii) reasonableness of proposed milestones;
- (ix) proposed timeline is achievable and will not exceed 12 months; and.
- (x) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability toproduce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.

R856-5-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR/OED will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each ERT-P based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR/OED reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of an ERT-P, and prior to anydisbursement of funds, each lead university must enter into acontract with USTAR governing the use of grant funding.
- (a) The "lead university" is defined as the principal investigator's university
- (b) Subcontracts to the remaining universities will be-administered by the lead university.
- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state or country other than Utah; and,
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardee must maintain eligibility status for the ERT-P program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement offunding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of R856-5-8(4) may result in forfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the program.
- (6) University overhead, F and A or G and A are not allowed on ERT-P awards.

R856-5-9. Contract Modifications.

- (1) University may request a modification to the terms of an ERT-P contract.
- (2) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (3) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, nonsubstantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
- (i) changes to milestone due dates, if the changes do not change the total length of the project;
- (ii) corrections to elerical errors in the application-materials:

- (iii) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, applicant's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;
- (b) USTAR staff can issue a "stop work" order until the project can be reviewed by the USTAR governing authority in a closed meeting to determine whether to end a contract due to failed milestones.
- (4) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (5) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant agreement when required by State procurement regulations.

R856-5-10. Milestones.

- (1) Award funding must be used to accelerate the research and development of a technology from one TRL level to a higher TRL level, and project proposals must identify specific milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (2) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the student researcher to engage in project may include:
 - (a) research under and development activities;
 - (b) proof of concept;
 - (e) product validation; and,
 - (d) product development.
- (3) Remaining grant funds will be disbursed uponsuccessful completion of designated milestones.
- (4) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each grant contract.

R856-5-11. Funding Distribution.

- (1) Award funding shall be made to the lead university and will be distributed per the subcontracts to each of the supporting universities.
- (2) Expenses for each milestone will be reimbursed upon successful completion of that milestone, as outlined in the contract.
- (3) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each ERT-P grant contract.
- (4) Failure to successfully complete the milestones willbe grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-5-12. Milestones and Reporting.

(1) Research team is required to provide reporting, asapplicable, specified in Sections 63M-2-702 and 704 for at least (5) years following initial receipt of the grant funds.]

R856-5-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules establishing the eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-5-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) USTAR's Energy Research Triangle Professors grant program is a collaborative effort between USTAR and The Utah Governor's Office of Energy Development and will be administered according to these rules.
- (2) Grants provide funding for projects in which research teams from at least 3 Utah non-profit higher education institutions collaborate to address energy related technical challenges important to economic growth in the state of Utah.

R856-5-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means the research team for a particular project.
- (2) "Awardee(s)" means a research team that has been awarded an Energy Research Triangle Professor grant.
- (3) "Governing authority" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "ERT-P" and "ERT-P grant" mean the Energy Research Triangle Professor grant program, a competitive grant program administered by USTAR.
- (5) "Lead university" is defined as the university which applies for ERT-P funding and is the principal contact between USTAR and the research team.
- (6) "OED" means the Utah Governor's Office of Energy. Development.
- (7) "Technology" includes applications of scientific research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual, or intellectual property.
- (8) Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means the method of estimating technology maturity used by the Federal Government and is available on the USTAR website.
- (10) "University" means any public or not-for-profit institution of higher education with its primary location in Utah.
- (11) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology, and Research Initiative.
- (12) "UTAG" means the University Technology
 Acceleration Grants administered by the Utah Science, Technology
 and Research Initiative.

R856-5-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) ERT-P grant is available to university research teams that meet the following guidelines:
 - (a) Research team must include at least three researchers.
- (b) Research team must include at least three Utah universities or colleges.
- (c) Research team must include at least two Utah research universities under the Carnegie Classification of Institutions of Higher Education

(http://carnegieclassifications.iu.edu/classification_descriptions/basic.php). The following three Utah universities are currently classified as research universities:

- (i) University of Utah;
 - (ii) Utah State University;
- (iii) Brigham Young University;
- (d) Research team may include at least one researcher from universities in the state of Utah other than those listed in (1)(c).
- (2) Research team must be developing a technology with applications that can address Utah-specific energy and natural resource issues.
- (a) USTAR/OED may specify a specific subsector of Utah's energy and natural resource industry as a priority for grant funding in the ERT-P application materials.
- (b) ERT-P grants are targeted at energy and natural resource innovation and development.
- (c) In selecting targeted energy and natural resource subsectors eligible to receive support from ERT-P, the governing authority may consider the following factors:
- (A) statewide or regional importance of the subsector to Utah's economy;

- (B) relative size of the subsector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (C) characteristics of the state's existing workforce, including education and training;
- (D) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (E) the potential for the subsector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state;
- (F) the likelihood that research in this subsector will result in the creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company; and,
- (G) any other factor USTAR/OED deems relevant, considering the mission of USTAR and the purpose of ERT-P.
 - (3) Eligible technologies will be between a TRL 2-5;
- (4) Applicants may not receive ERT-P funding and UTAG funding for the same technology in the same Utah fiscal year.
- (5) If Applicant is a current recipient of any other USTAR grant, that project must be verified as complete by USTAR before the application deadline in order for the awardee to be eligible to apply unless expressly exempted by USTAR.

R856-5-5. Application Form and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each round of grants, USTAR/OED will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR and/or OED's website, and in paper form upon request.
- (2) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions.
 - (3) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) A general procedure for submitting an application;
 - (b) Requirements for a letter of intent;
 - (c) Instructions for application content which includes:
 - (i) description of the technology;
 - (ii) commercialization plan;
- (iii) description of technical milestones and qualifications of team to meet milestones;
 - (iv) potential market;
 - (v) potential economic impact on Utah economy; and,
 - (vi) timeline for completion.
 - (d) Instructions for the required budget outline, including:
 - (i) total project cost;
- (ii) a description of funds already secured for activities related to this project;
- (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grant funds; and,
 - (iv) breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (e) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.
- (f) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-5-6 and R856-5-7 herein.

R856-5-6. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) Pre-screening
- (a) Applicants will submit a letter of intent before the specified deadline.

- (b) Letter of intent will be reviewed by USTAR staff to determine eligibility to apply.
 - (2) University Pre-screening.
- (a) Universities may perform an initial analysis and assessment of the project to be submitted with the application.
 - (3) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR/OED will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) Completeness; and,
 - (ii) Verification of minimum eligibility requirements.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in Section R856-5-(3) will be rejected.
 - (4) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-5-7.
- (i) USTAR/OED will have discretion to select the experts for the review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications including whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
- (C) knowledge of the commercial/industrial energy sector or sub-sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and,
 - (E) any other factors USTAR/OED deems important.
- (ii) USTAR/OED will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest policy available on USTAR's website.
 - (5) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority will convene to review the expert panel's scores and develop recommendations.
- (b) The GA subcommittee will consider prior performance of applicant in its evaluation.
- (c) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-5-7. Application Evaluation Criteria.

- (1) Letter of Intent
- (a) The Administrative criteria to review of letters of intent will be published in advance.
- (2) The review panel will use a scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and recommend grant amounts.
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess and compare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
 - (i) Technical merit of proposal;
- (ii) Strength and maturity of research and management team, as applicable:
 - (iii) Appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 2-5):
 - (iv) Potential economic impact, as measured by:
- (A) Job creation;
 - (B) Product sales;
- (C) Potential revenue due to expansion of current business or development of a new business; and/or,
 - (D) Projected time to revenue or job creation;

- (E) Other measures of economic impact such as natural resource impacts.
- (v) Market need, technical and management experience and qualifications;
- (vi) Reasonableness of cost proposal (i.e. size and allocation of budget is appropriate for the work proposed);
- (vii) Reasonableness of proposed milestones and timelines; and,
- (ix) Any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.
- (3) ERT-P Grants must be used to accelerate the development and commercialization of a technology and project proposals must identify specific technical milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (4) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project may include:
 - (a) research and development activities;
 - (b) proof of concept;
 - (c) product validation; and,
- (d) product development.

R856-5-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR/OED will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each ERT-P grant based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR/OED reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of an ERT-P grant, and prior to any disbursement of funds, each lead university must enter into a contract with USTAR governing the use of grant funding.
- (a) The "lead university" is defined as the principal investigator's university
- (b) Subcontracts to the remaining universities will be administered by the lead university.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state other than Utah; and
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardee must maintain eligibility status for the ERT-P program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement of funding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Section R856-5-8(4) may result in forfeiture of grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the ERT-P grant.

R856-5-9. Contract Modifications.

- University may request a modification to the terms of an ERT-P contract.
- (1) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (2) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, nonsubstantive changes.

- (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
- (i) changes to timelines within the scope of work;
- (ii) corrections to clerical errors in the application materials;
- (iii) technical changes that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;
- (3) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (4) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant contract.

R856-5-10. Funding Distribution.

- (1) Funding will be provided to the lead university and will be distributed per the subcontracts to each of the supporting universities.
- (2) USTAR shall reimburse University for no more than the total amount specified in the contract.
- (3) Payment will only be made for those costs authorized and approved by USTAR and submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions provided in the contract.
- (4) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-5-11. Reporting.

- (1) University is required to provide reporting for researchers or research teams, as applicable, specified in Sections 63M-2-702 and 704.
- (2) USTAR Executive Director can modify or waive reporting requirement if the USTAR grant is less than \$50k.

KEY: [ERT]Energy Research Triangle Professors Grant_(ERT-P), Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR), technology readiness level (TRL)

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 15, 2017] 2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63M-2-302(h)

Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration

R856-6

Utah Science, Technology and Research (USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Scholars (ERT-S) Grant

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Repeal and Reenact) DAR FILE NO.: 42355 FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is a result of S.B. 166 from the 2016

General Session, now codified in Utah Code Title 63M, Chapter 2. Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR) Initiative to create rules governing all USTAR grant programs. This rule is for one of USTAR's new grant programs, the USTAR Energy Research Triangle Scholars Grant. establishes the eligibility and reporting criteria for an entity to receive a grant under Section 63M-2-503 including: 1) the form and process of submitting a grant application; 2) which entities are eligible to apply for a USTAR Energy Research Triangle Scholars Grant; 3) specific categories of projects that are eligible; 4) the criteria for awarding grants and determining grant amounts; and 5) the reporting requirements of grant recipients. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: establishes the USTAR Energy Research Triangle Scholars grant program, which is a collaborative effort between USTAR and the Utah Governor's Office of Energy Development (GOED) and will be administered according to these rules. Grants provide funding to university faculty research professors for student-led projects that seek to address technical challenges related to energy issues important to economic growth in the state of Utah. Anticipated duration of projects will be 12 to 18 months. Funding must be budgeted by state fiscal year (July 1 through June 30) and funding will be dependent on meeting milestones and continued USTAR appropriation. The repeal and reenact is to: 1) clarify and codify the language in the administrative rule for the grant; 2) update terms and conditions for entities eligible to apply for the grant, criteria for evaluating and awarding grant funding, and contracting and reporting requirements of grant recipients; 3) make USTAR administrative rule language similar across grant programs; and 4) general cleanup.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 63M-2-302(1)(h)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- \blacklozenge THE STATE BUDGET: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--It is funded by appropriations that have already been allocated to USTAR for these purposes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: If successful in winning a grant, awardees will be required to report data for at least five subsequent years at approximately an hour/year of effort. USTAR is unable to estimate the exact cost since it will vary given the pay of the individual submitting the report.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact to businesses. Only universities can apply for these grants. Therefore, businesses are not affected by this rule. It is anticipated that businesses will likely benefit from the research of universities that receive this grant, since the grant is established to create economic growth in Utah. However, USTAR is unable to estimate any fiscal benefit for small businesses as a result of this rule because the impact is indirect and will vary depending on circumstances.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND RESEARCH
GOVERNING AUTHORITY (UTAH)
ADMINISTRATION
SUITE 550
111 S MAIN
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Ivy Estabrooke by phone at 801-538-8709, by FAX at 801-538-8881, or by Internet E-mail at iestabrooke@utah.gov
- ♦ Justin Berry by phone at 801-538-8884, or by Internet E-mail at jberry@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Ivy Estabrooke, Executive Director

R856. Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration.

R856-6. Utah Science, Technology and Research (USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Scholars (ERT-S) Grant. [R856-6-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the Utah Science, Technology and Research (USTAR) governing authority to make rules describing the purpose, eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-6-2. Purpose and Goals.

(1) The USTAR Energy Research Triangle (ERT) Scholars (ERT-S) grant program is a collaborative effort between

- USTAR and the Utah Governor's Office of Energy Development (OED) and will be administered according to these rules.
- (2) Grants provide funding to university faculty research professors for student-led projects that seek to address technical-hurdles related to energy and/or natural resource challenges-important to economic growth in the state of Utah.
- (3) Anticipated duration of projects will be 12 months. Funding must be budgeted by State fiscal year (July 1 June 30) and funding will be dependent on meeting milestones and continued USTAR/OED appropriation.

R856-6-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Applicant" means the university faculty research professor and student for a particular project.
- (2) "Awardee" means a project that has been awarded an Energy Research Triangle Scholars grant.
- (3) "Commercialization plan" means the strategy or process by which a researcher will introduce a technology into the market.
- (4) "ERT-S" and "ERT-S grant" mean the Energy-Research Triangle Scholar grant program, a competitive grant-program administered by USTAR.
- (5) "Governing authority" and "GA" means the Utah-Seience, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (6) "OED" means the Utah Governor's Office of Energy Development.
- (7) "Technology" includes applications of scientific-research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual or digital application, or intellectual property.
- (8) Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means the characterization of the maturity of the technology used by the federal government (http://ustar.org/our-programs/tap-technology-acceleration-program/tap-technology-readiness-levels/).
- (10) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative.
- (11) "ERT-P" and "ERT-P grant" mean the Energy-Research Triangle Professor grant program, a competitive grant program administered by USTAR.
- (12) "UTAG" means the University Technology Acceleration Grants administered by USTAR.

R856-6-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) The ERT-S grant is restricted to university researchers for student-led projects meeting the following guidelines:
- (a) Project must be led by currently matriculated student in good standing.
 - (b) Project must be led by student enrolled in a university.
- (e) Student project must be overseen by a research professor at a university.
- (2) Student researcher must be developing a technology with applications that can address technical hurdles related to energy and/or natural resource challenges important to economic growth in the state of Utah.
- (a) USTAR/OED may specific subsector of Utah's energy and natural resource industry as a priority for grant-funding in the ERT-S application materials.

- (b) In selecting targeted energy and natural resourcesubsectors eligible to receive support from ERT-S, the governingauthority may consider any or all of the following factors:
- (i) statewide or regional importance of the subsector to Utah's economy;
- (ii) relative size of the subsector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (iii) characteristics of the state's existing workforce, including education and training;
- (iv) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (v) the potential for the subsector to develop new jobsand business opportunities in the state; and,
- (vi) the likelihood that research in this subsector will-result in the creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company.
- (3) Eligible technologies will be between a TRL of 2 and 5 at the time of application.
- (4) Applicants may not receive ERT-S, ERT-P and/or-UTAG funding for the same technology in the same Utah fisealyear.
- (5) ERT-S funds cannot support development of a-technology beyond a TRL of 6.

R856-6-5. Application and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each round of grants, USTAR/OED will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR and/or OED's website and in paper form upon request.
 - (2) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) The procedure for submitting an application.
- (b) Specific instructions for application content, which will include:
- (i) description of the company's technology and commercialization plan and objectives;
 - (ii) list of technical milestones;
 - (iii) description of potential market for product;
 - (iv) potential economic impact on Utah's economy; and,
 - (v) timeline for completion.
- (e) Specific instructions for the required budget outline, including:
- (i) total project cost;
- (ii) a description of funds secured for activities related to the project;
- (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grantfunds; and,
- (iv) a breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (e) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys:
- (3) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-6-6 and R856-6-7 herein.

R856-6-6. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR/OED will conduct an initial eligibility-screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) completeness;
 - (ii) strict conformity with application instructions;
 - (iii) verification of minimum eligibility requirements; and
- (iv) appropriateness of applicant's reported TRL assessment, technical merit, proposed timelines, and budget.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in R856-6-6(1) will be rejected and not considered for review.
 - (2) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by independent subject-matter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in R856-6-7.
- (i) Each expert panel will consist of at least two technical subject-matter-experts and one business or industry expert.
- (ii) Each expert will review the proposals using an established scoring rubric provided by USTAR that includes evaluation on technical merit, commercialization strategy, economic impact to the state and budget and any other factors considered relevant by USTAR.
- (iii) USTAR/OED will have discretion to select the independent experts for the expert review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications including, for a technical subject-matter expert, whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field:
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
- (C) knowledge of the commercial/industrial energy or natural resources sector or sub-sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals;
 - (E) general investment experience; and
 - (F) any other factors USTAR/OED deems important.
- (iv) USTAR/OED will sereen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest-policy available on USTAR's website. Experts are participating in the application review as a volunteer for USTAR. Each expert is obligated under contract to maintain the classification of records and to keep information protected and confidential as described in the Utah Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA).
 - (3) Selection Committee.
- (a) USTAR and OED may hold a selection committee to discuss the outcomes of the panel review.
 - (4) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority willconvene to review the expert panel's scores and developrecommendations for grants.
- (b) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts of grant funding to the full governing authority for final approval.
- (e) The Governor or his designee must approve the projects.

R856-6-7. Evaluation and Award Criteria.

- (1) The panel of subject matter experts will use anestablished scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and recommend grant amounts.
- (a) The seoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess and compare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
- (i) technical merit of proposal;
- (ii) strength and experience of company and management team;
 - (iii) appropriate technology readiness level
- (iv) abilities and potential of the student to complete the research and/or pursue a career related to energy or natural resources:
 - (v) potential economic impact, as measured by:
- (A) potential for the development of original intellectual property;
- (B) potential for technology transfer to industry or establishment of a start-up company;
 - (C) projected time to revenue or job creation;
- (D) other measures of economic impact such as natural resource, environmental or Utah- specific impacts.
- (E) Any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities
- (vi) market need,
- (vii) technical and management experience and qualifications of faculty advisor;
- (viii) commercialization strategy
- (ix) reasonableness of the proposed budget, includingwhether the amounts are appropriate for the work proposed;
- (x) reasonableness of proposed milestones;
- (xi) proposed timeline is achievable and will not exceed 18 months; and
- (xii) any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.

R856-6-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR/OED will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each ERT-S based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR/OED reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of the governing authority.
- (3) Upon award of a ERT-S, and prior to anydisbursement of funds, each university must enter into a contractwith USTAR governing the use of grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:

- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state or country other than Utah; and,
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardee mustmaintain eligibility status for the ERT-S program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement offunding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of R856-6-8(4) may result in forfeiture of ERT-S grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the program.
- (6) University overhead, F&A or G&A are not allowed on ERT-S awards.

R856-6-9. Contract Modifications.

- University may request a modification to the terms of an ERT-S contract.
- (1) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (2) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, nonsubstantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
- (i) changes to milestone due dates, if the changes do not change the total length of the project;
- (ii) corrections to elerical errors in the application-materials;
- (iii) technical changes to conditions that do not alter the budget, applicant's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law:
- (b) USTAR staff can issue a "stop work" order until the project can be reviewed by the USTAR governing authority in a closed meeting to determine whether to end a contract due to failed milestones.
- (3) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (4) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant agreement when required by State procurement regulations.

R856-6-10. Milestones

- (1) Award funding must be used to accelerate the research and development of a technology from one TRL level to a higher TRL level, and project proposals must identify specific milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (2) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the student researcher to engage in project may include:
 - (a) research under and development activities;
- (b) proof of concept;
- (c) product validation; and,
- (d) product development.
- (3) Remaining grant funds will be disbursed uponsuccessful completion of designated milestones.
- (4) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each grant contract.

R856-6-11. Funding Distribution.

(5) Award funding must be made to the university faculty research professor mentoring the student. The professor will then

distribute funds to the student researcher to engage in researchunder the professor's direction.

- (6) Expenses for each milestone will be reimbursed upon successful completion of that milestone, as outlined in the contract.
- (7) Specific funding details will be provided in the program announcement and in each ERT-S grant contract.
- (8) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-6-12. Reporting.

(1) Student researcher is required to provide reporting, as applicable, specified in Section 63M-2-702 and 704 for at least (5) years following initial receipt of the grant funds.]

R856-6-1. Authority.

Subsection 63M-2-503(2) requires the USTAR governing authority to make rules establishing the eligibility criteria, award process, and reporting requirements for each grant program administered by USTAR.

R856-6-2. Purpose and Goals.

- (1) USTAR's Energy Research Triangle Scholars grant program is a collaborative effort between USTAR and The Utah Governor's Office of Energy Development and will be administered according to these rules.
- (2) Grants provide funding to university faculty research professors for student-led projects that seek to address technical challenges related to energy issues important to economic growth in the state of Utah.

R856-6-3. Definitions.

- ______(1) "Applicant" means the researcher for a particular project.
- (2) "Awardee" means a researcher that has been awarded an Energy Research Triangle Scholars grant.
- (3) "Governing authority" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Governing Authority.
- (4) "ERT-S" and "ERT-S grant" mean the Energy Research
 Triangle Scholar grant program, a competitive grant program
 administered by USTAR.
- (5) "OED" means the Utah Governor's Office of Energy.

 Development.
- (6) "Technology" includes applications of scientific research such as inventions, methods, processes, or other material, virtual, or intellectual property.
- (7) Technology Readiness Level" or "TRL" level means the method of estimating technology maturity used by the Federal Government and is available on the USTAR website.
- (9) "University" means any public or not-for-profit institution of higher education with its primary location in Utah.
- (10) "USTAR" means the Utah Science, Technology and Research Initiative.
- (11) "ERT-P" and "ERT-P grant" mean the Energy Research Triangle Professor grant program, a competitive grant program administered by USTAR.
- (12) "UTAG" means the University Technology
 Acceleration Grants administered by the Utah Science, Technology
 and Research Initiative.

R856-6-4. Eligibility Criteria.

- (1) The ERT-S grant is restricted to university-affiliated researchers for student-lead projects meeting the following guidelines:
- (a) Project must be led by currently matriculated students in good standing.
- (b) Project must be led by student enrolled in a nonprofit Utah university.
- (c) Student project must be overseen by a research professor at a nonprofit Utah university.
- (2) Student researcher must be developing a technology with applications that can address Utah-specific energy and natural resource issues.
- (a) USTAR/OED may specify a specific subsector of Utah's energy and natural resource industry as a priority for grant funding in the ERT-S application materials.
- (b) ERT-S grants are targeted at energy and natural resource innovation and development.
- (c) In selecting targeted energy and natural resource subsectors eligible to receive support from ERT-S, the governing authority may consider any or all of the following factors:
- (A) statewide or regional importance of the subsector to Utah's economy:
- (B) relative size of the subsector, its stability, and growth potential;
- (C) characteristics of the state's existing workforce, including education and training;
- (D) the current availability of other sources of funding or risk capital (public or private) for early-stage companies in the technology sector;
- (E) the potential for the subsector to develop new jobs and business opportunities in the state; and
- (F) the likelihood that research in this subsector will result in the creation of a company in Utah or IP transfer to an existing Utah company.
- (G) any other factor USTAR/OED deems relevant, considering the mission of USTAR and the purpose of ERT-S.
- (3) Student researcher must be developing a technology assessed at the start of the project to be between a TRL of 2 and 5.
- (4) ERT-S, ERT-P funding and UTAG funding cannot be requested for the same technology in the same fiscal year.
- (4) If Applicant is a current recipient of any other USTAR grant, that project must be verified as complete by USTAR before the application deadline in order for the awardee to be eligible to apply, unless expressly exempted by USTAR.

R856-6-5. Application Form and Submission Guidelines.

- (1) For each round of grants, USTAR/OED will provide a program announcement and make applications and instructions available on USTAR and/or OED's website and in paper form upon request.
- (2) Completed applications must be received on or before the specified deadline in the application instructions.
 - (3) The instructions will include the following:
 - (a) A general procedure for submitting an application.
 - (b) Requirements for a letter of intent;
 - (c) Instructions for application content which includes:
 - (i) description of the technology;

- (ii) commercialization plan;
- (iii) description of technical milestones and qualifications of team to meet milestones;
 - (iv) potential market;
 - (v) potential economic impact on Utah economy; and,
 - (vi) timeline for completion.
 - (d) Instructions for the required budget outline, including:
 - (i) total project cost;
- (ii) a description of funds already secured for activities related to this project;
- (iii) an itemized budget detailing planned use of grant funds; and,
 - (iv) breakdown of costs to complete each milestone.
- (e) Description of the application evaluation process and scoring system.
- (f) Instructions for reporting project results and completing annual follow-up surveys.
- (4) All complete applications will be reviewed and awardees selected via the criteria and method outlined in Sections R856-6-6 and R856-4-7 herein.

R856-6-6. Application Review Procedure.

- (1) Pre-screening
- (a) Applicants will submit a letter of intent before the specified deadline.
- (b) Letter of intent will be reviewed by USTAR staff to determine eligibility to apply.
 - (2) University Pre-screening.
- (a) Universities may perform an initial analysis and assessment of the project to be submitted with the application.
 - (3) Initial eligibility screening.
- (a) USTAR/OED will conduct an initial eligibility screening for each application to ensure:
 - (i) Completeness; and,
 - (ii) Verification of minimum eligibility requirements.
- (b) Any application that fails to meet the criteria in Section R856-6-6(3) will be rejected.
 - (4) Panel Review.
- (a) Accepted applications will be reviewed by subjectmatter experts ("expert panel") who will evaluate and score the applicant's proposed research project using the criteria in Section R856-6-7.
- (i) USTAR/OED will have discretion to select the experts for the review panels and shall consider, as applicable:
- (A) academic qualifications including whether the expert has a terminal degree in a relevant field;
- (B) relevant work experience and practical training in the field;
- (C) knowledge of the commercial/industrial energy sector or sub-sector in Utah;
 - (D) experience evaluating grant proposals; and,
 - (E) any other factors USTAR/OED deems important.
- (ii) USTAR/OED will screen the experts for conflicts of interest before reviews are initiated using the conflict of interest policy available on USTAR's website.
 - (5) Governing authority review.
- (a) A subcommittee of the governing authority will convene to review the expert panel's scores and develop recommendations.

- (b) The GA subcommittee will consider prior performance of applicant in its evaluation.
- (c) The subcommittee will recommend projects for award and award amounts to the full governing authority for final approval.

R856-6-7. Evaluation and Award Criteria.

- (1) Letter of Intent
- (a) The Administrative criteria to review of letters of intent will be published in advance.
- (2) The review panel will use a scoring system to evaluate and rank grant applications and recommend grant amounts.
- (a) The scoring criteria will be made available during the application period;
- (b) The scoring system will be designed to assess and compare each applicant across several categories, which may include:
 - (i) Technical merit of proposal;
- (ii) Strength and maturity of research or management team, as applicable;
 - (iii) Appropriate technology readiness level (TRL 2- 5);
 - (iv) Potential economic impact, as measured by:
 - (A) Job creation;
 - (B) Product sales;
- (C) Potential revenue due to expansion of current business or development of a new business; and/or,
 - (D) Projected time to revenue or job creation;
- (E) Other measures of economic impact such as natural resource impacts.
- (v) Market need, technical and management experience and qualifications;
- (vi) Reasonableness of cost proposal (i.e. size and allocation of budget is appropriate for the work proposed);
- (vii) Reasonableness of proposed milestones and timelines; and,
- (ix) Potential for positive impact on student's professional development goals and,
- (x) Any other factor indicative of applicant's ability to produce measurable and timely impacts on the state in areas related to the economic development performance metrics used to evaluate USTAR's activities.
- (3) ERT-S Grants must be used to accelerate the development and commercialization of a technology and project proposals must identify specific technical milestones leading to the proposed outcome.
- (4) Examples of acceptable milestones must be specific to the project may include:
 - (a) research and development activities;
 - (b) proof of concept;
 - (c) product validation; and,
 - (d) product development.

R856-6-8. Grant Amount, Award, and Required Contract.

- (1) USTAR/OED will have the discretion to limit the amount of funding that may be awarded for each ERT-S grant based on available funds, scope of project, and quality of proposal.
- (2) USTAR/OED reserves the right to award funding for any proposal in full or in part, to request additional information, or to reject any or all applications based on the eligibility and evaluation criteria set forth in these rules and according to the judgment and discretion of the governing authority.

- (3) Upon award of a ERT-S grant, and prior to any disbursement of funds, each university must enter into a contract with USTAR governing the use of grant funding.
- (4) Unless addressed in the terms and conditions of the contract between university and USTAR, the following provisions shall apply:
- (a) grant funding may not be used to provide a primary benefit to any state other than Utah; and,
- (b) for all other eligibility requirements, awardee must maintain eligibility status for the ERT-S program until the project is complete, all milestones have been met, final disbursement of funding has been made, and first year reporting has been completed.
- (5) Violations of Section R856-6-8(4) may result in forfeiture of ERT-S grant funding and may require repayment of all or a portion of the funding received as part of the ERT-S grant.

R856-6-9. Contract Modifications.

- University may request a modification to the terms of an ERT-S contract.
- (1) USTAR may deny a modification request for any reason.
- (2) USTAR shall have discretion to agree to reasonable, nonsubstantive changes.
 - (a) Nonsubstantive changes may include the following:
 - (i) changes to timelines within the scope of work;
 - (ii) corrections to clerical errors in the application materials;
- (iii) technical changes that do not alter the budget, company's eligibility status, or violate any state or federal law;
- (3) Substantive changes must be approved by the USTAR governing authority.
- (4) All approved changes shall be made in writing and through an amendment modifying the terms of the grant contract.

R856-6-10. Funding Distribution.

- (1) Award funding shall be made to the university faculty research professor mentoring the student. The professor will then distribute funds to the student researcher to engage in research under the professor's direction.
- (2) USTAR shall reimburse University for no more than the total amount specified in the contract.
- (3) Payment will only be made for those costs authorized and approved by USTAR and submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions provided in the contract.
- (4) Failure to successfully complete the milestones may result in a recapture of all or part of the grant funding and will be grounds to terminate the contract and any future funding.

R856-6-11. Milestones and Reporting.

- (1) University is required to provide reporting for researchers, as applicable, specified in Section 63M-2-702 and 704.
- (2) USTAR Executive Director can modify or waive reporting if grant is less than 50k.

KEY: <u>Energy Research Triangle Scholars Grant_(ERT-S)</u>, <u>Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR)</u>, <u>technology readiness level (TRL)</u>

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 15, 2017]2018

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 63M-2-302(h)

Transportation, Motor Carrier **R909-19**

Safety Regulations for Tow Truck
Operations - Tow Truck Requirements
for Equipment, Operation, and
Certification

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 42336
FILED: 11/17/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this amendment to Rule R909-19 is to ensure that changes to H.B. 393, from the 2017 General Session, are also reflected in rule so that the rule is consistent with the amended statute.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The Motor Carrier Division will ensure that all tow truck motor carrier operators are trained, licensed, have cleared a criminal background check, and obtained and maintained a valid medical examiner's certificate. A tow truck motor carrier must notify the Department of Transportation (Department) of an operator who is not in compliance, within two business days of knowledge from the Bureau of Criminal obtaining This amendment includes electronically Identification. accessible consumer protection information, and a list of all tow truck motor carriers that are currently certified by the Department. The web sites for the safety equipment list, and the Rocky Mountain daily average per gallon diesel cost have been corrected.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 41-6a-1405 and Section 53-1-106 and Section 72-9-601 and Section 72-9-603 and Section 72-9-604

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Department does not anticipate that this amendment will lead to costs or savings to the state budget because this amendment only affects the Department and the tow truck motor carriers it regulates.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The Department does not anticipate that this amendment will lead to costs or savings to local governments because this amendment only affects the Department and the tow truck motor carriers it regulates.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The Department does not anticipate that this amendment will lead to costs or savings to small businesses because this amendment only affects the Department and the tow truck motor carriers it regulates.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The Department does not anticipate that this amendment will lead to costs or savings to persons other than small

businesses, businesses, or local government entities because this amendment only affects the Department and the tow truck motor carriers it regulates.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The Department does not anticipate that this amendment to Rule R909-19 will result in any compliance costs for affected persons. These changes are technical edits and clarifications to make the rule more readable, and to better explain how the Department applies the Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations. This amendment does not add requirements to the compliance criteria of the Safety Regulations.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This amendment will not have a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
MOTOR CARRIER
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ♦ Christine Newman by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at cwnewman@utah.gov
- ♦ James Palmer by phone at 801-965-4000, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at jimpalmer@utah.gov
- ♦ Linda Hull by phone at 801-965-4253, or by Internet E-mail at Ihull@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 01/16/2018

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 01/23/2018

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

R909. Transportation, Motor Carrier.

R909-19. Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations - Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment, Operation, and Certification. R909-19-1. Authority.

This rule is enacted under the authority of Sections 72-9-601, 72-9-602, 72-9-603, 72-9-604, 53-1-106, 41-6a-1405, Utah Code.

R909-19-2. Applicability.

All tow truck motor carriers and employees must comply and observe all rules, including R909-1, regulations, traffic laws and guidelines as prescribed by State Law, including Sections 41-6a-401.9, 41-6a-1404, 41-6a-1405, 41-6a-1406, 72-9-301, 72-9-303, 72-9-601, 72-9-602, 72-9-603, 72-9-604, 72-9-701, 72-9-702, and 72-9-703.

R909-19-3. Definitions.

- (1) "Consent Tow" means any tow truck service that is done at the vehicle, vessel, or outboard motor owner's, or its legal operator, knowledge and/or approval.
- (2) "Department" means the Utah Department of Transportation.
 - (3) "Division" means the Motor Carrier Division.
- (4) "Emergency Moves" means a tow operation initiated by law enforcement to move a wrecked or disabled motor vehicle.
- (5) "Gross Combination Weight Rating (GCWR)" means the value specified by the manufacturer as the loaded weight of a combination (articulated) motor vehicle. In the absence of a value specified by the manufacturer, GVCR will be determined by adding the GVWR of the power unit and the total weight of the towed unit and any load thereon.
- (6) "Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR)" means the value specified by the manufacturer as the loaded weight of a single motor vehicle.
- (7) "Life-Essential personal property" includes those items essential to sustain life or health including: prescription medication, medical equipment, essential clothing (e.g. shoes, coat), food and water, child safety seats, and government issued photo-identification.
- (8) "Non-Consent Police Generated Tow" means tow truck service that was ordered by a peace officer, or a person acting on behalf of a law enforcement agency, or a highway authority, as defined in Section 72-1-102.
- (9) "Non-Consent Non-[-]Police Generated Tow" means towing services performed without the prior consent or knowledge of the owner of the vehicle or the person authorized by the owner to operate the vehicle from private property. The tow truck service must be from private property, at the request of the property landowner or agent for the landowner.
- (10) "Normal Office Hours" means hours of operation where the office or yard shall be staffed and open for public business during normal business hours Monday thru Friday, except for designated state and federal holidays.
- (11) "Recovery Operation" means a towing service that may require charges in addition to the normal one-truck/one-[driver]operator towing service requirements. The additional charges may include charges for manpower, extra equipment, traffic control, and special recovery equipment and supplies.
- (12) "Tow Truck" means a motor vehicle constructed, designed, altered, or equipped primarily for the purpose of towing or removing damaged, disabled, abandoned, seized, repossessed or impounded vehicles from highway or other place by means of a crane, hoist, tow bar, tow line, dolly tilt bed, or other similar means of vehicle transfer without its own power or control.
- (13) "Tow Truck Certification Program" means a program to authorize and approve tow truck motor carrier owners, operators, and vehicles is the process by which the Department, acting under Section 72-9-602, shall verify compliance with the State and Federal Motor Carriers Safety Regulations.
- (14) "Tow Truck Motor Carrier" means any company that provides for-hire, private, salvage, or repossession towing services. It includes the company's agents, officers, and representatives as well as employees responsible for hiring, training, supervisory, assigning, or dispatching of drivers and employees concerned with the installation, inspection, and maintenance of equipment and/or accessories.

- (15) "Tow Truck Service" means the functions and any ancillary operations associated with recovering, removing, and towing a vehicle and its load from a highway or other place by means of a tow truck.
- (a) Tow Truck Service, with regards to authorized towing fees, is determined by the type and size of the towed vehicle, not the type and size of the tow truck performing the service.
- (b) Towed Vehicle Classifications will be used when determining authorized fees. Information regarding the GVWR to determine classification category of towed vehicle can be found on the identification plate on the vehicle driver side doorframe. Towed vehicle classifications are as follows:
- (i) "Light Duty" means any towed vehicle with a GVWR $10,\!000$ pounds or less;
- (ii) "Medium Duty" means any towed vehicle with a GVWR between 10,001 and 26,000 pounds;
- (iii) "Heavy Duty" means any towed vehicle with a GVWR or GCWR 26,001 pounds and greater.
- (16) "Tow truck operator" means a natural person who drives or operates the towing equipment or a motor vehicle adapted to or designed for the towing of motor vehicles.
- ______(1[6]7) "Tow Truck Motor Carrier Steering Committee" means a committee established by the Motor Carrier Division and will include enforcement personnel, industry representatives and other persons as deemed necessary.

R909-19-4. Duties - Enforcement - Compliance Audits, Inspections and Right of Entry.

The Department shall administer and in cooperation with the Department of Public Safety, Utah Highway Patrol Division as specified under Section 53-8-105, shall administer and enforce state and federal laws related to the operation of tow truck motor carriers within the state. In addition, a tow truck motor carrier shall submit its lands, property, buildings, equipment for inspection and examination and shall submit its accounts, books, records, or other documents for inspection and copying to verify compliance as authorized by Section 72-9-301.

R909-19-5. Insurance.

- (1) Tow Truck Motor Carriers performing emergency moves shall maintain liability insurance coverage of at least \$750,000 per occurrence. Tow Truck Motor Carriers performing non-emergency moves shall maintain liability insurance coverage of at least \$1,000,000 per occurrence.
- (2) All Tow Truck Motor Carriers performing consent or non-consent tows are required to obtain a MCS-90 endorsement for environmental restoration as required in 49 CFR Part 387 Minimum Levels of Financial Responsibility for Motor Carriers.
- (3) Evidence of required insurance shall be maintained at the principal place of business and made available to the Department and/or Investigator upon request and prior to issuance of the Tow Truck Motor Carrier certification.

R909-19-6. Penalties and Fines.

(1) Any tow truck motor carrier that fails or neglects to comply with State or Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, other statutes, any part of this rule, any term or condition of the permit or any materials that it incorporates either by reference or attachment, or a Departmental order, is subject to:

- (a) a civil penalty as authorized by Section 72-9-701, and 72-9-703;
- (b) suspension or revocation of a carrier or tow truck certification (suspension or revocation will be based upon the severity of violations to this rule, Sections 41-6a-1406 and 72-9-603);
- (c) issuance of a cease-and-desist order as authorized by Section 72-9-303; and
- (d) the revocation or suspension of registration by the Utah State Tax Commission pursuant to Section 72-9-303.

R909-19-7. Towing Notice Requirements.

- (1) All non-consent police generated and non-consent non-police generated tows conducted by Tow Truck Motor Carriers must input required information in electronic form on the Division of Motor Vehicles Utah State Tax Commission's website, at "https://secure.utah.gov/ivs/ivs" as required by 41-6a-1406(11).
- (2) Tow Truck Motor Carriers must notify the local enforcement agency having jurisdiction over the area from where the vehicle, vessel, or outboard motor was removed on all non-consent non-police generated tows immediately upon arrival at the impound or storage yard.
- (a) For tows conducted on vehicles, vessels, and outboard motors and the owner information does not appear in the IVS or TLR (Title License Registration) systems, a Tow Truck Motor Carrier has met this requirement if they can provide proof that a letter has been sent to the Utah State Tax Commission Division of Motor Vehicle or the appropriate state where the vehicle, vessel, and outboard motor is registered, within two business days requesting the needed information to send the letter.
- (3) If required notifications to the Division of Motor Vehicles and local law enforcement is not completed as required by Sections 41-6a-1406 and 72-9-603, the Tow Truck Motor Carrier or operator may not collect any fees associated with the removal or begin charging storage fees as authorized under Sections 41-6a-1406 and 72-9-603 until the removal has been reported to the Motor Vehicle Division and the local law enforcement agency.
- (4) If notification to the last known owner and lien holder is not made as required by this rule, the Tow Truck Motor Carrier may be subject to penalties as outlined in this rule.
- (5) The tow truck motor carrier or the tow truck [driver]operator must provide a copy of the Utah Consumer Bill of Rights Regarding Towing at first contact with the owner of a vehicle, vessel, or out board motor that was towed.
- (a) The tow truck motor carrier must be able to verify that the consumer received their copy of the Utah Consumer Bill of Rights Regarding Towing.
- (6) The Utah Consumer Bill of Rights Regarding Towing shall contain the language and information as published at, www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:396.
- (b) The consumer has a right to receive documentation from the tow truck motor carrier showing the date and time the storage began.
- (c) The tow truck motor carrier, [driver]operator(s) and vehicle(s) shall comply with 49 CFR Section 390, of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, which are incorporated and made a part of this Rule by this reference.
 - (d) A consumer has the right to file a complaint alleging:
 - (i) Overcharges;

- (ii) Inadequate certification for the [driver]operator, truck or company, and;
- (iii) Violations of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Utah Code Annotated or Utah Administrative Code.
- (e) Complaints may be filed online with the Utah Department of Transportation at http://www.udot.utah.gov. Click on the Motor Carrier Division tab, Motor Carrier Contacts, and click on [the Tow Truck Complaint form;] Motor Carrier Comments and Complaints; or by contacting the Motor Carrier Division at (801) 965-5892.

R909-19-8. Certification.

There are three (3) certifications required by the Department.

- (1) Tow Truck [Driver]Operator Certification.
- (a) Effective July 1, 2004 all tow truck [drivers]operators will be tested and certified in accordance with National Driver Certification Procedure (NDCP) standards and carry evidence of certification for the appropriate level of vehicle they are operating. These standards of conduct and proficiency may be tested and certified through an accepted program approved by the Department.
- (i) Towing and Recovery Association of America (TRAA) Testing Program;
 - (ii) Wreckmaster Certification Program;
 - (iii) AAA Certification Program;
 - (iv) Utah Safety Council;
 - (v) North American Towing Academy; or
- (vi) Other driver testing certification programs approved by the Department to meet certification requirements, however, the Tow Truck Motor Carrier must obtain prior approval in writing from the Motor Carrier Division Administrator or Division representative by calling (801) 965-4892.
- (b) Information on qualified certification programs may be obtained by contacting the Motor Carrier Division at (801) 965-4892.
- (c) Tow Truck Motor Carriers shall ensure that all [drivers]tow truck operators[-are]:
 - (i) <u>are properly trained to operate tow truck equipment;</u>
- (ii) <u>are_licensed</u>, as required under Sections 53-3-101, through 53-3-909 Uniform Driver License Act; [and]
- (iii) [properly certified.]are complying with the requirements under Sections 41-6a-1406 and 72-9-603;
- (iv) have cleared the criminal background check required in Subsections 72-9-602(2) and (3). In addition, a tow truck motor carrier must notify the department of an tow truck operator whom is not in compliance with 72-9-602(3) within two business days of obtaining knowledge from the Bureau of Criminal Identification.
- (v) obtain and maintain a valid medical examiner's certificate under 49 C.F.R Sec 391.45.
 - (2) Tow Truck Vehicle Certification.
- (a) All tow trucks shall be inspected and certified biannually.
- (b) All tow trucks must be equipped with required safety equipment. Safety Equipment List can be found at [http://www.udot.utah.gov/index.php/m=e/tid=396]http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100;pg:::1:T,V:396 or by calling 801-965-4892.
- (c) Upon vehicle certification, a UDOT certification sticker will be issued and shall be affixed on the driver's side rear window.
- (d) Documentation of UDOT tow truck vehicle inspection certification shall be kept in the vehicle files and be available upon request by Department personnel.

- (3) Tow Truck Motor Carrier Certification.
- (a) Tow Truck Motor Carriers shall be certified biannually to ensure compliance as required by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Utah Code Annotated, and local laws where applicable.

R909-19-9. Certification Fees.

The Department may charge Tow Truck Motor Carriers a fee biannually as authorized by Section 72-9-603 to cover costs associated with driver, vehicle, and carrier certifications.

R909-19-10. Information Required on Towing Receipt.

Charges for services provided must be clearly reflected on a company receipt and a copy shall be provided to the customer. The receipt must include the following information:

- (a) company name;
- (b) address;
- (c) phone number;
- (d) transportation, administration, fuel surcharge, and storage fees charged;
 - (e) name of company driver;
 - (f) unit number;
 - (g) license plate of the towed vehicle;
- (h) make, model, Vehicle Identification Number, and year of the towed vehicle;
- (i) start and end time with total hours for services provided; and
- (j) the date vehicle was retrieved from tow yard or other storage area.

R909-19-11. Non-Consent Towing, Storage, Administrative and Fuel Surcharge Fees.

- (1) The Motor Carrier Division is required to establish the allowable maximum fees for tow truck service, storage, the tow truck carrier's administrative fee for reporting the removal, and the fuel surcharge as per Utah State Code 72-9-603. The Towing Fees Schedule is published on the Division's website at http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:396.
- (2) The allowable maximum fee for tow truck service and the maximum allowable administrative fee for reporting the removal ("Allowable Maximum Fees") shall be tied to the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) in the West Urban Region of the U.S. The (CPI-W) is calculated by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor and Statistics (BLS), which publishes CPI Detailed Report Tables every month on its web site at http://www.bls.gov/cpi/tables.htm.
- (3) The Motor Carrier Division shall adjust the Allowable Maximum Fees once annually as follows:
- (a) The base fee schedule for each calendar year after a year in which the motor Carrier Division determines the Allowable Maximum Fees pursuant to R909-19-11(1) shall be adjusted effective January 1 of each such calendar year (the "Adjustment Date").
- (b) The adjustment amount of the Allowable Maximum Fees shall be equal to the change in the CPI-W for the twelve-month period prior to the October CPI-W figure reported by the BLS immediately preceding the Adjustment Date in question.
- (c) The first CPI-W based adjustment to the Allowable Maximum Fees shall be equal to the cumulative change in the CPI-W for 2014 and 2015.

(d) If the twelve_[-]month change in the CPI-W from October to October is negative, the Allowable Maximum Fees shall remain unchanged until the next Adjustment Date.

- (e) The Division of Motor Carriers shall round the Allowable Maximum Fees to the nearest whole number.
- (4) A Tow Truck Motor Carrier may charge up to but not exceeding the approved tow rate, based upon the type of non-consent tow, as indicated in the Towing Fee Schedule published online at http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:396.
- (a) An additional 15% of the fee for tow truck service may be charged if the towed vehicle is used in the transportation of materials found to be hazardous for the purposes of and in accordance with the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act and which require the motor vehicle to be placarded under the Hazardous Materials Regulations, 49 CFR Part 172, subpart F.
- (b) If a tow truck apparatus is mechanically connected to a vehicle, the tow truck motor carrier shall be considered in possession of the vehicle.
- (c) If the owner, authorized operator, or authorized agent of the owner of a motor vehicle is attempting to retrieve said vehicle before the tow truck motor carrier is in possession of the vehicle, no fee(s) shall be charged to the vehicle owner.
- (d) If the owner, authorized operator, or authorized agent of the owner of the vehicle is attempting to retrieve the vehicle after the tow truck motor carrier is in possession of the vehicle but before the vehicle is removed from the property or scene, the maximum fee shall not exceed 50% of the posted rate schedule.
- (e) Charges for recovery operations, as defined by R909-19-3, shall be coordinated with the towed vehicle owner prior to initiating the additional charges relating to the recovery operation. Coordination with the towed vehicle owner should result in an agreement between the towed vehicle owner and Tow Truck Motor Carrier.
- (f) Tow Truck Motor Carriers shall obey all applicable local municipal and county laws, pertaining to placement of signs, notification, and other towing related ordinances.
- (g) Strobe lights are not allowed on Tow Trucks. The acceptable color for tow truck lights is amber.
- (5) A Tow Truck Motor Carrier may charge up to but not exceeding the amount for storage per day for the type of non-consent tow as indicated in the Towing Fee Schedule as published online at, http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:396.
- (a) A Tow Truck Motor Carrier may charge a higher fee for inside storage per day per unit as indicated in the Towing Fees Schedule as published at on the Divisions website at, http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:396. Only if requested by the owner(s), or a law enforcement agency or highway authority.
- (b) Vehicles used in the transportation of materials found to be hazardous for the purposes of the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act and which require the motor vehicle to be placarded under the Hazardous Materials Regulations, 49 CFR Part 172, subpart F may be charged a higher storage fee rate based upon the Towing Fees Schedule as published online at, http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T.V:396.
- (c) For the purpose of calculating storage rates, if the first six (6) hours of storage for a vehicle includes more than one day, the authorized storage fee is only the charge for one day.
- (6) A Tow Truck Motor Carrier may charge an administrative fee for reporting the removal of up to but not exceeding

the amount indicated in the Towing Fee Schedule as published online at, http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:396 per vehicle notification for reporting non-consent tows to the Department of Motor Vehicles and for sending notifications to the owner and lienholder (if applicable).

- (7) A Tow Truck Motor Carrier may charge a fuel surcharge When the daily Rocky Mountain Average, as determined by the Department of Energy, for the price of fuel reaches \$3.25 per gallon, a tow truck motor carrier may charge a surcharge equal to 5% of the base tow rate. An additional 5% shall be allowed for each \$0.25 per gallon increase. Conversely, as the price of fuel drops, the fuel surcharge shall decrease by the same rate.
- (a) To determine the Rocky Mountain daily average per gallon diesel cost, refer to the U.S. Energy Information Administration's website at[5] [http://tonto.eia.doe.gov/oog/info/wohdp/diesel.sap]https://www.eia.gov/.
- (b) The fuel surcharge may be charged on non-consent police generated tow when the vehicle is being used in the function of a tow vehicle i.e. travel to and from the scene and during the operation of equipment for recovery operation. Non-consent non-police tows may charge a onetime fee.
- (c) Surcharge fee shall be listed as a separate fee on the tow bill.

R909-19-12. Towing and Storage Rates. Public Consent Tows.

Towing rates for public consent tows are the responsibility of the consumer and the tow truck motor carrier as contracted for services rendered and are not regulated by the Department.

R909-19-13. Rates and Storage Posting Requirements.

Pursuant to Section 72-9-603, a tow truck motor carrier or impound yard shall clearly and conspicuously post and disclose all its current non-consent fees and rates for towing and storage of a vehicle.

R909-19-14. Federal Motor Carrier Safety Requirements.

All tow truck motor carriers that meet the definition of a commercial motor carrier shall comply with all State and Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, in addition to any other legal requirements established in statute, rule, or permit.

R909-19-15. Consumer Protection Information.

Pursuant to Section 72-9-602, the Department shall make consumer protection information available to the public that may use a tow truck motor carrier. To obtain such information, including a list of Tow Truck Motor Carriers that are currently certified by the Department, the public can [eall] access this information online at http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg::::1:T,V:396, or by calling the Motor Carrier Division at (801) 965-4892.

R909-19-16. Establishment of Tow Truck Steering Committee and Work Group.

- (1) The Administrator for the Motor Carrier Division will establish a Steering Committee to provide advisory information and input.
- (2) The Motor Carrier Advisory Board, established by the Governor, will serve as the steering body for regulatory guidance and the Department's certification process.

R909-19-17. [Annual-]Review of Rates, Fees and Certification Process.

(1) During [the]a regularly scheduled Motor Carrier Advisory Board meeting [in August of each year], the board may review rates, fees, tow truck motor carrier procedures, and the certification process. The board is not required to review each of these items every year.

(2)(a) Interested parties must notify the department of their desire to appear and be heard at a regularly scheduled Motor Carrier Advisory Board meeting. To ensure placement on the agenda, notify the Motor Carrier Division at 801-965-4892, by the first day of the month of the scheduled meeting.

(b) Interested parties must be present at the Motor Carrier Advisory Board meeting to submit evidence supporting or challenging proposed rate or fee adjustments, or issues related to procedures regarding the certification process. [The purpose of this meeting is to provide an opportunity and forum for interested parties to submit evidence in support of or against proposed rate or fee adjustments, or issues related to procedures regarding the certification process.

— (3) Interested parties must notify the Department of their desire to appear and be heard at the August Advisory Board meeting by August 1 of each year to ensure placement on the agenda.]

R909-19-18. Ability to Petition for Review.

Any Tow Truck Carrier who believes the Division has acted wrongfully in denying or suspending certification or in imposing a cease-and-desist order may petition the Department for review of that action pursuant to Utah Admin. Code R907-1, Administrative Procedures.

R909-19-19. Record Retention.

Tow Truck Motor Carriers shall retain records relating to rates charged for services for a period of six months after the service has been provided. However, if the Division or the vehicle owner have notified the carrier that it disputes its ability to charge a particular fee, the carrier shall retain the record until six months after the dispute has concluded or a court rule or order requires a longer retention period.

R909-19-20. Life Essential Property.

Property which is deemed as life essential shall be given to the vehicle owner regardless of payment for rendered services.

KEY: safety regulations, tow trucks, towing, certifications Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [January 21, 2016]2018

Notice of Continuation: June 2, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 41-6a-1404; 41-6a-1405; 41-6a-1406; 53-1-106; 53-8-105; 72-9-601; 72-9-602; 72-9-603; 72-9-604; 72-9-301; 72-9-303; 72-9-701; 72-9-702; 72-9-703

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES

An agency may file a 120-Day (EMERGENCY) Rule when it finds that regular rulemaking procedures would:

- (a) cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare:
- (b) cause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- (c) place the agency in violation of federal or state law (Subsection 63G-3-304(1)).

As with a Proposed Rule, a 120-Day Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the 120-Day Rule including the name of a contact person, justification for filing a 120-Day Rule, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the 120-Day Rule is printed. New text is underlined (example) and text to be deleted is struck out with brackets surrounding the deleted text ([example]). An emergency rule that is new is entirely underlined. Likewise, an emergency rule that repeals an existing rule shows the text completely struck out. A row of dots in the text (.....) indicates that unaffected text was removed to conserve space.

A **120-D**_{AY} **R**_{ULE} is effective when filed with the Office of Administrative Rules, or on a later date designated by the agency. A **120-D**_{AY} **R**_{ULE} is effective for 120 days or until it is superseded by a permanent rule. Because of its temporary nature, a **120-D**_{AY} **R**_{ULE} is not codified as part of the *Utah Administrative Code*.

The law does not require a public comment period for 120-Day Rules. However, when an agency files a 120-Day Rule, it may file a Proposed Rule at the same time, to make the requirements permanent.

Emergency or 120-Day Rules are governed by Section 63G-3-304, and Section R15-4-8.

Corrections, Administration **R251-115**

Contract County Jail Programming Payment

NOTICE OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULE

DAR FILE NO.: 42354 FILED: 12/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this rule is to provide policy, procedures, requirements, and standards for the qualification and payment set by Section 64-13e-103 of the final state daily incarceration rate paid for Utah Department of Corrections approved programs for state inmates housed at contract jail facilities as funds are appropriated.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule: 1) ties the programming rate, paid by the state to the county jails, to state statute rather than setting a rigid percentage of the daily incarceration rate; 2) clarifies that certain programs at county jails providing "pre-treatment" as a pre-requisite for entering a full program do not necessitate a licensed mental health professional, depending on curriculum; 3) changes the name

of the Department of Corrections' screening committee to the treatment review committee; 4) clarifies that the Sex Offender Task Force approves potential providers to provide services in contract county jails; 5) changes the name of peer reviews to program facility reviews; 6) clarifies roles of IPD (Institutional Programming Division) and IPP (Inmate Placement Program); 7) adds risk assessments to the list of items reviewed as part of compliance reviews; 8) matches administrative rule to UDC practice and policy in providing 30 working days for a facility to outline a plan to bring non-compliance issues back into compliance with contracting requirements; and 9) clarifies the appeal process for jails to appeal non-compliance findings.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 64-13-10 and Subsection 64-13e-103(3)(b)(i)

EMERGENCY RULE REASON AND JUSTIFICATION:

REGULAR RULEMAKING PROCEDURES WOULD cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare; and cause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; and place the agency in violation of federal or state law.

JUSTIFICATION: This rule dictates how dollars are to be spent in order to incarcerate and treat inmates in the various state-contracted county jails. It dictates how a county achieves and maintains "programming bed" status and how

different rates are set forth depending on programming vs. non-programming bed status. There are public safety implications due to the nature of incarceration, inmate management, and treatment. There are budget implications since this implements the expenditures authorized by the legislature to fund jail contracting beds. There is state law calling for this rule to specify how programming rates and determinations are to be implemented.

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The fiscal impact to the state is legislatively dictated and is covered by a general fund appropriation.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no fiscal impact to local governments.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no fiscal impact to small businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no fiscal impact to other persons.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The fiscal impact to the state is legislatively dictated and is covered by a general fund appropriation. Businesses should not be impacted. If any impact, it would only be due to the state's policy decision to offer an incentive for jails to treat more inmates in their facilities, which could theoretically cut into the untreated clientele turning to private treatment providers in the community in the event they were left untreated and released from incarceration with an ongoing need for private sector treatment at a cost to the offender.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

CORRECTIONS
ADMINISTRATION
14717 S MINUTEMAN DR
DRAPER, UT 84020-9549
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Steve Gehrke by phone at 801-545-5617, or by Internet E-mail at sgehrke@utah.gov

EFFECTIVE: 12/01/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Rollin Cook, Executive Director

R251. Corrections, Administration.

R251-115. Contract County Jail Programming Payment. R251-115-1. Authority and Purpose.

(1) This rule is authorized under Sections 64-13e-103(3)(b) (i) and 64-13-10 of the Utah Code.

(2) The purpose of this rule is to provide policy, procedures, requirements and standards for the qualification and payment set by Section 64-13e-103 of Utah Code of the final state daily incarceration rate paid for Utah Department of Corrections approved programs for state inmates housed at contract jail facilities as funds are appropriated.

R251-115-2. Definitions.

- (1) "contract state inmate" means an inmate who has been sentenced to the Utah Department of Corrections and is transferred to a contracted county jail facility for housing.
 - (2) "BOPP" means the Utah Board of Pardons and Parole.
- (3) "DOPL" means the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing.
- (4) "final state daily incarceration rate" as defined by Section 64-13e-102(5) of the Utah Code.
- (5) "IPP" means the Inmate Placement Program within the Utah Department of Corrections.
- (6) "screening committee" means Utah Department of Corrections employees assigned to screen inmate-specific treatment and continuing care programs for validity and department need.
- (7) "UDC/department" means the Utah Department of Corrections.
 - (8) "IPD" means the Institutional Programming Division.

R251-115-3. Programming Rate.

- (1) Payment for UDC approved and legislatively funded substance abuse or sex offender programs in contract county facilities is pursuant to Section 64-13e-103 of the Utah Code. Establishing this rate is dependent upon the following conditions being met:
- (a) the programming rate will only be paid for beds dedicated for department approved treatment. If a contract county jail includes a mix of treatment and non-treatment beds, the programming rate dictated by Section 64-13e-103 of Utah Code will only be paid for the beds dedicated to treatment.
- (b) the department has sufficient funds appropriated to pay this rate for those beds in contract county facilities for department approved program services; and
- (c) the department can pay this programming rate without impacting the total number of contract county jail beds the department can access during the fiscal year.

R251-115-4. Program Requirements and Standards.

- (1) The following is the information that must be submitted to the department from a provider requesting consideration/approval for payment to provide a substance abuse or sex offender program at a contract county facility:
- (a) evidence the program therapist(s) hold a valid license through DOPL to provide treatment in a mental health profession in the State of Utah in the event it is required based on the individual program's curriculum;
- (b) documentation of program plans, progress reports, objectives, curriculum outline and performance measures;
 - (c) a copy of any assessment instruments that will be used;
- (d) the number of inmates anticipated to participate in program services at any given time; and
- (2) Pursuant to Section 64-13e-103 of the Utah Code, the program must be approved by the department, and approval is subject to the funds appropriated by the legislature.

(3) The department treatment review committee shall evaluate the information provided by a provider to determine its viability to assist the department in meeting its programming goals, based on the needs of the current inmate population.

R251-115-5. Program Provider Requirements.

- (1) Potential providers for substance abuse or sex offender programs in contract county facilities shall:
- (a) hold a valid license through DOPL to provide treatment in a mental health profession in the State of Utah, in the event it is required based on the individual program's curriculum;
- (b) be pre-approved by the Sex Offender Task Force if providing sex offender treatment;
- (c) adhere to the requirements as outlined by the laws of the State of Utah and department policy;
- (d) appear in court or BOPP hearings, when there is reasonable notification, as needed without additional compensation; and
- (e) provide reports as needed by the courts, BOPP or the department.
- (2) County jail providers of sex offender treatment shall be in compliance with the UDC approved sex offender treatment program. Detailed structure/criteria of the UDC sex offender treatment program will be made available to county jail providers upon request. Approved county jail sex offender treatment programs shall be subject to at least yearly program facility reviews from the department's Sex Offender Treatment Program Director or designee.
- (3) County jail providers of substance abuse treatment shall be in compliance with the UDC approved substance abuse treatment program. Detailed structure/criteria of the UDC substance abuse treatment program will be made available to county jail providers upon request. Approved county jail substance abuse treatment programs shall be subject to at least yearly program facility reviews from the department's Substance Abuse Treatment Program Director or designee or by a representative from the Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health.

R251-115-6. Program Compliance Review Process.

- (1) UDC program facility reviews shall be conducted at least yearly to review compliance with the UDC approved program curriculum and treatment protocols in accordance with the UDC sex offender treatment program or UDC substance abuse treatment program. Reviews shall include, but are not limited to:
 - (a) intake documents;
 - (b) discharge summaries;
- (c) group and individual session notes;
 - (d) confidential notes; and
- (e) risk assessments.
- (2) A report showing the result of the program facility review will be submitted in writing to the jail commander within ten (10) working days of the review.
- (3) If any noncompliance is cited, the jail commander shall have thirty (30) working days after receiving the report to submit a written plan to bring the program into compliance or to begin the appeal process.

R251-115-7. Program Noncompliance Appeal Process.

(1) The jail commander shall have thirty (30) working days to submit a written plan to bring the program into compliance

- (a) after receiving the result of the program facility review citing noncompliance; or
 - (b) after a final decision is made on an appeal.
 - (2) The following is the appeal process for noncompliance:
- (a) Within thirty (30) working days of receiving the report, the jail commander may appeal any cited noncompliance to the Director of IPD.
- (b) The Director of IPD has five (5) working days after receiving the written plan or appeal to review, make a determination and inform the jail commander in writing of the noncompliance status.
- (c) If the Director of IPD denies the appeal or rejects the written plan, the jail commander may appeal the decision in writing to the UDC IPP Director within five (5) working days of receiving the response from the Director of IPD.
- (d) The UDC IPP Director has five (5) working days after receipt of the appeal from the jail commander to review and respond in writing to the jail commander with a copy of the response provided to the sheriff.
- (e) Should the contract facility sheriff not be satisfied with the findings and response the jail commander has received after utilizing the two (2) level review/appeal process, the sheriff may request a review by the Executive Director of Corrections. This request shall:
- (i) be in writing and be made within ten (10) working days of receipt of the decision received from the UDC IPP Director; and
- (ii) specify why the responses provided in the first two (2) levels did not remedy the request.
- (f) The Executive Director of Corrections has ten (10) working days to review the request from the sheriff and provide a final decision to the appeal. A copy of the Executive Director's decision will be distributed as appropriate.

R251-115-8. Program Appropriated Funds: Notice of Funding.

- (1) Projections for the contract county facility programming funding shall be evaluated by UDC monthly by using the previous month's payments, the current month's billings, the remaining appropriated funds and the department's programming needs.
- (2) The UDC shall notify each participating contract county facility if all appropriated funds have been expended.
- (3) If the department projects these funds will be exhausted during the following month, those funds remaining shall be dispersed proportionally across all participating contract county facilities.

KEY: jail programming, jail contracting, county jails Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: December 1,

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 64-13e-102

Transportation, Motor Carrier **R909-1**

Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers

NOTICE OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULE

DAR FILE NO.: 42335 FILED: 11/17/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Before the Department of Transportation (Department) may enforce the North American Standard Out-of-Service Criteria, Level VI Inspection Procedures, and Out-of-Service Criteria for Commercial Highway Vehicles Transporting Transuranics and Highway Route Controlled Quantities of Radioactive Materials as defined in 49 CFR part 173.403, as federal law requires, it must adopt 49 CFR Part 385.4, which is the primary purpose of this amendment. This amendment also makes several technical and grammatical corrections.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This emergency amendment adopts 49 CFR Part 385.4 by reference, and makes several technical and grammatical corrections.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: 49 CFR Parts 350, 384, 385.4, 387-399, and 40

EMERGENCY RULE REASON AND JUSTIFICATION: REGULAR RULEMAKING PROCEDURES WOULD place the agency in violation of federal or state law.

JUSTIFICATION: Federal regulations require the Department to adopt 49 CFR Part 385.4 by reference before amendments to federal regulations that affect the regulation of Electronic Logging Devices and Hours of Service Supporting Documents become effective 12/18/2017. Following the standard rulemaking procedure may not allow for an effective date that conforms with federal requirements. An emergency rule is needed to assure that the Department does not become non-compliant.

TITLE OF MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

◆ Adds 49 CFR Part 385.4, published by

♦ Adds 49 GFR Part 385.4, published by Government Printing Office, 12/15/2015

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: No cost or savings are anticipated with this rule change. No new requirements are created by this rule change that will impact the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: No cost or savings are anticipated with this rule change. No new requirements are created by this rule change that will impact local governments.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The Department anticipates that motor carriers that are small businesses will be affected by this rule change. The Electronic Logging Devices (ELD) and Hours of Service Supporting Documents, 80 FR 78292-01 states: In the Supplemental Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (SNPRM), the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) took a very conservative approach to the cost of an ELD. It analyzed the Mobile Computing Platform 50, a higher-end Functional Movement System (FMS), and included installation, hardware costs, and monthly fees. However, by relying on performance standards and prescribing minimal requirements, FMCSA allowed for use of a basic ELD that would satisfy the rule. The SNPRM estimated an average cost of \$495 per Commercial Motor

Vehicle (CMV) on an annualized basis where the range is from \$165 to \$832 per CMV on an annualized basis. In the SNPRM, FMCSA analyzed a range of devices, the most expensive one being \$1,675 and the least expensive provided for free as part of a monthly service agreement.

♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: No cost or savings are anticipated with this rule change. No new requirements are created by this rule change that will impact the budgets of persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The ELDs and Hours of Service Supporting Documents, 80 FR 78292-01 states: In the Supplemental Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (SNPRM), the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) took a very conservative approach to the cost of an ELD. It analyzed the Mobile Computing Platform 50, a higher-end FMS, and included installation, hardware costs, and monthly fees. However, by relying on standards performance and prescribing requirements, FMCSA allowed for use of a basic ELD that would satisfy the rule. The SNPRM estimated an average cost of \$495 per Commercial Motor Vehicle (CMV) on an annualized basis where the range is from \$165 to \$832 per CMV on an annualized basis. In the SNPRM, FMCSA analyzed a range of devices, the most expensive one being \$1,675 and the least expensive provided for free as part of a monthly service agreement. The Department of Workforce Services lists 52 motor carriers with offices in Utah that employ 50 or more persons, and 945 motor carriers with offices in Utah that employ fewer than 50 persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule change will have a fiscal impact on businesses. However, the fiscal cost should be less than the fiscal benefit that will result for the industry due to this amendment to the federal regulation, which this change to Rule R909-1 adopts by reference. In its Summary of Annualized Costs and Benefits included in SNPRM, the FMCSA estimates the total annualized cost to the motor carrier industry nationwide at \$1,836,000,000. However, the SNPRM estimates the total annualized benefit to the industry will be \$3,010,000,000. The difference is an annualized net benefit to the industry of \$1,174,000,000.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
MOTOR CARRIER
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christine Newman by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at cwnewman@utah.gov

- ◆ James Palmer by phone at 801-965-4000, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at jimpalmer@utah.gov
- ♦ Linda Hull by phone at 801-965-4253, or by Internet E-mail at Ihull@utah.gov

EFFECTIVE: 11/17/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Carlos Braceras, Executive Director

R909. Transportation, Motor Carrier. R909-1. Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers. R909-1-1. Authority and Purpose.

This Rule is enacted under the authority of Section 72-9-103 to enable the department to enforce the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations as contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations related to the operation of a motor carrier within the state, as required by Section 72-9-301.

R909-1-2. Adoption of Federal Regulations.

- (1) Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers, 49 CFR Parts 350 through 384, Part 385.4, Parts 387 through 399, and Part 40, (October 1, 2014), as amended by the Federal Register through [April 23, 2015] December 16, 2015, are incorporated by reference, except for 49 CFR Parts 391.11(b)(1) and 391.49 as [it applies] they apply to intrastate drivers only. These requirements apply to all motor carrier(s) as defined in 49 CFR Part 390.5, excluding commercial motor vehicles which are designed or used to transport more than 8 and less than 15 passengers (including the driver) for compensation and Utah Code Section 72-9-102(2) engaged in intrastate commerce.
- (2) Intrastate trucking operations in which the carriers operate double trailer combinations only are not required to comply with 49 CFR Part 380.203(a)(2).
- (3) Exceptions to Part 391.41, Physical Qualification may be granted under the rules of Department of Public Safety, Driver's License Division, Section 53-3-303.5 for intrastate drivers under R708-34.

- (4) Drivers involved wholly in intrastate commerce shall be at least 18 years old. However, if they are transporting placarded amounts of hazardous materials or carrying 16 or more passengers, including the driver, they must be 21 years old.
- (5) Licensed child care providers operating a passenger vehicle with a seating capacity of not more than 30 passengers, and wholly in intrastate commerce, are exempt from 49 CFR Part 387 Subpart B but are subject to the minimum coverage requirements in Section 72-9-103.

R909-1-3. Insurance for Private Intrastate/Interstate Motor Carriers.

- (1) "Private Motor Carrier" means a person who provides transportation of property or passengers by commercial motor vehicle and is not a for-hire motor carrier.
- (2) All intrastate private motor carriers shall have a minimum amount of \$750,000 liability.
- (3) All intrastate for-hire and private motor carriers transporting any quantities of oil listed in 49 CFR 172.101; hazardous waste, hazardous material and hazardous substances defined in 49 CFR 171.101, shall have \$1,000,000 minimum level of financial responsibility and a MCS-90 endorsement maintained at the principal place of business.

R909-1-4. Implements of Husbandry.

"Implements of Husbandry" is defined in Section 41-1a-102(23) and must [be in compliance]comply with all provisions of Chapter 6, Title 41, Utah Code Annotated. Vehicles meeting this definition are exempt from 49 CFR Part 393 - Parts and Accessories Necessary for Safe Operations.

KEY: trucks, transportation safety, implements of husbandry Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: November 17, 2017

Notice of Continuation: August 30, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 72-9-103; 72-9-104; 72-9-101; 72-9-301; 72-9-303; 72-9-701; 72-9-703

End of the Notices of 120-Day (Emergency) Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a Proposed Rule; continue the rule as it is by filing a Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation (Review); or amend the rule by filing a Proposed Rule and by filing a Review. By filing a Review, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **R**eview is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at https://rules.utah.gov/. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **R**eviews are effective upon filing.

Reviews are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing **R156-49**

Dietitian Certification Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42342 FILED: 11/27/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICUI AR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 49, provides for the certification and regulation of dietitians. Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) provides that the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Division) may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Section 58-49-3 provides that the Dietitian Board's duties and responsibilities shall be in accordance with Section 58-1-202. Subsection 58-1-202(1) (a) provides that one of the duties of each board is to recommend appropriate rules to the Division Director. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 49, with respect to dietitians.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since this rule was last reviewed in February 2013, it has been amended one time in December 2013. The Division has received no written comments with respect to this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued as it provides a mechanism to inform potential applicants of the requirements for certification as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 49, with respect to dietitians. The rule should also be continued as it provides information to ensure applicants for certification are adequately trained and meet minimum requirements, and provides information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Allyson Pettley by phone at 801-530-6179, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at apettley@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/27/2017

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing **R156-53**

Landscape Architects Licensing Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42344 FILED: 11/27/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION PARTICULAR CONCISE OF THE STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 53, provides for the licensure and regulation of landscape architects. Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) provides that the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Division) may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Subsection 58-53-201(3) provides that the Landscape Architects Boards duties and responsibilities shall be in accordance with Section 58-1-202. Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a) provides that one of the duties of each board is to recommend appropriate rules to the Division Director. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 53, with respect to landscape architects.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since the rule was last reviewed in February 2013, the rule has been amended one time in August 2014. The Division has received no written comments with respect to this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued as it provides a mechanism to inform potential licensees of the requirements for licensure as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 53, with respect to landscape architects. The rule should also be continued as it provides information to ensure applicants for licensure are adequately trained and meet minimum licensure requirements, and provides licensees with information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Steve Duncombe by phone at 801-530-6235, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at sduncombe@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/27/2017

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-82

Electronic Prescribing Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42341 FILED: 11/27/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 82, provides for the electronic generation and transmission of a prescription between a practitioner and a pharmacy. Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) provides that the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (Division) may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Section 58-82-201 provides that the Division may make rules relating to this chapter. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 82, with respect to electronic prescribing.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since the rule was originally enacted in March 2013, the Division has received one written commen, an email on 11/10/2015 from Arthur Hunsaker, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel, in which he notified the Division of a Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) incorporation by reference that needed to be updated. As a result of Mr. Hunsaker's email, the Division filed a proposed rule filing in which the CFR reference was updated in DAR No. 39980; that rule filing was made effective by the Division on 02/08/2016.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued as it provides information and clarification of the electronic prescribing requirements contained in Title 58, Chapter 82.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Mark Steinagel by phone at 801-530-6292, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at msteinagel@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/27/2017

Natural Resources, Water Rights **R655-5**

Maps Submitted to the Division of Water Rights

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42340 FILED: 11/24/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 73-2-1(3)(b)(i) and Sections 73-3-2, 73-3-3, and 73-3-16 establish when maps must be submitted to the Division of Water Rights and the minimum standards that must be met for the maps to be accepted by the State Engineer.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received in the past five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule is still required for processing and acceptance by the State Engineer. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WATER RIGHTS
ROOM 220
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Marianne Burbidge by phone at 801-538-7370, by FAX at 801-538-7467, or by Internet E-mail at marianneburbidge@ utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Kent Jones, State Engineer/Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/24/2017

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-23**

Utah Hunter Education and Furharvester Education Programs

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42345 FILED: 11/28/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-14-18, 23-14-19, and 23-19-11, the Wildlife Board is authorized to adopt rules to prescribe safety measures and provide the process for obtaining proof of successfully completing an approved hunter education course.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-23 were received since December 2012, when the rule was last reviewed. The rule has been amended during the five-year period and was presented at Regional Advisory Councils and approved by the Wildlife Board in accordance with Section 23-14-18.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-23 provides the procedures and requirements for presenting and obtaining proof of having successfully completed an approved hunter education course. The procedures adopted in this rule have provided an effective and efficient process. Continuation of this rule is necessary for continued success of hunter education programs.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES WILDLIFE RESOURCES

1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mike Fowlks, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/28/2017

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-33**Taking Bear

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42346 FILED: 11/28/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-14-18 and 23-14-19, the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to regulate and prescribe the means by which wildlife may be taken.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-33 were received since December 2012, when the rule was last reviewed. The rule has been amended during the 5-year period and was presented at Regional Advisory Councils and approved by the Wildlife Board in accordance with Section 23-14-18.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-33 provides the procedures, standards, and requirements for taking and pursuing bear. The provisions adopted in this rule are effective in providing the standards and requirements for taking and pursuing bear. Continuation of this rule is necessary for the continued success of this program.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES
WILDLIFE RESOURCES
1594 W NORTH TEMPLE
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154
or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mike Fowlks, Deputy Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/28/2017

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR EXPIRATIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). The Office of Administrative Rules (Office) is required to notify agencies of rules due for review at least 180 days prior to the anniversary date. If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file a Notice of Five-Year Extension (Extension) with the Office. However, if the agency fails to file either the Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation or the Extension by the date provide by the Office, the rule expires.

Upon expiration of the rule, the Office files a **N**otice of **Five-Year Expiration** (**Expiration**) to document the action. The Office is required to remove the rule from the *Utah Administrative Code*. The agency may no longer enforce the rule and it must follow regular rulemaking procedures to replace the rule if it is still needed.

The Office has filed **EXPIRATIONS** for each of the rules listed below which were not reviewed in accordance with Section 63G-3-305. These rules have expired and have been removed from the *Utah Administrative Code*.

The expiration of administrative rules for failure to comply with the five-year review requirement is governed by Subsection 63G-3-305(8).

Corrections, Administration **R251-115**

Contract County Jail Programming Payment

FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXPIRATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42349 FILED: 11/30/2017

SUMMARY: The five-year review notice of continuation was not filed by the deadline. The rule expires as of 11/30/2017 and will be removed from the Administrative Code. (EDITOR'S NOTE: A 120-day (emergency) rule that is effective as of 12/01/2017 has been filed to put the rule back in place. It is under Filing No. 42354 in this issue, December 15, 2017, of the Bulletin.)

EFFECTIVE: 11/30/2017

Governor, Economic Development **R357-9**

Alternative Energy Development Tax Incentives

FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXPIRATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42350 FILED: 11/30/2017

SUMMARY: The five-year review notice of continuation was not filed by the deadline. The rule expires as of 11/30/2017 and will be removed from the Administrative Code.

EFFECTIVE: 11/30/2017

Treasurer, Unclaimed Property **R966-1**

Requirements for Claims where no Proof of Stock Ownership Exists

FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXPIRATION

DAR FILE NO.: 42333 FILED: 11/16/2017

SUMMARY: The five-year review notice of continuation was not filed by the deadline. The rule expires as of 11/16/2017 and will be removed from the Administrative Code.

EFFECTIVE: 11/16/2017

End of the Notices of Notices of Five Year Expirations Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the Utah State Bulletin. In the case of Proposed Rules or Changes in Proposed Rules with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of Changes in Proposed Rules with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a Notice of Effective Date within 120 days from the publication of a Proposed Rule or a related Change in Proposed Rule the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Abbreviations

AMD = Amendment

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

NEW = New Rule

R&R = Repeal & Reenact

REP = Repeal

Governor

Economic Development

No. 42185 (NEW): R357-21. Rural Jobs Tax Credit

Published: 10/15/2017 Effective: 11/28/2017

<u>Health</u>

Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

No. 42096 (AMD): R414-1-31. Withholding of Payments

Published: 10/01/2017 Effective: 11/27/2017

No. 42182 (R&R): R414-27. Medicaid Certification of

Nursing Care Facilities Published: 10/15/2017 Effective: 12/01/2017

No. 42183 (AMD): R414-514-2. Requirements for Additional Nursing Care Facility Programs or Additional Beds Within an

Existing Program
Published: 10/15/2017
Effective: 12/01/2017

Insurance Administration

No. 42175 (AMD): R590-244. Individual and Agency

Licensing Requirements Published: 10/15/2017 Effective: 11/21/2017

Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission

Administration

No. 42159 (AMD): R597-2. Administration of the

Commission

Published: 10/15/2017 Effective: 11/28/2017

Natural Resources
Wildlife Resources

No. 42148 (AMD): R657-11. Taking Furbearers

Published: 10/15/2017 Effective: 11/25/2017

No. 42147 (AMD): R657-23. Utah Hunter Education

Program

Published: 10/15/2017 Effective: 11/25/2017

Tax Commission
Property Tax

No. 42165 (AMD): R884-24P-53. 2017 Valuation Guides for Valuation of Land Subject to the Farmland Assessment Act

Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-515

Published: 10/15/2017 Effective: 11/30/2017

End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section

RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

The Rules Index is a cumulative index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules. The current Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2017 through December 01, 2017. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Office of Administrative Rules (801-538-3003).

A copy of the Rules Index is available for public inspection at the Office of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Office's web site (https://rules.utah.gov/).

RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)

ABBREVIATIONS

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule

EXP = Expedited Rule

GEX = Governor's Extension

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)

REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule) 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and

Statement of Continuation

CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
ADMINISTRATIVE SEI	RVICES				
Administration R13-3	Americans with Disabilities Act Grievance Procedures	42202	5YR	10/10/2017	2017-21/213
<u>Archives</u> R17-5 R17-6	Definitions of Rules in Title R17 Records Storage and Disposal at the State Records Center	42271 42272	5YR 5YR	10/27/2017 10/27/2017	2017-22/101 2017-22/101
R17-7	Archival Records Care and Access at the State Archives	42270	5YR	10/27/2017	2017-22/102
R17-8	Application of Microfilm Standards	42273	5YR	10/27/2017	2017-22/102
Debt Collection R21-1	Transfer of Collection Responsibility of State	41374	NSC	04/10/2017	Not Printed
R21-1	Agencies Transfer of Collection Responsibility of State	41743	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/229
R21-2	Agencies Office of State Debt Collection Administrative	41376	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59
R21-3	Procedures Debt Collection Through Administrative Offset	41377	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59
Facilities Construction					
R23-1	Procurement Rules with Numbering Related to the Procurement Code	41266	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
R23-3	Planning, Programming, Request for Capital Development Projects and Operation and Maintenance Reporting	40947	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
R23-3	Planning, Programming, Request for Capital Development Projects and Operation and Maintenance Reporting for State Owned Facilities	41578	AMD	07/12/2017	2017-11/6
R23-3-4	Authorization of Programs	41666	NSC	07/19/2017	Not Printed
R23-4	Suspension/Debarment	42065	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/115
R23-5	Contingency Funds	42066	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/115
R23-6	Value Engineering and Life Cycle Costing of State Owned Facilities Rules and Regulations	42067	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/116
R23-9	Cooperation with Local Government Planning	42068	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/116
R23-10	Naming of State Buildings	42069	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/117
R23-10	Naming of State Buildings	42084	NSC	09/20/2017	Not Printed
R23-12	Building Code Appeals Process	42064	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/118
R23-12	Building Code Appeals Process	42105	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
R23-14	Management of Roofs on State Buildings	42070	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/118
R23-19 R23-20	Facility Use Rules	41267 41268	5YR 5YR	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2017-4/57 2017-4/58
N2J-2U	Free Speech Activities	41200	SIK	02/01/2017	2017-4/30

R23-21	Division of Facilities Construction and	42071	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/119
R23-24	Management Lease Procedures Capital Projects Utilizing Non-appropriated	42072	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/119
D00.04	Funds	40000	NOO	00/00/0047	Net Deleted
R23-24	Capital Projects Utilizing Non-appropriated Funds	42083	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
R23-30	State Facility Energy Efficiency Fund	40946	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
<u>Finance</u>					
R25-5	Payment of Per Diem to Boards	41796	NSC	06/29/2017	Not Printed
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	41127	EMR	01/06/2017	2017-3/71
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	41147	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/2
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	41797	EMR	07/01/2017	2017-13/221
R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	41798	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/8
R25-14	Payment of Attorney's Fees in Death Penalty Cases	41124	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79
R25-20	Indigent Defense Funds Board, Procedures for Electronic Meetings	41327	5YR	02/21/2017	2017-6/29
Fleet Operations R27-1	Definitions	41105	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/4
R27-3	Vehicle Use Standards	41106	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/4
R27-4	Vehicle Replacement and Expansion of State	41107	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/12
	Fleet				
R27-7	Safety and Loss Prevention of State Vehicles	41609	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-11/11
R27-7	Safety and Loss Prevention of State Vehicles	42158	NSC	10/04/2017	Not Printed
Inspector General of M	ledicaid Services (Office of)				
R30-1	Office of Inspector General of Medicaid	41487	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
	Services				
Purchasing and Gener	al Services				
R33-1	Utah Procurement Rule, General Procurement Provisions	41534	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/4
R33-4	Supplemental Procurement Procedures	41535	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/7
R33-4-101b	Vendors with Exclusive Authorization to Bid	41292	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
R33-5	Other Standard Procurement Processes	41536	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/10
R33-5	Other Standard Procurement Processes	41665	NSC	06/26/2017	Not Printed
R33-6	Bidding	41539	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/15
R33-7	Request for Proposals	41540	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/18
R33-8	Exceptions to Standard Procurement Process	41544	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/27
R33-8-102	Adding Additional Funds to a Contract	41023	AMD	02/02/2017	2016-24/4
R33-9	Cancellations, Rejections, and Debarment	41545	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/31
R33-11	Form of Bonds	41546	AMD	06/21/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/35
R33-12	Terms and Conditions, Contracts, Change Orders and Costs	41547	AMD	00/21/2017	2017-10/37
R33-13	General Construction Provisions	41548	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/43
R33-15	Procurement of Design Profession Services	41549	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/47
R33-16	Protests	40898	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
R33-16	Protests	41550	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/48
R33-17	Procurement Appeals Board	41551	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/51
R33-18	Appeals to Court and Court Proceedings	41552	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/54
R33-19-101	Encouraged to Obtain Legal Advice From Legal Counsel	41553	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/55
R33-21-201e	Division May Charge Administrative Fees on	41554	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/56
	State Cooperative Contracts - Prohibition				
	Against Other Procurement Units Charging				
	Fees on State Contracts				
R33-25	Executive Branch Insurance Procurement	41555	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/57
R33-26	State Surplus Property	41799	AMD	10/03/2017	2017-13/14
Dogardo Carreritta					
Records Committee	Procedures for Appeal Hearings	/1/7Q	AMD	06/22/2017	2017 0/2
R35-1-2	Procedures for Appeal Hearings	41478	AMD	06/22/2017	2017-9/2

R35-2-2	Declining Requests for Hearings	41479	AMD	06/22/2017	2017-9/4
Disk Management					
Risk Management	Dick Management Coneral Dulce	41601	EVD	05/05/2017	2017 11/200
R37-1 R37-2	Risk Management General Rules Risk Management State Workers'	41601 41602	5YR 5YR	05/05/2017 05/05/2017	2017-11/209 2017-11/210
K31-2	Compensation Insurance Administration	41002	SIK	03/03/2017	2017-11/210
R37-3	Risk Management Adjudicative Proceedings	41603	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
R37-4	Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act	41604	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
1137-4	Limitations on Judgments	41004	3110	03/03/2017	2017-11/211
	Elimitations on Judgments				
AGRICULTURE AND F	FOOD				
Administration					
R51-2	Administrative Procedures for Informal	41120	5YR	01/03/2017	2017-2/45
	Proceedings Before the Utah Department of				
	Agriculture and Food				
Animal Industry					
Animal Industry R58-1	Admission Identification and Inspection of	41168	EVD	04/40/2047	2017 2/70
R30-1	Admission, Identification, and Inspection of	41100	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/79
R58-1	Livestock, Poultry, and Other Animals Admission, Identification, and Inspection of	42154	NSC	10/10/2017	Not Printed
N30-1	Livestock, Poultry, and Other Animals	42134	NOC	10/10/2017	Not Fillited
R58-3	Brucellosis Vaccination Requirements	41164	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
R58-6	Poultry	41165	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
R58-11	Slaughter of Livestock and Poultry	40951	AMD	01/12/2017	2016-23/16
R58-11	Slaughter of Livestock and Poultry	41372	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R58-11	Slaughter of Livestock and Poultry	41467	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
R58-18	Elk Farming	41162	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
R58-19	Compliance Procedures	41194	5YR		
	•			01/18/2017	2017-4/58
R58-21	Trichomoniasis	41471	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-9/5
R58-22	Equine Infectious Anemia (EIA)	41163	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
R58-23	Equine Viral Arteritis (EVA)	41167	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
Horse Racing Commis	sion (Litah)				
R52-7	Horse Racing	41102	AMD	03/06/2017	2017-1/4
1102-1	Horse reading	41102	AIVID	03/00/2017	2017-174
Marketing and Develor	oment				
R65-5	Utah Red Tart and Sour Cherry Marketing	41860	5YR	06/29/2017	2017-14/53
	Order	11000	0111	00/20/2011	2011 1 11/00
R65-11	Utah Sheep Marketing Order	41859	5YR	06/29/2017	2017-14/53
R65-13	Utah's Own	42033	NEW	11/02/2017	2017-18/6
Plant Industry					
R68-7	Utah Pesticide Control Rule	42153	NSC	10/10/2017	Not Printed
R68-15	Quarantine Pertaining to Japanese Beetle,	41997	5YR	08/03/2017	2017-17/211
	(Popillia Japonica)				
R68-15	Quarantine Pertaining to Japanese Beetle,	41998	NSC	09/22/2017	Not Printed
	(Popillia Japonica)				
R68-19	Compliance Procedures	41195	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/59
R68-23	Utah Firewood Quarantine	41675	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-12/8
Regulatory Services					
R70-101	Bedding, Upholstered Furniture and Quilted	40918	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
	Clothing				
R70-101	Bedding, Upholstered Furniture and Quilted	41371	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	Clothing				
R70-201	Compliance Procedures	41160	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
R70-320	Minimum Standards for Milk for Manufacturing	41166	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
	Purposes, Its Production and Processing				
R70-350	Ice Cream and Frozen Dairy Food Standards	41159	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
R70-360	Procedure for Obtaining a License to Test Milk	41161	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/84
	for Payment				
R70-520	Standard of Identity and Labeling	41861	5YR	06/29/2017	2017-14/54
	Requirements for Honey				
R70-530	Food Protection	41344	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/81
R70-530	Food Protection	41370	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R70-550	Utah Inland Shellfish Safety Program	41158	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/84
	, ,				

R70-560					
K70-300	Inspection and Regulation of Cottage Food	41157	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
R70-960	Production Operations Weights and Measures Fee Registration	42030	NSC	09/05/2017	Not Printed
ALCOHOLIC BEVERA	· ·				
Administration					
R81-3-14 R81-4 R81-8	Type 5 Package Agencies Retail Licenses Manufacturer Licenses (Distillery, Winery,	40922 40924 40923	AMD NEW AMD	01/03/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2016-22/16 2016-22/17 2016-22/19
	Brewery)				
ATTORNEY GENERAL	_				
<u>Administration</u>					
R105-1	Attorney General's Selection of Outside Counsel, Expert Witnesses and Other Litigation Support Services	40950	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/19
R105-1	Attorney General's Selection of Outside Counsel, Expert Witnesses and Other Litigation Support Services	41466	5YR	04/10/2017	2017-9/41
R105-1-6	Small Purchases	41295	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
AUDITOR					
Administration	State Auditor Adjudicative Presentings	44764	EVD	06/07/2017	2017 12/220
R123-3 R123-4	State Auditor Adjudicative Proceedings Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders	41764 41765	5YR 5YR	06/07/2017 06/07/2017	2017-13/230 2017-13/230
R123-5	Audit Requirements for Audits of Political Subdivisions and Nonprofit Organizations	41766	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/230
R123-5	Audit Requirements for Audits of Political Subdivisions and Nonprofit Organizations	41844	AMD	11/01/2017	2017-14/6
CAPITOL PRESERVAT	TION BOARD (STATE)				
<u>Administration</u>	He a of Manus atom atom on Occidential	44.570	EV/D	05/00/0047	0047 44/044
R131-3	Use of Magnetometers on Capitol Hill	41573	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/211
COMMERCE					
Consumer Protection					
R152-6	Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules	40920	AMD	01/09/2017	2016-22/21
R152-34	Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules	41610	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/212
Corporations and Com R154-1	mercial Code Central Filing System for Agriculture Product Liens	42079	5YR	09/11/2017	2017-19/120
Occupational and Profe	essional Licensing				
R156-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	41299	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
R156-5a	Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule	41047	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/11
R156-5a	Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule	41999	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/2
R156-11a	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule	41198	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/59
		41260	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/4
R156-11a	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule	41200			
	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act	42018	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/4
R156-11a R156-11a R156-16a	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule Optometry Practice Act Rule			10/10/2017 02/02/2017	2017-17/4
	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule	42018	AMD		

R156-22	Professional Engineers and Professional Land	41843	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/7
	Surveyors Licensing Act Rule				
R156-22-302c	Qualifications for Licensure - Experience	41286	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
D.1-0.0.11.100	Requirements			00/00/00/-	00.4-0.40
R156-24b-102	Definitions	41474	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/8
R156-26a	Certified Public Accountant Licensing Act Rule	42082	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/6
R156-31b-502	Unprofessional Conduct	41308	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
R156-31b-703b	Scope of Nursing Practice Implementation	41113	NSC	01/18/2017	Not Printed
R156-37	Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule	41289	5YR	02/06/2017	2017-5/61
R156-37f-301	Access to Database Information	41339	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R156-37f-303	Access to Opioid Prescription Information Via	41265	NSC	02/23/2017	Not Printed
	an Electronic Data System				
R156-38b	State Construction Registry Rule	41349	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
R156-40	Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule	41705	AMD	07/25/2017	2017-12/10
R156-42a-304	Continuing Education	41473	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/9
R156-44a-601	Delegation of Nursing Tasks	41340	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R156-46b-202	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	41169	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/8
R156-46b-202	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	41354	NSC		Not Printed
				04/05/2017	
R156-47b	Massage Therapy Practice Act Rule	41436	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
R156-49	Dietitian Certification Act Rule	42342	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
R156-53	Landscape Architects Licensing Act Rule	42344	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	41348	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/6
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	42086	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/16
R156-55b-102	Definitions	41261	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/5
R156-55b-302a	Qualifications for Licensure - Education and	41917	NSC	08/01/2017	Not Printed
	Experience Requirements				
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Act Rule	41298	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/12
R156-55c-302a	Qualification for Licensure - Training and	41918	NSC	08/01/2017	Not Printed
11.00 000 0024	Instruction Requirement	11010	1100	00/01/2011	riot i illitou
R156-55d	Burglar Alarm Licensing Rule	41199	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
R156-56	Building Inspector and Factory Built Housing	41144	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
10130-30	Licensing Act Rule	71177	3110	01/10/2017	2017-3/03
R156-64	Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Act	41145	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
K150-04	Rule	41143	SIK	01/10/2017	2017-3/00
D450.07		44444	AMD	00/04/0047	2047 2/20
R156-67	Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	41111	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/20
R156-68-304	Qualified Continuing Professional Education	41112	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/22
R156-76	Professional Geologist Licensing Act Rule	41279	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/62
R156-76-501	Administrative Penalties - Unlawful Conduct	41346	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/14
R156-76-501	Administrative Penalties - Unlawful Conduct	41606	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
R156-78B	Prelitigation Panel Review Rule	41146	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
R156-82	Electronic Prescribing Act Rule	42341	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
Real Estate					
R162-2c	Utah Residential Mortgage Practices and	41618	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-11/15
	Licensing Rules				
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	40952	AMD	01/19/2017	2016-23/26
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	41350	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/15
	Ç				
Securities					
R164-1	Fraudulent Practices	41885	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/27
R164-4	Licensing Requirements	41886	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/27
R164-5	Broker-Dealer and Investment Adviser Books	41887	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
	and Records	11001	0111	01700/2011	2011 10/20
R164-6	Denial, Suspension or Revocation of a License	41888	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
R164-9	Registration by Coordination	41718	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/231
R164-10	Registration by Qualification	41719	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
R164-11	Registration Statement	41720	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
R164-12	Sales Commission	41721	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233
R164-14	Exemptions	41722	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233
R164-14-2b	Manual Listing Exemption	41465	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/10
R164-15	Federal Covered Securities	41723	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233
R164-15-4	Notice Filings for Offerings Made Under	41470	AMD	06/30/2017	2017-9/13
11104 10 4					
104 10 4	Federal Crowdfunding Provisions				
R164-18		41889	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/29
	Federal Crowdfunding Provisions	41889 41890	5YR 5YR	07/03/2017 07/03/2017	2017-15/29 2017-15/29
R164-18	Federal Crowdfunding Provisions Procedures				
R164-18 R164-25	Federal Crowdfunding Provisions Procedures Record of Registration	41890	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/29

CORRECTIONS

Administration					
R251-106	Media Relations	41338	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/81
R251-107	Executions	41456	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/42
R251-107	Executions	41495	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
R251-115	Contract County Jail Programming Payment	41988	EXT	08/01/2017	2017-16/135
R251-115	Contract County Jail Programming Payment	42349	EXD	11/30/2017	Not Printed
R251-115	Contract County Jail Programming Payment	42354	EMR	12/01/2017	Not Printed
R251-305	Visiting at Community Correctional Centers	41447	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
R251-305	Visiting at Community Correctional Centers	41460	AMD	08/15/2017	2017-9/14
R251-306	Sponsors in Community Correctional Centers	41451	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
R251-401	Supervision Fees	41707	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/36
R251-703	Vehicle Direction Station	41450	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
R251-703	Vehicle Direction Station	41461	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
R251-704	North Gate	41449	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
R251-705	Inmate Mail Procedures	41448	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
R251-705	Inmate Mail Procedures	41621	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
R251-706	Inmate Visiting	41457	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/45
	•				
R251-706	Inmate Visiting	41500	AMD	08/15/2017	2017-10/59
R251-707	Legal Access	41463	5YR	04/07/2017	2017-9/45
R251-707	Legal Access	41622	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
R251-710	Search	41453	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/46
CRIME VICTIM REPAR	DATIONS				
CRIME VICTIM REPAR	ATIONS				
Administration					
R270-1	Award and Reparation Standards	41475	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-9/16
R270-1-20	Medical Awards	41142	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/9
11270 1 20	Wediedi / Walde	71172	7 (IVID	00/10/2011	2011 0/0
EDUCATION					
<u>Administration</u>					
R277-101	Utah State Board of Education Procedures	41732	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/235
R277-101	Utah State Board of Education Procedures	41768	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/21
R277-103	USOE Government Records and Management	41769	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/24
11277 100	Act	41700	IVE	00/01/2011	2017 10/24
R277-106	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	41086	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/14
1\277-100		41000	AIVID	02/01/2011	2017-1/14
D077 400	Commission Appointment Process	44045	NOO	00/00/0047	Net Deleted
R277-106	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	41315	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	Commission Appointment Process				
R277-108	Annual Assurance of Compliance by Local	42087	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/120
	School Boards				
R277-108	Annual Assurance of Compliance by Local	42116	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/31
	School Boards				
R277-110	Legislative Supplemental Salary Adjustment	41932	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/121
R277-110	Legislative Supplemental Salary Adjustment	41971	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/6
R277-111	Sharing of Curriculum Materials by Public	41770	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/25
	School Educators				
R277-112	Prohibiting Discrimination in the Public Schools	41956	REP	09/21/2017	2017-16/8
R277-113	LEA Fiscal Policies and Accountability	41073	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
R277-113-6	Required LEA Fiscal Policies	42026	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/20
R277-114	Corrective Action and Withdrawal or Reduction	41074	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
11277-114	of Program Funds	41074	AIVID	02/01/2011	2017-1722
R277-115	Material Developed with State Public Education	11771	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/27
K277-113	•	41771	NLF	00/01/2011	2017-13/27
	Funds				
R277-120	Licensing of Material Developed with Public	41772	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/28
	Education Funds				
R277-121	Board Waiver of Administrative Rules	41773	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/30
R277-122	Board of Education Procurement	41646	NEW	07/10/2017	2017-11/21
R277-210	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	41087	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/24
	Commission (UPPAC), Definitions		=		
R277-211-6	Proposed Consent to Discipline	41088	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/28
R277-211-6	Proposed Consent to Discipline	41363	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/18
R277-212	UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports	41089	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/30

R277-401	Child Abuse-Neglect Reporting by Education	41933	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/121
R277-401	Personnel Child Abuse-Neglect Reporting by Education	41972	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/9
	Personnel				
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement	41033	AMD	01/24/2017	2016-24/7
R277-407	School Fees	41934	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/122
R277-407	School Fees	41973	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/11
R277-408	Grants for Online Testing	41774	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/31
R277-410	Accreditation of Schools	41733	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/235
R277-410	Accreditation of Schools	41775	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/233
R277-417			AMD		
K277-417	Prohibiting LEAs and Third Party Providers from Offering Incentives or Reimbursements for Enrollment or Participation	41188	AWD	03/14/2017	2017-3/12
R277-419	Pupil Accounting	42013	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/211
R277-420	Aiding Financially Distressed School Districts	42088	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/121
		42117	AMD		
R277-420	Aiding Financially Distressed School Districts			11/07/2017	2017-19/33
R277-422	State Supported Voted Local Levy, Board Local Levy and Reading Improvement Program		5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/121
R277-422	State Supported Voted Local Levy, Board Local Levy and Reading Improvement Program	42104	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/35
R277-423	Delivery of Flow Through Money	42098	REP	11/07/2017	2017-19/37
R277-424	Indirect Costs for State Programs	42090	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/122
R277-424	Indirect Costs for State Programs	42118	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/38
R277-425	Budgeting, Accounting, and Auditing for Utah	41091	REP	02/07/2017	2017-1/36
11277 120	Local Education Agencies (LEAs)	11001	1121	02/01/2011	2011 1100
R277-426	Definition of Private and Non-Profit Schools for	42091	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/122
	Federal Program Services				
R277-426		42119	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/40
	Federal Program Services				
R277-433	Disposal of Textbooks in the Public Schools	41935	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/122
R277-433	Disposal of Textbooks in the Public Schools	41974	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/15
R277-445	Classifying Small Schools as Necessarily	41936	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/123
11277 110	Existent	11000	0111	0771072017	2011 10/120
R277-445	Classifying Small Schools as Necessarily Existent	41975	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/16
R277-454	Construction Management of School Building Projects	42092	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/123
R277-460	Distribution of Substance Abuse Prevention Account	41734	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/236
R277-460	Distribution of Substance Abuse Prevention Account	41776	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/36
R277-467	Distribution of Funds Appropriated for Library	41777	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/38
R277-469	Media Materials and Electronic Resources Instructional Materials Commission Operating	42303	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/81
	Procedures				
R277-474	School Instruction and Human Sexuality	42093	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/123
R277-474	School Instruction and Human Sexuality	42120	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/41
R277-474-3	General Provisions	41647	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/23
R277-474-6	Local Board or Local Charter Board Adoption of		NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
11211-414-0	Human Sexuality Education and Maturation Education Instructional Materials	42010	NOO	11/2//2011	Not i illica
R277-479	Charter School Special Education Student	41360	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/82
11211-413	Funding Formula	41300	3110	03/13/2017	2011-1102
R277-479	Charter School Special Education Student	41778	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/39
R277-483	Funding Formula Persistently Dangerous Schools	41364	REP	05/10/2017	2017-7/19
R277-484	Data Standards	41735	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/236
R277-484	Data Standards	41779	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/41
R277-485	Loss of Enrollment	41736	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/237
R277-485	Loss of Enrollment	41780	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/46
R277-487	Public School Data Confidentiality and	41648	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/24
	Disclosure				
R277-488	Critical Languages Program	41737	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/237
R277-488	Critical Languages Program	41781	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/47
R277-489	Early Intervention Program	41738	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/238
R277-489	Early Intervention Program	41782	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/50
	. ,	· · · · · -	· 		

R277-489	Early Intervention Program	41976	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/18
R277-493	Kindergarten Supplemental Enrichment Program	41783	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/53
R277-496	K-3 Reading Software Licenses	41977	NEW	09/21/2017	2017-16/21
R277-499	Seal of Biliteracy	41004	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/30
R277-502	Educator Licensing and Data Retention	41937	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/123
R277-502	Educator Licensing and Data Retention	42121	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/44
R277-502	Educator Licensing and Data Retention	42314	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
R277-503	Licensing Routes	41005	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/31
R277-507	Driver Education Endorsement	41005	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/36
R277-507	Endorsement Requirements	41189	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/14
R277-507-5 R277-509	Licensure of Student Teachers and Interns	42094	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-3/14
				11/07/2017	
R277-509	Licensure of Student Teachers and Interns Definitions	42122	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/50
R277-509-2		42315	NSC	01/10/2017	Not Printed
R277-512	Online Licensure	41007	AMD		2016-23/39
R277-514	Deaf Education in Public Schools	41784	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/54
R277-515	Utah Educator Professional Standards	41979	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/22
R277-515	Utah Educator Professional Standards	42304	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/81
R277-516	Background Check Policies and Required	41938	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/124
	Reports of Arrests for Licensed Educators,				
	Volunteers, Non-licensed Employees, and				
	Charter School Governing Board Members				
R277-516	Background Check Policies and Required	41983	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/27
	Reports of Arrests for Licensed Educators,				
	Volunteers, Non-licensed Employees, and				
	Charter School Governing Board Members				
R277-517	LEA Codes of Conduct	41008	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/41
R277-519	Educator Inservice Procedures and Credit	41316	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/63
R277-519	Educator Inservice Procedures and Credit	41318	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/15
R277-520	Appropriate Licensing and Assignment of	41739	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/238
	Teachers				
R277-520	Appropriate Licensing and Assignment of	41785	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/56
	Teachers				
R277-521	National Board Certification Reimbursement	41075	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/38
R277-522	Entry Years Enhancements (EYE) for Quality	42095	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/124
	Teaching - Level 1 Utah Teachers				
R277-522	Entry Years Enhancements (EYE) for Quality	42123	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/52
	Teaching - Level 1 Utah Teachers				
R277-522-1	Authority and Purpose	42316	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
R277-526	Paraeducator to Teacher Scholarship Program	41092	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/39
R277-531	Public Educator Evaluation Requirements	41009	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/43
	(PEER)				
R277-531	Public Educator Evaluation Requirements	41786	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/60
	(PEER)				
R277-533	District Educator Evaluation Systems	41010	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/45
R277-533	District Educator Evaluation Systems	41787	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/62
R277-602	Special Needs Scholarships - Funding and	41093	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/41
	Procedures				
R277-608	Prohibition of Corporal Punishment in Utah's	41939	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/124
	Public Schools				
R277-608	Prohibition of Corporal Punishment in Utah's	41980	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/30
	Public Schools				
R277-609-4	LEA Responsibilities to Develop Plans	41788	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/65
R277-612	Foreign Exchange Students	41361	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/82
R277-612	Foreign Exchange Students	41365	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/22
R277-615	Standards and Procedures for Student	41362	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
	Searches				
R277-615	Standards and Procedures for Student	41366	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/24
	Searches				
R277-618	Educator Peer Assistance and Review Pilot	41789	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/67
	Program (PAR Program)				
R277-700	The Elementary and Secondary School	42014	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/212
	General Core		* * * * *		· · · · · · - · -
R277-702	Procedures for the Utah High School	41186	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/87
	Completion Diploma		J.1.	51/11/2011	_0 5/0/
R277-702	Procedures for the Utah High School	41190	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/15
	Completion Diploma			JJ 11 _ J 11	_0 0/10
	Completion Diploma				

R277-703	Centennial Scholarship for Early Graduation	42015	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/212
R277-703	Centennial Scholarship for Early Graduation	42028	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/28
R277-708	Enhancement for At-Risk Students	41331	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
R277-713	Concurrent Enrollment of High School Students	41940	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/125
50	in College Courses				
R277-717	High School Course Grading Requirements	41191	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/18
R277-720	Child Nutrition Programs	41790	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/68
R277-733	Adult Education Programs	41740	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/239
R277-733	Adult Education Programs	41791	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/69
R277-735	Corrections Education Programs	41741	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/239
R277-735	Corrections Education Programs	41792	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/78
R277-752	Special Education Intensive Services Fund	41076	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/45
R277-753	LEA Reporting Requirements for Section 504 Students	41793	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/82
R277-800	Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind	41941	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/125
R277-800	Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind	41981	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/32
R277-801	Services for Students with Sensory	41192	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
11277-001	Impairments	41132	INLVV	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
D277 904		44000	AMD	00/04/0047	2017 16/20
R277-801	Services for Students with Sensory	41982	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/38
	Impairments				
R277-911	Secondary Career and Technical Education	41742	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/240
R277-911	Secondary Career and Technical Education	41794	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/84
R277-915	Work-Based Learning Programs for Interns	41094	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/46
R277-916	Career and Technical Education Introduction	41317	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/64
	and Work-Based Learning Programs		•	02/11/2011	
R277-916	Career and Technical Education Introduction	41319	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/17
N277-910		41318	AIVID	04/10/2017	2017-3/17
D077 000	and Work-Based Learning Programs	44705	4440	00/07/00/17	0047 40/00
R277-923	American Indian and Alaskan Native Education	41795	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/89
	State Plan Pilot Program				
R277-925	Effective Teachers in High Poverty Schools	41978	NEW	09/21/2017	2017-16/41
	Incentive Program				
R277-925-3	Administration of the Program	42263	NSC	11/06/2017	Not Printed
	Ÿ				
ENVIRONMENTAL QU	ALITY				
Δdministration					
Administration	Pagarda Assass and Managament	41201	EVD.	02/12/2017	2017 5/6/
R305-1	Records Access and Management	41301	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/64
R305-1 R305-2	Electronic Meeting	42266	5YR	10/26/2017	2017-22/103
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures	42266 42047	5YR NSC	10/26/2017 09/05/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed
R305-1 R305-2	Electronic Meeting	42266	5YR	10/26/2017	2017-22/103
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures	42266 42047	5YR NSC	10/26/2017 09/05/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures	42266 42047 42267	5YR NSC 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of	42266 42047 42267	5YR NSC 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of	42266 42047 42267	5YR NSC 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest	42266 42047 42267 42268	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations	42266 42047 42267	5YR NSC 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR AMD	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-11/30
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 08/03/2017 03/03/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-11/30 2017-1/48
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 08/03/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-11/30 2017-1/48 2017-4/62
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 08/03/2017 03/03/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-11/30 2017-1/48
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 08/03/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-11/30 2017-1/48 2017-4/62
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 08/03/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-11/30 2017-1/48 2017-4/62
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-135 R307-135 R307-210	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130 R307-135	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-135 R307-130 R307-135 R307-210 R307-214	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356 41630	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62 2017-7/26 2017-11/213
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-135 R307-135 R307-210	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356 41630	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130 R307-135 R307-210 R307-214 R307-214	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356 41630 41357	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62 2017-7/26 2017-11/213 2017-7/27
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-135 R307-130 R307-135 R307-210 R307-214	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356 41630 41357	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62 2017-7/26 2017-11/213
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130 R307-135 R307-136 R307-214 R307-214 R307-214	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356 41630 41357 42074	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017 06/08/2017 06/08/2017 09/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62 2017-4/62 2017-1/26 2017-1/27 2017-19/125
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130 R307-135 R307-210 R307-214 R307-214	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356 41630 41357	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017 06/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-11/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62 2017-7/26 2017-11/213 2017-7/27
R305-1 R305-2 R305-7 R305-7 R305-7 R305-9 Air Quality R307-101-3 R307-105 R307-110 R307-120 R307-122 R307-125 R307-130 R307-135 R307-136 R307-214 R307-214 R307-214	Electronic Meeting Administrative Procedures Administrative Procedures Recusal of a Board Member for Conflict of Interest Version of Code of Federal Regulations Incorporated by Reference General Requirements: Emergency Controls General Requirements: State Implementation Plan General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air Pollution Control Equipment General Requirements: Heavy Duty Vehicle Tax Credit Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road Technology Program General Penalty Policy Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	42266 42047 42267 42268 41355 41629 41231 41230 41626 41099 41229 41228 41356 41630 41357 42074	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 10/26/2017 06/08/2017 05/15/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 03/03/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 06/08/2017 06/08/2017 06/08/2017 09/08/2017	2017-22/103 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-22/104 2017-7/25 2017-1/212 2017-4/61 2017-4/61 2017-1/48 2017-1/48 2017-4/62 2017-4/62 2017-1/26 2017-1/213 2017-7/27 2017-19/125

R307-301	Utah and Weber Counties: Oxygenated	41227	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/63
	Gasoline Program As a Contingency Measure				
R307-302	Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder,	40773	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-19/38
	Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and				
	Weber Counties				
R307-302	Solid Fuel Burning Devices	40773	CPR	02/01/2017	2017-1/102
R307-309	Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas for	41628	AMD	08/04/2017	2017-11/33
	PM10 and PM2.5: Fugitive Emissions and				
	Fugitive Dust				
R307-320	Ozone Maintenance Areas and Ogden City:	41226	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
D007 005	Employer-Based Trip Reduction Program	44005	E)/D	04/07/0047	0047 4/04
R307-325	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	41225	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
R307-326	General Requirements Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	44222	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
K307-320	Control of Hydrocarbon Emissions in Petroleum		SIK	01/2//2017	2017-4/03
	Refineries				
R307-327	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	41222	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
11007 027	Petroleum Liquid Storage	71222	OTIC	01/21/2011	2011 4/00
R307-328	Gasoline Transfer and Storage	41221	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
R307-335	Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations	41220	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
R307-335	Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations	41810	AMD	10/29/2017	2017-13/100
R307-341	0 0	41219	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
	Cutback Asphalt				
R307-343	Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture	41218	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
	Manufacturing Operations				
R307-401	Permit: New and Modified Sources	41631	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
R307-403	Permits: New and Modified Sources in	41632	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
5005 400	Nonattainment Areas and Maintenance Areas			0-11-1001-	
R307-406	Visibility	41634	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
R307-410	Permits: Emissions Impact Analysis	41636	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
R307-414	Permits: Fees for Approval Orders	41638	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
R307-415 R307-417	Permits: Operating Permit Requirements Permits: Acid Rain Sources	41639 41640	5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-11/216 2017-11/217
R307-420	Permits: Ozone Offset Requirements in Davis	41641	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
N307-420	and Salt Lake Counties	41041	JIK	03/13/2017	2017-11/217
R307-421	Permits: PM10 Offset Requirements in Salt	41642	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
11007 421	Lake County and Utah County	71072	OTIC	00/10/2017	2017 11/210
R307-424	Permits: Mercury Requirements for Electric	41432	EXT	04/03/2017	2017-9/53
	Generating Units				
R307-424	Permits: Mercury Requirements for Electric	41643	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
	Generating Units				
R307-841	Residential Property and Child-Occupied	41100	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/50
	Facility Renovation				
R307-841	Residential Property and Child-Occupied	41100	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/68
	Facility Renovation				
R307-842	Lead-Based Paint Activities	41101	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/53
R307-842	Lead-Based Paint Activities	41101	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/70
Drinking Water					
<u>Drinking Water</u> R309-100	Administration: Drinking Water Program	42075	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/83
R309-105-6	Construction of Public Drinking Water Facilities	42076	AMD	11/08/2017 11/08/2017	2017-19/85
R309-110-4	Definitions	42077	AMD	11/08/2017	2017-19/87
R309-300	Certification Rules for Water Supply Operators	42058	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/07
R309-500	Facility Design and Operation: Plan Review,	42052	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-18/13
11000 000	Operation and Maintenance Requirements	42002	7 (IVID	11/0//2017	2017 10/10
R309-535-5	Fluoridation	40769	AMD	03/07/2017	2016-19/43
R309-535-5	Fluoridation	40769	CPR	03/07/2017	2016-24/44
R309-600-8	DWSP Plan Review	42056	AMD	11/06/2017	2017-18/18
R309-605-7	Drinking Water Source Protection (DWSP) for	42057	AMD	11/06/2017	2017-18/19
	Surface Sources				
Environmental Respon		44004	EVD.	00/07/0045	0047.0/00
R311-200	Underground Storage Tanks: Definitions	41394	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
R311-201	Underground Storage Tanks: Certification	41395	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
R311-202	Programs and UST Operator Training Federal Underground Storage Tank	41396	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/61
11011-202	Regulations	71000	3111	0012112011	2017-0/01
	regulations				

R311-203	Underground Storage Tanks: Technical Standards	40755	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
R311-203	Underground Storage Tanks: Technical Standards	40755	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118
R311-203	Underground Storage Tanks: Technical Standards	41397	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/62
R311-204	Underground Storage Tanks: Closure and Remediation	41398	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/63
R311-205	Underground Storage Tanks: Site Assessment Protocol	41399	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
R311-206	Underground Storage Tanks: Certificate of Compliance and Financial Assurance	41400	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
R311-207	Mechanisms Accessing the Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund for Leaking Petroleum Storage Tanks	41401	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/65
R311-208	Underground Storage Tank Penalty Guidance	41402	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/66
R311-209	Petroleum Storage Tank Cleanup Fund and State Cleanup Appropriation	41403	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/66
R311-210	Administrative Procedures	41404	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
R311-211	Corrective Action Cleanup Standards Policy - UST and CERCLA Sites	41405	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/68
R311-212	Administration of the Petroleum Storage Tank Loan Program	41406	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69
R311-401	Hazardous Substances Priority List	41206	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/68
Waste Management an	d Radiation Control, Radiation				
R313-12	General Provisions	41991	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/43
R313-15	Standards for Protection Against Radiation	41177	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
R313-19	Requirements of General Applicability to	41992	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/52
1101010	Licensing of Radioactive Material	11002	7 11 11 2	10/10/201/	2017 10/02
R313-21	General Licenses	41178	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
R313-21	General Licenses	41993	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/58
R313-22	Specific Licenses	41994	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/67
R313-24	Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings	41179	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
K313-24	Disposal Facility Requirements	41179	SIK	01/1//2017	2017-3/09
R313-30	Therapeutic Radiation Machines	41180	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
		41181	5YR		
R313-34	Requirements for Irradiators			01/17/2017	2017-3/90
R313-35	Requirements for X-Ray Equipment Used for Non-Medical Applications	41183	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
R313-37	Physical Protection of Category 1 and Category 2 Quantities of Radioactive Material	41184	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
R313-38	Licenses and Radiation Safety Requirements for Well Logging	41185	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
Waste Management an	d Radiation Control, Waste Management				
R315-15	Standards for the Management of Used Oil	41650	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/37
R315-15-13	Registration and Permitting of Used Oil	40879	AMD	02/13/2017	2016-21/32
	Handlers		,2	02/ 10/2011	
R315-260	Hazardous Waste Management System	41651	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/49
R315-261	General Requirements – Identification and Listing of Hazardous Waste	41652	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/59
R315-261-151	Financial Requirements for Management of Excluded Hazardous Secondary Materials -	41688	NSC	08/31/2017	Not Printed
	Wording of the Instruments				
R315-262	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	41653	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/68
R315-263-12	Transfer Facility Requirements	41654	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/116
R315-264	Standards for Owners and Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and	41655	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/117
	Disposal Facilities				
R315-265-1	Incorporation	41656	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/131
		41657	AMD	08/31/2017	
R315-266-80	Spent Lead-Acid Batteries Being Reclaimed Applicability and Requirements	71001	AIVID	00/31/2017	2017-11/132
R315-268	Land Disposal Restrictions	41658	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/135
R315-268	Land Disposal Restrictions	42343	NSC	11/30/2017	Not Printed
R315-270-1	Hazardous Waste Permit Program Purpose	41659	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/141
R315-273	and Scope of These Regulations Standards for Universal Waste Management	41660	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/145

R315-301-2	Definitions	41661	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/146
R315-302-1	Location Standards for Disposal Facilities	41477	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-9/21
R315-304-3	Definitions	41662	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/152
R315-305-3	Definitions	41663	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/154
Water Quality					
R317-1	Definitions and General Requirements	40995	AMD	03/27/2017	2016-23/49
R317-1	Definitions and General Requirements	40995	CPR	03/27/2017	2017-4/44
R317-1	Definitions and General Requirements	42048	5YR	08/30/2017	2017-18/59
R317-1-7	TMDLs	40987	AMD	01/30/2017	2016-23/54
R317-2	Standards of Quality for Waters of the State	42157	5YR	09/26/2017	2017-20/57
R317-3	Design Requirements for Wastewater	41613	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/219
D247 F	Collection, Treatment and Disposal Systems	44400	EVD.	04/05/0047	2047 40/402
R317-5	Large Underground Wastewater Disposal (LUWD) Systems	41492	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
R317-6	Ground Water Quality Protection	41891	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
R317-8	Utah Pollutant Discharge Elimination System	42081	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/125
11017 0	(UPDES)	12001	0111	00/12/2017	2011 10/120
R317-9	Administrative Procedures	41431	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
R317-10	Certification of Wastewater Works Operators	41892	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
R317-12	Certification of Water Pollution Control Facility	41193	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/93
	or Freestanding Pollution Control Property				
R317-100	Utah State Project Priority System for the Utah	41893	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/31
	Wastewater Project Assistance Program				
R317-550	Rules for Liquid Waste Operations	41493	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
R317-560	Rules for the Design, Construction, and	41494	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
	Maintenance of Vault Privies and Earthen Pit				
R317-801	Privies	41800	5YR	06/12/2017	2017-13/240
K317-001	Utah Sewer Management Program (USMP)	41000	SIK	00/12/2017	2017-13/240
EXAMINERS (BOARD	OE)				
EXAMINATIO (DOALD					
Administration					
R320-101	Procedures for Electronic Meetings	41294	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
	.				
FINANCIAL INSTITUTI	ONS				
Administration					
R331-5	Rule Governing Sale of Securities by Persons	41943	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/126
	Issuing Securities, Who Are Under the				
	Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial				
R331-7	Institutions Rule Governing Leasing Transactions by	41944	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/127
K331-7	Depository Institutions Subject to the	41344	JIK	0112012011	2017-10/127
	Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial				
	Institutions				
R331-9	Rule Prescribing Rules of Procedure for	41945	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/127
	Hearings Before the Commissioner of Financial				
	Institutions of the State of Utah				
R331-10	Schedule for Retention or Destruction of	41608	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/155
	Records of Financial Institutions Under the				
	Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial				
D004.40	Institutions	11010	5\ /D	07/00/0047	0017 101100
R331-10	Schedule for Retention or Destruction of	41946	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/128
	Records of Financial Institutions Under the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial				
	Institutions				
R331-12	Guidelines Governing the Purchase and Sale	41947	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/128
11001 12	of Loans and Participations in Loans by all		0111	0112012011	2011 10/120
	State Chartered Financial Institutions				
R331-17	Publication and Disclosure of Acquisition of	42149	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/57
	Control, Merger, or Consolidation Applications				
	to the Department of Financial Institutions				
R331-22	Rule Governing Reimbursement of Costs of	41948	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/129
. 100					
	Financial Institutions for Production of Records			00/00/05 :-	
R331-23	Lending Limits for Banks, Industrial Loan	42163	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/58
		42163	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/58

_	.					
	<u>Banks</u> R333-5	Discount Securities Brokerage Service by Banks	42124	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/126
F	2333-7	Investment by a State-Chartered Bank in Shares of Open-End Investment Companies	42060	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/126
F	333-8	Authority for Banks to Issue Subordinated Capital Notes or Debentures	42125	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/127
F	2333-9	Indemnification of Directors, Officers, and Employees	42126	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/128
F	R333-10	Securities Activities of Subsidiaries and Affiliates of State-Chartered Banks	42127	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/128
F	333-12	Investment by State-Chartered Banks in Real Property Other Than Bank Premises	42150	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/59
C	Consumer Credit					
	335-1	Rule Prohibiting Negative Amortizing Wrap Loans	42141	5YR	09/20/2017	2017-20/59
F	335-2	Rule Prescribing Allowable Terms and Disclosure Requirements for Variable and Adjustable Interest Rates in Consumer Credit	42142	5YR	09/20/2017	2017-20/60
F	3335-4	Contracts Notice Concerning Refund of Unearned Credit Insurance Premiums Upon Prepayment of a Consumer Debt	42143	5YR	09/20/2017	2017-20/60
_	rodit Uniona					
	Credit Unions R337-2	Conversion from a Federal to a State- Chartered Credit Union	42059	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/129
F	337-2	Conversion from a Federal to a State- Chartered Credit Union	42078	NSC	09/20/2017	Not Printed
F	337-5	Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses - Credit Unions	42061	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/129
F	R337-7	Discount Securities Brokerage Service by State-Chartered Credit Unions	42160	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/61
F	337-8	Accounts for Parties Other Than Individual Members in State-Chartered Credit Unions	42161	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/61
F	337-9	Schedule for Retention or Destruction of Records of Credit Unions Under the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial	42162	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/62
F	337-10	Institutions Rule Designating Applicable Federal Law for Credit Unions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions	41197	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/68
Ir	ndustrial Loan Corpora	tions				
_	339-4	Authority for Industrial Loan Corporations to Issue Subordinated Capital Notes or	42151	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/62
F	R339-6	Debentures Rule Clarifying Industrial Loan Corporation Investments	42152	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/63
F	339-11	Discount Securities Brokerage Service by Industrial Loan Corporations	42164	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/63
_	Nondepository Lenders 3343-1	Rule Governing Form of Disclosures For Title Lenders, Who Are Under the Jurisdiction of the	41123	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/93
F	3343-11	Department of Financial Institutions Rule Designating Applicable Federal Law for a Mortgage Lender, Broker, or Servicer Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions	41480	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/61
G	GOVERNOR					
C	Criminal and Juvenile Ju	ustice (State Commission on)				
	356-3	Electronic Meetings	41182	NEW	03/13/2017	2017-3/23

R356-4	Juvenile Confinement	42054	EMR	09/01/2017	2017-18/41
R356-101 (Changed to R356-2)	Judicial Nominating Commissions	41297	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Economic Development		44400	E) (D	00/04/0047	0047.0400
R357-1 R357-3	Rural Fast Track Program Economic Development Tax Increment Financing Tax Credit	41430 40932	5YR AMD	03/31/2017 02/22/2017	2017-8/69 2016-22/56
R357-9	Alternative Energy Development Tax Incentives	42350	EXD	11/30/2017	Not Printed
R357-11	Technology Commercialization and Innovation Program (TCIP)	41986	AMD	09/26/2017	2017-16/77
R357-11	Technology Commercialization and Innovation Program (TCIP)	42029	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-17/30
R357-19	Business Resource Centers	40961	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
R357-20	Education Computing Partnerships	41649	NEW	07/14/2017	2017-11/157
R357-21	Rural Jobs Tax Credit	42185	NEW	11/28/2017	2017-20/16
	, Consumer Health Services				
R358-1	Electronic Standards for Transmitting Information through the Health Insurance Exchange	42168	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/64
Economic Development	. Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission				
R359-1	Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission Act Rule	41425	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
Energy Development (C R362-1	Qualification for the Alternative Energy	42043	EXT	08/28/2017	2017-18/65
R362-2	Development Tax Credit Renewable Energy Systems Tax Credits	42039	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
R362-3	Energy Efficiency Fund	42040	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
HEALTH					
Administration					
R380-1	Petitions for Department Declaratory Orders	41434	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/46
R380-5	Petitions for Declaratory Orders on Orders Issued by Committees	41435	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
R380-10	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	41488	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/165
R380-20	Government Records and Access Management		5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
R380-41	Governance Committee Electronic Meetings	41926	5YR	07/13/2017	2017-15/32
R380-50	Local Health Department Funding Allocation Formula	42300	5YR	11/02/2017	2017-23/82
R380-60	Local Health Department Emergency Protocols		5YR	03/01/2017	2017-6/29
R380-77	Coordination of Patient Identification and Validation Services	40996	NEW	02/01/2017	2016-23/58
R380-77	Coordination of Patient Identification and Validation Services	41055	NSC	02/01/2017	Not Printed
R380-100	Americans with Disabilities Act Grievance Procedures	41490	5YR	04/24/2017	2017-10/165
R380-400	Use of Statistical Sampling and Extrapolation	40993	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/59
Center for Health Data,		404.40	EVD.	00/40/0047	0047.00/05
R428-13	Health Data Authority. Audit and Reporting of Health Plan Performance Measures	42140	5YR	09/19/2017	2017-20/65
Children's Health Insura	ince Program				
R382-2	Electronic Personal Medical Records for the Children's Health Insurance Program	41962	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/129
R382-10-11	Household Composition and Income Provisions	40997	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/62
	evention, Environmental Services				
R392-103	Food Handler Training and Certificate	42017	R&R	10/25/2017	2017-17/114
R392-302	Design, Construction and Operation of Public Pools	41381	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
R392-502	Hotel, Motel, and Resort Sanitation	41367	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
R392-510	Utah Indoor Clean Air Act	41368	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84

R392-600	Illegal Drug Operations Decontamination	41486	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/63				
	Standards								
Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology									
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	41038	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12				
R386-703	Injury Reporting Rule	41831	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-13/157				
R386-705	Epidemiology, Health Care Associated Infection	42329	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83				
	revention, Health Promotion								
R384-202	Traumatic Spinal Cord and Brain Injury	42330	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83				
	Rehabilitation Fund								
5. 65									
	evention, Laboratory Improvement	44000	DED	04/00/0047	0040 00/04				
R444-11	Rules for Approval to Perform Blood Alcohol	41000	REP	01/20/2017	2016-23/64				
	Examinations								
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Laboratory Services								
R438-10	Rules for Establishment of a Procedure to	40868	REP	01/11/2017	2016-21/46				
11430-10	Examine the Blood of All Adult Pedestrians and	40000	IXLI	01/11/2017	2010-21/40				
	All Drivers of Motor Vehicles Killed in Highway								
	Accidents for the Presence and Concentration								
	of Alcohol, for the Purpose of Deriving								
	Statistics Therefrom								
R438-12	Rule for Law Enforcement Blood Draws	41119	EXT	01/03/2017	2017-2/47				
R438-12	Rule for Law Enforcement Blood Draws	41568	REP	09/28/2017	2017-11/161				
	1.0.0 10. 20.0 2			00/20/20					
Disease Control and Pr	evention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refuge	e Health							
R388-803	HIV Test Reporting	40901	REP	02/01/2017	2016-22/59				
R388-804	Special Measures for the Control of	41334	AMD	05/11/2017	2017-6/4				
	Tuberculosis								
	paredness, Child Care Licensing								
R430-1	General Licensing, Certificate, and	41472	EXT	04/12/2017	2017-9/53				
	Enforcement Provisions, Child Care Facilities								
R430-1	General Licensing, Certificate, and	41995	5YR	08/01/2017	2017-16/130				
	Enforcement Provisions, Child Care Facilities								
R430-6	Background Screening	41990	5YR	08/01/2017	2017-16/131				
Facility Use Managed David	and described the district Operation								
	paredness, Emergency Medical Services	44222	AMD	04/26/2017	2017 6/7				
R426-5	Emergency Medical Services Training and Certification Standards	41332	AMD	04/26/2017	2017-6/7				
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Ground	41617	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/159				
N420-0	Ambulance Rates and Charges	41017	AIVID	07/10/2017	2017-11/139				
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Ground	41908	NSC	08/01/2017	Not Printed				
111200	Ambulance Rates and Charges	11000	1100	00/01/2011	rtot i iiitou				
R426-9	Trauma and EMS System Facility Designations	41029	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30				
	, , ,								
Family Health and Prep	paredness, Licensing								
R432-2	General Licensing Provisions	41969	AMD	10/06/2017	2017-16/80				
R432-31	Life with Dignity Order	41310	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66				
R432-40	Long-Term Care Facility Immunizations	41309	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66				
R432-100	General Hospital Standards	41324	AMD	05/16/2017	2017-5/25				
R432-100	General Hospital Standards	41961	AMD	10/17/2017	2017-16/82				
R432-150	Nursing Care Facility	41311	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/67				
R432-150	Nursing Care Facility	41325	AMD	05/16/2017	2017-5/31				
R432-150	Nursing Care Facility	41966	AMD	10/06/2017	2017-16/85				
R432-151	Mental Disease Facility	41312	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/67				
R432-152	Mental Retardation Facility	41313	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/68				
R432-201	Mental Retardation Facility: Supplement "A" to	41314	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/68				
	the Small Health Care Facility Rule								
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	41056	AMD	02/13/2017	2017-1/74				
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	41970	AMD	10/06/2017	2017-16/88				
R432-300	Small Health Care Facility - Type N	42000	AMD	10/17/2017	2017-17/174				
R432-550	Birthing Centers	41964	AMD	10/17/2017	2017-16/90				
R432-600	Abortion Clinic Rule	41909	AMD	09/13/2017	2017-15/14				
R432-650	End Stage Renal Disease Facility Rules	41959	AMD	10/06/2017	2017-16/91				
R432-700	Home Health Agency Rule	41323	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-5/38				

_					
R432-700	Definitions	41960	AMD	10/17/2017	2017-16/92
R432-750	Hospice Rule	41965	AMD	10/06/2017	2017-16/94
	·				
•	paredness, Primary Care and Rural Health				
R434-30	Primary Care Grant Program	42205	5YR	10/12/2017	2017-21/213
E " !! !! !!					
	paredness, WIC Services	41054	EVD	04/20/2017	2017 4/60
R406-100	Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for	41254	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
R406-200	Women, Infants and Children Program Overview	41255	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/70
R406-201	Outreach Program	41256	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/70
R406-202	Eligibility	41257	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
R406-301	Clinic Guidelines	41258	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
Health Care Financing					
R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	42016	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/213
	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	11001	5) /D	00/45/0047	0047 5/05
R414-1	Utah Medicaid Program	41321	5YR	02/15/2017	2017-5/65
R414-1	Utah Medicaid Program	41496	AMD AMD	07/01/2017 02/15/2017	2017-10/72 2017-1/68
R414-1-5 R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference Incorporations by Reference	41104 41446	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-1/66
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	41927	AMD	09/15/2017	2017-9/23
R414-1-6	Services Available	41563	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/73
R414-1-28	Cost Sharing	41498	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/75
R414-1-30	Face-to-Face Requirements for Home Health	41566	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/76
	Services				
R414-1-31	Withholding of Payments	42096	AMD	11/27/2017	2017-19/100
R414-1A	Medicaid Policy for Experimental,	41423	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/70
	Investigational or Unproven Medical Practices				
R414-2A	Inpatient Hospital Services	42138	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/130
R414-2A-7	Limitations	41559	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/77
R414-2B	Inpatient Intensive Physical Rehabilitation	42046	5YR	08/29/2017	2017-18/60
D444.0A	Services	40400	EVD.	00/45/0047	2047 40/420
R414-3A R414-3A-6	Outpatient Hospital Services Services	42139 41497	5YR AMD	09/15/2017 07/01/2017	2017-19/130 2017-10/78
R414-8	Electronic Personal Medical Records for the	41954	5YR	07/01/2017	2017-16/130
114-0	Medicaid Program	41954	JIK	0112012011	2017-10/130
R414-10	Physician Services	41567	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/79
R414-10-5	Service Coverage and Limitations	42137	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
R414-10A	Transplant Services Standards	41125	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
R414-14	Home Health Services	41564	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/86
R414-15	Residents Personal Needs Fund	41855	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/54
R414-21	Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy	41126	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
R414-22	Administrative Sanction Procedures and	42318	5YR	11/09/2017	2017-23/84
D444.07	Regulations Medicaid Cortification of Nursing Care Facilities	40400	D O D	10/01/2017	2017 20/20
R414-27 R414-29	Medicaid Certification of Nursing Care Facilities		R&R	12/01/2017	2017-20/28 2017-18/60
R414-32	Client Review/Education and Restriction Policy Hospital Record-keeping Policy	42036 42237	5YR 5YR	08/22/2017 10/17/2017	2017-10/00
R414-38	Personal Care Services	41326	5YR	02/17/2017	2017-6/30
R414-49	Dental, Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons and	41562	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/88
	Orthodontia				
R414-60	Medicaid Policy for Pharmacy Program	41174	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/25
R414-60	Medicaid Policy for Pharmacy Program	41556	5YR	04/28/2017	2017-10/166
R414-60-2	Definitions	41379	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-8/30
R414-60-7	Reimbursement	41916	AMD	10/01/2017	2017-15/10
R414-60A	Drug Utilization Review Board	41803	5YR	06/13/2017	2017-13/241
R414-60A-2	DUR Board Composition and Membership	41175	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/27
D414 COD	Requirements	44044	EVD	06/14/2017	2017 12/241
R414-60B R414-61-2	Preferred Drug List Incorporation by Reference	41811 41290	5YR AMD	06/14/2017 04/20/2017	2017-13/241 2017-5/24
R414-70	Medical Supplies, Durable Medical Equipment,	41565	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-3/24
11717-10	and Prosthetic Devices	71303	AIVID	0110112011	2011-10/03
R414-70	Medical Supplies, Durable Medical Equipment,	42037	5YR	08/22/2017	2017-18/61
	and Prosthetic Devices				
R414-99	Chiropractic Services	42049	REP	11/09/2017	2017-18/30
R414-100	Medicaid Primary Care Network Services	41588	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/219

R414-100-4					
	Cost Sharing Provisions	41914	AMD	09/27/2017	2017-15/11
	Non-Traditional Medicaid Health Plan Services		5YR		
R414-200		41589		05/05/2017	2017-11/220
R414-200-4	Cost Sharing	41915	AMD	09/27/2017	2017-15/13
R414-302-6	Residents of Institutions	41070	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
R414-303-4	Medicaid for Parents and Caretaker Relatives,	41429	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-8/31
	Pregnant Women, Children, and Individuals				
	Infected with Tuberculosis Using MAGI				
D	Methodology			00/00/00/	
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	41211	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
R414-304-5	MAGI-Based Coverage Groups	40998	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/63
R414-305-5	Resource Provisions for Parents and Caretaker	41557	AMD	09/13/2017	2017-10/91
	Relatives, Pregnant Woman, and Child Under				
	Non-MAGI-Based Community and Institutional				
	Medicaid				
D414 205 5		41557	CPR	00/12/2017	2017 15/24
R414-305-5	Resource Provisions for Parents and Caretaker	41557	CPR	09/13/2017	2017-15/24
	Relatives, Pregnant Woman, and Child Under				
	Non-MAGI-Based Community and Institutional				
	Medicaid				
R414-305-7	Treatment of Trusts	41428	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/32
R414-307	Eligibility for Home and Community-Based	41422	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
1414 007	Services Waivers	71722	OTIC	00/20/2011	2011 0/11
D444 200 7		44040	AMD	00/00/0047	2047 4/20
R414-308-7	Change Reporting and Benefit Changes	41212	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
R414-310	Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration	41689	5YR	05/22/2017	2017-12/36
	Waiver				
R414-310-13	Change Reporting and Benefit Changes	41213	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/28
R414-401-3	Assessment	41560	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/93
R414-504	Nursing Facility Payments	41054	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/73
R414-504	Nursing Facility Payments	42238	5YR	10/17/2017	2017-22/105
	Principles of Facility Case Mix Rates and Other		AMD	11/01/2017	
R414-504-3		42050	AIVID	11/01/2017	2017-18/31
D	Payments	10.1=0	-> /->	10/00/00/	
R414-509	Medicaid Autism Waiver Open Enrollment	42176	5YR	10/02/2017	2017-20/64
	Process				
R414-514	Requirements for Moratorium Exception	41561	NEW	07/01/2017	2017-10/94
R414-514-2	Requirements for Additional Nursing Care	42183	AMD	12/01/2017	2017-20/31
	Facility Programs or Additional Beds Within an				
	Existing Program				
D414 E17		42051	NEW	11/01/2017	2017-18/33
R414-517	Inpatient Hospital Provider Assessments	42031	INEVV	11/01/2017	2017-10/33
LIEDITA OF AND ADTO					
HERITAGE AND ARTS					
Administration					
	Government Records Access and Management	41288	5YR	02/03/2017	2017-5/69
Administration	Government Records Access and Management Act Rules	41288	5YR	02/03/2017	2017-5/69
Administration R450-1	Act Rules				
Administration	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management		5YR NSC	02/03/2017 03/06/2017	2017-5/69 Not Printed
Administration R450-1 R450-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules	41287	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Administration R450-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management				
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules	41287	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee	41287 41709	NSC 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules	41287	NSC 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017	Not Printed
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee	41287 41709	NSC 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and	41287 41709 41196	NSC 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State	41287 41709 41196	NSC 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and	41287 41709 41196	NSC 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State	41287 41709 41196	NSC 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections	41287 41709 41196 41201	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial	41287 41709 41196 41201	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching Funds	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341 41342	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017 03/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72 2017-7/85 2017-7/86
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library R458-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching Funds Adjudicative Procedures	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341 41342	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017 03/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72 2017-7/85 2017-7/86
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching Funds Adjudicative Procedures	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341 41342	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017 03/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72 2017-7/85 2017-7/86
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library R458-1 HOUSING CORPORATION	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching Funds Adjudicative Procedures	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341 41342	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017 03/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72 2017-7/85 2017-7/86
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library R458-1 HOUSING CORPORAT	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching Funds Adjudicative Procedures TION (UTAH)	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341 41342 41708	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017 03/02/2017 03/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72 2017-7/85 2017-7/86
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library R458-1 HOUSING CORPORAT Administration R460-1	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching Funds Adjudicative Procedures TION (UTAH) Authority and Purpose	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341 41342 41708	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017 03/02/2017 03/02/2017 05/31/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72 2017-7/85 2017-7/86 2017-12/37
Administration R450-1 R450-1 R450-2 Arts and Museums R451-1 R451-2 History R455-1 R455-12 Library R458-1 HOUSING CORPORAT	Act Rules Government Records Access and Management Act Rules Preservation Pro Fee Utah Arts Council General Program Rules Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State Art Collections Adjudicative Proceedings Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching Funds Adjudicative Procedures TION (UTAH)	41287 41709 41196 41201 41341 41342 41708	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 05/31/2017 01/18/2017 01/20/2017 03/02/2017 03/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/37 2017-4/72 2017-4/72 2017-7/85 2017-7/86

R460-3	Programs of UHC	42131	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/132
R460-4	Additional Servicing Rules (Reserved)	42132	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/132
R460-5	Termination of Eligibility to Participate in	42133	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/133
	Programs				
R460-6	Adjudicative Proceedings	42134	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/133
R460-7	Public Petitions for Declaratory Orders	42135	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/134
R460-8	Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)	42136	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/134
	Complaint Procedures				
HUMAN RESOURCE	MANAGEMENT				
Administration					
R477-1	Definitions	41270	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-1	Definitions	41524	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-3/73
R477-1	Definitions	41499	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/95
R477-1	Definitions	41805	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/159
R477-2	Administration	41271	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-2	Administration	41526	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
R477-2	Administration	41501	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/100
R477-2	Administration	41806	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/164
R477-3	Classification	41272	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-3	Classification	41527	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
R477-4	Filling Positions	41273	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-4 R477-4	Filling Positions	41528 41502	5YR AMD	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
R477-4 R477-5	Filling Positions Employee Status and Probation	41274	EXT	07/01/2017 02/02/2017	2017-10/103 2017-5/76
R477-5	Employee Status and Probation	41529	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-3/76
R477-5	Employee Status and Probation	41504	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/109
R477-6	Compensation	41276	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-10/100
R477-6	Compensation	41530	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
R477-6	Compensation	41503	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/108
R477-7	Leave	41277	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
R477-7	Leave	41531	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
R477-7	Leave	41505	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/113
R477-8	Working Conditions	41278	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
R477-8	Working Conditions	41532	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
R477-8	Working Conditions	41506	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/120
R477-8	Working Conditions	41808	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/172
R477-9 R477-9	Employee Conduct Employee Conduct	41280 41533	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/171
R477-10	Employee Conduct Employee Development	41281	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-10/171
R477-10	Employee Development	41537	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-3/77
R477-10	Employee Development	41507	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/125
R477-11	Discipline	41282	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
R477-11	Discipline	41538	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
R477-11	Discipline	41508	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/127
R477-12	Separations	41283	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
R477-12	Separations	41541	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
R477-12	Separations	41509	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/129
R477-13	Volunteer Programs	41284	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
R477-13	Volunteer Programs	41542	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
R477-14 R477-15	Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Workplace Harassment Prevention	41510 41285	AMD EXT	07/01/2017 02/02/2017	2017-10/131 2017-5/78
R477-15	Workplace Harassment Prevention	41543	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-3/76
R477-15	Workplace Harassment Prevention	41511	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/174
R477-16	Abusive Conduct Prevention	41512	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/135
HUMAN SERVICES					
Administration			=> (=	1011	001=
R495-861	Requirements for Local Discretionary Social	42239	5YR	10/17/2017	2017-22/105
D.105.63.	Services Block Grant Fund	4464=	E) (E)	04/0=/00:=	004= :/=:
R495-884	Kinship Locate	41217	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/73
R495-885	Employee Background Screenings	41114	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
Administration, Admini	istrative Hearings				
R497-100	Adjudicative Proceedings	41057	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/78
11707 100	, ajudioutivo i roccounigo	71001	/ \(\mu\)	OLIVII LUII	2011-1110

Administration Adminis	strative Services, Licensing				
R501-1	General Provisions	40929	R&R	01/17/2017	2016-22/67
	General Provisions		NSC		
R501-1		41117		01/18/2017	Not Printed
R501-1	General Provisions for Licensing	42189	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/214
R501-2	Core Rules	42190	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/215
R501-7	Child Placing Adoption Agencies	42191	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/215
R501-8	Outdoor Youth Programs	42192	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/216
R501-11	Social Detoxification Programs	42193	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/216
R501-12	Foster Care Services	42194	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/217
R501-13	Adult Day Care	42195	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/217
R501-14	Human Service Program Background	40931	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-22/77
	Screening				
R501-14	Human Service Program Background	41173	AMD	03/21/2017	2017-3/28
	Screening				
R501-16	Intermediate Secure Treatment Programs for	42196	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/218
	Minors		•		
DE01 17	Adult Foster Care	41482	REP	07/28/2017	2017-10/136
R501-17					
R501-21	Outpatient Treatment Programs	40930	R&R	03/24/2017	2016-22/83
R501-21	Outpatient Treatment Programs	40930	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/49
Aging and Adult Service	es				
R510-1	Authority and Purpose	41870	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/55
R510-100	Funding Formulas	41871	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/55
			5YR		
R510-101	Carryover Policy for Title III: Grants for State	41872	SIK	06/30/2017	2017-14/56
	and Community Programs on Aging				
R510-102	Amendments to Area Plan and Management	41873	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/56
	Plan				
R510-103	Use of Senior Centers by Long-Term Care	41874	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
	Facility Residents Participating in Activities				
	Outside Their Planning and Service Area				
DE10 104		44000	EVD.	00/00/0047	0047 44/57
R510-104	Nutrition Programs for the Elderly (NPE)	41869	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
R510-106	Minimum Percentages of Older Americans Act,	41875	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/58
	Title III Part B: State and Supportive Services				
	Funds				
R510-107	Title V Senior Community Service Employment	41876	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/58
11010101	Program Standards and Procedures	11070	0111	00/00/2011	2017 1 1/00
DE10 100		44077	5YR	06/20/2017	2017 14/50
R510-108	Definition of Rural for Title III: Grants for State	41877	SIK	06/30/2017	2017-14/59
	and Community Programs on Aging Reporting				
	Under the Older American Act				
R510-109	Definition of Significant Population of Older	41878	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/59
	Native Americans				
R510-110	Policy Regarding Contractual Involvements of	41879	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/60
1310-110		41073	3110	00/30/2017	2017-14/00
	Area Agencies on Aging for Private Eldercare				
5-10-111	and Case Management Services			00/00/00/	
R510-111	Policy on Use of State Funding for Travel	41880	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/60
	Expenses to Assist the National Senior Service				
	Corps (NSSC)				
R510-200	Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program Policy	41881	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/61
R510-302	Adult Protective Services	41883	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/61
R510-302	Adult Protective Services	41698	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-14/01
R510-400	Home and Community Based Alternatives	41882	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/62
	Program				
Child and Family Service	ces				
R512-204	Child Protective Services, New Caseworker	41483	5YR	04/18/2017	2017-10/174
11012 204	Training	71700	OTIV	0-1/10/2017	2017 10/17
DE10 20E		44040	AMD	00/00/0047	0047 44/40
R512-205	Child Protective Services, Investigation of	41842	AMD	08/28/2017	2017-14/19
	Domestic Violence Related Child Abuse				
R512-311	Out-of-Home Services. Psychotropic	40933	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/67
	Medication Oversight Panel				
	Ŭ				
Juvenile Justice Service	99				
		4120E	EVD.	02/27/2047	2017 0/74
R547-3	Juvenile Jail Standards	41385	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/71
R547-6	Youth Parole Authority Policies and Procedures		5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
R547-7	Juvenile Holding Room Standards	41387	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
R547-10	Ex-Offender Policy	41388	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73

R547-12	Division of Juvenile Justice Services	41389	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
R547-13	Classification of Records Guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth	41390	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
R547-13	Detention Facilities Guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth Detention Facilities	41710	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-12/19
R547-13	Guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth Detention Facilities	41963	AMD	09/26/2017	2017-16/100
R547-14	Possession of Prohibited Items in Juvenile Detention Facilities	41391	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
Recovery Services					
R527-36	Collection of Child Support After a Termination of Parental Rights or Adoption	41929	NEW	09/26/2017	2017-16/96
R527-37	Closure Criteria for Support Cases	41210	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/73
R527-231	Review and Adjustment of Child Support Order	42100	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/101
R527-250	Emancipation	41170	AMD	04/14/2017	2017-3/34
R527-255	Substantial Change in Circumstances	41207	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/74
R527-300	Income Withholding	41208	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
R527-330	Posting Priority of Payments Received	41209	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
R527-330	Posting Priority of Payments Received	41691	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R527-378	Withholding of Social Security Benefits	41724	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/242
R527-412	Intercept of Unemployment Compensation	41214	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
R527-601	Establishing or Modifying an Administrative Award for Child Support	41725	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/242
R527-928	Lost Checks	41727	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/243
Services for People with	n Disabilities				
R539-1	Eligibility	41953	AMD	10/23/2017	2017-16/97
R539-1	Eligibility	42256	5YR	10/23/2017	2017-22/106
R539-10	Short-Term Limited Waiting List Services	41802	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-13/176
Substance Abuse and M	Mental Health				
R523-4	Screening, Assessment, Prevention, Treatment and Recovery Support Standards for Adults Required to Participate in Services by the	40934	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
R523-5	Criminal Justice System Adult Peer Support Specialist Training and Certification	41607	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-11/162
R523-11-3	Certification Requirements for DUI Educational Providers	40999	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/75
R523-15	Drug Testing Requirements	42042	NEW	11/08/2017	2017-18/34
INSURANCE					
Administration					
R590-68	Insider Trading of Equity Securities of Domestic Stock Insurance Companies	41438	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
R590-70	Insurance Holding Companies	41134	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
R590-70	Insurance Holding Companies	40954	R&R	01/10/2017	2016-23/77
R590-85	Individual Accident and Health Insurance and	41439	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
1,000 00	Individual and Group Medicare Supplement Rates	11100		0 1/0 1/2017	2011 0/10
R590-95	Rule to Permit the Same Minimum Nonforfeiture Standards for Men and Women Insureds Under the 1980 CSO and 1980 CET Mortality Tables	41135	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
R590-96	Rule to Recognize New Annuity Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Reserve Liabilities for Annuities	42034	5YR	08/18/2017	2017-18/62
R590-102	Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule	41259	AMD	03/24/2017	2017-4/34
R590-108	Interest Rate During Grace Period or Upon Reinstatement of Policy	41443	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/49
R590-114	Letters of Credit	41136	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96
R590-116	Valuation of Assets	41215	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
R590-117	Valuation of Assets Valuation of Liabilities	41216	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/77
R590-117	Surety Bond Forms	41437	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/49
1.000 120	Carety Bond Forms	71707	J110	J-110-7120 11	2011-01-0

R590-122	Permissible Arbitration Provisions	41731	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/243
R590-131	Accident and Health Coordination of Benefits	42174	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/65
	Rule		•	00:20:20::	
R590-142	Continuing Education Rule	41137	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96
R590-143					
	Life and Health Reinsurance Agreements	41138	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/97
R590-146	Medicare Supplement Insurance Standards	41441	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/50
R590-147	Annual and Quarterly Statement Filing	41139	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/98
	Instructions				
R590-148	Long-Term Care Insurance Rule	41922	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/32
R590-149	Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)	41729	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/244
	Grievance Procedures				
R590-150	Commissioner's Acceptance of Examination	41140	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/98
	Reports				
R590-151	Records Access Rule	41920	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/33
R590-152	Health Discount Programs and Value Added	42281	5YR	11/01/2017	2017-22/106
	Benefit Rule				
R590-166-3	Definition	41996	NSC	08/29/2017	Not Printed
R590-173	Credit for Reinsurance	40955	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/83
R590-173	Credit for Reinsurance	41730	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/245
R590-203	Health Grievance Review Process	41440	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/50
R590-205	Privacy of Consumer Information Compliance	41955	REP	10/06/2017	2017-9/30
N390-203	Deadline	41900	NLF	10/00/2017	2017-10/102
DE00 206		44206	AMD	07/11/2017	2017 5/42
R590-206	Privacy of Consumer Financial and Health	41296	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-5/42
D500 000	Information Rule	44000	ODD	07/44/0047	0047 44/400
R590-206	Privacy of Consumer Financial and Health	41296	CPR	07/11/2017	2017-11/192
D500 040	Information Rule	40005	EV/D	00/40/0047	0047 40/00
R590-216	Standards for Safeguarding Customer	42035	5YR	08/18/2017	2017-18/62
	Information				
R590-238	Captive Insurance Companies	41569	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/220
R590-238-21	Authorized Forms	41801	NSC	06/29/2017	Not Printed
R590-239	Exemption of Student Health Centers from	41442	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51
	Insurance Code				
R590-240	Procedure to Obtain Exemption of Student	41728	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/245
	Health Programs From Insurance Code				
R590-241	Rule to Recognize the Preferred Mortality	41923	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/33
	Tables for Use in Determining Minimum				
	Reserve Liabilities				
R590-242	Military Sales Practices	42280	5YR	11/01/2017	2017-22/107
R590-244	Individual and Agency Licensing Requirements	42175	AMD	11/21/2017	2017-20/33
R590-248-4	Mandatory Fraud Reporting Process	41322	AMD	04/07/2017	2017-5/55
R590-262	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	41345	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/86
	Reporting				
R590-262	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims	41172	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/36
. 1000 = 0=	Reporting		,2	00/10/2011	
R590-262-2	Purpose and Scope	41378	NSC	04/10/2017	Not Printed
R590-264	Property and Casualty Actuarial Opinion Rule	41921	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/34
R590-265	Hazardous Financial Condition Rule	42299	5YR	11/02/2017	2017-23/84
R590-266	Utah Essential Health Benefits Package	42230	5YR	10/16/2017	2017-23/04
	<u> </u>				
R590-273	Continuing Care Provider Rule	40953	NEW	04/07/2017	2016-23/94
R590-273	Continuing Care Provider Rule	40953	CPR	04/07/2017	2017-5/58
R590-274	Submission and Required Disclosures of Public	41867	NEW	08/23/2017	2017-14/20
	Adjuster Contracts				
R590-275	Qualified Health Plan Alternate Enrollment	42038	EMR	08/24/2017	2017-18/45
R590-275	Qualified Health Plan Alternate Enrollment	42041	NEW	10/23/2017	2017-18/37
Title and Escrow Comm					
R592-5	Title Insurance Product or Service Approval for	42099	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/135
	a Dual Licensed Title Licensee				
R592-14	Delay or Failure to Record Documents and the	41141	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/99
	Insuring of Properties with the False				
	Appearance of Unmarketability as Unfair Title				
	Insurance Practices				
JUDICIAL PERFORMA	NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION				
<u>Administration</u>					
R597-2	Administration of the Commission	42159	AMD	11/28/2017	2017-20/39

R597-2-2	Disclosure, Recusal, and Disqualification	41620	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/165
R597-3-1	Evaluation Cycles	41623	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/167
R597-3-3	Courtroom Observation	41624	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/168
R597-3-5	Public Comments	41625	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/170
R597-3-8	Judicial Written Statements	41026	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
R597-3-9		41027	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
R397-3-9	Judicial Discipline	41027	AIVID	02/1//2017	2010-24/33
LABOR COMMISSION					
LABOR COMMISSION					
Adjudication					
<u>Adjudication</u>	0 10 11			0=1001001=	
R602-1	General Provisions	41605	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/221
R602-1	General Provisions	41635	NSC	05/25/2017	Not Printed
R602-2	Adjudication of Workers' Compensation and	41612	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
	Occupational Disease Claims				
R602-2	Adjudication of Workers' Compensation and	41633	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
11002 2	Occupational Disease Claims	11000	1100	00/01/2011	11011 111100
R602-3	Procedure and Standards for Approval of	42188	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/219
R002-3		42100	JIK	10/04/2017	2017-21/219
	Assignment of Benefits				
<u>Administration</u>					
R600-2	Operations	41587	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/221
R600-2-1	Business Hours	41637	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
Boiler and Elevator Saf	etv				
R616-1	Coal, Gilsonite, or other Hydrocarbon Mining	42001	NSC	08/28/2017	Not Printed
110101	Certification	42001	1100	00/20/2017	110t i iiitea
DC4C 4	Coal, Gilsonite, or other Hydrocarbon Mining	40000	EVD.	44/00/0047	2047 22/05
R616-1	, ,	42302	5YR	11/03/2017	2017-23/85
	Certification				
R616-2	Boiler and Pressure Vessel Rules	42002	NSC	08/28/2017	Not Printed
R616-2-3	Safety Codes and Rules for Boilers and	41951	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/104
	Pressure Vessels				
R616-3	Elevator Rules	42003	NSC	08/28/2017	Not Printed
R616-3-4	Inspector Qualification	41950	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/105
R616-3-11	Shunt Trips in Elevator Systems	42255	NSC	11/06/2017	Not Printed
R616-3-14	Remodeled Elevators	41949	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/106
R616-4	Coal Mine Safety	42004	NSC	08/28/2017	Not Printed
Occupational Safety an	<u>id Health</u>				
R614-1	General Provisions	42250	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/107
R614-2	Drilling Industry	42249	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/108
R614-3	Farming Operations Standards	42248	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/109
R614-4	Hazardous Materials	42247	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/109
R614-5	Materials Handling and Storage	42246	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/110
R614-6	Other Operations	42245	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/110
R614-7	Construction Standards	42244	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/111
	onon action of an action		•		
MONEY MANAGEMEN	IT COUNCII				
WONET WAR TO TO ENTER	11 00011012				
Administration					
<u>Administration</u>	leave to set of Freedom of Dublic Education	44040	EVD	07/40/0047	0047.45/47
R628-2	Investment of Funds of Public Education	41919	EXD	07/12/2017	2017-15/47
	Foundations Established Under Section 53A-4-				
	205 or Funds Acquired by Gift, Devise or				
	Bequest				
R628-2	Investment of Funds of Public Education	41928	NEW	09/07/2017	2017-15/19
11020 2	Foundations Established under Section 53A-4-	41020		00/01/2011	2017 10/10
	205 or Funds Acquired by Gift, Devise, or				
	Bequest				
R628-4	Bonding of Public Treasurers	41866	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/24
R628-15	Certification as an Investment Adviser	41862	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/25
R628-17	Limitations on Commercial Paper and	41424	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/75
	Corporate Notes				
R628-18	Conditions and Procedures for Use of Interest	42301	5YR	11/03/2017	2017-23/85
1.020 10	Rate Contracts	72001	3110	. 1/00/2017	2017 20/00
D629 10	Requirements for the Use of Investment	42097	NSC	10/03/2017	Not Printed
R628-19		42091	NOC	10/03/2017	NOL FIIILEU
	Advisers by Public Treasurers				

NATURAL RESOURCES

A almainia tuatia n									
Administration R634-1	Americans With Disabilities Complaint	42103	5YR	09/14/2017	2017-19/135				
N034-1	Procedures	42103	JIK	09/14/2017	2017-19/133				
R634-1	Americans with Disabilities Complaint	42155	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed				
110011	Procedure Procedure	12100	1100	00/20/2011	Hot i iiilou				
	. 100044.0								
Forestry, Fire and State Lands									
R652-1	Definition of Terms	41012	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/97				
R652-1	Definition of Terms	41407	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/76				
R652-3	Applicant Qualifications and Application Forms	41408	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/77				
R652-4	Application Fees and Assessments	41409	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/77				
R652-5	Payments, Royalties, Audits, and	41411	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78				
D050.0	Reinstatements	44440	5) (D	00/00/0047	0047.0/70				
R652-6	Government Records Access and Management		5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78				
R652-20 R652-30	Mineral Resources	41413 41414	5YR 5YR	03/29/2017 03/29/2017	2017-8/79 2017-8/79				
R652-40	Special Use Leases	41415	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80				
R652-50	Easements Range Management	41416	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80				
R652-60	Range Management Cultural Resources	41417	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81				
R652-70	Sovereign Lands	41418	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81				
R652-90	Sovereigh Land Management Planning	41419	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82				
R652-100	Materials Permits	41420	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82				
R652-120	Wildland Fire	41011	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99				
R652-121	Wildland Fire Suppression Fund	41013	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/102				
R652-121	Wildland Fire Suppression Fund	42044	5YR	08/28/2017	2017-18/63				
R652-122	County Cooperative Agreements with State for	41014	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105				
11002 122	Fire Protection	11011	,	0 17 10/2011	2010 20/100				
R652-123	Exemptions to Wildland Fire Suppression Fund	41015	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/111				
R652-140	Utah Forest Practices Act	41143	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/99				
Oil, Gas and Mining Boa	<u>ard</u>								
R641-100	General Provisions	41744	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/246				
R641-101	Parties	41745	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/246				
R641-102	Appearances and Representations	41746	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/247				
R641-103	Intervention	41747	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/247				
R641-104	Pleadings	41748	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/248				
R641-105	Filing and Service	41749	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/248				
R641-106	Notice and Service	41750	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/249				
R641-107	Prehearing Conference	41751	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/249				
R641-108	Conduct of Hearings	41752	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/250				
R641-109	Decisions and Orders	41753	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/250				
R641-110	Rehearing and Modification of Existing Orders	41754	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/251				
R641-111 R641-112	Declaratory Rulings	41755 41756	5YR 5YR	06/07/2017 06/07/2017	2017-13/251 2017-13/252				
R641-113	Rulemaking Hearing Examiners	41757	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/252				
R641-114	Exhaustion of Administrative Remedies	41758	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/252				
R641-115	Deadline for Judicial Review	41759	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/253				
R641-116	Judicial Review of Formal Adjudicative	41760	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/254				
110	Proceedings	41700	OTIC	00/01/2011	2011 10/204				
R641-117	Civil Enforcement	41761	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/254				
R641-118	Waivers	41762	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/255				
R641-119	Severability	41763	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/255				
	•								
Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil									
R649-2-9	Refusal to Agree	41614	EMR	05/09/2017	2017-11/207				
R649-2-9	Refusal to Agree	41868	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-14/29				
Parks and Recreation			-1.75	00/00/05 :=					
R651-102	Government Records Access Management Act		5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/75				
R651-215-8	River Throw Bag in Lieu of Type IV PFD	41154	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/38				
R651-227	Boating Safety Course Fees	42045	5YR	08/28/2017	2017-18/63				
R651-301	State Recreation Fiscal Assistance Programs	41383	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/76				
R651-410	Off-Highway Vehicle Safety Equipment	41347	5YR	03/07/2017	2017-7/87				
R651-411	OHV Use in State Parks	41043	AMD	02/16/2017	2016-24/36				
R651-412-4	Curriculum Standards	41952	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/106				

R651-603	Animals	41717	AMD	07/25/2017	2017-12/22
R651-606	Camping	41716	AMD	07/25/2017	2017-12/22
R651-614-5	Hunting with Firearms	41042	AMD	02/16/2017	2016-24/37
R651-633	Special Closures or Restrictions	41044	AMD	02/16/2017	2016-24/38
	General Closures or Restrictions		AMD		
R651-633-2	General Closures of Restrictions	41715	AIVID	07/25/2017	2017-12/24
Water Resources					
R653-2	Financial Assistance from the Board of Water	42128	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/136
. 1000 =	Resources		•	00, 10, 20	2011 10/100
R653-3	Selecting Private Consultants	42169	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/66
R653-4	Investigation Account	42170	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/66
R653-5	Cloud Seeding	42171	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/67
R653-6	Privatization Projects	42251	5YR	10/20/2017	2017-22/111
R653-7	Administrative Procedures for Informal	42252	5YR	10/20/2017	2017-22/112
	Proceedings				
Water Rights					
R655-1	Wells Used for the Discovery and Production of	41593	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
	Geothermal Energy in the State of Utah				
R655-2	Procedure for Administrative Proceedings	41590	REP	09/22/2017	2017-11/171
	Before the Division of Water Rights				
	Commenced Prior to January 1, 1988				
R655-5	Maps Submitted to the Division of Water Rights	42340	5YR	11/24/2017	Not Printed
R655-6	Administrative Procedures for Informal	41592	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
	Proceedings Before the Division of Water				
	Rights				
R655-15	Administrative Procedures for Distribution	41591	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
	Systems and Water Commissioners				
Wildlife Resources					
R657-2	Adjudicative Proceedings	41580	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/224
R657-4	Possession of Live Game Birds	41583	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
R657-6	Taking Upland Game	41832	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/179
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	41153	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/39
R657-11	Taking Furbearers	42148	AMD	11/25/2017	2017-20/40
R657-12	Hunting and Fishing Accommodations for	42024	5YR	08/15/2017	2017-17/213
	People with Disabilities				
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	42166	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/67
R657-14	Commercial Harvesting of Protected Aquatic	41834	5YR	06/15/2017	2017-13/256
	Wildlife				
R657-16	Aquaculture and Fish Stocking	41149	REP	03/13/2017	2017-3/40
R657-19	Taking Nongame Mammals	42031	EMR	08/17/2017	2017-18/48
R657-20	Falconry	41853	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/30
R657-22	Commercial Hunting Areas	41581	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
R657-23	Utah Hunter Education Program	42147	AMD	11/25/2017	2017-20/47
R657-23	Utah Hunter Education and Furharvester	42345	5YR	11/28/2017	Not Printed
	Education Programs				
R657-27	License Agent Procedures	41353	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/87
R657-28	Use of Division Lands	41958	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/131
R657-29	Government Records Access Management Act	41579	EXD	05/03/2017	2017-11/231
R657-29	Government Records Access Management Act		NEW	07/10/2017	2017-11/175
R657-30	Fishing License for the Terminally III	41582	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226
R657-33	Taking Bear	42346	5YR	11/28/2017	Not Printed
R657-38	Dedicated Hunter Program	41148	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/44
R657-43	Landowner Permits	41330	5YR	02/27/2017	2017-6/30
R657-44	Big Game Depredation	41668	5YR	05/18/2017	2017-12/38
R657-50	Error Remedy	41352	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/88
R657-52	Commercial Harvesting of Brine Shrimp and	42146	5YR	09/21/2017	2017-20/68
. 100. 02	Brine Shrimp Eggs		•		2011 20/00
R657-54	Taking Wild Turkey	41833	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/180
R657-59	Private Fish Ponds	41150	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/49
R657-60	Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	41151	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/61
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	41098	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/82
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	41152	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/67
R657-64	Predator Control Incentives	41957	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-3/07
R657-70	Taking Utah Prairie Dogs	42032	EMR	08/17/2017	2017-10/132
2-: :-	5		******	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

NAVAJO TRUST FUND					
Trustees					
R661-3	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Residency Policy	40892	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90
R661-6	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Higher Education	40893	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/92
11001-0	Financial Assistance and Scholarship Program	40000	AIVID	03/14/2017	2010-22/02
	r manolary toolotarios and corrotatoriip i rogram				
PARDONS (BOARD O	F)				
<u>Administration</u>					
R671-101	Rules	41122	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-3/100
R671-202	Notification of Hearings	41241	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/78
R671-202	Notification of Hearings	41615	AMD	09/20/2017	2017-11/177
R671-203	Victim Input and Notification	41242	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/78
R671-205	Credit for Time Served	41243	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79
R671-206	Competency of Offenders	41269	EXD	02/02/2017	2017-5/79
R671-207	Mentally III and Deteriorated Offender Custody	41244	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79
	Transfer				
R671-301	Personal Appearance	41245	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80
R671-302	News Media and Public Access to Hearings	41246	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80
R671-303	Information Received, Maintained or Used by	41240	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81
D071 001	the Board	44047	5) (D	04/00/0047	0047 4/04
R671-304	Hearing Record	41247	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81
R671-305	Board Decisions and Orders	41239	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/82
R671-308	Offender Hearing Assistance	41248	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/82
R671-310	Rescission Hearings	41249	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83
R671-311	Special Attention Reviews, Hearings, and	41250	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83
D074 044 0	Decisions	41081	AMD	00/45/0047	2047 4/02
R671-311-3	Earned Time Adjustments Commutation Hearings (Non-Death Penalty		AMD 5YR	02/15/2017 09/28/2017	2017-1/83
R671-313	Cases)	42167	SIK	09/20/2017	2017-20/68
R671-315	Pardons	41251	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/84
R671-316	Redetermination	41238	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/84
R671-402	Special Conditions of Parole	41176	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/100
R671-402	Special Conditions of Parole	41252	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-3/100
R671-403	Restitution	41121	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-4/03
R671-405	Parole Termination	41121	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-3/101
K071-405	Parole Terrimation	41200	JIK	01/30/2017	2017-4/00
PUBLIC LANDS POLIC	CY COORDINATING OFFICE				
Administration					
R694-1	Archaeology Permits	41444	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51
	5,				
PUBLIC SAFETY					
<u>Administration</u>	Level Dublic Octobs and LET Cold Co. 11	44070	AMD	00/07/00/17	0047.0440
R698-8	Local Public Safety and Firefighter Surviving	41373	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-8/42
R698-9	Spouse Trust Fund Utah Law Enforcement Memorial Support	41369	NEW	06/07/2017	2017-7/32
11030-3	Restricted Account	41303	INLVV	00/07/2017	2017-1732
R698-10	Electronic Meetings	41586	NEW	07/18/2017	2017-11/178
	o				
Criminal Investigations	and Technical Services, Criminal Identification				
R722-910	Non-Reportable Traffic Offenses	42145	NSC	10/10/2017	Not Printed
<u>Driver License</u>	0	44000	E) (B)	04/06/06/=	004= 4465
R708-2	Commercial Driver Training Schools	41203	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
R708-3	Driver License Point System Administration	41128	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/101
R708-7	Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for	41133	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
D700 0	Physicians	44400	EV/D	04/00/0047	0047.04400
R708-8	Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section	41129	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
R708-14	Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License	41130	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/103
11/100-14	Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs	+1130	JIN	01/00/2017	2017-3/103
R708-21	Third-Party Testing	41204	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
R708-25	Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness	41200	REP	03/27/2017	2017-4/41
·	Certification	—	·	·	" " "

R708-27	Certification of Driver Education Teachers in	41202	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/87
	the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge				
	and Driving Skills Tests				
R708-34	Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial	41132	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/104
R708-35	Driving Privileges Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License	41131	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/104
11700 00	Offenses Not Involving Alcohol or Drug Actions	41101	OTT	01/00/2017	2017 0/104
R708-39	Physical and Mental Fitness Testing	41205	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/87
R708-47	Emergency Contact Database	42005	5YR	08/07/2017	2017-17/214
R708-48	Ignition Interlock System Program	42006	5YR	08/07/2017	2017-17/215
Emergency Manageme	ent				
R704-2	Statewide Mutual Aid Act Activation	41380	AMD	06/09/2017	2017-8/44
R704-3	Local Government Emergency Response Loan	40956	NEW	01/12/2017	2016-23/112
D704 2	Program	41250	AMD	06/07/2017	2017 7/22
R704-3	Local Government Emergency Response Loan Program	41336	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-7/33
	1 Togram				
Fire Marshal					
R710-1	Concerns Servicing Portable Fire Extinguishers		5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/226
R710-2	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fireworks Act	41572	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/227
R710-2	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fireworks Act	41692	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R710-3	Assisted Living Facilities	41574	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/227
R710-3-3	Definitions	41693	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R710-4	Buildings Under the Jurisdiction of the State	41575	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/228
D= 40 =	Fire Prevention Board		-1/5	0-10-110-1-	00.4= 444000
R710-7	Concerns Servicing Automatic Fire	41584	5YR	05/04/2017	2017-11/228
D710 7 0	Suppression Systems	44604	NCC	06/12/2017	Not Drinted
R710-7-8	Requirements For All Approved Systems	41694	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R710-8	Day Care Rules	41343	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/88
R710-9	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fire Prevention and	415//	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/229
	Safety Act				
Highway Patrol					
R714-110	Permit to Operate a Motor Vehicle in Violation	41835	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/62
K7 14-110	of Equipment Laws	41033	JIK	00/19/2017	2017-14/02
R714-158	Vehicle Safety Inspection Program	41836	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/63
14711100	Requirements	11000	0111	00/10/2017	2011 1 11/00
R714-159	Vehicle Safety Inspection Apprenticeship	41837	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/63
	Program Guidelines				
R714-162	Equipment Standards for Heavy Vehicle, Trailer	41359	R&R	07/18/2017	2017-7/35
	and Bus Safety Inspections				
R714-200	Standards for Vehicle Lights and Illuminating	41838	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/64
R714-210	Devices Standards for Motor Vehicle Air Conditioning	41839	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/65
K/ 14-210	Equipment	41039	JIK	00/19/2017	2017-14/05
R714-220	Standards for Protective Headgear	41863	REP	09/12/2017	2017-14/46
R714-230	Standards and Specifications for Vehicle Seat	41865	REP	09/12/2017	2017-14/47
1(7 14-230	Belts and Safety Harnesses	41005	IXLI	09/12/2017	2017-14/47
R714-240	Standards and Specifications for Child	41864	REP	09/12/2017	2017-14/48
10 14 240	Restraint Devices and Safety Belts	41004	IXLI	00/12/2017	2017 14740
R714-300	Standards for Motor Vehicle Braking Systems	41840	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/65
R714-550	Rule for Spending Fees Provided under	41841	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/66
	Section 53-1-117				
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	MMISSION				
Administration				00/00/00/	00.40.40-
R746-1	Public Service Commission Administrative	41116	NEW	03/06/2017	2017-2/27
D746 4	Procedures Act Rule	44000	AMD	10/10/2017	2017 16/100
R746-1	Public Service Commission Administrative	41989	AMD	10/19/2017	2017-16/108
R746-100	Procedures Act Rule Practice and Procedures Governing Formal	41115	REP	03/06/2017	2017 2/22
11/40-100	Hearings	71115	INEF	03/00/2017	2017-2/33
R746-101	Statement of Rule for the Filing and Disposition	41968	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/132
10170 101	of Petitions for Declaratory Rulings	71000	J113	3170172017	_0 11 - 10/ 10Z
R746-101-1	Definitions	41669	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
- -		-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

R746-110-3	Rate Increases	41670	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
R746-200	Residential Utility Service Rules for Electric,	42305	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/86
111 10 200	Gas, Water, and Sewer Utilities	12000	0111	11/00/2011	2011 20/00
R746-200-7	Termination of Service	41337	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-7/59
R746-240-1	General Provisions	41671	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
R746-310	Uniform Rules Governing Electricity Service by	41672	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
11740-510	Electric Utilities	41072	NOC	00/03/2017	NOCT TIMEG
R746-310	Uniform Rules Governing Electricity Service by	41031	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/133
1740-310	, ,	41931	JIK	01/19/2017	2017-10/133
R746-312	Electric Utilities	41673	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Drintod
	Electrical Interconnection			06/05/2017	Not Printed
R746-313	Electric Service Reliability	41514	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/175
R746-313	Electrical Service Reliability	41674	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
R746-320	Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service	41667	5YR	05/17/2017	2017-12/38
R746-320	Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service	41676	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-340-1	General	41677	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-341	Lifeline Rule	41031	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
R746-341	Lifeline Rule	41031	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/54
R746-343	Rule for Deaf, Severely Hearing or Speech	42310	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/87
D740 040 45	Impaired Person	44045	4445	07/40/0047	0047 444470
R746-343-15	Surcharge	41645	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/179
R746-344-3	Hearing Process	41678	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-345-1	Authorization	41679	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-346	Operator-Assisted Services	42308	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88
R746-349	Competitive Entry and Reporting Requirements		5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
R746-349-3	Filing Requirements	41680	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-351	Pricing Flexibility	41263	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
R746-356	Intrastate (IntraLATA) Equal Access To Toll	42307	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88
	Calling Services By Telecommunications				
	Carriers				
R746-360-4	Application of Fund Surcharges to Customer	41644	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-11/180
	Billings				
R746-360-4	Application of Fund Surcharges to Customer	41644	CPR	10/11/2017	2017-17/208
	Billings				
R746-360-6	Eligibility for Fund Distributions	41704	AMD	07/31/2017	2017-12/25
R746-365	Intercarrier Service Quality	41681	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-400	Public Utility Reports	41513	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/176
R746-400-4	Reports to the Commission	41682	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-401-1	Applicability	41683	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-409-6	Remedies	41684	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
R746-420	Requests for Approval of a Solicitation Process	41393	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
R746-430	Procedural and Informational Requirements for	41392	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
	Action Plans, for an Approval of a Significant				
	Energy Resource, for Determination of				
	Whether to Proceed, and for Waivers of a				
	Solicitation Process or of an Approval of a				
	Significant Energy Resource				
R746-440	Voluntary Resource Decision	41264	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
R746-700	Complete Filings for General Rate Case and	41685	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	Major Plant Addition Applications				
	•				
REGENTS (BOARD OF	=)				
<u>Administration</u>					
R765-134	Informal Adjudicative Procedures Under the	42172	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/69
	Utah Administrative Procedures Act				
				00/44/0047	2016-22/109
R765-606	Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance	40915	REP	03/14/2017	
R765-606		40915	REP	03/14/2017	
R765-606 R765-613	Partnership Program	40915 42073	REP NEW	11/10/2017	2017-19/102
	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement				
	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement Reimbursement Program				2017-19/102
R765-613	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement	42073	NEW	11/10/2017	
R765-613 R765-993	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement Reimbursement Program Records Access and Management	42073	NEW	11/10/2017	2017-19/102
R765-613	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement Reimbursement Program Records Access and Management	42073 42173	NEW	11/10/2017	2017-19/102
R765-613 R765-993 College of Eastern Utal	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement Reimbursement Program Records Access and Management	42073 42173	NEW 5YR	11/10/2017 09/29/2017	2017-19/102 2017-20/69
R765-613 R765-993 College of Eastern Utal	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement Reimbursement Program Records Access and Management Government Records Access and Management	42073 42173	NEW 5YR	11/10/2017 09/29/2017	2017-19/102 2017-20/69
R765-613 R765-993 College of Eastern Utal	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement Reimbursement Program Records Access and Management Government Records Access and Management Act	42073 42173	NEW 5YR	11/10/2017 09/29/2017	2017-19/102 2017-20/69
R765-613 R765-993 College of Eastern Utah R767-1	Partnership Program Public Safety Officer Career Advancement Reimbursement Program Records Access and Management Government Records Access and Management Act	42073 42173	NEW 5YR	11/10/2017 09/29/2017	2017-19/102 2017-20/69

-					
R810-1	University of Utah Parking Regulations	42311	EMR	11/08/2017	2017-23/77
R810-2	Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces	41302	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/69
R810-5	Permit Types and Eligibility	41303	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/70
R810-6	Permit Prices and Refunds	41304	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/70
R810-8	Vendor Regulations	42242	EXD	10/17/2017	2017-22/115
R810-8	Vendor Regulations	42312	EMR	11/08/2017	2017-23/79
R810-9	Contractors and Their Employees	41305	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/71
R810-9	Contractors and Their Employees	41328	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
R810-10	Enforcement System	41306	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/71
R810-11	Appeals System	41307	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/72
SCHOOL AND INSTITU	ITIONAL TRUST LANDS				
Administration					
R850-1	Definition of Terms	41697	5YR	05/23/2017	2017-12/39
R850-2	Trust Land Management Objectives	41696	5YR	05/23/2017	2017-12/39
R850-3	Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing	41695	5YR	05/23/2017	2017-12/40
D050 4		44045	EVD.	00/07/0047	0047 44/07
R850-4	Application Fees and Assessments	41845	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/67
R850-5	Payments, Royalties, Audits, and	41846	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/67
	Reinstatements				
R850-6	Government Records Access and Management	41847	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/68
R850-11	Procurement	41489	5YR	04/24/2017	2017-10/176
R850-30	Special Use Leases	41848	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/68
R850-40	Easements	41849	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/69
R850-41	Rights of Entry	41291	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/72
					2017-3/72
R850-50	Range Management	41850	5YR	06/27/2017	
R850-60	Cultural Resources	41851	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/70
R850-80	Sale of Trust Lands	41852	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/70
R850-83	Administration of Previous Sales to Subdivisions of the State	42275	5YR	10/30/2017	2017-22/112
R850-90	Land Exchanges	41155	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
R850-100	Trust Land Management Planning	42025	5YR	08/15/2017	2017-17/215
R850-120	Beneficiary Use of Institutional Trust Land	41156	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
R850-160	Withdrawal of Trust Lands from Public Target Shooting	41558	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/139
	3				
SCIENCE TECHNOLOG	GY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY	(UTAH)			
A aluaimia tua tia m					
Administration					
R856-1	USTAR Technology Acceleration Program	41804	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/182
	Grants				
R856-2	USTAR University-Industry Partnership	41812	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/188
	Program Grants				
R856-3	USTAR University Technology Acceleration	41813	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/195
	Grants	11010	TOTAL	00/10/2011	2017 10/100
R856-4	USTAR Science Technology Initiation Grant	41095	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/85
			R&R		
R856-4	USTAR Science Technology Initiation Grant	41815		08/15/2017	2017-13/201
R856-5	USTAR Energy Research Triangle Professors	41096	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/88
	Grant				
R856-5	USTAR Energy Research Triangle Professors	41828	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/207
	Grant				
R856-5	Utah Science, Technology, and Research	41906	NSC	08/16/2017	Not Printed
	(USTAR) Energy Research Triangle Professors				
	(ERT-P) Grant				
R856-6	USTAR Energy Research Triangle Scholars	41097	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/92
N630-0	0,	41097	INLVV	03/22/2017	2017-1/92
D050 0	Grant	44000	DAD	00/45/0047	0047 40/044
R856-6	USTAR Energy Research Triangle Scholars	41829	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/214
D050.7	Grant	44404	NIFIA	00/45/0047	0047 40/444
R856-7	USTAR Definition of High-Quality Job	41481	NEW	08/15/2017	2017-10/141
TAV 00141400:0::					
TAX COMMISSION					
<u>Administration</u>					
R861-1A-16	Utah State Tax Commission Management Plan	41468	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/28
	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-1-207				

R861-1A-20	Time of Appeal Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-1-301, 59-1-501, 59-1-1410, 59-2- 1007, 59-7-517, 59-12-114, 59-13-210, 63G-4-	41699	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/27
R861-1A-42	201, 63G-4-401, 68-3-7, and 68-3-8.5 Waiver of Penalty and Interest for Reasonable Cause Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59- 1-401	41700	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/28
R861-1A-42	Waiver of Penalty and Interest for Reasonable Cause Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-1-401	42101	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/104
<u>Auditing</u> R865-9I-54	Renewable Energy Credit Amount Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-10-1014 and 59-10-1106	41701	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
Motor Vehicle R873-22M-2	Documentation Required and Procedures to Follow to Register or Title Certain Vehicles Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 41-1a-	41702	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
R873-22M-16	104 and 41-1a-108 Authorization to Issue a Certificate of Title Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-1a-104	41703	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/34
<u>Property Tax</u> R884-24P-24	Form for Notice of Property Valuation and Tax Changes Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-918.5 through 59-2-924	41469	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/30
R884-24P-33	2017 Personal Property Valuation Guides and Schedules Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-301	42102	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/106
R884-24P-53	2017 Valuation Guides for Valuation of Land Subject to the Farmland Assessment Act	42165	AMD	11/30/2017	2017-20/51
R884-24P-57	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-515 Judgment Levies Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-918.5, 59-2-924, 59-2-1328, and 59-2-1330	41455	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
TECHNOLOGY SERVI	CES				
Administration					
R895-3	Computer Software Licensing, Copyright, Control, Retention, and Transfer	41454	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
R895-3	Computer Software Licensing, Copyright,	41459	AMD	07/28/2017	2017-9/32
R895-12	Control, Retention, and Transfer Telecommunications Services and Requirements	42144	EXT	09/20/2017	2017-20/71
TRANSPORTATION					
Administration					
R907-80	Disposition of Surplus Land	41384	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
Motor Carrier					
R909-1	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers	42335	EMR	11/17/2017	Not Printed
R909-2	Utah Size and Weight Rule	42010	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/177
Operations, Aeronautics		42062	5VD	00/05/2017	2017 10/126
R914-1 R914-2	Rules and Regulations Safety Rules and Procedures for Aircraft Operations on Roads	42062 42063	5YR 5YR	09/05/2017 09/05/2017	2017-19/136 2017-19/137
R914-3	Aircraft Registration Enforcement	40937	NEW	01/18/2017	2016-23/114
R914-3	Aircraft Registration Enforcement	41421	AMD	05/22/2017	2017-8/53
Operations, Maintenand R918-3	<u>ce</u> Snow Removal	41913	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/34

					Referribe
R918-6	Maintenance Responsibility at Intersections, Overcrossings, and Interchanges between Class A Roads and Class B or Class C Roads	41942	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/133
Operations, Traffic and R920-1	Utah Manual on Uniform Traffic Control	41910	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/35
R920-2	Devices Rural Conventional Road Definition	41925	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/35
R920-4	Special Road Use or Event	41767	5YR	06/08/2017	2017-13/256
R920-4	Special Road Use or Event	41924	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/36
R920-6	Snow Tire and Chain Requirements	41911	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/37
R920-30	State Safety Oversight	42012	NEW	10/10/2017	2017-17/191
R920-50 R920-50	Ropeway Operation Safety Ropeway Operation Safety	41476 41907	EXT 5YR	04/13/2017 07/06/2017	2017-9/53 2017-15/37
R920-50	Ropeway Operation Safety	42011	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-13/37
R920-51	Safety Regulations for Railroads	41912	EXT	07/07/2017	2017-15/45
R920-51	Safety Regulations for Railroads	42008	REP	10/10/2017	2017-17/199
Preconstruction					
R930-3	Highway Noise Abatement	42009	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/202
R930-7	Utility Accommodation	42085	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/137
R930-9	Detection and Elimination of Unauthorized	41485	NEW	06/30/2017	2017-10/147
	Discharges into Drainage Systems,				
	Enforcement of Water Laws, Sanctions for				
	Violation, and Permitting				
Program Development	1				
R926-2	Evaluation of Proposed Additions to or	41484	AMD	06/30/2017	2017-10/144
D006 4	Deletions from the State Highway System	44275	EVD	02/47/2047	2017 0/04
R926-4	Establishing and Defining a Functional Classification of Highways in the State of Utah	41375	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
R926-11	Clean Fuel Vehicle Decal Program	41884	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-14/49
R926-13-4	Highways Within the State That Are Designated		AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/95
	as State Scenic Byways				
R926-15-5	Highways Within the State That Are Designated	41329	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
	as State Scenic Backways				
TREASURER					
Unclaimed Property					
R966-1	Requirements for Claims where no Proof of	41930	EXT	07/18/2017	2017-16/135
	Stock Ownership Exists				
R966-1	Requirements for Claims where no Proof of	42333	EXD	11/16/2017	Not Printed
	Stock Ownership Exists				
VETERANS' AND MIL	ITARY AFFAIRS				
Administration R978-1	Rule Governing Veterans' Affairs	41335	5YR	03/01/2017	2017-6/31
R978-1	Rule Governing Veterans' Affairs	41351	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-0/31
	9	41001	, avib	00/00/2017	2011 1100
WORKFORCE SERVI	CES				
<u>Administration</u>					
R982-101	Americans with Disabilities Complaint	41711	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/40
D000 004	Procedure	44740	E) (D)	05/04/0047	0047 4044
R982-201	Government Records Access and Management	41/12	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/41
R982-301	Act Councils	41713	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/41
R982-401	Energy Assistance: General Provisions	41713	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-12/41
R982-402	Energy Assistance Programs Standards	41856	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/71
R982-403	Energy Assistance Income Standards, Income	41857	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/71
	Eligibility, and Payment Determination				
R982-403-5	Income Exclusions	41594	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
R982-404	Energy Assistance: Asset Standards	41858	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/72
R982-405 R982-406	Energy Assistance: Program Benefits Energy Assistance: Eligibility Determination	41894 41895	5YR 5YR	07/06/2017 07/06/2017	2017-15/38 2017-15/39
1.002-700	Energy Assistance. Engineery Determination	71000	JIIX	01700/2017	2011-13/33

R982-407	Energy Assistance: Records and Benefit	41896	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/39
	Management				
R982-408	Energy Assistance: Special State Programs	41897	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/40
R982-501	Olene Walker Housing Loan Fund (OWHLF)	41898	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/40
R982-601	Provider Code of Conduct	41714	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/42
Employment Developme	<u>ent</u>				
R986-100	Employment Support Programs	41595	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
R986-200	Family Employment Program	41596	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
R986-300-305	Failure to Comply with an Employment Plan	41597	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
R986-400-401	Authority for General Assistance (GA) and	41598	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	Applicable Rules				
R986-600	Workforce Investment Act	41336	AMD	05/01/2017	2017-6/18
R986-600	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act	41599	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
R986-700	Child Care Assistance	41985	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/110
R986-700-706	Provider Rights and Responsibilities	41171	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/68
R986-900	Food Stamps	41600	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	'				
Housing and Communit	y Development				
R990-8	Permanent Community Impact Fund Board	41899	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/41
	Review and Approval of Applications for				
	Funding Assistance				
R990-9	Policy Concerning Enforceability and Taxability	41903	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/41
	of Bonds Purchased				
R990-10	Procedures in Case of Inability to Formulate	41900	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/42
	Contract for Alleviation of Impact				
R990-11	Community Development Block Grants (CDBG)	41901	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/42
R990-12	State Small Business Credit Initiative Program	42080	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/138
	Fund				
R990-100	Community Services Block Grant Rules	41904	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43
R990-101	Qualified Emergency Food Agencies Fund	41902	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43
	(QEFAF)				
R990-101	Qualified Emergency Food Agencies Fund	41611	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/184
	(QEFAF)				
Rehabilitation					
R993-300	Certification Requirements for Interpreters for	41616	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/187
	the Hearing Impaired				
Harmala manda harman					
Unemployment Insuran		44545	EVD	0.4/07/00.47	0047 404470
R994-102	Employment Security Act, Public Policy and	41515	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
D004.400	Authority	44500	NIENA/	00/04/0047	0047 40/440
R994-102	Employment Security Act, Public Policy and	41520	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/149
D004 400	Authority	44540	EVD	04/07/0047	0047 40/470
R994-106	Combined Wage Claims	41516	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
R994-106	Combined Wage Claims	41521	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/150
R994-303	Contribution Rates	41517	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
R994-303	Contribution Rates	41522	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/152
R994-401	Payment of Benefits	41518	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
R994-401	Payment of Benefits	41523	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/155
R994-401	Payment of Benefits	41984	NSC	08/11/2017	Not Printed
R994-402	Extended Benefits (EB)	41519	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
R994-402	Extended Benefits (EB)	41525	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/159
R994-403-202	Qualifying Elements for Approval of Training	41427	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/54
R994-404	Payment Following Workers' Compensation	41686	5YR	05/19/2017	2017-12/42
R994-405-2	Separations from a Temporary Help Company	41103	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97
D004 400	(THC)	44007	EVD.	05/40/0047	0047 40/40
R994-406	Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments	41687	5YR	05/19/2017	2017-12/43
R994-508	Appeal Procedures	41426	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/56

RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

ABBREVIATIONS

AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule

EXP = Expedited Rule

EXT = Five-Year Review Extension GEX = Governor's Extension

LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change

R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule)
REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule)
5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation

KEYWORD AGENCY	FILE NUMBER	CODE REFERENCE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE
<u>abusive conduct</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	41512	R477-16	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/135
access to information Administrative Services, Archives	42271 42272 42270 42273	R17-5 R17-6 R17-7 R17-8	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/27/2017 10/27/2017 10/27/2017 10/27/2017	2017-22/101 2017-22/101 2017-22/102 2017-22/102
accident law Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	40868	R438-10	REP	01/11/2017	2016-21/46
accidents Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41609 42158	R27-7 R27-7	AMD NSC	07/11/2017 10/04/2017	2017-11/11 Not Printed
accountants Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42082	R156-26a	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/6
accounts Money Management Council, Administration	41866	R628-4	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/24
accounts receivable Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41374 41743 41376 41377	R21-1 R21-1 R21-2 R21-3	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/10/2017 06/07/2017 03/17/2017 03/17/2017	Not Printed 2017-13/229 2017-8/59 2017-8/59
accreditation Education, Administration	41733 41775	R277-410 R277-410	5YR AMD	06/06/2017 08/07/2017	2017-13/235 2017-13/33
acid rain Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41640	R307-417	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
action plan Public Service Commission, Administration	41392	R746-430	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
ADA Insurance, Administration	41729	R590-149	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/244
adjudicative procedures Commerce, Securities Environmental Quality, Administration Heritage and Arts, Library Regents (Board Of), Administration	41889 42047 42267 41708 42172	R164-18 R305-7 R305-7 R458-1 R765-134	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/03/2017 09/05/2017 10/26/2017 05/31/2017 09/29/2017	2017-15/29 Not Printed 2017-22/103 2017-12/37 2017-20/69

adjudicative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41404	R311-210	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
Remediation	44404	D017.0	1100	05/45/0047	N (B) ()
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41431	R317-9	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
Heritage and Arts, History	41341	R455-1	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/85
Public Safety, Driver License	41130	R708-14	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/103
	41131	R708-35	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/104
adjudicative process					
Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41376	R21-2	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59
Administrative dervides, Best delication	41070	11212	OTT	00/11/2017	2017 0/00
administration					
Education, Administration	41981	R277-800	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/32
administrative offset					
Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41377	R21-3	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59
administrative procedures	44704	D400.0	E)/D	00/07/0047	0047 40/000
Auditor, Administration	41764	R123-3	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/230
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40920	R152-6 R156-46b-202	AMD	01/09/2017 03/13/2017	2016-22/21
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41169 41354	R156-46b-202	AMD NSC	04/05/2017	2017-3/8 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Administration	42047	R305-7	NSC	09/05/2017	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Administration	42267	R305-7 R305-7	5YR	10/26/2017	2017-22/103
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42075	R309-100	AMD	11/08/2017	2017-22/103
Livilorinental Quality, Dilliking Water	42078	R309-300	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/63
Health, Administration	41434	R380-1	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-16/7
ricalai, Administration	41435	R380-5	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
	41488	R380-10	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/165
Heritage and Arts, History	41341	R455-1	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/85
Heritage and Arts, Library	41708	R458-1	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/37
Human Resource Management, Administration	41272	R477-3	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
g,	41527	R477-3	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
	41283	R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41541	R477-12	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
	41509	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/129
	41285	R477-15	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/78
	41543	R477-15	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/174
	41511	R477-15	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/133
	41512	R477-16	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/135
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	41057	R497-100	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/78
Hearings					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41605	R602-1	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/221
	41635	R602-1	NSC	05/25/2017	Not Printed
	41612	R602-2	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
	41633	R602-2	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
National Description Fire and State Lands	42188	R602-3	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/219
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41012 41407	R652-1 R652-1	AMD 5YR	01/10/2017 03/28/2017	2016-23/97 2017-8/76
	41408	R652-3	5YR		2017-8/77
	41409	R652-4	5YR	03/28/2017 03/28/2017	2017-8/77
	41411	R652-5	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78
	41413	R652-20	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
	41414	R652-30	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
	41415	R652-40	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
	41416	R652-50	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
	41418	R652-70	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
	41420	R652-100	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
	41013	R652-121	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/102
	42044	R652-121	5YR	08/28/2017	2017-18/63
	41015	R652-123	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/111
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining Board	41744	R641-100	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/246
-	41745	R641-101	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/246
	41746	R641-102	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/247
	41747	R641-103	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/247
	41748	R641-104	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/248

	41740	D641 105	EVD	06/07/2017	2017 12/2/0
	41749	R641-105	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/248
	41750	R641-106	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/249
	41751	R641-107	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/249
	41752	R641-108	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/250
	41753	R641-109	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/250
	41754	R641-110	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/251
	41755	R641-111	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/251
	41756	R641-112	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/252
	41757	R641-113	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/252
	41758	R641-114	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/253
	41759	R641-115	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/253
	41760	R641-116	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/254
	41761	R641-117	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/254
	41762	R641-118	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/255
	41763	R641-119	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/255
N (1B) W (B					
Natural Resources, Water Resources	42252	R653-7	5YR	10/20/2017	2017-22/112
Natural Resources, Water Rights	41592	R655-6	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41580	R657-2	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/224
	41133	R708-7	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
Public Safety, Driver License					
	41129	R708-8	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41697	R850-1	5YR	05/23/2017	2017-12/39
	41695	R850-3	5YR	05/23/2017	2017-12/40
	41845	R850-4	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/67
	41846	R850-5	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/67
	41848	R850-30	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/68
	41849	R850-40	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/69
	41291	R850-41	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/72
	41850	R850-50	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/69
	41852	R850-80	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/70
	42275	R850-83	5YR	10/30/2017	2017-22/112
	41155	R850-90	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
	41156	R850-120	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
administrativa proceedings					
administrative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41395	R311-201	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation					
	<i>11101</i>	D311_210	5VP	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
For increase and all Overlites Western Overlites	41404	R311-210	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41431	R317-9	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Water Quality Public Service Commission, Administration					
	41431 41116	R317-9 R746-1	NSC NEW	05/15/2017 03/06/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27
	41431	R317-9	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	41431 41116	R317-9 R746-1	NSC NEW	05/15/2017 03/06/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility	41431 41116 41989	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1	NSC NEW AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108
Public Service Commission, Administration	41431 41116	R317-9 R746-1	NSC NEW	05/15/2017 03/06/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility	41431 41116 41989 41271	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173 2017-8/74 2017-12/19 2017-16/100
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173 2017-8/74 2017-12/19 2017-16/100
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services adult education	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173 2017-8/74 2017-12/19 2017-16/100
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services adult education	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-13/164 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173 2017-8/74 2017-12/19 2017-16/100
Public Service Commission, Administration administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963 41929	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13 R547-13 R527-36	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD NEW	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/164 2017-13/164 2017-10/173 2017-8/74 2017-12/19 2017-16/100 2017-16/96 2017-3/87
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services adult education	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963 41929	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13 R547-13 R527-36	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD NEW	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/164 2017-13/164 2017-10/173 2017-10/173 2017-16/100 2017-16/96 2017-3/87 2017-3/15
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services adult education	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963 41929 41186 41190 41740	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13 R527-36	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD NEW 5YR AMD 5YR	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 09/26/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173 2017-8/74 2017-16/100 2017-16/96 2017-3/87 2017-3/15 2017-13/239
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services adult education	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963 41929	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13 R547-13 R527-36	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD NEW	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-13/164 2017-13/164 2017-10/173 2017-10/173 2017-16/100 2017-16/96 2017-3/87 2017-3/15
Administrative responsibility Human Resource Management, Administration administrative rules Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration admission guidelines Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services adoption Human Services, Recovery Services adult education	41431 41116 41989 41271 41526 41501 41806 41773 41284 41542 41390 41710 41963 41929 41186 41190 41740	R317-9 R746-1 R746-1 R746-1 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R277-121 R477-13 R477-13 R547-13 R547-13 R527-36	NSC NEW AMD EXT 5YR AMD AMD NEW EXT 5YR 5YR AMD AMD NEW 5YR AMD 5YR	05/15/2017 03/06/2017 10/19/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 03/27/2017 09/26/2017 09/26/2017	Not Printed 2017-2/27 2017-16/108 2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-13/30 2017-5/77 2017-10/173 2017-8/74 2017-16/100 2017-16/96 2017-3/87 2017-3/15 2017-13/239

adult foster care					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	41482	R501-17	REP	07/28/2017	2017-10/136
Convioco, Liberioling					
adult protective services investigation					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41883 41698	R510-302 R510-302	5YR AMD	06/30/2017 08/07/2017	2017-14/61 2017-12/14
	41090	K310-302	AIVID	06/07/2017	2017-12/14
affidavit of merit					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
affordable base rate					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41644	R746-360-4	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-11/180
,	41644	R746-360-4	CPR	10/11/2017	2017-17/208
	41704	R746-360-6	AMD	07/31/2017	2017-12/25
affordable housing					
Workforce Services, Administration	41898	R982-501	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/40
agencies Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
Management	40340	1123-30	AIVID	01/20/2017	2010-23/11
aging Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41880	R510-111	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/60
Turnan Services, Aging and Addit Services	41000	K310-111	JIK	00/30/2017	2017-14/00
agricultural law					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41194	R58-19	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/58
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	41195	R68-19 R70-201	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/59
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41160	R70-201	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
air conditioning					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41839	R714-210	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/65
air pollution					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41355	R307-101-3	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-7/25
	41629	R307-105	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/212
	41231	R307-110	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
	41230	R307-120	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
	41626 41229	R307-122 R307-130	AMD 5YR	08/03/2017 01/27/2017	2017-11/30 2017-4/62
	41228	R307-130 R307-135	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
	41356	R307-210	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-7/26
	41630	R307-214	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	41357	R307-214	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-7/27
	42074	R307-214	5YR	09/08/2017	2017-19/125
	40773	R307-302	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-19/38
	40773	R307-302	CPR	02/01/2017	2017-1/102
	41628	R307-309	AMD	08/04/2017	2017-11/33
	41226	R307-320	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
	41225 41223	R307-325 R307-326	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/64 2017-4/65
	41223	K3U1-320	אוכ	01/2//2017	2017-4/05
				01/27/2017	2017-4/65
	41222	R307-327	5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/65 2017-4/66
				01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/65 2017-4/66 2017-4/66
	41222 41221	R307-327 R307-328	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
	41222 41221 41220	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343 R307-401	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631 41634	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343 R307-401 R307-406	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213 2017-11/214
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631 41634 41636	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343 R307-401 R307-406 R307-410	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213 2017-11/214 2017-11/215
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631 41634 41636 41638	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343 R307-401 R307-406 R307-410 R307-414	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213 2017-11/214 2017-11/215 2017-11/216
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631 41634 41636 41638 41639	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-335 R307-341 R307-4401 R307-406 R307-410 R307-414 R307-415	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213 2017-11/214 2017-11/215 2017-11/216 2017-11/216
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631 41634 41636 41638	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343 R307-401 R307-406 R307-410 R307-414	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213 2017-11/214 2017-11/215 2017-11/216
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631 41634 41636 41638 41639 41641 41642 41432	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343 R307-401 R307-406 R307-410 R307-414 R307-415 R307-420 R307-421 R307-421	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213 2017-11/214 2017-11/215 2017-11/216 2017-11/216
	41222 41221 41220 41810 41219 41218 41631 41634 41636 41638 41639 41641 41642	R307-327 R307-328 R307-335 R307-335 R307-341 R307-343 R307-401 R307-406 R307-410 R307-414 R307-415 R307-420 R307-420	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 10/29/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/66 2017-4/66 2017-13/100 2017-4/67 2017-4/67 2017-11/213 2017-11/214 2017-11/215 2017-11/216 2017-11/216 2017-11/217 2017-11/218

air pollution control Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227	R307-301	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/63
Environmental Quality, All Quality	71221	11307-301	3110	01/2//2011	2017-4700
air quality	44000	D207 425	AMD	02/02/2047	2047 4/40
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
	41627	R307-230	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-11/32
	41632	R307-403	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
	41640	R307-417	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
air traffic					
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	42062	R914-1	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/136
, , , , ,					
air travel	44407	D05.7	EMD	04/00/0047	0047.0/74
Administrative Services, Finance	41127	R25-7	EMR	01/06/2017	2017-3/71
	41147	R25-7	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/2
	41797	R25-7	EMR	07/01/2017	2017-13/221
	41798	R25-7	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/8
aircraft					
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	41702	R873-22M-2	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
Tax Commission, motor Commis	41703	R873-22M-16	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/34
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40937	R914-3	NEW	01/18/2017	2016-23/114
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics					2010-23/114
	41421	R914-3	AMD	05/22/2017	2017-6/53
aircraft on roads					
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	42063	R914-2	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/137
airports	40000	D044.4	EVD.	00/05/0047	0047 40/400
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	42062	R914-1	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/136
airspace					
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	42062	R914-1	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/136
Transportation, Operations, North added	12002	1.0111	0111	00/00/2011	2011 10/100
alarm company					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41199	R156-55d	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
Alaskan Natives	44705	D077 000	4445	00/07/00/17	0047 40/00
Education, Administration	41795	R277-923	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/89
alcohol					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41841	R714-550	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/66
alcoholic beverages					
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40922	R81-3-14	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-22/16
	40924	R81-4	NEW	01/03/2017	2016-22/17
	40923	R81-8	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-22/19
alternate multiple store hid process					
alternate multiple stage bid process	44555	D00.0E	AMD	00/04/0047	2047 40/57
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41555	R33-25	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/57
Services					
alternative energy					
Governor, Economic Development	42350	R357-9	EXD	11/30/2017	Not Printed
alternative energy development tax credit					
Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	42043	R362-1	EXT	08/28/2017	2017-18/65
alternative fuels					
	41626	D307 133	AMD	08/03/2017	2017 11/20
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41626	R307-122	AMD	08/03/2017	2017-11/30
alternative licensing					
Education, Administration	41005	R277-503	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/31
antipoverty programs					
Workforce Services, Housing and Community	41904	R990-100	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43
Development					

	41902 41611	R990-101 R990-101	5YR AMD	07/06/2017 07/10/2017	2017-15/43 2017-11/184
appeals Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42064	R23-12	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/118
Management Administrative Services Burchasing and General	42105 41552	R23-12 R33-18	NSC AMD	09/29/2017 06/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-10/54
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41553	R33-19-101	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/54
appellate procedures					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	41120	R51-2	5YR	01/03/2017	2017-2/45
Auditor, Administration Technology Services, Administration	41764 42144	R123-3 R895-12	5YR EXT	06/07/2017 09/20/2017	2017-13/230 2017-20/71
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41426	R994-508	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-20/71
<u>applications</u>					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41212	R414-308-7	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
Natural Resources, Water Rights	42340	R655-5	5YR	11/24/2017	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	41685	R746-700	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
appraisals					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	41469	R884-24P-24	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/30
	42102	R884-24P-33	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/106
	42165	R884-24P-53	AMD	11/30/2017	2017-20/51
	41455	R884-24P-57	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
apprentices Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41837	R714-159	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/63
approval orders Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41631	R307-401	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
aquaculture					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41149	R657-16	REP	03/13/2017	2017-3/40
	41150	R657-59	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/49
archaeological permits Public Lands Policy Coordinating Office, Administration	41444	R694-1	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51
Administration					
archaeology Heritage and Arts, Administration	41709	R450-2	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/37
architects					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41549	R33-15	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/47
art donations Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41201	R451-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
Hemaye and Arts, Arts and Museums	41201	N451-2	JIK	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
art financing Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196	R451-1	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/72
art in public places					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196 41201	R451-1 R451-2	5YR 5YR	01/18/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/72 2017-4/72
art loans					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41201	R451-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
art preservation Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196	R451-1	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/72
. ionago ana / ito, / ito and ividocumo	71100		3110	01/10/2017	2011 7/12

art work Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41201	R451-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
,	41201	N431-2	JIK	01/20/2017	2011-4/12
arts Heritage and Arts, Administration	41287	R450-1	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
asbestos Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41228	R307-135	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
asphalt					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41219	R307-341	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
assembly Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41268	R23-20	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/58
assessments Education, Administration	41033	R277-404	AMD	01/24/2017	2016-24/7
assignments					
Education, Administration	41739	R277-520	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/238
	41785	R277-520	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/56
assistance		5054.004	5) (D		00.47 0.70
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41383	R651-301	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/76
assisted living facilities	44574	D740.0	E) (D	05/00/0047	0047 44/007
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41574 41693	R710-3 R710-3-3	5YR NSC	05/03/2017 06/13/2017	2017-11/227 Not Printed
	11000	11.1000		00/10/2017	11011111100
assistive devices and technology	10010	D740.040	EVD.	44/07/0047	0047 00/07
Public Service Commission, Administration	42310 41645	R746-343 R746-343-15	5YR AMD	11/07/2017 07/10/2017	2017-23/87 2017-11/179
Attaura en Cara rel					
Attorney General Attorney General, Administration	40950	R105-1	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/19
, we may be not all, it was a second	41466	R105-1	5YR	04/10/2017	2017-9/41
	41295	R105-1-6	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
attorney's					
Administrative Services, Finance	41124	R25-14	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79
audit committee					
Education, Administration	41073	R277-113	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
	42026	R277-113-6	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/20
auditing					
Auditor, Administration	41764 41766	R123-3 R123-5	5YR 5YR	06/07/2017 06/07/2017	2017-13/230 2017-13/231
	41844	R123-5 R123-5	AMD	11/01/2017	2017-13/231
aviation safety Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	42062	R914-1	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/136
Transportation, Operations, Acronautics	42063	R914-2	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/137
ovioulturo					
aviculture Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41583	R657-4	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
background					
<u>background</u> Human Services, Administration	41114	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
·					
background checks Education, Administration	41983	R277-516	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/27
background screenings Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	41990	R430-6	5YR	08/01/2017	2017-16/131

Human Services, Administration, Administrative	40931	R501-14	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-22/77
Services, Licensing					
	41173	R501-14	AMD	03/21/2017	2017-3/28
bait dealers	44004	D057.44	E) (D	0014510047	0047 40/050
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41834	R657-14	5YR	06/15/2017	2017-13/256
banks					
Financial Institutions, Administration	42163	R331-23	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/58
i manciai mstitutions, Administration	42103	11001-20	3110	09/20/2017	2017-20/30
banks and banking					
Financial Institutions, Banks	42124	R333-5	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/126
,	42060	R333-7	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/126
	42125	R333-8	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/127
	42126	R333-9	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/128
	42127	R333-10	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/128
	42150	R333-12	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/59
Human Services, Recovery Services	41727	R527-928	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/243
h and an					
barriers Transportation Proceedings	42009	R930-3	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/202
Transportation, Preconstruction	42009	K930-3	AIVID	10/10/2017	2017-17/202
bear					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42346	R657-33	5YR	11/28/2017	Not Printed
ratural resources, whalle resources	42040	11007 00	OTIV	11/20/2011	140t i ilittoa
beneficiaries					
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41156	R850-120	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
<u>benefits</u>					
Workforce Services, Administration	41894	R982-405	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/38
	41896	R982-407	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/39
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41518	R994-401	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
	41523	R994-401	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/155
	41523 41984	R994-401 R994-401	NEW NSC	06/21/201 <i>7</i> 08/11/2017	Not Printed
hicycles					
<u>bicycles</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41984	R994-401	NSC	08/11/2017	Not Printed
<u>bicycles</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41984	R994-401	NSC	08/11/2017	Not Printed
	41984	R994-401	NSC	08/11/2017	Not Printed
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security	41984 41863	R994-401 R714-220	NSC REP	08/11/2017 09/12/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46
Public Safety, Highway Patrol <u>bid security</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41984 41863	R994-401 R714-220	NSC REP	08/11/2017 09/12/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game	41984 41863 41546	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11	NSC REP AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41984 41863	R994-401 R714-220	NSC REP	08/11/2017 09/12/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11	NSC REP AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons	41984 41863 41546 41668	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44	NSC REP AMD 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11	NSC REP AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546 41668	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44	NSC REP AMD 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546 41668	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44	NSC REP AMD 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330 41004	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-4 R657-6	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-4 R657-6 R657-9	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-4 R657-6	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources billiteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-4 R657-6 R657-9	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546 41668 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153 41853	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-499 R657-4 R657-6 R657-9 R657-20	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017 08/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39 2017-14/30
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources billiteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-4 R657-6 R657-9	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39
bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546 41668 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153 41853	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-499 R657-4 R657-6 R657-9 R657-20	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017 08/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39 2017-14/30
bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources bison Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry blind	41984 41863 41546 41668 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153 41853	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-6 R657-9 R657-20 R58-3	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017 08/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39 2017-14/30 2017-3/80
bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41984 41863 41546 41668 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153 41853	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-499 R657-4 R657-6 R657-9 R657-20	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017 08/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39 2017-14/30
bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources bison Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry blind	41984 41863 41546 41668 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153 41853	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-6 R657-9 R657-20 R58-3	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017 08/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39 2017-14/30 2017-3/80
Public Safety, Highway Patrol bid security Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services big game Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources big game seasons Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources biliteracy Education, Administration birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources bison Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry blind Education, Administration	41984 41863 41546 41668 41668 41330 41004 41583 41832 41153 41853	R994-401 R714-220 R33-11 R657-44 R657-43 R277-499 R657-6 R657-9 R657-20 R58-3	NSC REP AMD 5YR 5YR NEW 5YR AMD AMD AMD 5YR	08/11/2017 09/12/2017 06/21/2017 05/18/2017 02/27/2017 01/10/2017 05/03/2017 08/07/2017 03/13/2017 08/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-14/46 2017-10/35 2017-12/38 2017-6/30 2016-23/30 2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-3/39 2017-14/30 2017-3/80

board member recusal Environmental Quality, Administration	42268	R305-9	5YR	10/26/2017	2017-22/104
Board of Examiners Examiners (Board of), Administration	41294	R320-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
boards Administrative Services, Finance	41796	R25-5	NSC	06/29/2017	Not Printed
boating					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41154 42045	R651-215-8 R651-227	AMD 5YR	03/10/2017 08/28/2017	2017-3/38 2017-18/63
<u>boilers</u>					
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951	R616-2 R616-2-3	NSC AMD	08/28/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104
Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health	42245	R614-6	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-10/104
bonding requirements Money Management Council, Administration	41866	R628-4	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/24
bonds					
Money Management Council, Administration Treasurer, Unclaimed Property	42301 41930	R628-18 R966-1	5YR EXT	11/03/2017 07/18/2017	2017-23/85 2017-16/135
Treasurer, Officialmed Froperty	42333	R966-1	EXD	11/16/2017	Not Printed
boxing Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	41425	R359-1	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
brakes					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41840	R714-300	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/65
breaks Human Resource Management, Administration	41278	R477-8	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
Transactive management, / termineration	41532	R477-8	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
	41506	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/120
	41808	R477-8	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/172
brine shrimp					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42146	R657-52	5YR	09/21/2017	2017-20/68
broad scope					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41994	R313-22	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/67
Radiation Control, Radiation					
brucellosis					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41164	R58-3	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
budgeting Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41211	R414-304	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
Reimbursement Policy	71211	11414 004	7 UVID	00/20/2017	2011 4/22
·	40998	R414-304-5	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/63
building codes					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42064	R23-12	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/118
Management	4240E	D22 42	NCC	00/20/2047	Not Driets d
	42105	R23-12	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
building inspections					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
building inspectors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85

buildings					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42066	R23-5	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/115
5	42069	R23-10	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/117
	42084 42072	R23-10 R23-24	NSC 5YR	09/20/2017 09/07/2017	Not Printed 2017-19/119
	42083	R23-24	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
bulls					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41471	R58-21	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-9/5
burglar alarms		D		0.4.4.0.400.4=	
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41199	R156-55d	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
<u>burials</u> Heritage and Arts, History	41342	R455-12	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/86
	71072	1400 12	OTT	00/02/2017	2011 1100
burns Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
business practices					
Commerce, Securities	41888	R164-6	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
Business Resource Center					
Governor, Economic Development	40961	R357-19	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
byproduct material	44470	D040.04	EVD.	04/47/0047	0047.0/00
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
C Decals					
Transportation, Program Development	41884	R926-11	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-14/49
C Permits					
Transportation, Program Development	41884	R926-11	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-14/49
C Stickers	44004	D000 44	4445	00/00/0047	0047 4440
Transportation, Program Development	41884	R926-11	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-14/49
cancellations Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41545	R33-9	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/31
Services	41343	1100-9	AIVID	00/21/2017	2017-10/31
capital punishment					
Administrative Services, Finance	41124	R25-14	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79
captive insurance	44500	D500.000	5.45	05/00/0047	0047 44/000
Insurance, Administration	41569 41801	R590-238 R590-238-21	5YR NSC	05/02/2017 06/29/2017	2017-11/220 Not Printed
career and technical education					
Education, Administration	41742	R277-911	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/240
,	41794	R277-911	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/84
carryover funding					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41872	R510-101	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/56
caseworker training Human Services, Child and Family Services	41483	R512-204	5YR	04/18/2017	2017-10/174
·	T 1400	11012-204	JIK	04/10/2017	2011-10/114
cash management Money Management Council, Administration	41862	R628-15	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/25
		-		-	-
<u>cattle</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41164	R58-3	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
	41471	R58-21	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-9/5

<u>cemetery</u> Heritage and Arts, History	41342	R455-12	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/86
<u>census</u> Transportation, Program Development	41375	R926-4	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
certificate of compliance Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
<u>certificate of registration</u> Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40937	R914-3	NEW	01/18/2017	2016-23/114
certification	41421	R914-3	AMD	05/22/2017	2017-8/53
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42001 42302 42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949	R616-1 R616-1 R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14	NSC 5YR NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD	08/28/2017 11/03/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-23/85 Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106
Workforce Services, Rehabilitation	41616	R993-300	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-10/100
certification of instructors Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40999	R523-11-3	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/75
certification of programs Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	41607	R523-5	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-11/162
certified foster care Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	42194	R501-12	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/217
certified nurse midwife Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41340	R156-44a-601	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
<u>change orders</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41547	R33-12	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/37
<u>chapter resolution</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40892	R661-3	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90
<u>charter schools</u> Education, Administration	41360 41778	R277-479 R277-479	5YR AMD	03/15/2017 08/07/2017	2017-7/82 2017-13/39
<u>cHIE</u> Health, Children's Health Insurance Program Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41962 41954	R382-2 R414-8	5YR 5YR	07/31/2017 07/28/2017	2017-16/129 2017-16/130
child abuse Education, Administration Human Services, Child and Family Services	41933 41972 41483 41842	R277-401 R277-401 R512-204 R512-205	5YR AMD 5YR AMD	07/19/2017 09/21/2017 04/18/2017 08/28/2017	2017-16/121 2017-16/9 2017-10/174 2017-14/19
<u>child care</u> Workforce Services, Employment Development	41985 41171	R986-700 R986-700-706	AMD AMD	09/21/2017 04/01/2017	2017-16/110 2017-3/68

child care facilities					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	41472	R430-1	EXT	04/12/2017	2017-9/53
•	41995	R430-1	5YR	08/01/2017	2017-16/130
	41990	R430-6	5YR	08/01/2017	2017-16/131
child placing					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	42191	R501-7	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/215
Services, Licensing					
abild according					
child support Human Services, Administration	41217	R495-884	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/73
Human Services, Recovery Services	41929	R527-36	NEW	09/26/2017	2017-16/96
	41210	R527-37	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/73
	42100	R527-231	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/101
	41170	R527-250	AMD	04/14/2017	2017-3/34
	41207	R527-255	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/74
	41208	R527-300	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
	41209 41691	R527-330 R527-330	5YR NSC	01/23/2017 06/13/2017	2017-4/75 Not Printed
	41724	R527-330 R527-378	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/242
	41214	R527-412	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-13/242
	41725	R527-601	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/242
<u>child welfare</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	41483	R512-204	5YR	04/18/2017	2017-10/174
riuman Services, Crinic and Family Services	40933	R512-204 R512-311	NEW	04/10/2017	2017-10/174
<u>children</u>		D. (00. 100	-> /->	0.4.00.400.4=	00.47 4400
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services	41254	R406-100	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
Services	41255	R406-200	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/70
	41256	R406-201	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/70
	41257	R406-202	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
	41258	R406-301	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
children's health benefits					
Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	40997	R382-10-11	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/62
-					
CHIP	44000	D000 0	5\/D	07/04/0047	0047 40/400
Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	41962	R382-2	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/129
chiropractic services					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	42049	R414-99	REP	11/09/2017	2017-18/30
Reimbursement Policy					
chronic wasting disease					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41162	R58-18	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
3					
citizenship	44070	D444 000 0	AMD	00/45/0047	0047 4/70
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41070	R414-302-6	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
Reinbursement Folicy					
civil rights					
Education, Administration	41956	R277-112	REP	09/21/2017	2017-16/8
Natural Resources, Administration	42103	R634-1	5YR	09/14/2017	2017-19/135
	42155	R634-1	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
cleanup standards					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41891	R317-6	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
client rights Workforce Services, Administration	41005	D092 404	5YR	07/06/2017	2017 1E/20
WOINIOICE SCIVICES, AUTHINSTIATION	41905	R982-401	JIN	0110012011	2017-15/38
coal mines					
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42004	R616-4	NSC	08/28/2017	Not Printed

coatings Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41218	R307-343	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
code of conduct Workforce Services, Administration	41714	R982-601	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/42
codes of conduct Education, Administration	41008	R277-517	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/41
collection transfer Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41374 41743	R21-1 R21-1	NSC 5YR	04/10/2017 06/07/2017	Not Printed 2017-13/229
<u>college</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40893	R661-6	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/92
college and career awareness Education, Administration	41319	R277-916	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/17
colleges Regents (Board Of), Administration	42172 42173	R765-134 R765-993	5YR 5YR	09/29/2017 09/29/2017	2017-20/69 2017-20/69
commercialization Governor, Economic Development Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41986 42029 42146	R357-11 R357-11 R657-52	AMD AMD 5YR	09/26/2017 10/13/2017 09/21/2017	2017-16/77 2017-17/30 2017-20/68
commercialization of aquatic wildlife Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41834	R657-14	5YR	06/15/2017	2017-13/256
communicable diseases Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41038	R386-702	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
Epidemiology Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	41334	R388-804	AMD	05/11/2017	2017-6/4
communications Public Service Commission, Administration	42307	R746-356	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88
community action programs Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	41904	R990-100	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43
	41902 41611	R990-101 R990-101	5YR AMD	07/06/2017 07/10/2017	2017-15/43 2017-11/184
community development Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	41901	R990-11	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/42
community-based corrections Corrections, Administration	41451	R251-306	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
commutation Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42167	R671-313	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/68
complaints Workforce Services, Administration	41711	R982-101	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/40
compliance Education, Administration	42087 42116	R277-108 R277-108	5YR AMD	09/13/2017 11/07/2017	2017-19/120 2017-19/31
compliance verification Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	42042	R523-15	NEW	11/08/2017	2017-18/34

computer software		D		-	001-01-0
Technology Services, Administration	41454	R895-3	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
	41459	R895-3	AMD	07/28/2017	2017-9/32
computing partnerships					
Governor, Economic Development	41649	R357-20	NEW	07/14/2017	2017-11/157
•					
conduct					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
Services	41550	R33-16	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/48
Education, Administration	41088	R277-211-6	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-10/40
	41363	R277-211-6	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/18
confidential information	44440	D740.4	A15347	00/00/00/47	0047.0/07
Public Service Commission, Administration	41116 41989	R746-1 R746-1	NEW	03/06/2017 10/19/2017	2017-2/27
	41115	R746-1 R746-100	AMD REP	03/06/2017	2017-16/108 2017-2/33
	41110	11740 100	IXLI	00/00/2011	2017 2700
confidentiality					
Education, Administration	41648	R277-487	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/24
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	42159	R597-2	AMD	11/28/2017	2017-20/39
Administration	44000	DE07.0.0	AMD	07/40/0047	0047 44/405
	41620	R597-2-2	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/165
confidentiality of information					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41271	R477-2	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
•	41526	R477-2	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
	41501	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/100
	41806	R477-2	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/164
Regents (Board Of), College of Eastern Utah	42187	R767-1	EXD	10/03/2017	2017-21/221
Workforce Services, Administration	41905	R982-401	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/38
confirmation tests					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	42042	R523-15	NEW	11/08/2017	2017-18/34
Health					
6 1.4.51.4.4.4					
conflict of interest	40000	D205 0	EVD.	40/00/0047	2017 22/101
Environmental Quality, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration	42268 41280	R305-9 R477-9	5YR EXT	10/26/2017 02/02/2017	2017-22/104 2017-5/77
ridiliali Nesodice Management, Administration	41533	R477-9 R477-9	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-3/77
	11000		0111	0 1/21/2011	2011 10/111
conflicts of interest					
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	42159	R597-2	AMD	11/28/2017	2017-20/39
Administration	44000	DE07.0.0	AMD	07/40/0047	0047 44/405
	41620	R597-2-2	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/165
congregate meals					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41869	R510-104	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
consenting	44000	D040 0 0	4145	00/04/0047	0047 44/00
Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	41868	R649-2-9	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-14/29
construction					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42065	R23-4	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/115
Management					
	42068	R23-9	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/116
	42064	R23-12	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/118
	42105	R23-12	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
construction costs					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42067	R23-6	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/116
Management				-	
•					
construction disputes	1005-	D00 :	E) (D)	00/07/00/=	0047 40445
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42065	R23-4	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/115
Management					

construction management Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41548	R33-13	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/43
consultants Natural Resources, Water Resources	42169	R653-3	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/66
consumer health Governor, Economic Development, Consumer Health Services	42168	R358-1	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/64
consumer protection Commerce, Consumer Protection	40920 41610	R152-6 R152-34	AMD 5YR	01/09/2017 05/08/2017	2016-22/21 2017-11/212
contamination Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41177	R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
contingency fund Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42066	R23-5	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/115
continuing care facility Insurance, Administration	40953 40953	R590-273 R590-273	NEW CPR	04/07/2017 04/07/2017	2016-23/94 2017-5/58
continuing professional education Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42082	R156-26a	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/6
contractors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41348 42086 41261 41917	R156-55a R156-55a R156-55b-102 R156-55b-302a	AMD AMD AMD NSC	05/08/2017 11/07/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017	2017-7/6 2017-19/16 2017-4/5 Not Printed
contracts Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41266	R23-1	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	42065 41547	R23-4 R33-12	5YR AMD	09/07/2017 06/21/2017	2017-19/115 2017-10/37
Money Management Council, Administration Public Service Commission, Administration	42301 41683	R628-18 R746-401-1	5YR NSC	11/03/2017 06/13/2017	2017-23/85 Not Printed
controlled substance database Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41339 41265	R156-37f-301 R156-37f-303	NSC NSC	04/05/2017 02/23/2017	Not Printed Not Printed
controlled substances Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41289	R156-37	5YR	02/06/2017	2017-5/61
controversies Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
Services	41550	R33-16	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/48
cooperative agreements Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41014	R652-122	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105
cooperative purchasing Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41554	R33-21-201e	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/56
copyright Education, Administration	41771	R277-115	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/27

Technology Services, Administration	41454	R895-3	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
	41459	R895-3	AMD	07/28/2017	2017-9/32
correctional institutions Corrections, Administration	41449	R251-704	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
corrections Corrections, Administration	41456 41495 41447 41460 41451 41450 41461 41448 41621 41457 41500 41463 41622 41453	R251-107 R251-107 R251-305 R251-305 R251-306 R251-703 R251-705 R251-705 R251-706 R251-706 R251-707 R251-707 R251-707	5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR NSC 5YR	04/06/2017 05/15/2017 04/05/2017 08/15/2017 04/05/2017 04/05/2017 05/15/2017 04/05/2017 05/31/2017 04/06/2017 08/15/2017 04/07/2017 05/31/2017 04/05/2017	2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-9/43 2017-9/43 2017-9/43 2017-9/43 Not Printed 2017-9/44 Not Printed 2017-9/45 2017-10/59 2017-9/45 Not Printed 2017-9/46
corrective action Education, Administration	41074	R277-114	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
cosmetologists/barbers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41198 41260 42018	R156-11a R156-11a R156-11a	5YR AMD AMD	01/19/2017 03/27/2017 10/10/2017	2017-4/59 2017-4/4 2017-17/4
cost sharing Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41589 41915	R414-200 R414-200-4	5YR AMD	05/05/2017 09/27/2017	2017-11/220 2017-15/13
cost sharing agreement Public Safety, Administration	41373	R698-8	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-8/42
costs Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Financial Institutions, Administration	41547 41948	R33-12 R331-22	AMD 5YR	06/21/2017 07/20/2017	2017-10/37 2017-16/129
cottage foods Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41157	R70-560	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
councils Workforce Services, Administration	41713	R982-301	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/41
county jails Corrections, Administration	42354	R251-115	EMR	12/01/2017	Not Printed
course Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42045	R651-227	5YR	08/28/2017	2017-18/63
coverage groups Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41429	R414-303-4	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-8/31
credit for time served Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41243	R671-205	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79
<u>credit unions</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions	42059 42078 42061 42160	R337-2 R337-2 R337-5 R337-7	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	09/05/2017 09/20/2017 09/05/2017 09/28/2017	2017-19/129 Not Printed 2017-19/129 2017-20/61

	42161	R337-8	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/61
	42162	R337-9	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/62
credits					
Education, Administration	41191	R277-717	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/18
criminal competency					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41269	R671-206	EXD	02/02/2017	2017-5/79
	41244	R671-207	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79
<u>criminal offenses</u>					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	42145	R722-910	NSC	10/10/2017	Not Printed
Services, Criminal Identification					
critical languages					
Education, Administration	41737	R277-488	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/237
	41781	R277-488	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/47
<u>crops</u>					
Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	42079	R154-1	5YR	09/11/2017	2017-19/120
and the second of the second o					
cultural resources	44700	D450.0	EVD.	05/04/0047	2047 42/27
Heritage and Arts, Administration	41709	R450-2	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/37
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41417	R652-60	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41851	R850-60	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/70
<u>curricula</u>					
Education, Administration	42015	R277-703	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/212
	42028	R277-703	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/28
	41940	R277-713	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/125
curriculum materials					
Education, Administration	41770	R277-111	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/25
				00/0//2017	2011 10/20
custody					
Education, Administration	41741	R277-735	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/239
	41792	R277-735	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/78
dairy inspection					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41166	R70-320	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
data massassina					
data processing	40444	R895-12	EXT	00/20/2017	2017-20/71
Technology Services, Administration	42144	R090-12	EXI	09/20/2017	2017-20/71
data standards					
Education, Administration	41735	R277-484	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/236
	41779	R277-484	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/41
Governor, Economic Development, Consumer Health	42168	R358-1	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/64
Services					
day care					
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41343	R710-8	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/88
•					
deadlines	44705	D077 404	EVD.	00/00/0047	0047 40/000
Education, Administration	41735	R277-484	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/236
	41779	R277-484	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/41
deaf					
Education, Administration	41982	R277-801	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/38
doof advantion					
deaf education	41704	D077 E44	NI=\A/	00/07/2017	2017 42/54
Education, Administration	41784	R277-514	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/54
<u>debarment</u>					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41545	R33-9	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/31
Services					

debt Human Services, Recovery Services	41209 41691	R527-330 R527-330	5YR NSC	01/23/2017 06/13/2017	2017-4/75 Not Printed
deception detection examination administrator Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
deception detection examiner Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
deception detection intern Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
declaratory orders Auditor, Administration Health, Administration	41765 41434	R123-4 R380-1	5YR 5YR	06/07/2017 04/03/2017	2017-13/230 2017-9/46
	41435	R380-5	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
decommissioning Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41994	R313-22	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/67
decontamination Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41486	R392-600	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/63
definitions Administrative Services, Fleet Operations Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41105 41534	R27-1 R33-1	AMD AMD	02/21/2017 06/21/2017	2017-2/4 2017-10/4
Services Education, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41087 41355	R277-210 R307-101-3	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 06/08/2017	2017-1/24 2017-7/25
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	42077 41991	R309-110-4 R313-12	AMD AMD	11/08/2017 10/13/2017	2017-19/87 2017-16/43
Human Resource Management, Administration	41270 41524 41499 41805	R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1	EXT 5YR AMD AMD	02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95 2017-13/159
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41012	R652-1	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/97
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41407 41697	R652-1 R850-1	5YR 5YR	03/28/2017 05/23/2017	2017-8/76 2017-12/39
degreasing					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41220 41810	R307-335 R307-335	5YR AMD	01/27/2017 10/29/2017	2017-4/66 2017-13/100
demonstration Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41689	R414-310	5YR	05/22/2017	2017-12/36
Reimbulsement Folicy	41213	R414-310-13	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/28
depredation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41668	R657-44	5YR	05/18/2017	2017-12/38
design Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40947	R23-3	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
Management	41578 41666	R23-3 R23-3-4	AMD NSC	07/12/2017 07/19/2017	2017-11/6 Not Printed
designation Commerce, Securities	41888	R164-6	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
developmental disabilities Tax Commission, Administration	41468 41699	R861-1A-16 R861-1A-20	AMD AMD	06/08/2017 07/27/2017	2017-9/28 2017-12/27

	41700	R861-1A-42	AMD	07/27/2017	2017 12/20
	42101	R861-1A-42	AMD	07/27/2017 11/09/2017	2017-12/28 2017-19/104
dietitians					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42342	R156-49	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
<u>disabilities</u> Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	41953	R539-1	AMD	10/23/2017	2017-16/97
Trainari Corvicce, Corvicce for 1 copie war Bloadinace	42256	R539-1	5YR	10/23/2017	2017-22/106
Workforce Services, Administration	41711	R982-101	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/40
disabled persons	40000	D42.2	EVD.	40/40/2047	2047 24/242
Administrative Services, Administration Health, Administration	42202 41490	R13-3 R380-100	5YR 5YR	10/10/2017 04/24/2017	2017-21/213 2017-10/165
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42024	R657-12	5YR	08/15/2017	2017-17/213
disaster recovery loans					
Public Safety, Emergency Management	40956	R704-3	NEW	01/12/2017	2016-23/112
	41358	R704-3	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-7/33
discharge permits Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42081	R317-8	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/125
•	42001	1017-0	JII	03/12/2017	2017-13/123
disciplinary actions Education, Administration	41788	R277-609-4	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/65
disciplinary problems					
Education, Administration	41939	R277-608	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/124
	41980	R277-608	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/30
discipline of employees					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41282 41538	R477-11 R477-11	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
	41508	R477-11 R477-11	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/172
	41510	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/131
disclosure requirements					
Tax Commission, Administration	41468	R861-1A-16	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/28
	41699 41700	R861-1A-20 R861-1A-42	AMD AMD	07/27/2017 07/27/2017	2017-12/27 2017-12/28
	42101	R861-1A-42	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-12/28
disease control					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41168	R58-1	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/79
	42154 41165	R58-1 R58-6	NSC 5YR	10/10/2017 01/12/2017	Not Printed 2017-3/80
	41471	R58-21	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-3/80
dishonest or unethical practices					
Commerce, Securities	41888	R164-6	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
dismissal of employees	44000	D 4 7 7 4 4	EVT.	00/00/0047	2047 5/77
Human Resource Management, Administration	41282 41538	R477-11 R477-11	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
	41508	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/172
disruptive students					
Education, Administration	41788	R277-609-4	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/65
distribution system Natural Resources, Water Rights	41591	R655-15	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
diversion programs					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41299	R156-1	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
do not resuscitate Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41310	R432-31	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
riediui, i difiliy riediui difu Frepareuriess, Licensing	71310	N 4 02-31	JIN	02/13/2017	2017-5/00

domestic violence	11010	DE40.005	4145	00/00/0047	0047 4440
Human Services, Child and Family Services	41842	R512-205	AMD	08/28/2017	2017-14/19
drinking water					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42075	R309-100	AMD	11/08/2017	2017-19/83
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42076	R309-105-6	AMD	11/08/2017	2017-19/85
	42076				
		R309-110-4	AMD	11/08/2017	2017-19/87
	42058	R309-300	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-18/7
	42052	R309-500	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-18/13
	40769	R309-535-5	AMD	03/07/2017	2016-19/43
	40769	R309-535-5	CPR	03/07/2017	2016-24/44
	42056	R309-600-8	AMD	11/06/2017	2017-18/18
	42057	R309-605-7	AMD	11/06/2017	2017-18/19
driver education					
driver education Education, Administration	41006	R277-507	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/36
Luucation, Auministration	41189	R277-507	AMD	03/14/2017	2010-23/30
Dublic Cefety Driver License					
Public Safety, Driver License	41203	R708-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
	41202	R708-27	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/87
Driver Safety Committee					
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41609	R27-7	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-11/11
Administrative dervices, ricet operations	42158	R27-7	NSC	10/04/2017	Not Printed
	42130	N21-1	NOC	10/04/2017	Not Fillited
drug abuse					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41510	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/131
•					
drug and alcohol testing					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41548	R33-13	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/43
Services					
drug screening and testing					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	42042	R523-15	NEW	11/08/2017	2017-18/34
Health					
drug/alcohol education	44540	D 477 44	AMD	07/04/0047	0047 40/404
Human Resource Management, Administration	41510	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/131
drugs					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41841	R714-550	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/66
r abile calcty, riigilway r attor	71071	117 14 000	OTIC	00/10/2017	2017 1-700
dual employment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41278	R477-8	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
Transaction management, rammon and	41532	R477-8	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
	41506	R477-8	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/120
	41808	R477-8	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/172
	41000	11477-0	AWD	00/30/2017	2011-10/112
dual language immersion					
Education, Administration	41737	R277-488	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/237
,	41781	R277-488	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/47
DUI programs					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	40999	R523-11-3	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/75
Health					
dumping of wastes					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41493	R317-550	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
durable medical equipment		B==		0=10110=1-	004= 45:55
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41565	R414-70	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/89
Reimbursement Policy	40007	D 444 = 0	5) (D	00/00/00/	0047 40404
	42037	R414-70	5YR	08/22/2017	2017-18/61
carly graduation					
early graduation	42020	D277 702	AMD	10/10/2017	2017 17/20
Education, Administration	42028	R277-703	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/28

early intervention	44700	D077 400	E) (D)	00/00/0047	0047 40/000
Education, Administration	41738	R277-489	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/238
	41782	R277-489	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/50
	41976	R277-489	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/18
economic development					
Governor, Economic Development	40932	R357-3	AMD	02/22/2017	2016-22/56
Covernos, Economic Bovelopment	42350	R357-9	EXD	11/30/2017	Not Printed
	40961	R357-19	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
	42185	R357-21	NEW	11/28/2017	2017-20/16
Workforce Services, Administration	41714	R982-601	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/42
,					
economic opportunity					
Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
a du a a fi a a					
education Commerce Consumer Protection	41610	D450.24	EVD	05/00/2017	2017 11/212
Commerce, Consumer Protection Education, Administration	41610 41934	R152-34 R277-407	5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 07/19/2017	2017-11/212 2017-16/122
Education, Administration	41973				
		R277-407	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/11
	42089	R277-422	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/121
	42104	R277-422	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/35
education finance					
Education, Administration	42013	R277-419	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/211
Education, Administration	42088	R277-410	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-17/211
	42117	R277-420	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/33
	42098	R277-423	REP	11/07/2017	2017-19/37
	42090	R277-424	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/122
	42118	R277-424	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/122
	41091	R277-425	REP	02/07/2017	2017-13/36
	42091	R277-426	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-1/30
	42119	R277-426	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/122
	42092	R277-454	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/123
	42092	11211-434	3110	09/13/2017	2017-19/123
education policy					
Education, Administration	41933	R277-401	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/121
educational					
Education, Administration	41981	R277-800	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/32
and the second control of the second con-					
educational administration	41941	R277-800	5YR	07/10/2017	2017-16/125
Education, Administration	41941	R277-000	STR	07/19/2017	2017-10/125
educational facilities					
Education, Administration	41936	R277-445	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/123
Education, Administration	41975	R277-445	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/16
	42092	R277-454	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/123
	72002	11277 404	OTIC	00/10/2017	2017 10/120
educational media					
Education, Administration	41777	R277-467	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/38
educational policy					
Education, Administration	41956	R277-112	REP	09/21/2017	2017-16/8
educational testing					
Education, Administration	41186	R277-702	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/87
	41190	R277-702	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/15
educational tuition					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41281	R477-10	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
riuman Nesource Management, Auministration	41537	R477-10 R477-10	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41507	R477-10 R477-10	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/172
	71307	11-10	VIAID	01/01/2017	2011-10/120
educator licensing					
Education, Administration	41937	R277-502	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/123
	42121	R277-502	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-10/123
	42314	R277-502	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
		002		,	

advantar liganoura					
educator licensure Education, Administration	41006	R277-507	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/36
Education, Administration	41189	R277-507	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/14
	41100	11211-301-3	AIVID	03/14/2017	2017-3/14
educators					
Education, Administration	41932	R277-110	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/121
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	41971	R277-110	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/6
	41087	R277-210	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/24
	41979	R277-515	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/22
	42304	R277-515	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/81
	41739	R277-520	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/238
	41785	R277-520	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/56
	41009	R277-531	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/43
	41786	R277-531	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/60
	41010	R277-533	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/45
	41787	R277-533	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/62
·					
efficiency	100.10	D00 00	4445	04/00/0047	0040 0044
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
Management	44040	D077 400	N.I.	07/40/0047	0047 44/04
Education, Administration	41646	R277-122	NEW	07/10/2017	2017-11/21
Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	42040	R362-3	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
effluent standards					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995	R317-1	AMD	03/27/2017	2016-23/49
Environmental Quality, water Quality	40995	R317-1	CPR	03/27/2017	2017-4/44
	42048	R317-1	5YR	08/30/2017	2017-18/59
	40987	R317-1-7	AMD	01/30/2017	2016-23/54
	10007	1.017 17	7 11 11 2	01/00/2011	2010 20/01
<u>eldercare</u>					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41879	R510-110	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/60
<u>elderly</u>					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41871	R510-100	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/55
	41872	R510-101	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/56
	41873	R510-102	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/56
	41874	R510-103	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
	41875	R510-106	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/58
	41876	R510-107	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/58
	41877	R510-108	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/59
	41878	R510-109	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/59
	41881 41882	R510-200 R510-400	5YR 5YR	06/30/2017 06/30/2017	2017-14/61 2017-14/62
	41002	N310-400	JIK	00/30/2017	2017-14/02
elderly nutrition					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41869	R510-104	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
The state of the s					
electric generating unit					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41432	R307-424	EXT	04/03/2017	2017-9/53
	41643	R307-424	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
electric safety codes					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41672	R746-310	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
1 4 4 400 4 1 4 4					
electric utility industries	44070	D740 040	NCC	00/05/0047	Nat Deintad
Public Service Commission, Administration	41672	R746-310	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41931	R746-310	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/133
electricians					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41261	R156-55b-102	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/5
Sommoroe, Coodpational and Froicosional Electioning	41917	R156-55b-302a		08/01/2017	Not Printed
	. 10 11	.1100 000 0020		33/01/2011	ot i iiitou
electrologists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41198	R156-11a	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/59
, , ,	41260	R156-11a	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/4
	42018	R156-11a	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/4

electronic filings Public Service Commission, Administration	41116	R746-1	NEW	03/06/2017	2017-2/27
electronic filings and meetings Public Service Commission, Administration	41989	R746-1	AMD	10/19/2017	2017-16/108
electronic meetings Administrative Services, Finance	41327	R25-20	5YR	02/21/2017	2017-6/29
Environmental Quality, Administration Examiners (Board of), Administration	42266 41294	R305-2 R320-101	5YR 5YR	10/26/2017 02/07/2017	2017-22/103 2017-5/65
Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	41182	R356-3	NEW	03/13/2017	2017-3/23
Health, Administration Public Safety, Administration	41926 41586	R380-41 R698-10	5YR NEW	07/13/2017 07/18/2017	2017-15/32 2017-11/178
electronic preliminary lien filing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
electronic prescribing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42341	R156-82	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42003 41950 42255	R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11	NSC AMD NSC	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed
n - u - u - u	41949	R616-3-14	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/106
eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41422	R414-307	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
Telliburgement oney	41212	R414-308-7	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
eligible educators Education, Administration	41075	R277-521	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/38
<u>elk</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41162	R58-18	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
emancipation Human Services, Recovery Services	41170	R527-250	AMD	04/14/2017	2017-3/34
emergency contact database Public Safety, Driver License	42005	R708-47	5YR	08/07/2017	2017-17/214
emergency medical services Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	41332	R426-5	AMD	04/26/2017	2017-6/7
	41617 41029	R426-8 R426-9	AMD AMD	07/10/2017 02/01/2017	2017-11/159 2016-24/30
emergency medical services rates Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	41908	R426-8	NSC	08/01/2017	Not Printed
emergency powers Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41629	R307-105	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/212
emergency procurements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41544	R33-8	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/27
Services	41023	R33-8-102	AMD	02/02/2017	2016-24/4
emergency safety interventions Education, Administration	41788	R277-609-4	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/65

emission controls Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41225 41219	R307-325 R307-341	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/64 2017-4/67
emission fees Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41639	R307-415	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
employee benefit plans					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41276 41530 41503	R477-6 R477-6 R477-6	EXT 5YR AMD	02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/170 2017-10/108
	41303	11477-0	AIVID	01/01/2011	2017-10/100
employee performance evaluations Human Resource Management, Administration	41281	R477-10	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41537 41507	R477-10 R477-10	5YR AMD	04/27/2017 07/01/2017	2017-10/172 2017-10/125
employee productivity					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41281	R477-10	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41537	R477-10	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
	41507	R477-10	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/125
ampleyee requitment					
employee recruitment Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41519	R994-402	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
Workforce Services, Offertiployment insurance	41525	R994-402 R994-402	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/160
	41323	N994-402	INLVV	00/21/2017	2017-10/139
employee termination					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41103	R994-405-2	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97
employee's rights					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41541	R477-12	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41103	R994-405-2	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97
amenda, ca a					
employees Education, Administration	41972	R277-401	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/9
Human Services, Administration	41114	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-10/9
Haman octvices, Administration	71117	11455-005	AIVID	02/23/2011	2011-2120
employees' rights					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41283	R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
3 ,	41509	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/129
<u>employment</u>					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41273	R477-4	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41528	R477-4	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
	41502	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/103
	41274	R477-5	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41529	R477-5	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
Madeforce Comitoes Unescale manufactures	41504	R477-5	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/106
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41103	R994-405-2	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97
employment support procedures					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41595	R986-100	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
Training of Controls, Employment Development		. 1000 100		00/20/20	
endangered species					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
endowment fund					
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40893	R661-6	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/92
an army					
energy Administrative Services Facilities Construction and	40046	D22 20	AMD	01/20/2017	2016 22/44
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
Management Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	42039	R362-2	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
Sevention, Energy Development (Office of)	42039	R362-2 R362-3	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
	720-10	.1002 0		3012-112011	2017 10/00
energy assistance					
Workforce Services, Administration	41856	R982-402	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/71
•					

	44057	D000 400	EVD.	00/00/0047	0047 44/74
	41857	R982-403	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/71
	41594	R982-403-5	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41858	R982-404	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/72
	41894	R982-405	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/38
	41895	R982-406	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/39
	41896	R982-407	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/39
	41897	R982-408	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/40
energy industries					
Workforce Services, Administration	41897	R982-408	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/40
Workloide Services, Administration	41097	1302-400	JIK	0770072017	2017-13/40
energy utility					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41264	R746-440	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
enforcement					
Commerce, Real Estate	41618	R162-2c	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-11/15
Commerce, Real Estate	41010	K 102-20	AIVID	07/11/2017	2017-11/13
<u>engineering</u>					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41492	R317-5	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
engineers					
engineers		D00.4=		00/04/00/=	001-1011-
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41549	R33-15	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/47
Services					
enrichments					
	44700	D077 400	NIEVA/	00/07/0047	2047 42/52
Education, Administration	41783	R277-493	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/53
<u>enrollment</u>					
Education, Administration	41188	R277-417	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/12
	41736	R277-485	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/237
	41780				
		R277-485	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/46
	41361	R277-612	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/82
	41365	R277-612	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/22
Insurance, Administration	42038	R590-275	EMR	08/24/2017	2017-18/45
modranos, riammodadon	42041	R590-275	NEW	10/23/2017	2017-18/37
	72071	11330-273	INLVV	10/23/2017	2011-10/31
enterprise zones					
Tax Commission, Auditing	41701	R865-9I-54	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
environmental analysis					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
	41179	K313-24	SIK	01/11/2017	2017-3/09
Radiation Control, Radiation					
environmental assessment					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41419	R652-90	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
rtatarar rtoocarooc, r orocary, r no and otato Earlac	11110	11002 00	OTT	00/20/2011	2011 0/02
and decrease what he addle					
environmental health					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42056	R309-600-8	AMD	11/06/2017	2017-18/18
	42057	R309-605-7	AMD	11/06/2017	2017-18/19
environmental protection					
	40075	D200 400	AMD	44/00/0047	2047 40/02
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42075	R309-100	AMD	11/08/2017	2017-19/83
	42058	R309-300	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-18/7
equal access					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42307	R746-356	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88
Tubile dervice dominiosion, Administration	42301	117-40-550	3110	11/01/2011	2017-25/00
equine viral arteritis (EVA)					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41167	R58-23	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
•					
aquinment					
edulpment					
equipment Environmental Quality Air Quality	41230	R307-120	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41230	R307-120	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
	41230 41193	R307-120 R317-12	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/17/2017	2017-4/61 2017-3/93
Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality ERT Professors Grant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality ERT Professors Grant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality ERT Professors Grant Science Technology and Research Governing	41193	R317-12	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/93
Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality ERT Professors Grant	41193	R317-12	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/93

	41828 41906	R856-5 R856-5	R&R NSC	08/15/2017 08/16/2017	2017-13/207 Not Printed
EDT Cabalana Crant					
ERT Scholars Grant Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration	41097	R856-6	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/92
<i>y</i> (111),	41829	R856-6	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/214
essential facilities					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41262	R746-349	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
	41680	R746-349-3	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
essential health benefit insurance	40000	D500 000	E)/D	40/40/0047	0047 04/040
Insurance, Administration	42230	R590-266	5YR	10/16/2017	2017-21/218
oothoticians					
estheticians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41198	R156-11a	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/59
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41260	R156-11a	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/39
	42018	R156-11a	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/4
	42010	K150-11a	AIVID	10/10/2017	2017-17/4
evaluation cycles					
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	41623	R597-3-1	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/167
Administration	41020	11007 0 1	7 (IVID	0171072011	2017 11/10/
/ tarriii lou adorr	41624	R597-3-3	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/168
	41625	R597-3-5	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/170
	41026	R597-3-8	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
	41027	R597-3-9	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
	11027	11007 0 0	,	02/11/2011	2010 2 1/00
evaluations					
Education, Administration	41009	R277-531	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/43
	41786	R277-531	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/60
	41010	R277-533	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/45
	41787	R277-533	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/62
evidentiary restrictions					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41299	R156-1	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
ex-convicts					
ex-convicts Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41388	R547-10	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41388	R547-10	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements					
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41388 41544	R547-10 R33-8	5YR AMD	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements	41544	R33-8	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/27
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General					
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41544	R33-8	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/27
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions	41544 41023	R33-8 R33-8-102	AMD AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41544 41023 41456	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions	41544 41023	R33-8 R33-8-102	AMD AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration	41544 41023 41456	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement	41544 41023 41456 41495	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR NSC	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41544 41023 41456	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement	41544 41023 41456 41495	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR NSC	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41544 41023 41456 41495	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR NSC	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR NSC AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41544 41023 41456 41495	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR NSC	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107	AMD AMD 5YR NSC AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25	AMD 5YR NSC AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25	AMD 5YR NSC AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25	AMD 5YR NSC AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555 41991 41992	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25 R313-12 R313-19	AMD 5YR NSC AMD AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017 10/13/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57 2017-16/43 2017-16/52
Exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Executions Corrections, Administration Executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Expelled	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555 41991 41992 41015	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25 R313-12 R313-19 R652-123	AMD 5YR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017 10/13/2017 10/13/2017 01/10/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57 2017-16/43 2017-16/52 2016-23/111
Exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Executions Corrections, Administration Executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555 41991 41992	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25 R313-12 R313-19	AMD 5YR NSC AMD AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017 10/13/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57 2017-16/43 2017-16/52
Exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Executions Corrections, Administration Executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Expelled Education, Administration	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555 41991 41992 41015	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25 R313-12 R313-19 R652-123	AMD 5YR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017 10/13/2017 10/13/2017 01/10/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57 2017-16/43 2017-16/52 2016-23/111
exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands expelled Education, Administration expert witnesses	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555 41991 41992 41015 41364	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25 R313-12 R313-19 R652-123 R277-483	AMD 5YR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD REP REP	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017 10/13/2017 10/13/2017 01/10/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57 2017-16/43 2017-16/52 2016-23/111 2017-7/19
Exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Executions Corrections, Administration Executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services Exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Expelled Education, Administration	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555 41991 41992 41015 41364 40950	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25 R313-12 R313-19 R652-123 R277-483 R105-1	AMD 5YR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD REP REP AMD	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017 10/13/2017 10/13/2017 01/10/2017 05/10/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57 2017-16/43 2017-16/52 2016-23/111 2017-7/19
exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services executions Corrections, Administration executive branch insurance procurement Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services exemptions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands expelled Education, Administration expert witnesses	41544 41023 41456 41495 41555 41991 41992 41015 41364	R33-8 R33-8-102 R251-107 R251-107 R33-25 R313-12 R313-19 R652-123 R277-483	AMD 5YR NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD REP REP	06/21/2017 02/02/2017 04/06/2017 05/15/2017 06/21/2017 10/13/2017 10/13/2017 01/10/2017	2017-10/27 2016-24/4 2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-10/57 2017-16/43 2017-16/52 2016-23/111 2017-7/19

	41295	R105-1-6	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
extended benefits Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41519 41525	R994-402 R994-402	EXD NEW	04/27/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/180 2017-10/159
extinguishers Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41571	R710-1	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/226
facilities use Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41267	R23-19	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	41573	R131-3	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/211
<u>factory built housing</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
<u>faculty</u> Education, Administration	41933	R277-401	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/121
fair employment practices					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41271 41526 41501 41806 41273 41528	R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4	EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/168 2017-10/100 2017-13/164 2017-5/75 2017-10/169
	41502	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/103
falconry Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41853	R657-20	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/30
family employment program Workforce Services, Employment Development	41596	R986-200	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
family preservation Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	41802	R539-10	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-13/176
federal law Financial Institutions, Credit Unions	41197	R337-10	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/68
Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders	41480	R343-11	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/61
fees Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	41124 41707 41638 40755	R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203	5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017	2017-3/79 2017-12/36 2017-11/216 2016-19/60
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Safety, Highway Patrol	40755 41397 42045 41841	R311-203 R311-203 R651-227 R714-550	CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/03/2017 03/27/2017 08/28/2017 06/19/2017	2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-18/63 2017-14/66
filing deadlines Labor Commission, Adjudication	41605	R602-1	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/221
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41635 41427	R602-1 R994-403-202	NSC AMD	05/25/2017 05/30/2017	Not Printed 2017-8/54
filing fees Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41409 41845	R652-4 R850-4	5YR 5YR	03/28/2017 06/27/2017	2017-8/77 2017-14/67
filing requirements Public Service Commission, Administration	41393 41264	R746-420 R746-440	5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 01/31/2017	2017-8/83 2017-4/89

filings					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41685	R746-700	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
finance					
Education, Administration	42089	R277-422	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/121
Eddodion, / tarifficulation	42104	R277-422	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/35
financial disclosures					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41211	R414-304	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
Reimbursement Policy	40000	D444.004.5	4445	04/47/0047	0040 00/00
Workforce Services, Administration	40998 41858	R414-304-5 R982-404	AMD 5YR	01/17/2017 06/28/2017	2016-23/63 2017-14/72
Workforce Services, Administration	41000	R902-404	SIK	00/20/2017	2017-14/72
financial institutions					
Financial Institutions, Administration	41943	R331-5	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/126
,	41944	R331-7	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/127
	41945	R331-9	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/127
	41608	R331-10	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/155
	41946	R331-10	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/128
	41947	R331-12	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/128
	42149	R331-17	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/57
Financial Institutions, Consumer Credit	41948	R331-22 R335-1	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/129
Financial Institutions, Consumer Credit	42141 42142	R335-1	5YR 5YR	09/20/2017 09/20/2017	2017-20/59 2017-20/60
	42143	R335-4	5YR	09/20/2017	2017-20/60
Financial Institutions, Credit Unions	42162	R337-9	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/62
Thanslar medications, erealt emene	41197	R337-10	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/68
Financial Institutions, Industrial Loan Corporations	42151	R339-4	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/62
•	42152	R339-6	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/63
	42164	R339-11	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/63
Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders	41123	R343-1	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/93
	41480	R343-11	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/61
financial requirements					
financial requirements Commerce, Securities	41887	R164-5	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
Commerce, Securities	41007	K 104-5	JIK	0770372017	2017-13/20
financial responsibility					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41401	R311-207	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/65
Dama diation				03/21/2017	2017-0/03
Remediation			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	03/21/2011	2017-0/03
				03/21/2011	2017-6/03
financial statements					
	41719	R164-10	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
financial statements Commerce, Securities					
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting	41719	R164-10	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and					
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting	41719	R164-10	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41719 41184	R164-10 R313-37	5YR 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017	2017-13/232
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative	41719 41184	R164-10 R313-37	5YR 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017	2017-13/232
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	41719 41184 40931	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14	5YR 5YR AMD	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints	41719 41184 40931 41173	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	41719 41184 40931	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14	5YR 5YR AMD	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints	41719 41184 40931 41173	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	41719 41184 40931 41173	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention	41719 41184 40931 41173	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694 41343	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8 R710-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017 03/06/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed 2017-7/88
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694 41343	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8 R710-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017 03/06/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed 2017-7/88
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694 41343 41577	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8 R710-8 R710-9	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017 03/06/2017 05/03/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed 2017-7/88 2017-11/229
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694 41343	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8 R710-8	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017 03/06/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed 2017-7/88
financial statements Commerce, Securities fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694 41343 41577	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8 R710-8 R710-9	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017 03/06/2017 05/03/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed 2017-7/88 2017-11/229
fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing fingerprints Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification fire prevention Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41719 41184 40931 41173 42145 41571 41575 41584 41694 41343 41577	R164-10 R313-37 R501-14 R501-14 R722-910 R710-1 R710-4 R710-7 R710-7-8 R710-8 R710-9	5YR 5YR AMD AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	06/02/2017 01/17/2017 01/17/2017 03/21/2017 10/10/2017 05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017 06/13/2017 03/06/2017 05/03/2017	2017-13/232 2017-3/91 2016-22/77 2017-3/28 Not Printed 2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228 Not Printed 2017-7/88 2017-11/229

fireplaces Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40773 40773	R307-302 R307-302	AMD CPR	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-19/38 2017-1/102
firewood Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	41675	R68-23	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-12/8
fireworks Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41572 41692	R710-2 R710-2	5YR NSC	05/02/2017 06/13/2017	2017-11/227 Not Printed
fiscal Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41383	R651-301	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/76
fiscal policies and procedures Education, Administration	41073 42026	R277-113 R277-113-6	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 10/10/2017	2017-1/16 2017-17/20
fish Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42166 41149 41150 41151	R657-13 R657-16 R657-59 R657-60	5YR REP AMD AMD	09/28/2017 03/13/2017 03/13/2017 03/13/2017	2017-20/67 2017-3/40 2017-3/49 2017-3/61
fishing Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42166 41582	R657-13 R657-30	5YR 5YR	09/28/2017 05/03/2017	2017-20/67 2017-11/226
fleet expansion Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41107	R27-4	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/12
<u>food</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41344 41370	R70-530 R70-530	5YR NSC	03/06/2017 04/05/2017	2017-7/81 Not Printed
food establishment registration Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41157	R70-560	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
food handler certificates Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42017	R392-103	R&R	10/25/2017	2017-17/114
food handler exams Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42017	R392-103	R&R	10/25/2017	2017-17/114
food handler permits Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42017	R392-103	R&R	10/25/2017	2017-17/114
food handler training Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	42017	R392-103	R&R	10/25/2017	2017-17/114
food inspection Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41159 41161	R70-350 R70-360	5YR 5YR	01/12/2017 01/12/2017	2017-3/83 2017-3/84
food inspections Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40951 41467	R58-11 R58-11	AMD NSC	01/12/2017 05/15/2017	2016-23/16 Not Printed
food safety Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41861 41157	R70-520 R70-560	5YR 5YR	06/29/2017 01/12/2017	2017-14/54 2017-3/85

food sales tax refunds Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	41904	R990-100	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43
foreign exchange students Education, Administration	41361 41365	R277-612 R277-612	5YR AMD	03/15/2017 05/10/2017	2017-7/82 2017-7/22
forest practices Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41143	R652-140	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/99
former foster care youth Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41429	R414-303-4	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-8/31
foster care Human Services, Administration Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	41217 42194	R495-884 R501-12	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 10/04/2017	2017-4/73 2017-21/217
<u>fraud</u> Commerce, Securities Human Services, Recovery Services	41885 41727	R164-1 R527-928	5YR 5YR	07/03/2017 06/02/2017	2017-15/27 2017-13/243
<u>free speech</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41268	R23-20	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/58
freedom of information Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41288 41382 41579 41585	R450-1 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29	5YR 5YR EXD NEW	02/03/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017	2017-5/69 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175
fugitive dust Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41628	R307-309	AMD	08/04/2017	2017-11/33
<u>functional classification</u> Transportation, Program Development	41375	R926-4	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
funding formula Health, Administration Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	42300 41871	R380-50 R510-100	5YR 5YR	11/02/2017 06/30/2017	2017-23/82 2017-14/55
furbearers Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42148	R657-11	AMD	11/25/2017	2017-20/40
game birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41581	R657-22	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
game laws Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41583 41832 42148 41834 42031 42147 42345 42346 41833 41957 42032	R657-4 R657-6 R657-11 R657-14 R657-19 R657-23 R657-23 R657-33 R657-54 R657-64 R657-70	5YR AMD AMD 5YR EMR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	05/03/2017 08/07/2017 11/25/2017 06/15/2017 08/17/2017 11/25/2017 11/28/2017 11/28/2017 08/07/2017 07/31/2017	2017-11/225 2017-13/179 2017-20/40 2017-13/256 2017-18/48 2017-20/47 Not Printed Not Printed 2017-13/180 2017-16/132 2017-18/51
gasoline Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227 41223 41222	R307-301 R307-326 R307-327	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/63 2017-4/65 2017-4/65

gasoline transport					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41221	R307-328	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
general assistance (GA)					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41598	R986-400-401	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
general construction provisions					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41548	R33-13	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/43
Services					
1.0					
general licenses	44470	D242.04	CVD	04/47/0047	2047 2/00
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41178	R313-21	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control, Radiation	44000	D242.04	AMD	10/13/2017	0047.40/50
	41993	R313-21	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/58
general procurement provisions					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41534	R33-1	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/4
Services	11001	1100 1	,	00/21/2011	2017 1071
33.1.333	41535	R33-4	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/7
	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41799	R33-26	AMD	10/03/2017	2017-13/14
			2		
general provisions					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41553	R33-19-101	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/55
Services					
generating equipment					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41673	R746-312	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
generators					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41653	R315-262	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/68
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
and a larger					
geology Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	44070	D450 70			
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41279	R156-76	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/62
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41346	R156-76-501	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/14
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing					
	41346	R156-76-501	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/14
geothermal resources	41346 41606	R156-76-501 R156-76-501	AMD NSC	05/08/2017 05/23/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed
	41346	R156-76-501	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/14
geothermal resources	41346 41606	R156-76-501 R156-76-501	AMD NSC	05/08/2017 05/23/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights	41346 41606	R156-76-501 R156-76-501	AMD NSC	05/08/2017 05/23/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents	41346 41606 41593	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1	AMD NSC 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee	41346 41606 41593 41478	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-9/47 2017-5/69
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-9/47 2017-5/69 2017-8/78
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-9/47 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29 R850-6	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-9/47 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29 R850-6	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-9/47 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29 R850-6	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-9/47 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017 07/06/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/235 2017-11/235
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017 07/06/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-15/39
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017 07/06/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-5/77 2017-10/171
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896 41280 41533	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407 R477-9 R477-9	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 07/06/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 01/03/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-5/77 2017-10/171
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41579 41585 41847 41896 41533	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407 R477-9 R477-9	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 07/06/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-2/45 2016-22/21
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896 41280 41533	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407 R477-9 R477-9	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 07/06/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 01/03/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-5/77 2017-10/171
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896 41280 41533 41120 40920 41169 41354	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407 R477-9 R477-9	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD NEW 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 07/06/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-2/45 2016-22/21
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896 41533 41120 40920 41169	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 01/09/2017 03/13/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/78 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-15/39 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-2/45 2016-22/21 2017-3/8 Not Printed 2017-16/127
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896 41280 41533 41120 40920 41169 41354 41945 41282	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9 R51-2 R152-6 R156-46b-202	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 01/09/2017 03/13/2017 04/05/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231 2017-11/231 2017-11/5/39 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-2/45 2016-22/21 2017-3/8 Not Printed 2017-16/127 2017-5/77
geothermal resources Natural Resources, Water Rights government documents Administrative Services, Records Committee Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Administration government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration government hearings Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Consumer Protection Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Financial Institutions, Administration	41346 41606 41593 41478 41479 41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579 41585 41847 41896 41280 41533 41120 40920 41169 41354 41945	R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R156-76-501 R655-1 R35-1-2 R35-2-2 R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29 R657-29 R850-6 R982-407 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9 R51-2 R152-6 R156-46b-202 R331-9	AMD NSC 5YR AMD AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/08/2017 05/23/2017 05/05/2017 06/22/2017 06/22/2017 02/13/2017 04/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017 07/10/2017 06/27/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 01/09/2017 04/05/2017 04/05/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed 2017-11/223 2017-9/2 2017-9/4 2017-5/64 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/78 2017-11/231 2017-11/175 2017-14/68 2017-15/39 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-2/45 2016-22/21 2017-3/8 Not Printed 2017-16/127

	41508	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/127
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41247	R671-304	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81
(41239	R671-305	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/82
	41121	R671-403	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-3/101
Public Service Commission, Administration	41115	R746-100	REP	03/06/2017	2017-2/33
T dono convios commiscion, riaminoration	41968	R746-101	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/132
	41669	R746-101-1	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41005	177 40-101-1	1100	00/03/2011	Not i inited
government purchasing					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41534	R33-1	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/4
Services					
	41535	R33-4	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/7
	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41536	R33-5	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/10
	41665	R33-5	NSC	06/26/2017	Not Printed
	41539	R33-6	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/15
	41540	R33-7	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/18
	41544	R33-8	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/27
	41023	R33-8-102	AMD	02/02/2017	2016-24/4
	41545	R33-9	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/31
	41549	R33-15	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/47
	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
	41550	R33-16	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/48
	41555	R33-25	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/57
	41799	R33-26	AMD	10/03/2017	2017-13/14
Natural Resources, Water Resources	42169	R653-3	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/66
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41489	R850-11	5YR	04/24/2017	2017-10/176
Concor and monatorial fract Earlas, Flammonation	11100	11000 11	0111	0 112 1120 11	2011 10/11/0
Governmental Immunity Act caps					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	41604	R37-4	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/211
governmental nonprofit corporations					
Auditor, Administration	41844	R123-5	AMD	11/01/2017	2017-14/6
governor					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41629	R307-105	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/212
grades		Da			001-0110
Education, Administration	41191	R277-717	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/18
graduation requirements	40044	D077 700	EVD.	00/44/0047	2047 47/242
Education, Administration	42014	R277-700	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/212
	42015	R277-703	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/212
	42028	R277-703	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/28
GRAMA					
Environmental Quality, Administration	41301	R305-1	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/64
Health, Administration	41433	R380-20	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
Heritage and Arts, Administration	41287	R450-1	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41412	R652-6	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78
Regents (Board Of), College of Eastern Utah	42187	R767-1	EXD	10/03/2017	2017-0/76
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41847	R850-6	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-21/221
School and institutional trust Lands, Administration	41047	R000-0	SIK	00/2//2017	2017-14/00
grant programs					
Education, Administration	41795	R277-923	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/89
			2	00.020	2011 10/00
grants					
Education, Administration	41774	R277-408	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/31
	41789	R277-618	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/67
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41893	R317-100	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/31
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary	42205	R434-30	5YR	10/12/2017	2017-21/213
Care and Rural Health			*		·-·· = ··=··•
Workforce Services, Housing and Community	41903	R990-9	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/41
Development		-	•		- -
•	41901	R990-11	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/42
	41904	R990-100	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43

greenhouse gases					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41631	R307-401	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	41639	R307-415	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
grievance procedures					
Administrative Services, Administration	42202	R13-3	5YR	10/10/2017	2017-21/213
Health, Administration	41490	R380-100	5YR	04/24/2017	2017-10/165
Tax Commission, Administration	41468	R861-1A-16	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/28
	41699	R861-1A-20	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/27
	41700	R861-1A-42	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/28
	42101	R861-1A-42	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/104
grievances	41272	R477-3	EXT	00/00/0047	2017 5/75
Human Resource Management, Administration				02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41527 41282	R477-3	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
	41538	R477-11 R477-11	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
	41508	R477-11	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/172
	41283	R477-11 R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-10/12/
	41541	R477-12 R477-12	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-3/77
	41509	R477-12 R477-12	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/173
	41309	K477-12	AIVID	07/01/2017	2017-10/129
ground water					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41891	R317-6	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41001	1017-0	3110	0770072017	2017-13/30
halfway houses					
Corrections, Administration	41451	R251-306	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
Corrections, 7 terminotration	11101	11201 000	OTIC	0 17 0 07 2 0 17	2011 0/10
Hatch Act					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41280	R477-9	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41533	R477-9	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
hatchery					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41165	R58-6	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
,					
hazardous air pollutant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41630	R307-214	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	41357	R307-214	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-7/27
	42074	R307-214	5YR	09/08/2017	2017-19/125
	41636	R307-410	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
hazardous financial condition					
Insurance, Administration	42299	R590-265	5YR	11/02/2017	2017-23/84
hazardous pollutant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41228	R307-135	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
hazardous substances	44005	D044 004	EVD.	00/07/0047	0047.0/00
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41395	R311-201	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation	41206	D211 202	5VD	03/27/2017	2017 0/61
	41396	R311-202	5YR		2017-8/61
	40755 40755	R311-203 R311-203	AMD CPR	01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2016-19/60 2016-23/118
	41397	R311-203	5YR	03/27/2017	
	41398	R311-203 R311-204	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/62 2017-8/63
	41400	R311-206	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
	41406	R311-212	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69
	41206	R311-401	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-6/68
	. 1200		3110	0 11 Z 01 Z 0 1 1	_011 →/00
hazardous substances priority list					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41206	R311-401	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/68
Remediation	30		····	JJU.I	
hazardous waste					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41650	R315-15	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/37
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
-					

	40879 41651 41652 41688 41653 41654 41655 41656 41657 41658 42343 41659 41660	R315-15-13 R315-260 R315-261 R315-261-151 R315-262 R315-263-12 R315-264 R315-265-1 R315-266-80 R315-268 R315-268 R315-270-1 R315-273	AMD AMD NSC AMD	02/13/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017 11/30/2017 08/31/2017	2016-21/32 2017-11/49 2017-11/59 Not Printed 2017-11/68 2017-11/116 2017-11/117 2017-11/131 2017-11/132 2017-11/135 Not Printed 2017-11/141
<u>headgear</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41863	R714-220	REP	09/12/2017	2017-14/46
health Health, Administration Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	42300 40996 41055 42140	R380-50 R380-77 R380-77 R428-13	5YR NEW NSC 5YR	11/02/2017 02/01/2017 02/01/2017 09/19/2017	2017-23/82 2016-23/58 Not Printed 2017-20/65
<u>health administration</u> Health, Administration	41488	R380-10	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/165
health care Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	42329	R386-705	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83
health care facilities Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41969 41309 41324 41961 41311 41325 41966 41312 41313 41314 41056 41970 42000 41964 41909 41959 41323 41960 41965	R432-2 R432-40 R432-100 R432-150 R432-150 R432-150 R432-151 R432-152 R432-201 R432-270 R432-270 R432-300 R432-550 R432-600 R432-600 R432-700 R432-700 R432-700 R432-700	AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	10/06/2017 02/13/2017 05/16/2017 10/17/2017 02/13/2017 05/16/2017 10/06/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 10/06/2017 10/17/2017 10/17/2017 10/06/2017 10/17/2017 10/17/2017 10/06/2017 10/17/2017 10/17/2017	2017-16/80 2017-5/66 2017-5/66 2017-5/25 2017-16/82 2017-5/67 2017-5/67 2017-5/67 2017-5/68 2017-5/68 2017-1/74 2017-16/88 2017-17/174 2017-16/90 2017-15/14 2017-16/91 2017-5/38 2017-16/92 2017-16/94
health care professionals Public Safety, Driver License	41133	R708-7	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
health education Education, Administration	42120 42313	R277-474 R277-474-6	AMD NSC	11/07/2017 11/27/2017	2017-19/41 Not Printed
health insurance Governor, Economic Development, Consumer Health Services	42168	R358-1	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/64
health insurance claims reporting Insurance, Administration	41345 41172 41378	R590-262 R590-262 R590-262-2	5YR AMD NSC	03/06/2017 03/10/2017 04/10/2017	2017-7/86 2017-3/36 Not Printed

Health Insurance Exchange					
Governor, Economic Development, Consumer Health	42168	R358-1	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/64
Services					
health insurance exemption	44440	DE00 000	EVD.	04/04/0047	2047 0/54
Insurance, Administration	41442	R590-239	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51
health insurance exemptions					
Insurance, Administration	41728	R590-240	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/245
modranos, raminotation	11120	11000 210	0111	00/00/2011	2017 10/210
health planning					
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	42140	R428-13	5YR	09/19/2017	2017-20/65
health policy	10110	D400.40	EVD.	00/40/0047	0047 00/05
Health, Center for Health Data, Health Care Statistics	42140	R428-13	5YR	09/19/2017	2017-20/65
<u>hearings</u>					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41551	R33-17	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/51
Services			, <u>-</u>	00/2 !/ 20 ! !	
Education, Administration	41088	R277-211-6	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/28
	41363	R277-211-6	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/18
	41089	R277-212	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/30
Environmental Quality, Administration	42047	R305-7	NSC	09/05/2017	Not Printed
,,,	42267	R305-7	5YR	10/26/2017	2017-22/103
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41404	R311-210	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
Remediation					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41431	R317-9	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41612	R602-2	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
	41633	R602-2	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
	42188	R602-3	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/219
Workforce Services, Administration	41905	R982-401	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/38
Workforce octvices, Administration	41303	11302-401	3110	01700/2011	2017-13/30
HEAT					
Workforce Services, Administration	41856	R982-402	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/71
7.0.110.00			•	00/20/20	
heavy duty vehicles					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41626	R307-122	AMD	08/03/2017	2017-11/30
<u>heritage</u>		D. 1 - 0 . 1		00/00/00/	
Heritage and Arts, Administration	41287	R450-1	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
high-paying jobs					
Science Technology and Research Governing	41481	R856-7	NEW	08/15/2017	2017-10/141
Authority (Utah), Administration	41401	1050-1	INLVV	00/13/2017	2017-10/141
Additionty (Otali), Administration					
high-quality jobs					
Science Technology and Research Governing	41481	R856-7	NEW	08/15/2017	2017-10/141
Authority (Utah), Administration		. 1000 .		00/10/2011	
,, ,, ,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					
higher education					
Education, Administration	41940	R277-713	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/125
Money Management Council, Administration	41919	R628-2	EXD	07/12/2017	2017-15/47
, ,	41928	R628-2	NEW	09/07/2017	2017-15/19
Regents (Board Of), Administration	42172	R765-134	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/69
riogonio (Doura Or), riaminonanon	42073	R765-613	NEW	11/10/2017	2017-19/102
	42173	R765-993	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/69
	42170	10700-000	JII	03/23/2017	2017-20/03
higher education assistance					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40915	R765-606	REP	03/14/2017	2016-22/109
highway planning					
Transportation, Program Development	41484	R926-2	AMD	06/30/2017	2017-10/144
h laharan a					
highways	40000	D020.2	AMD	40/40/0047	0047 47/000
Transportation, Preconstruction	42009	R930-3	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/202
Transportation, Program Development	41484	R926-2	AMD	06/30/2017	2017-10/144
	41053	R926-13-4	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/95

	41329	R926-15-5	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
hiring practices					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41273	R477-4	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41528	R477-4	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
	41502	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/103
historic preservation					
Tax Commission, Auditing	41701	R865-9I-54	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
HIV/AIDS					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	40901	R388-803	REP	02/01/2017	2016-22/59
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
holidays					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41277	R477-7	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41531	R477-7	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
	41505	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/113
home care services					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41882	R510-400	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/62
home-delivered meals					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41869	R510-104	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
honey					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41861	R70-520	5YR	06/29/2017	2017-14/54
horse racing					
Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission	41102	R52-7	AMD	03/06/2017	2017-1/4
(Utah)			72	00/00/2011	
hostile work environment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41285	R477-15	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/78
Taman Nooda oo managemen, Taman aa aa a	41543	R477-15	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/174
	41511	R477-15	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/133
	41512	R477-16	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/135
hotels					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41367	R392-502	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
Environmental Services					
hours of business					
Labor Commission, Administration	41587	R600-2	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/221
	41637	R600-2-1	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
housing development					
Workforce Services, Administration	41898	R982-501	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/40
housing finance					
Housing Corporation (Utah), Administration	42129	R460-1	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/131
	42130	R460-2	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/131
	42131	R460-3	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/132
	42132	R460-4	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/132
	42133	R460-5	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/133
	42134 42135	R460-6 R460-7	5YR 5YR	09/15/2017 09/15/2017	2017-19/133 2017-19/134
	42136	R460-8	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/134
human annian					
human services Human Services, Administration	41114	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	40929	R501-1	R&R	01/17/2017	2016-22/67
Services, Licensing					
	41117	R501-1	NSC	01/18/2017	Not Printed
	42189 42190	R501-1 R501-2	5YR 5YR	10/04/2017 10/04/2017	2017-21/214 2017-21/215
	42190 42191	R501-2 R501-7	5YR 5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/215
	.2.0.		3110	.0.02011	2011 211210

Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	42192 42193 42194 42195 40931 42196 40930 40930 41953 42256	R501-8 R501-11 R501-12 R501-13 R501-14 R501-16 R501-21 R501-21 R539-1	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR R&R CPR AMD 5YR	10/04/2017 10/04/2017 10/04/2017 10/04/2017 01/17/2017 10/04/2017 03/24/2017 03/24/2017 10/23/2017	2017-21/216 2017-21/216 2017-21/217 2017-21/217 2016-22/77 2017-21/218 2016-22/83 2017-4/49 2017-16/97 2017-22/106
human sexuality education Education, Administration	42120 42313	R277-474 R277-474-6	AMD NSC	11/07/2017 11/27/2017	2017-19/41 Not Printed
hunter education Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42147 42345	R657-23 R657-23	AMD 5YR	11/25/2017 11/28/2017	2017-20/47 Not Printed
hunting Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41148	R657-38	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/44
<u>hybrid vehicles</u> Transportation, Program Development	41884	R926-11	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-14/49
identity Health, Administration	40996 41055	R380-77 R380-77	NEW NSC	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-23/58 Not Printed
IEEE 1366 Public Service Commission, Administration	41514 41674	R746-313 R746-313	5YR NSC	04/27/2017 06/05/2017	2017-10/175 Not Printed
Ignition Interlock System Program Public Safety, Driver License	42006	R708-48	5YR	08/07/2017	2017-17/215
illegal drug operations Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41486	R392-600	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/63
illicit discharge Transportation, Preconstruction	41485	R930-9	NEW	06/30/2017	2017-10/147
impacted area programs Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	41900	R990-10	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/42
implements of husbandry Transportation, Motor Carrier	42335	R909-1	EMR	11/17/2017	Not Printed
import requirements Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41168 42154	R58-1 R58-1	5YR NSC	01/12/2017 10/10/2017	2017-3/79 Not Printed
imputation Public Service Commission, Administration	41262 41680	R746-349 R746-349-3	5YR NSC	01/31/2017 06/13/2017	2017-4/88 Not Printed
incentives Education, Administration	41188 41978 42263	R277-417 R277-925 R277-925-3	AMD NEW NSC	03/14/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017	2017-3/12 2017-16/41 Not Printed
incidents Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41609 42158	R27-7 R27-7	AMD NSC	07/11/2017 10/04/2017	2017-11/11 Not Printed

income Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41211	R414-304	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
Human Services, Recovery Services	40998 41208	R414-304-5 R527-300	AMD 5YR	01/17/2017 01/23/2017	2016-23/63 2017-4/75
income eligibility Workforce Services, Administration	41857 41594	R982-403 R982-403-5	5YR NSC	06/28/2017 05/23/2017	2017-14/71 Not Printed
income tax Tax Commission, Auditing	41701	R865-9I-54	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
<u>Indigent Defense Fund Board</u> Administrative Services, Finance	41327	R25-20	5YR	02/21/2017	2017-6/29
indoor air pollution Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41368	R392-510	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
industrial loan corporations Financial Institutions, Administration	42163	R331-23	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/58
industry Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Industry Partnership Program (IPP) Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration	41812	R856-2	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/188
infants Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services	41254	R406-100	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
Services	41255 41256 41257 41258	R406-200 R406-201 R406-202 R406-301	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-4/70 2017-4/70 2017-4/71 2017-4/71
infection controls Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	42329	R386-705	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83
informal procedures Heritage and Arts, Library	41708	R458-1	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/37
<u>injuries</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	41831	R386-703	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-13/157
inmate visiting Corrections, Administration	41457	R251-706	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/45
	41500	R251-706	AMD	08/15/2017	2017-10/59
inmates Corrections, Administration	41457 41500	R251-706 R251-706	5YR AMD	04/06/2017 08/15/2017	2017-9/45 2017-10/59
	41457 41500 41741	R251-706 R251-706 R277-735	5YR AMD 5YR	04/06/2017 08/15/2017 06/06/2017	2017-9/45 2017-10/59 2017-13/239
Corrections, Administration	41457 41500	R251-706 R251-706	5YR AMD	04/06/2017 08/15/2017	2017-9/45 2017-10/59

	41238	R671-316	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/84
inmates' rights Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41240	R671-303	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81
innovations					
Governor, Economic Development	41986	R357-11	AMD	09/26/2017	2017-16/77
Governor, Economic Bevelopment	42029	R357-11	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-17/30
insects				00/00/00/-	001= 1010
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	41675	R68-23	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-12/8
inspections					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41162	R58-18	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
, ,	41163	R58-22	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
	41167	R58-23	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	42153	R68-7	NSC	10/10/2017	Not Printed
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918	R70-101	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
	41371	R70-101	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41344	R70-530	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/81
	41370	R70-530	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41157 42030	R70-560 R70-960	5YR NSC	01/12/2017	2017-3/85 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41991	R313-12	AMD	09/05/2017 10/13/2017	2017-16/43
Radiation Control, Radiation	41991	N313-12	AIVID	10/13/2017	2017-10/43
Public Safety, Driver License	41204	R708-21	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41836	R714-158	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/63
institution of higher education					
Governor, Economic Development	40961	R357-19	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
instructional materials					
Education, Administration	42303	R277-469	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/81
Eddodion, / dministration	42000	11277 400	OTT	11/00/2017	2017 20/01
insurance					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41276	R477-6	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41530	R477-6	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
	41503	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/108
Insurance, Administration	41136	R590-114	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96
	41441 41139	R590-146 R590-147	5YR 5YR	04/04/2017 01/09/2017	2017-9/50 2017-3/98
	41922	R590-147	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-3/98
	41729	R590-149	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/244
	42281	R590-152	5YR	11/01/2017	2017-22/106
	41996	R590-166-3	NSC	08/29/2017	Not Printed
	40955	R590-173	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/83
	41730	R590-173	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-13/245
	41440	R590-203	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/50
	42035	R590-216	5YR	08/18/2017	2017-18/62
	42280	R590-242	5YR	11/01/2017	2017-22/107
	41322	R590-248-4	AMD	04/07/2017	2017-5/55
	40953 40953	R590-273 R590-273	NEW CPR	04/07/2017	2016-23/94 2017-5/58
	41867	R590-273	NEW	04/07/2017 08/23/2017	2017-5/56
	42038	R590-274	EMR	08/24/2017	2017-14/20
	42041	R590-275	NEW	10/23/2017	2017-18/37
insurance companies		D-00 :	T) (D)		004= 6445
Insurance, Administration	41443	R590-108	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/49
	41215	R590-116	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
	41216	R590-117	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/77
	41140	R590-150	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/98
insurance continuing education					
Insurance, Administration	41137	R590-142	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96

insurance fees					
Insurance, Administration	41259	R590-102	AMD	03/24/2017	2017-4/34
insurance law		D-00 00		0.440.4400.4=	
Insurance, Administration	41438	R590-68	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
	41134	R590-70	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
	40954	R590-70	R&R	01/10/2017	2016-23/77
	41439	R590-85	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
	41135	R590-95	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
	42034	R590-96	5YR	08/18/2017	2017-18/62
	41731	R590-122	5YR	06/05/2017	2017-10/02
	42174				
	· - · · ·	R590-131	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/65
	41138	R590-143	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/97
	41955	R590-205	REP	10/06/2017	2017-16/102
	41296	R590-206	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-5/42
	41296	R590-206	CPR	07/11/2017	2017-11/192
Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	41141	R592-14	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/99
insurance licensing requirements					
Insurance, Administration	42175	R590-244	AMD	11/21/2017	2017-20/33
insurance records access					
Insurance, Administration	41920	R590-151	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/33
insurance, Auministration	41320	11030-131	JIIX	01/12/2011	2017-13/33
inauranaa rula					
insurance rule	44407	D500 400	E) (D)	0.4/0.4/00.47	0047 0440
Insurance, Administration	41437	R590-120	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/49
<u>insurers</u>					
Insurance, Administration	42299	R590-265	5YR	11/02/2017	2017-23/84
intensive services fund					
Education, Administration	41076	R277-752	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/45
Eddodion, Adminioration	11070	11277 702		02/01/2011	2011 1110
interchanges					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	44042	R918-6	5YR	07/10/2017	2017-16/133
transportation, Operations, Maintenance	41942	K910-0	SIK	07/19/2017	2017-10/133
latera e a como a fina					
interconnection		5-10-10		00/0=/00/	
Public Service Commission, Administration	41673	R746-312	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41681	R746-365	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
interest rate swaps					
Money Management Council, Administration	42301	R628-18	5YR	11/03/2017	2017-23/85
interim status					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41656	R315-265-1	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/131
Radiation Control, Waste Management	41000	11010 200 1	7 WID	00/01/2017	2017 117101
radiation control, waste management					
intern programs					
	44004	D077 045	ANAD	00/07/0047	0047 4/40
Education, Administration	41094	R277-915	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/46
internal operating procedures					
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	42159	R597-2	AMD	11/28/2017	2017-20/39
Administration					
	41620	R597-2-2	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/165
interns					
Education, Administration	42094	R277-509	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/124
Eddcation, Administration					
	42122	R277-509	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/50
	42315	R277-509-2	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
<u>interpreters</u>					
Workforce Services, Rehabilitation	41616	R993-300	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/187
intersections					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	41942	R918-6	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/133
sporation, maintenance			•	3	20

interstate compacts	44540	D004 400	EVD.	0.410710047	0047 40470
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41516 41521	R994-106 R994-106	EXD NEW	04/27/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/179 2017-10/150
interstate shell fish safety Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41158	R70-550	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/84
Agriculture and 1 000, Regulatory Services	41136	K70-550	JIK	01/12/2017	2017-3/04
intrastate driver license waivers	44400	D-700 04	E) (D)	04/00/0047	0047.04404
Public Safety, Driver License	41132	R708-34	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/104
investment advisers					
Commerce, Securities Money Management Council, Administration	41886 41862	R164-4 R628-15	5YR AMD	07/03/2017 08/21/2017	2017-15/27 2017-14/25
Worldy Warragement Godfiell, Administration	42097	R628-19	NSC	10/03/2017	Not Printed
investments					
Financial Institutions, Banks	42060	R333-7	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/126
income and accommon accordant					
iron and manganese control Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40769	R309-535-5	AMD	03/07/2017	2016-19/43
	40769	R309-535-5	CPR	03/07/2017	2016-24/44
irradiators					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation					
jail contracting					
Corrections, Administration	41988	R251-115 R251-115	EXT EXD	08/01/2017	2017-16/135
	42349 42354	R251-115 R251-115	EMR	11/30/2017 12/01/2017	Not Printed Not Printed
jail programming Corrections, Administration	41988	R251-115	EXT	08/01/2017	2017-16/135
	42349	R251-115	EXD	11/30/2017	Not Printed
	42354	R251-115	EMR	12/01/2017	Not Printed
job creation					
Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
job descriptions					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41272 41527	R477-3 R477-3	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/168
	41021	10477-0	JII	04/21/2011	2017-10/100
j <u>obs</u> Governor, Economic Development	40932	R357-3	AMD	02/22/2017	2016-22/56
Governor, Economic Development	40932	1337-3	AIVID	02/22/2017	2010-22/30
j <u>udges</u> Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	41297	R356-101	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Commission on)	41297	K330-101	NOC	03/00/2017	Not Fillited
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	41623	R597-3-1	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/167
Administration	41624	R597-3-3	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/168
	41625	R597-3-5	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/170
	41026 41027	R597-3-8 R597-3-9	AMD AMD	02/17/2017 02/17/2017	2016-24/35 2016-24/35
judicial nominating commissions Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	41297	R356-101	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Commission on)	11201	1.000 101		00,00,2011	Tiot I Illico
judicial performance evaluations					
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	41623	R597-3-1	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/167
Administration	41604	D507.2.2	AMD	07/10/2017	2017 44/469
	41624 41625	R597-3-3 R597-3-5	AMD AMD	07/10/2017 07/10/2017	2017-11/168 2017-11/170
	41026	R597-3-8	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
	41027	R597-3-9	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35

juvenile confinement in adult jails Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42054	R356-4	EMR	09/01/2017	2017-18/41
juvenile confinement in lockups Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42054	R356-4	EMR	09/01/2017	2017-18/41
juvenile corrections Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41385 41386 41387 41388 41389 41390 41710 41963	R547-3 R547-6 R547-7 R547-10 R547-12 R547-13 R547-13	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD	03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	2017-8/71 2017-8/72 2017-8/72 2017-8/73 2017-8/73 2017-8/74 2017-12/19 2017-16/100
juvenile detention Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41390 41710 41963	R547-13 R547-13 R547-13	5YR AMD AMD	03/27/2017 08/01/2017 09/26/2017	2017-8/74 2017-12/19 2017-16/100
juvenile detention in adult jails Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42054	R356-4	EMR	09/01/2017	2017-18/41
juvenile detention in lockups Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)	42054	R356-4	EMR	09/01/2017	2017-18/41
juvenile justice services Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41710 41963	R547-13 R547-13	AMD AMD	08/01/2017 09/26/2017	2017-12/19 2017-16/100
kindergarten Education, Administration	41783	R277-493	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/53
kinship locate Human Services, Administration	41217	R495-884	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/73
<u>labeling</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918 41371	R70-101 R70-101	AMD NSC	01/26/2017 04/05/2017	2016-22/12 Not Printed
<u>labor</u> Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42001 42302	R616-1 R616-1	NSC 5YR	08/28/2017 11/03/2017	Not Printed 2017-23/85
<u>Labor Commission</u> Labor Commission, Administration	41587 41637	R600-2 R600-2-1	5YR NSC	05/05/2017 05/31/2017	2017-11/221 Not Printed
land disposal restrictions Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	41658	R315-268	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/135
	42343	R315-268	NSC	11/30/2017	Not Printed
land exchange School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41155	R850-90	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
land use Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41419 41958 42025 41156	R652-90 R657-28 R850-100 R850-120	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/29/2017 07/31/2017 08/15/2017 01/12/2017	2017-8/82 2017-16/131 2017-17/215 2017-3/105

land withdrawal School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41558	R850-160	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/139
·					
landowner permits Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41330	R657-43	5YR	02/27/2017	2017-6/30
landscape architects					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42344	R156-53	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
large underground wastewater					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41492	R317-5	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
<u>law</u> Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41870	R510-1	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/55
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41577	R710-9	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-14/33
lead-based paint					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41100	R307-841	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/50
	41100	R307-841	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/68
	41101	R307-842	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/53
	41101	R307-842	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/70
lead-based paint abatement					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41101	R307-842	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/53
	41101	R307-842	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/70
<u>lead-based paint renovation</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41100	R307-841	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/50
	41100	R307-841	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/68
LEAP					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40915	R765-606	REP	03/14/2017	2016-22/109
leases					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42071	R23-21	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/119
Financial Institutions, Administration	41944	R331-7	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/127
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41414	R652-30	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41958	R657-28	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/131
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41848	R850-30	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/68
leasing services					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42071	R23-21	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/119
Management					
leave benefits		B	- \-	00/00/00/	
Human Resource Management, Administration	41277	R477-7	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41531	R477-7	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
	41505	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/113
legal aid		D0-4-0-	-	0.440=400.4=	
Corrections, Administration	41463	R251-707	5YR	04/07/2017	2017-9/45
	41622	R251-707	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
legislative procedures					
Public Safety, Driver License	41129	R708-8	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
liberties					
Natural Resources, Administration	42103	R634-1	5YR	09/14/2017	2017-19/135
	42155	R634-1	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
<u>libraries</u>					
Education, Administration	41777	R277-467	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/38
license plates					
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	41702	R873-22M-2	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31

	41703	R873-22M-16	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/34
licenses	44077	D077 400	NIEVA/	00/04/0047	2017 10/21
Education, Administration	41977	R277-496	NEW	09/21/2017	2017-16/21 2017-13/238
	41739 41785	R277-520 R277-520	5YR AMD	06/06/2017 08/07/2017	2017-13/238
Environmental Quality Waste Management and	41992	R277-520 R313-19	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-13/50
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41992	K313-19	AIVID	10/13/2017	2017-10/32
Radiation Control, Radiation					
licensing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41299	R156-1	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
, ,	41047	R156-5a	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/11
	41999	R156-5a	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/2
	41275	R156-16a	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/61
	41110	R156-16a-304	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/18
	41474	R156-24b-102	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/8
	42082	R156-26a	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/6
	41308	R156-31b-502	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41113	R156-31b-703b		01/18/2017	Not Printed
	41289	R156-37	5YR	02/06/2017	2017-5/61
	41339	R156-37f-301	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41265 41705	R156-37f-303 R156-40	NSC AMD	02/23/2017 07/25/2017	Not Printed 2017-12/10
	41473	R156-42a-304	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-12/10
	41340	R156-44a-601	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41436	R156-47b	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
	42342	R156-49	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
	42344	R156-53	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
	41348	R156-55a	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/6
	42086	R156-55a	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/16
	41261	R156-55b-102	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/5
	41917	R156-55b-302a	NSC	08/01/2017	Not Printed
	41298	R156-55c	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/12
	41918	R156-55c-302a		08/01/2017	Not Printed
	41199	R156-55d	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
	41111	R156-67	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/20
	41112 41279	R156-68-304 R156-76	AMD 5YR	02/21/2017 02/02/2017	2017-2/22 2017-5/62
	41346	R156-76-501	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-3/02
	41606	R156-76-501	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	42341	R156-82	5YR	11/27/2017	Not Printed
Commerce, Real Estate	41618	R162-2c	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-11/15
Education, Administration	41772	R277-120	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/28
	41784	R277-514	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/54
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	41425	R359-1	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
Athletic Commission					
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	40929	R501-1	R&R	01/17/2017	2016-22/67
Services, Licensing	44447	DE01 1	NCC	04/49/2047	Not Drints d
	41117	R501-1	NSC	01/18/2017	Not Printed
	42189	R501-1	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/214 2017-21/215
	42190 42191	R501-2 R501-7	5YR 5YR	10/04/2017 10/04/2017	2017-21/215
	42192	R501-8	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/216
	42193	R501-11	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/216
	42194	R501-11	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/210
	42195	R501-13	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/217
	40931	R501-14	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-22/77
	41173	R501-14	AMD	03/21/2017	2017-3/28
	42196	R501-16	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/218
	41482	R501-17	REP	07/28/2017	2017-10/136
	40930	R501-21	R&R	03/24/2017	2016-22/83
	40930	R501-21	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/49
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41387	R547-7	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41353	R657-27	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/87
	41582	R657-30	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226

Public Safety, Driver License Technology Services, Administration	41200 41454 41459	R708-25 R895-3 R895-3	REP 5YR AMD	03/27/2017 04/06/2017 07/28/2017	2017-4/41 2017-9/52 2017-9/32
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	42063	R914-2	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/137
licensure Education, Administration	41007	R277-512	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/39
liens Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	42079	R154-1	5YR	09/11/2017	2017-19/120
life insurance mortality tables Insurance, Administration	41923	R590-241	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/33
<u>Life with Dignity Order</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41310	R432-31	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
lifeline rates Public Service Commission, Administration	41031 41031	R746-341 R746-341	AMD CPR	03/24/2017 03/24/2017	2016-24/40 2017-4/54
<u>lights</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41838	R714-200	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/64
limitation on judgments Administrative Services, Risk Management	41604	R37-4	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/211
line-of-duty death Public Safety, Administration	41373	R698-8	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-8/42
<u>liquid waste</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41493	R317-550	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
litigation support Attorney General, Administration	40950 41466 41295	R105-1 R105-1 R105-1-6	AMD 5YR NSC	01/20/2017 04/10/2017 03/06/2017	2016-23/19 2017-9/41 Not Printed
livestock Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40951 41372 41467	R58-11 R58-11 R58-11	AMD NSC NSC	01/12/2017 04/05/2017 05/15/2017	2016-23/16 Not Printed Not Printed
<u>loan guarantees</u> Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	42080	R990-12	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/138
<u>loan origination</u> Commerce, Real Estate	41618	R162-2c	AMD	07/11/2017	2017-11/15
loans Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
Management Financial Institutions, Administration Financial Institutions, Credit Unions Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	42163 42061 42040	R331-23 R337-5 R362-3	5YR 5YR EXT	09/28/2017 09/05/2017 08/24/2017	2017-20/58 2017-19/129 2017-18/65
local government Health, Administration	42300	R380-50	5YR	11/02/2017	2017-23/82
local government disaster loans Public Safety, Emergency Management	40956 41358	R704-3 R704-3	NEW AMD	01/12/2017 06/07/2017	2016-23/112 2017-7/33
local school boards Education, Administration	42087 42116	R277-108 R277-108	5YR AMD	09/13/2017 11/07/2017	2017-19/120 2017-19/31

long-term care alternatives Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41882	R510-400	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/62
long-term care ombudsman Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41871	R510-100	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/55
LTCO Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41881	R510-200	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/61
machinery Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health	42245	R614-6	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/110
MACT Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41630 41357	R307-214 R307-214	5YR AMD	05/15/2017 06/08/2017	2017-11/213 2017-7/27
	42074	R307-214	5YR	09/08/2017	2017-19/125
MAGI-based Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41429	R414-303-4	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-8/31
<u>maintenance</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	41942	R918-6	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/133
major event Public Service Commission, Administration	41514 41674	R746-313 R746-313	5YR NSC	04/27/2017 06/05/2017	2017-10/175 Not Printed
major plant additions Public Service Commission, Administration	41685	R746-700	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
management Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41415	R652-40	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41419 41849 41291 42025	R652-90 R850-40 R850-41 R850-100	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/29/2017 06/27/2017 02/07/2017 08/15/2017	2017-8/82 2017-14/69 2017-5/72 2017-17/215
mandatory fraud reporting Insurance, Administration	41322	R590-248-4	AMD	04/07/2017	2017-5/55
<u>maps</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	42340	R655-5	5YR	11/24/2017	Not Printed
massage apprentice Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41436	R156-47b	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
massage therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41436	R156-47b	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
massage therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41436	R156-47b	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
MAT Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	42042	R523-15	NEW	11/08/2017	2017-18/34
match requirements Human Services, Administration	42239	R495-861	5YR	10/17/2017	2017-22/105
materials Education, Administration	41771 41772	R277-115 R277-120	REP NEW	08/07/2017 08/07/2017	2017-13/27 2017-13/28
materials handling Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41420	R652-100	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82

meat inspections	44070	DE0 11	NCC	04/05/2017	Not Drintod
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41372	R58-11	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
media relations					
Corrections, Administration	41338	R251-106	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/81
Madigaid					
Medicaid Health, Administration	40993	R380-400	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/59
Health, Health Care Financing	42016	R410-14	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/213
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41321	R414-1	5YR	02/15/2017	2017-5/65
Reimbursement Policy					
	41496	R414-1	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/72
	41104	R414-1-5	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/68
	41446	R414-1-5	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-9/25
	41927	R414-1-5	AMD	09/15/2017	2017-15/6
	41563	R414-1-6	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/73
	41498	R414-1-28	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/75
	41566 42096	R414-1-30 R414-1-31	AMD AMD	07/01/2017 11/27/2017	2017-10/76 2017-19/100
	41423	R414-1-31 R414-1A	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-19/100
	42138	R414-2A	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/130
	41559	R414-2A-7	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/77
	42046	R414-2B	5YR	08/29/2017	2017-18/60
	42139	R414-3A	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/130
	41497	R414-3A-6	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/78
	41954	R414-8	5YR	07/28/2017	2017-16/130
	41567	R414-10	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/79
	42137	R414-10-5	NSC	09/29/2017	Not Printed
	41125	R414-10A	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
	41564	R414-14	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/86
	41855	R414-15	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/54
	41126	R414-21	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
	42318 42182	R414-22 R414-27	5YR R&R	11/09/2017 12/01/2017	2017-23/84 2017-20/28
	42036	R414-27 R414-29	5YR	08/22/2017	2017-20/28
	42237	R414-32	5YR	10/17/2017	2017-10/00
	41326	R414-38	5YR	02/17/2017	2017-6/30
	41562	R414-49	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/88
	41174	R414-60	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/25
	41556	R414-60	5YR	04/28/2017	2017-10/166
	41379	R414-60-2	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-8/30
	41916	R414-60-7	AMD	10/01/2017	2017-15/10
	41803	R414-60A	5YR	06/13/2017	2017-13/241
	41175	R414-60A-2	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/27
	41811	R414-60B	5YR AMD	06/14/2017	2017-13/241
	41290 41565	R414-61-2 R414-70	AMD	04/20/2017 07/01/2017	2017-5/24 2017-10/89
	42037	R414-70 R414-70	5YR	08/22/2017	2017-10/69
	42049	R414-99	REP	11/09/2017	2017-18/30
	41588	R414-100	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/219
	41914	R414-100-4	AMD	09/27/2017	2017-15/11
	41589	R414-200	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/220
	41915	R414-200-4	AMD	09/27/2017	2017-15/13
	41070	R414-302-6	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
	41557	R414-305-5	AMD	09/13/2017	2017-10/91
	41557	R414-305-5	CPR	09/13/2017	2017-15/24
	41428	R414-305-7	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/32
	41212	R414-308-7	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
	41689 41213	R414-310 R414-310-13	5YR AMD	05/22/2017 03/28/2017	2017-12/36
	41560	R414-310-13 R414-401-3	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/28 2017-10/93
	41054	R414-401-3 R414-504	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-10/93
	42238	R414-504	5YR	10/17/2017	2017-1/73
	42050	R414-504-3	AMD	11/01/2017	2017-18/31
	42176	R414-509	5YR	10/02/2017	2017-20/64
	41561	R414-514	NEW	07/01/2017	2017-10/94

	42183 42051	R414-514-2 R414-517	AMD NEW	12/01/2017 11/01/2017	2017-20/31 2017-18/33
Medicaid abuse Administrative Services, Inspector General of	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
Medicaid Services (Office of) Medicaid fraud	44407	D00.4	EVD.	04/04/0047	0047 40/400
Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
Medicaid waste Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
medical discount program Insurance, Administration	42281	R590-152	5YR	11/01/2017	2017-22/106
medical laboratories Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	41000	R444-11	REP	01/20/2017	2016-23/64
medical malpractice Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
medical supplies Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41565	R414-70	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/89
Telliburgement Folloy	42037	R414-70	5YR	08/22/2017	2017-18/61
medically underserved Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	42205	R434-30	5YR	10/12/2017	2017-21/213
membership in Utah's Own program Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	42033	R65-13	NEW	11/02/2017	2017-18/6
mentoring Education, Administration	42316	R277-522-1	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
mercury Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41432 41643	R307-424 R307-424	EXT 5YR	04/03/2017 05/15/2017	2017-9/53 2017-11/218
methamphetamine Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41486	R392-600	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/63
midwifery Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41340	R156-44a-601	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
migratory birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41153	R657-9	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/39
military sales practices Insurance, Administration	42280	R590-242	5YR	11/01/2017	2017-22/107
mineral leases Workforce Services, Housing and Community Development	41899	R990-8	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/41
minimum standards Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41014	R652-122	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105
mining Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42001 42302	R616-1 R616-1	NSC 5YR	08/28/2017 11/03/2017	Not Printed 2017-23/85

miscellaneous treatment Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40769 40769	R309-535-5 R309-535-5	AMD CPR	03/07/2017 03/07/2017	2016-19/43 2016-24/44
modeling Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41636	R307-410	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
motels Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41367	R392-502	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
motor vehicle safety Public Safety, Driver License Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41204 41836 41359 41838 41839 41865 41864 41840	R708-21 R714-158 R714-162 R714-200 R714-210 R714-230 R714-240 R714-300	5YR 5YR R&R 5YR 5YR REP REP 5YR	01/20/2017 06/19/2017 07/18/2017 06/19/2017 06/19/2017 09/12/2017 09/12/2017 06/19/2017	2017-4/86 2017-14/63 2017-7/35 2017-14/64 2017-14/65 2017-14/47 2017-14/48 2017-14/65
motor vehicles Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227	R307-301	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/63
Public Safety, Highway Patrol Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	41226 41837 41702 41703	R307-320 R714-159 R873-22M-2 R873-22M-16	5YR 5YR AMD AMD	01/27/2017 06/19/2017 07/27/2017 07/27/2017	2017-4/64 2017-14/63 2017-12/31 2017-12/34
motorcycles Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41863	R714-220	REP	09/12/2017	2017-14/46
multiple stage bidding Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41539	R33-6	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/15
municipalities Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	42040	R362-3	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
mutual funds Commerce, Securities	41723 41470	R164-15 R164-15-4	5YR AMD	06/02/2017 06/30/2017	2017-13/233 2017-9/13
nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41198 41260 42018	R156-11a R156-11a R156-11a	5YR AMD AMD	01/19/2017 03/27/2017 10/10/2017	2017-4/59 2017-4/4 2017-17/4
naming process Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42069	R23-10	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/117
	42084	R23-10	NSC	09/20/2017	Not Printed
National Board certification Education, Administration	41075	R277-521	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/38
National Senior Service Corps Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41880	R510-111	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/60
Native Americans Education, Administration Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41795 41878	R277-923 R510-109	AMD 5YR	08/07/2017 06/30/2017	2017-13/89 2017-14/59
natural gas Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41627	R307-230	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-11/32

natural resource assessment School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42025	R850-100	5YR	08/15/2017	2017-17/215
natural resources Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41415 41849 41291	R652-40 R850-40 R850-41	5YR 5YR 5YR	03/29/2017 06/27/2017 02/07/2017	2017-8/80 2017-14/69 2017-5/72
negotiated exchanges Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
negotiated sales Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
NESHAP Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41630 41357 42074	R307-214 R307-214 R307-214	5YR AMD 5YR	05/15/2017 06/08/2017 09/08/2017	2017-11/213 2017-7/27 2017-19/125
new source review Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41356	R307-210	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-7/26
news agencies Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41246	R671-302	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80
non-profit organizations Auditor, Administration	41766	R123-5	5YR	06/07/2017	2017-13/231
non-reportable offenses Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	42145	R722-910	NSC	10/10/2017	Not Printed
non-traditional Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41589	R414-200	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/220
Reimbursement Policy	41915	R414-200-4	AMD	09/27/2017	2017-15/13
nonattainment Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41632	R307-403	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
noncompliance Education, Administration	41074	R277-114	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
nonconsenting Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	41868	R649-2-9	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-14/29
nonpublic schools Education, Administration	41733 41775	R277-410 R277-410	5YR AMD	06/06/2017 08/07/2017	2017-13/235 2017-13/33
notice of commencement Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
notice of completion Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
notification Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41143	R652-140	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/99
notification requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40952 41350	R162-2f R162-2f	AMD AMD	01/19/2017 05/10/2017	2016-23/26 2017-7/15
NOx Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41627	R307-230	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-11/32

NPIP Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41165	R58-6	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
nurses Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41308 41113	R156-31b-502 R156-31b-703b	NSC NSC	03/06/2017 01/18/2017	Not Printed Not Printed
nursing facility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41560	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/93
nursing homes Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41874	R510-103	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
nutrient limits Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995 40995 42048 40987	R317-1 R317-1 R317-1 R317-1-7	AMD CPR 5YR AMD	03/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/30/2017 01/30/2017	2016-23/49 2017-4/44 2017-18/59 2016-23/54
nutrition Education, Administration Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services	41790 41254	R277-720 R406-100	REP 5YR	08/07/2017 01/30/2017	2017-13/68 2017-4/69
	41255 41256 41257 41258	R406-200 R406-201 R406-202 R406-301	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-4/70 2017-4/70 2017-4/71 2017-4/71
occupational licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41169 41354 41348 42086 41261 41917 41298 41918	R156-46b-202 R156-46b-202 R156-55a R156-55a R156-55b-102 R156-55b-302a R156-55c R156-55c-302a	AMD	03/13/2017 04/05/2017 05/08/2017 11/07/2017 03/27/2017 08/01/2017 04/10/2017 08/01/2017	2017-3/8 Not Printed 2017-7/6 2017-19/16 2017-4/5 Not Printed 2017-5/12 Not Printed
occupational therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41473	R156-42a-304	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/9
off-highway vehicles Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41347 41043	R651-410 R651-411	5YR AMD	03/07/2017 02/16/2017	2017-7/87 2016-24/36
offender substance abuse assessments Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
offender substance abuse education series Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
offender substance abuse screenings Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
offender substance abuse treatments Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
offenders Corrections, Administration	41707	R251-401	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/36

Office of the Inspector General Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
offset Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41632 41641 41642	R307-403 R307-420 R307-421	5YR 5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-11/214 2017-11/217 2017-11/218
OHV education standards Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41952	R651-412-4	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/106
oil Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	41868	R649-2-9	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-14/29
oil and gas law Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	41614	R649-2-9	EMR	05/09/2017	2017-11/207
Older Americans Act Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41870	R510-1	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/55
Olene Walker Housing Loan Fund Workforce Services, Administration	41898	R982-501	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/40
ombudsman Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41881	R510-200	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/61
online Education, Administration	41007	R277-512	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/39
online testing Education, Administration	41774	R277-408	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/31
open government Education, Administration	41732 41768	R277-101 R277-101	5YR AMD	06/06/2017 08/07/2017	2017-13/235 2017-13/21
open meetings Examiners (Board of), Administration Public Safety, Administration	41294 41586	R320-101 R698-10	5YR NEW	02/07/2017 07/18/2017	2017-5/65 2017-11/178
opening and closing dates Workforce Services, Administration	41856	R982-402	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/71
operating permits Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41639 41640	R307-415 R307-417	5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-11/216 2017-11/217
operation and maintenance requirements Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42052	R309-500	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-18/13
operational requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40952 41350	R162-2f R162-2f	AMD AMD	01/19/2017 05/10/2017	2016-23/26 2017-7/15
operator certifications Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41892	R317-10	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
optometrists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41275 41110	R156-16a R156-16a-304	5YR AMD	02/02/2017 02/21/2017	2017-5/61 2017-2/18
order to proceed Public Service Commission, Administration	41393 41392	R746-420 R746-430	5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/83 2017-8/83

osteopathic physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41112	R156-68-304	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/22
osteopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41112	R156-68-304	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/22
, ,	2	11100 00 00 1	7 11 11 2	02/21/2017	2011 2/22
outpatient treatment programs Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	40930	R501-21	R&R	03/24/2017	2016-22/83
octvices, Electioning	40930	R501-21	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/49
outside counsel Attorney General, Administration	40950 41466 41295	R105-1 R105-1 R105-1-6	AMD 5YR NSC	01/20/2017 04/10/2017 03/06/2017	2016-23/19 2017-9/41 Not Printed
overpayments Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41687	R994-406	5YR	05/19/2017	2017-12/43
overtime Human Resource Management, Administration	41278 41532 41506 41808	R477-8 R477-8 R477-8 R477-8	EXT 5YR AMD AMD	02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/171 2017-10/120 2017-13/172
ozone Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41231 41225 41223 41222 41221 41218 41641	R307-110 R307-325 R307-326 R307-327 R307-328 R307-343 R307-420	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/61 2017-4/64 2017-4/65 2017-4/65 2017-4/66 2017-4/67 2017-11/217
paint Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41100 41100 41101 41101	R307-841 R307-841 R307-842 R307-842	AMD CPR AMD CPR	05/09/2017 05/09/2017 05/09/2017 05/09/2017	2017-1/50 2017-7/68 2017-1/53 2017-7/70
<u>parades</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41767 41924	R920-4 R920-4	5YR 5YR	06/08/2017 07/12/2017	2017-13/256 2017-15/36
paraeducators Education, Administration	41092	R277-526	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/39
<u>pardons</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41122 42167 41251	R671-101 R671-313 R671-315	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/05/2017 09/28/2017 01/30/2017	2017-3/100 2017-20/68 2017-4/84
<u>parental rights</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	41929	R527-36	NEW	09/26/2017	2017-16/96
parking facilities Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Commuter Services	42241	R810-1	EXD	10/17/2017	2017-22/115
SELVICES	42311 41302 41303 41304 42242 42312 41305 41328 41306	R810-1 R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-8 R810-8 R810-9 R810-9	EMR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD EMR 5YR NSC 5YR	11/08/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 10/17/2017 11/08/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017	2017-23/77 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-22/115 2017-23/79 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71

	41307	R810-11	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/72
parks	41007	11010-11	JIK	02/10/2017	2011-3/12
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41154 41347 41952 41717 41716 41042 41044 41715	R651-215-8 R651-410 R651-412-4 R651-603 R651-606 R651-614-5 R651-633 R651-633-2	AMD 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	03/10/2017 03/07/2017 09/21/2017 07/25/2017 07/25/2017 02/16/2017 02/16/2017 07/25/2017	2017-3/38 2017-7/87 2017-16/106 2017-12/22 2017-12/23 2016-24/37 2016-24/38 2017-12/24
parole Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41386 41241 41615 41243 41245 41240 41248 41249 41250 41081 41238 41176 41252 41121 41253	R547-6 R671-202 R671-202 R671-205 R671-301 R671-308 R671-310 R671-311 R671-311-3 R671-316 R671-402 R671-402 R671-403 R671-405	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 01/30/2017 09/20/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 02/15/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-8/72 2017-4/78 2017-11/177 2017-4/79 2017-4/80 2017-4/81 2017-4/83 2017-4/83 2017-4/83 2017-4/84 2017-3/100 2017-4/85 2017-3/101 2017-4/85
pathways Governor, Economic Development	41649	R357-20	NEW	07/14/2017	2017-11/157
patient safety Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	42329	R386-705	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83
payment bonds Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41546	R33-11	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/35
payment determination Workforce Services, Administration	41857 41594	R982-403 R982-403-5	5YR NSC	06/28/2017 05/23/2017	2017-14/71 Not Printed
peace officers Regents (Board Of), Administration	42073	R765-613	NEW	11/10/2017	2017-19/102
<u>pedestrians</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41910	R920-1	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/35
peer assistance Education, Administration	41789	R277-618	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/67
peer review Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	42082	R156-26a	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/6
peer support specialists Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	41607	R523-5	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-11/162
penalties Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	41402 40937 41421	R311-208 R914-3 R914-3	5YR NEW AMD	03/27/2017 01/18/2017 05/22/2017	2017-8/66 2016-23/114 2017-8/53

penalty					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41229	R307-130	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
·					
per diem allowances					
Administrative Services, Finance	41796	R25-5	NSC	06/29/2017	Not Printed
	41127	R25-7	EMR	01/06/2017	2017-3/71
	41147	R25-7	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/2
	41797	R25-7	EMR	07/01/2017	2017-13/221
	41798	R25-7	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/8
performance bonds					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41546	R33-11	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/35
Services					
performing arts					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196	R451-1	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/72
•					
Permanent Community Impact Fund					
Workforce Services, Housing and Community	41899	R990-8	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/41
Development					
<u>permits</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41631	R307-401	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	41634	R307-406	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42052	R309-500	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-18/13
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41418	R652-70	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
	41420	R652-100	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41352	R657-50	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/88
	41098	R657-62	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/82
	41152	R657-62	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/67
Transportation, Motor Carrier	42010	R909-2	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/177
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41767	R920-4	5YR	06/08/2017	2017-13/256
	41924	R920-4	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/36
permitting authority					
permitting authority Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41640	R307-417	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41640	R307-417	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41640 41364	R307-417 R277-483	5YR REP	05/15/2017 05/10/2017	2017-11/217
Environmental Quality, Air Quality <u>persistently dangerous schools</u> Education, Administration					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property	41364	R277-483	REP	05/10/2017	2017-7/19
Environmental Quality, Air Quality <u>persistently dangerous schools</u> Education, Administration	41364 41469	R277-483 R884-24P-24	REP	05/10/2017 06/08/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property	41364 41469 42102	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33	REP AMD AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property	41364 41469 42102 42165	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53	REP AMD AMD AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property	41364 41469 42102	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33	REP AMD AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax	41364 41469 42102 42165	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53	REP AMD AMD AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-57	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R884-24P-57	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95 2017-13/159
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD AMD EXT	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 02/02/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95 2017-13/159 2017-5/76
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 08/30/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95 2017-13/159 2017-5/76 2017-10/169
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-5 R477-5	REP AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 08/30/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95 2017-13/159 2017-5/76 2017-10/169 2017-10/106
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41276	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6	REP AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-13/159 2017-5/76 2017-10/169 2017-10/106 2017-5/76
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41276 41530	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95 2017-13/159 2017-10/169 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/170
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41276 41530 41503	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-13/159 2017-5/76 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/108
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41276 41530 41503 41503 41280	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/95 2017-13/159 2017-5/76 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/108 2017-10/108 2017-5/77
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41530 41530 41533	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9 R477-9	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 08/30/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/169 2017-10/169 2017-5/76 2017-10/170 2017-10/108 2017-5/77 2017-10/171
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41576 41530 41503 41280 41533 41284	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR EXT 5YR EXT	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/169 2017-10/106 2017-10/106 2017-10/170 2017-10/108 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-5/77
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41530 41530 41533 41280 41533 41284 41542	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9 R477-9 R477-13 R477-13	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/169 2017-5/76 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/108 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-5/77
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41576 41530 41503 41280 41533 41284	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR EXT 5YR EXT	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/169 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/108 2017-10/108 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-5/77
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management Human Resource Management, Administration	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41530 41530 41533 41280 41533 41284 41542	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9 R477-9 R477-13 R477-13	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/169 2017-5/76 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/108 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-5/77
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management Human Resource Management, Administration	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41576 41530 41503 41580 41533 41280 41533 41284 41542 41510	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9 R477-9 R477-9 R477-13 R477-13 R477-14	REP AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/167 2017-10/169 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/170 2017-10/108 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-10/173 2017-10/173
Environmental Quality, Air Quality persistently dangerous schools Education, Administration personal property Tax Commission, Property Tax personnel management Human Resource Management, Administration	41364 41469 42102 42165 41455 41270 41524 41499 41805 41274 41529 41504 41530 41530 41533 41280 41533 41284 41542	R277-483 R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-57 R477-1 R477-1 R477-1 R477-5 R477-5 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-6 R477-9 R477-9 R477-13 R477-13	REP AMD AMD AMD NSC EXT 5YR AMD AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR AMD EXT 5YR EXT 5YR	05/10/2017 06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017 07/01/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017	2017-7/19 2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed 2017-5/75 2017-10/167 2017-10/169 2017-5/76 2017-10/106 2017-5/76 2017-10/108 2017-5/77 2017-10/171 2017-5/77

<u>petroleum</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227 41222	R307-301 R307-327	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/63 2017-4/65
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	41394	R311-200	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation	41396 40755 40755 41397 41398 41399	R311-202 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-204 R311-205	5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/61 2016-19/60 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-8/63 2017-8/64
	41400 41401 41402 41403 41405 41406	R311-206 R311-207 R311-208 R311-209 R311-211 R311-212	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/64 2017-8/65 2017-8/66 2017-8/66 2017-8/68 2017-8/69
petroleum hydrocarbons Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41891	R317-6	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
physical and mental fitness testing Public Safety, Driver License	41205	R708-39	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/87
physical examinations Public Safety, Driver License	41200	R708-25	REP	03/27/2017	2017-4/41
physical therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41474	R156-24b-102	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/8
physical therapist assistant Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41474	R156-24b-102	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/8
physical therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41474	R156-24b-102	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/8
physicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Public Safety, Driver License	41111 41133	R156-67 R708-7	AMD 5YR	02/21/2017 01/08/2017	2017-2/20 2017-3/102
pipelines Public Service Commission, Administration	41684	R746-409-6	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
<u>plan review</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42052	R309-500	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-18/13
<u>planning</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40947	R23-3	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
ma agomon	41578 41666 42068	R23-3 R23-3-4 R23-9	AMD NSC 5YR	07/12/2017 07/19/2017 09/07/2017	2017-11/6 Not Printed 2017-19/116
<u>plots</u> Heritage and Arts, History	41342	R455-12	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/86
<u>plumbers</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41298 41918	R156-55c R156-55c-302a	AMD NSC	04/10/2017 08/01/2017	2017-5/12 Not Printed
plumbing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41298 41918	R156-55c R156-55c-302a	AMD NSC	04/10/2017 08/01/2017	2017-5/12 Not Printed
PM10 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41231 41642	R307-110 R307-421	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/61 2017-11/218

PM2.5 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41231 41642	R307-110 R307-421	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/61 2017-11/218
podiatric physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41047 41999	R156-5a R156-5a	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 10/10/2017	2017-1/11 2017-17/2
podiatrists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41047 41999	R156-5a R156-5a	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 10/10/2017	2017-1/11 2017-17/2
point-system Public Safety, Driver License	41128	R708-3	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/101
pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41493	R317-550	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
POLST Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41310	R432-31	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
pooling Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	41868	R649-2-9	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-14/29
pools Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
population Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41878	R510-109	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/59
POSCAR Regents (Board Of), Administration	42073	R765-613	NEW	11/10/2017	2017-19/102
position classifications Human Resource Management, Administration	41272 41527	R477-3 R477-3	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/168
post-conviction Administrative Services, Finance	41124	R25-14	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79
postsecondary proprietary schools Commerce, Consumer Protection	41610	R152-34	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/212
<u>poultry</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41165 40951 41372 41467	R58-6 R58-11 R58-11 R58-11	5YR AMD NSC NSC	01/12/2017 01/12/2017 04/05/2017 05/15/2017	2017-3/80 2016-23/16 Not Printed Not Printed
poverty schools Education, Administration	41978 42263	R277-925 R277-925-3	NEW NSC	09/21/2017 11/06/2017	2017-16/41 Not Printed
<u>predators</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41957	R657-64	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/132
<u>preliminary notice</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
<u>prelitigation</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
<u>preservation pro</u> Heritage and Arts, Administration	41709	R450-2	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/37

presumptive eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41429	R414-303-4	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-8/31
pricing flexibility Public Service Commission, Administration	41263	R746-351	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
primary care Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41689	R414-310	5YR	05/22/2017	2017-12/36
Reimbursement Policy	41213	R414-310-13	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/28
primary care network Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41588	R414-100	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/219
Reimbursement Policy	41914	R414-100-4	AMD	09/27/2017	2017-15/11
primary health care Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Primary Care and Rural Health	42205	R434-30	5YR	10/12/2017	2017-21/213
<u>primary term</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41413	R652-20	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
<u>prison release</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41243	R671-205	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79
prisons Corrections, Administration	41456 41495 41450 41461 41448 41621 41457 41500 41463 41622 41453	R251-107 R251-107 R251-703 R251-703 R251-705 R251-705 R251-706 R251-706 R251-707 R251-707 R251-707	5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR AMD 5YR NSC 5YR	04/06/2017 05/15/2017 04/05/2017 05/15/2017 04/05/2017 05/31/2017 04/06/2017 08/15/2017 04/07/2017 05/31/2017 04/05/2017	2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-9/43 Not Printed 2017-9/44 Not Printed 2017-9/45 2017-9/45 Not Printed 2017-9/46
privacy Insurance, Administration	41955	R590-205	REP	10/06/2017	2017-16/102
private schools Education, Administration	42091 42119	R277-426 R277-426	5YR AMD	09/13/2017 11/07/2017	2017-19/122 2017-19/40
privatization Natural Resources, Water Resources	42251	R653-6	5YR	10/20/2017	2017-22/111
procedures Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	41182	R356-3	NEW	03/13/2017	2017-3/23
Commission on) Public Service Commission, Administration	41671 41677	R746-240-1 R746-340-1	NSC NSC	06/05/2017 06/13/2017	Not Printed Not Printed
procurement Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41266	R23-1	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Education, Administration	40947 41578 41666 41646	R23-3 R23-3 R23-3-4 R277-122	AMD AMD NSC NEW	01/20/2017 07/12/2017 07/19/2017 07/10/2017	2016-23/6 2017-11/6 Not Printed 2017-11/21
Procurement Appeals Board Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41551	R33-17	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/51

procurement code Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41553	R33-19-101	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/55
procurement methods Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41555	R33-25	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/57
procurement procedures Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41546	R33-11	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/35
procurement rules Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41799	R33-26	AMD	10/03/2017	2017-13/14
<u>procurement units</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41554	R33-21-201e	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/56
procurements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41536	R33-5	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/10
	41665	R33-5	NSC	06/26/2017	Not Printed
professional Education, Administration	41979	R277-515	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/22
	42304	R277-515	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/81
professional competency					
Education, Administration	41086	R277-106	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/14
	41315	R277-106	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41937	R277-502	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/123
	42121	R277-502	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/44
	42314	R277-502	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
	41316	R277-519	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/63
	41318	R277-519	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/15
professional advection					
professional education Education, Administration	41006	R277-507	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/36
Education, Administration	41189	R277-507	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/14
professional engineers	44700	D.150.00	5) (D	05/00/0047	0047 40/05
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41706 41843	R156-22 R156-22	5YR AMD	05/30/2017 08/21/2017	2017-12/35 2017-14/7
	41286	R156-22-302c	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41200	11100 22 0020	1400	00/00/2011	140t i iiiited
professional geologists		D.1-0-0			
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41279	R156-76	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/62
	41346 41606	R156-76-501 R156-76-501	AMD NSC	05/08/2017 05/23/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed
	41000	10130-70-301	1400	03/23/2011	Not I finted
professional land surveyors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41706	R156-22	5YR	05/30/2017	2017-12/35
	41843	R156-22	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/7
	41286	R156-22-302c	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
professional practices					
Education, Administration	41086	R277-106	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/14
	41315	R277-106	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41087	R277-210	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/24
professional structural engineers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41706	R156-22	5YR	05/30/2017	2017-12/35
•	41843	R156-22	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/7
	41286	R156-22-302c	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed

<u>programs</u> Education, Administration	41074	R277-114	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
prohibited devices Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41391	R547-14	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
<u>prohibited items</u> Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41391	R547-14	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
promotions					
Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	41860 41859	R65-5 R65-11	5YR 5YR	06/29/2017 06/29/2017	2017-14/53 2017-14/53
proof Natural Resources, Water Rights	42340	R655-5	5YR	11/24/2017	Not Printed
property casualty insurance					
Insurance, Administration	41921	R590-264	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/34
property claims Treasurer, Unclaimed Property	41930 42333	R966-1 R966-1	EXT EXD	07/18/2017 11/16/2017	2017-16/135 Not Printed
property tax Tax Commission, Property Tax	41469 42102 42165 41455	R884-24P-24 R884-24P-33 R884-24P-53 R884-24P-57	AMD AMD AMD NSC	06/08/2017 11/09/2017 11/30/2017 06/01/2017	2017-9/30 2017-19/106 2017-20/51 Not Printed
prosthetics					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41565	R414-70	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/89
	42037	R414-70	5YR	08/22/2017	2017-18/61
<u>protests</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
Convices	41550	R33-16	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/48
	41552 41553	R33-18 R33-19-101	AMD AMD	06/21/2017 06/21/2017	2017-10/54 2017-10/55
PSS program Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	41607	R523-5	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-11/162
public adjusters Insurance, Administration	41867	R590-274	NEW	08/23/2017	2017-14/20
public assistance					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41600	R986-900	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
<u>public assistance programs</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41212	R414-308-7	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
Human Services, Recovery Services	41209	R527-330	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
	41691 41727	R527-330 R527-928	NSC 5YR	06/13/2017 06/02/2017	Not Printed 2017-13/243
<u>public buildings</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	41266	R23-1	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Management	40947	R23-3	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
	41578 41666	R23-3 R23-3-4	AMD NSC	07/12/2017 07/19/2017	2017-11/6 Not Printed
	42067 42070	R23-6 R23-14	5YR 5YR	09/07/2017 09/07/2017 09/07/2017	2017-19/116 2017-19/118

	41267	R23-19	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	41573	R131-3	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/211
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41575	R710-4	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/228
,, , ,					
public education					
Education, Administration	41741	R277-735	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/239
Education, Administration	41792	R277-735	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/233
Manay Managament Council Administration					
Money Management Council, Administration	41919	R628-2	EXD	07/12/2017	2017-15/47
	41928	R628-2	NEW	09/07/2017	2017-15/19
and the forman					
public finance	40004	D000 40	5\/D	44/00/0047	0047 00/05
Money Management Council, Administration	42301	R628-18	5YR	11/03/2017	2017-23/85
public funds					
Education, Administration	41073	R277-113	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
	42026	R277-113-6	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/20
Money Management Council, Administration	42097	R628-19	NSC	10/03/2017	Not Printed
public health					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41367	R392-502	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
Environmental Services					
	41368	R392-510	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
public health emergency					
Health, Administration	41333	R380-60	5YR	03/01/2017	2017-6/29
rioditii, ridiiiiiiottatioii	11000	11000 00	0111	00/01/2011	2011 0/20
public information					
Administrative Services, Archives	42271	R17-5	5YR	10/27/2017	2017-22/101
Autilitistrative Services, Archives	42272	R17-6	5YR	10/27/2017	2017-22/101
	42270	R17-7	5YR	10/27/2017	2017-22/102
	42273	R17-8	5YR	10/27/2017	2017-22/102
Human Resource Management, Administration	41271	R477-2	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41526	R477-2	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
	41501	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/100
	41806	R477-2	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/164
<u>public investments</u>					
Money Management Council, Administration	41919	R628-2	EXD	07/12/2017	2017-15/47
	41928	R628-2	NEW	09/07/2017	2017-15/19
	41862	R628-15	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/25
	41424	R628-17	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/75
public meetings					
Examiners (Board of), Administration	41294	R320-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41419	R652-90	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
Public Safety, Administration	41586	R698-10	NEW	07/18/2017	2017-11/178
, a.a., a.a.					
public records					
Environmental Quality, Administration	41301	R305-1	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/64
Health, Administration	41433	R380-20	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
Heritage and Arts, Administration	41288	R450-1	5YR	02/03/2017	2017-5/69
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41412				2017-3/09
		R652-6	5YR	03/29/2017	
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41382	R651-102	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/75
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41579	R657-29	EXD	05/03/2017	2017-11/231
	41585	R657-29	NEW	07/10/2017	2017-11/175
Regents (Board Of), College of Eastern Utah	42187	R767-1	EXD	10/03/2017	2017-21/221
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41847	R850-6	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/68
public sales auctions					
Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
public schools					
Education, Administration	41733	R277-410	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/235
	41775	R277-410	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/33
	41734	R277-460	5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/236
	41776	R277-460	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/36
	41094	R277-915	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/46
		=:: > : >			•

174

	41317	R277-916	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/64
	41319	R277-916	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/17
public target shooting					
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41558	R850-160	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/139
public treasurers					
Money Management Council, Administration	41866	R628-4	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/24
public utilities Public Service Commission, Administration	44446	D746 4	NITIA	02/06/2017	2017 2/27
Public Service Commission, Administration	41116 41989	R746-1 R746-1	NEW AMD	03/06/2017 10/19/2017	2017-2/27 2017-16/108
	41115	R746-100	REP	03/06/2017	2017-10/100
	41968	R746-101	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/132
	41669	R746-101-1	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41670	R746-110-3	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	42305	R746-200	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/86
	41337	R746-200-7	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-7/59
	41672	R746-310	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41931	R746-310	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/133
	41673	R746-312	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41667 41676	R746-320 R746-320	5YR NSC	05/17/2017 06/13/2017	2017-12/38 Not Printed
	41678	R746-344-3	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41679	R746-345-1	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	42308	R746-346	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88
	41262	R746-349	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
	41680	R746-349-3	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41263	R746-351	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
	41644	R746-360-4	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-11/180
	41644	R746-360-4	CPR	10/11/2017	2017-17/208
	41704	R746-360-6	AMD	07/31/2017	2017-12/25
	41681	R746-365	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41513 41682	R746-400 R746-400-4	5YR NSC	04/27/2017 06/13/2017	2017-10/176 Not Printed
	41683	R746-401-1	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41000	101 40 401 1	1100	00/10/2017	Not i iiilea
punishment					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	42167	R671-313	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/68
, ,					
pupil accounting					
Education, Administration	42013	R277-419	5YR	08/14/2017	2017-17/211
purchase program	41000	D207 125	AMD	02/02/2017	2017 1/40
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
QEFAF					
Workforce Services, Housing and Community	41902	R990-101	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43
Development		. 1000 . 0 .	•	0170072011	20
	41611	R990-101	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/184
Qualified Emergency Food Agencies Fund					
Workforce Services, Housing and Community	41902	R990-101	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/43
Development		D000 101		0=1101001=	00.4= 444404
	41611	R990-101	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/184
quality control					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918	R70-101	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
Agriculture and rood, regulatory oct vices	41371	R70-101	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
		11.0 101	1100	0 17 0 07 2 0 1 1	Mot i iiilou
quality improvement					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	42329	R386-705	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83
Epidemiology					
quarantine	44007	D00.4=	E) (D)	00/00/00/-	0047.47/044
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	41997	R68-15	5YR	08/03/2017	2017-17/211
	41998	R68-15	NSC	09/22/2017	Not Printed

	41675	R68-23	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-12/8
<u>quarantines</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	41038	R386-702	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
<u>rabbits</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41832	R657-6	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/179
<u>rabies</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	41038	R386-702	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
RACT Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41225	R307-325	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
radiation Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
radiation safety Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
radioactive materials Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41177	R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
	41178 41993 41994 41184	R313-21 R313-21 R313-22 R313-37	5YR AMD AMD 5YR	01/17/2017 10/13/2017 10/13/2017 01/17/2017	2017-3/88 2017-16/58 2017-16/67 2017-3/91
	41185	R313-38	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
railroads Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41912 42008	R920-51 R920-51	EXT REP	07/07/2017 10/10/2017	2017-15/45 2017-17/199
<u>rally</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41268	R23-20	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/58
range management Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41416 41850	R652-50 R850-50	5YR 5YR	03/29/2017 06/27/2017	2017-8/80 2017-14/69
rates Administrative Services, Finance Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	41796 41617	R25-5 R426-8	NSC AMD	06/29/2017 07/10/2017	Not Printed 2017-11/159
Medical Services Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41409 41845 41517 41522	R652-4 R850-4 R994-303 R994-303	5YR 5YR EXD NEW	03/28/2017 06/27/2017 04/27/2017 06/21/2017	2017-8/77 2017-14/67 2017-10/179 2017-10/152
<u>raw milk</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41166	R70-320	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
reading Education, Administration	41977	R277-496	NEW	09/21/2017	2017-16/21
<u>real estate business</u> Commerce, Real Estate	40952 41350	R162-2f R162-2f	AMD AMD	01/19/2017 05/10/2017	2016-23/26 2017-7/15

real estate investment Financial Institutions, Banks	42150	R333-12	5YR	09/22/2017	2017-20/59
rebates Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
reciprocity Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41992	R313-19	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/52
recordkeeping Commerce, Securities	41887	R164-5	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
records Education, Administration Pardons (Board Of), Administration Workforce Services, Administration	41648 41240 41712	R277-487 R671-303 R982-201	AMD 5YR 5YR	07/10/2017 01/30/2017 05/31/2017	2017-11/24 2017-4/81 2017-12/41
records access Regents (Board Of), Administration Regents (Board Of), College of Eastern Utah	42173 42187	R765-993 R767-1	5YR EXD	09/29/2017 10/03/2017	2017-20/69 2017-21/221
records appeal hearings Administrative Services, Records Committee	41478 41479	R35-1-2 R35-2-2	AMD AMD	06/22/2017 06/22/2017	2017-9/2 2017-9/4
records management Regents (Board Of), Administration	42173	R765-993	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/69
records retention Administrative Services, Archives	42271 42272 42270 42273	R17-5 R17-6 R17-7 R17-8	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	10/27/2017 10/27/2017 10/27/2017 10/27/2017	2017-22/101 2017-22/101 2017-22/102 2017-22/102
recreation Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41383 41148	R651-301 R657-38	5YR AMD	03/23/2017 03/13/2017	2017-8/76 2017-3/44
recreation therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41705	R156-40	AMD	07/25/2017	2017-12/10
recreational therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41705	R156-40	AMD	07/25/2017	2017-12/10
recusal Environmental Quality, Administration	42268	R305-9	5YR	10/26/2017	2017-22/104
refinery Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41223	R307-326	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
refugee resettlement program Workforce Services, Employment Development	41597	R986-300-305	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
registration Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918	R70-101	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41371 41143 41427	R70-101 R652-140 R994-403-202	NSC 5YR AMD	04/05/2017 01/10/2017 05/30/2017	Not Printed 2017-3/99 2017-8/54
registration requirements Commerce, Consumer Protection	41610	R152-34	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/212
reimbursements Public Safety, Emergency Management	41380	R704-2	AMD	06/09/2017	2017-8/44

AMD 5YR	06/21/2017	2017-10/31
NOC	04/27/2017 06/05/2017	2017-10/175 Not Printed
EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
AMD NEW	09/21/2017 08/07/2017	2017-16/9 2017-13/82
AMD	02/01/2017	2016-22/59 2016-24/30
4445	44/00/0047	0047 00/00
AMD	11/28/2017 07/10/2017	2017-20/39 2017-11/165
5YR	06/06/2017	2017-13/236
5YR NSC	08/07/2017 04/27/2017 06/13/2017	2017-13/41 2017-10/176 Not Printed
AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/10
NSC	06/26/2017	Not Printed
AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/18
AMD AMD NEW	01/10/2017 08/07/2017 08/07/2017	2016-23/43 2017-13/60 2017-13/82
AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90
5YR 5YR 5YR	03/28/2017 05/23/2017 06/28/2017	2017-8/77 2017-12/40 2017-14/71
AMD	07/11/2017	2017-11/15
5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
	NSC EXT NSC 5YR AMD NEW REP AMD SYR AMD SYR NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD SYR SYR SYR SYR SYR SYR SYR	NSC 06/05/2017 EXT 08/24/2017 NSC 06/05/2017 5YR 07/06/2017 AMD 09/21/2017 NEW 08/07/2017 AMD 02/01/2017 AMD 02/01/2017 AMD 07/10/2017 AMD 07/10/2017 AMD 06/21/2017 AMD 07/11/2017 AMD 03/14/2017 AMD 03/14/2017 AMD 03/14/2017 AMD 03/14/2017 AMD 03/15/2017

resources Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41557	R414-305-5	AMD	09/13/2017	2017-10/91
	41557	R414-305-5	CPR	09/13/2017	2017-15/24
	41428	R414-305-7	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/32
respite Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	s 41802	R539-10	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-13/176
	7 11002	11000 10	7 11110	10/11/2017	2011 10/11/0
restitution Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41121	R671-403	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-3/101
retirement					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41283	R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41541	R477-12	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
	41509	R477-12	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/129
reverse auction Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41539	R33-6	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/15
revocation procedures					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	41395	R311-201	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
right-of-way					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41958	R657-28	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/131
Transportation, Preconstruction	42085	R930-7	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/137
risk management		D0= 4		0-10-1001-	001= 111000
Administrative Services, Risk Management	41601 41602	R37-1 R37-2	5YR 5YR	05/05/2017 05/05/2017	2017-11/209 2017-11/210
	41603	R37-2	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
	41604	R37-4	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/211
road races					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41767	R920-4	5YR	06/08/2017	2017-13/256
	41924	R920-4	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/36
roads Transportation, Program Development	41375	R926-4	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
Transportation, Program Development	41373	N920-4	JIK	03/11/2017	2017-0/04
roofs Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42070	R23-14	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/118
Management Management	42070	1120 14	OTT	00/01/2017	2017 10/110
ropeways					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
	41907	R920-50	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/37
	42011	R920-50	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/192
royalties Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41413	R652-20	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41413	R052-20	STR	03/29/2017	2017-0/19
rules Public Service Commission, Administration	42305	R746-200	5YR	11/06/2017	2017-23/86
. 42.0 20.1.00 20.1.1.00.1, / (4.1.1.1.00.1.1.00.1	41337	R746-200-7	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-7/59
rules and procedures					
Health, Administration	41434	R380-1	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/46
Health Disease Central and Provention	41435	R380-5	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	41038	R386-702	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
	41831	R386-703	AMD	08/23/2017	2017-13/157
Human Resource Management, Administration	41270 41524	R477-1 R477-1	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/167
	71027	13777-1	JIK	0 -1 /2/1/2011	2011-10/10/

	44400	D.477.4	4445	07/04/0047	0047 40405
	41499	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/95
	41805	R477-1	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-13/159
	41284	R477-13	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41542	R477-13	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
Network Deservation Mildlife Deservation					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41353	R657-27	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/87
Public Safety, Driver License	41203	R708-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
Public Service Commission, Administration	41115	R746-100	REP	03/06/2017	2017-2/33
•	41968	R746-101	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/132
	41669	R746-101-1	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41670		NSC		
	41070	R746-110-3	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41667	R746-320	5YR	05/17/2017	2017-12/38
	41676	R746-320	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41031	R746-341	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
	41031	R746-341	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/54
	41678	R746-344-3	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41679	R746-345-1	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41513	R746-400	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/176
	41682	R746-400-4	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
			NSC		
	41683	R746-401-1		06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41684	R746-409-6	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
Only and any discretification of Toyant Louisian Administration					
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41696	R850-2	5YR	05/23/2017	2017-12/39
d					
rules procedures					
Insurance, Administration	41215	R590-116	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
insurance, Auministration					
	41216	R590-117	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/77
rural conventional roads					
	44005	D000 0	E)/D	07/40/0047	0047 45/05
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41925	R920-2	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/35
rural economic development					
Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
Governor, Economic Development	41430	1337-1	3110	03/31/2017	2017-0/09
Rural Fast Track Program					
Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
rural jobs					
	40405	D057.04	NIENA/	44/00/0047	0047 00440
Governor, Economic Development	42185	R357-21	NEW	11/28/2017	2017-20/16
manal malkan					
rural policy					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41877	R510-108	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/59
riaman corrioco, riging and riamic corrioco			0	00,00,20	
safety					
	44477				
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41177		E)/D	04/47/0047	0047 0/00
		R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control Radiation		R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control, Radiation					
	42002	R313-15 R616-2		01/17/2017 08/28/2017	2017-3/88 Not Printed
Radiation Control, Radiation Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002	R616-2	NSC	08/28/2017	Not Printed
	42002 41951	R616-2 R616-2-3	NSC AMD	08/28/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104
	42002	R616-2	NSC	08/28/2017	Not Printed
	42002 41951 42003	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3	NSC AMD NSC	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed
	42002 41951 42003 41950	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4	NSC AMD NSC AMD	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105
	42002 41951 42003 41950	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4	NSC AMD NSC AMD	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105
	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed
	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105
	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed
	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-4	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R614-7	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045 41684	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R614-7	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/108 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045 41684	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045 41684	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety safety inspection manual	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42247 42045 41684 42012	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6 R920-30	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 06/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed 2017-17/191
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety safety inspection manual	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045 41684	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 08/28/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42247 42045 41684 42012	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6 R920-30	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 06/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed 2017-17/191
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety safety inspection manual Public Safety, Highway Patrol	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42247 42045 41684 42012	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6 R920-30	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 06/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed 2017-17/191
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety safety inspection manual Public Safety, Highway Patrol	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42247 42045 41684 42012	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6 R920-30	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 06/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed 2017-17/191
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety safety inspection manual Public Safety, Highway Patrol safety inspections	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045 41684 42012	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6 R920-30	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 06/13/2017 07/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed 2017-17/191
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety safety inspection manual Public Safety, Highway Patrol	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42247 42045 41684 42012	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6 R920-30	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 06/13/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed 2017-17/191
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Public Service Commission, Administration Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety safety inspection manual Public Safety, Highway Patrol safety inspections	42002 41951 42003 41950 42255 41949 42004 42250 42249 42248 42247 42246 42244 42045 41684 42012	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3-4 R616-3-11 R616-3-14 R616-4 R614-1 R614-2 R614-3 R614-4 R614-5 R614-7 R651-227 R746-409-6 R920-30	NSC AMD NSC AMD NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	08/28/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 09/21/2017 11/06/2017 09/21/2017 08/28/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 10/19/2017 08/28/2017 06/13/2017 07/18/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/104 Not Printed 2017-16/105 Not Printed 2017-16/106 Not Printed 2017-22/107 2017-22/109 2017-22/109 2017-22/110 2017-22/111 2017-18/63 Not Printed 2017-17/191

safety regulations Transportation, Motor Carrier Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42010 41912 42008	R909-2 R920-51 R920-51	AMD EXT REP	10/10/2017 07/07/2017 10/10/2017	2017-17/177 2017-15/45 2017-17/199
SAIDI/SAIFI Public Service Commission, Administration	41514 41674	R746-313 R746-313	5YR NSC	04/27/2017 06/05/2017	2017-10/175 Not Printed
salary adjustments Education, Administration	41932 41971	R277-110 R277-110	5YR AMD	07/19/2017 09/21/2017	2017-16/121 2017-16/6
sale procedures School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42275	R850-83	5YR	10/30/2017	2017-22/112
sales School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41852	R850-80	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/70
salts Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41413	R652-20	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
San Juan County Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40892	R661-3	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90
scenic backways Transportation, Program Development	41329	R926-15-5	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
scenic byways Transportation, Program Development	41053 41329	R926-13-4 R926-15-5	AMD NSC	02/07/2017 03/14/2017	2017-1/95 Not Printed
scholarships Education, Administration	41092 41093 42028	R277-526 R277-602 R277-703	AMD AMD AMD	02/07/2017 02/07/2017 10/10/2017	2017-1/39 2017-1/41 2017-17/28
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40893	R661-6	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/92
school boards Education, Administration	41732 41768	R277-101 R277-101	5YR AMD	06/06/2017 08/07/2017	2017-13/235 2017-13/21
school choice Education, Administration	41364	R277-483	REP	05/10/2017	2017-7/19
school employees Education, Administration	41938 41983	R277-516 R277-516	5YR AMD	07/19/2017 09/21/2017	2017-16/124 2017-16/27
school enrollment Education, Administration	42013 41936 41975	R277-419 R277-445 R277-445	5YR 5YR AMD	08/14/2017 07/19/2017 09/21/2017	2017-17/211 2017-16/123 2017-16/16
school fees Education, Administration	41934 41973	R277-407 R277-407	5YR AMD	07/19/2017 09/21/2017	2017-16/122 2017-16/11
school lunch program Education, Administration	41790	R277-720	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/68
school sponsored activities Education, Administration	41073 42026	R277-113 R277-113-6	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 10/10/2017	2017-1/16 2017-17/20
school zones Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41910	R920-1	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/35

schools		D	-1.75		
Education, Administration	42093	R277-474	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/123
	42120	R277-474	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/41
	41647	R277-474-3	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/23
	42313	R277-474-6	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41228	R307-135	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
Public Safety, Driver License	41203	R708-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
•					
screening					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	41334	R388-804	AMD	05/11/2017	2017-6/4
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
<u>screenings</u>					
Human Services, Administration	41114	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
<u>seal</u>					
Education, Administration	41004	R277-499	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/30
sealed bidding					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41539	R33-6	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/15
Services					
search and seizure					
Corrections, Administration	41453	R251-710	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/46
searches		D0 01-	-> /->	00//=/00/=	001100
Education, Administration	41362	R277-615	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
	41366	R277-615	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/24
4 - 14 -					
seat belts	44005	D744 000	DED	00/40/0047	0047 4447
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41865	R714-230	REP	09/12/2017	2017-14/47
	41864	R714-240	REP	09/12/2017	2017-14/48
Castian 504					
Section 504	44700	D077 750	N. 151.47	00/07/00/17	0047 40400
Education, Administration	41793	R277-753	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/82
securities	44005	D404.4	EVD.	07/00/0047	0047.45/07
Commerce, Securities	41885	R164-1	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/27
	41886	R164-4	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/27
	41887	R164-5	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
	41718	R164-9	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/231
	41719	R164-10	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
	41722	R164-14	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233
	41465	R164-14-2b	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/10
	41723	R164-15	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233
	41470	R164-15-4	AMD	06/30/2017	2017-9/13
	41293	R164-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/63
Financial Institutions, Administration	41943	R331-5	5YR	07/20/2017	2017-16/126
Financial Institutions, Banks	42124	R333-5	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/126
	42127	R333-10	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/128
Money Management Council, Administration	41424	R628-17	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/75
	42097	R628-19	NSC	10/03/2017	Not Printed
securities fraud reporting program					
Commerce, Securities	41293	R164-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/63
securities licensing requirements					
Commerce, Securities	41886	R164-4	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/27
securities registration					
Commerce, Securities	41718	R164-9	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/231
securities regulation					
Commerce, Securities	41719	R164-10	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
	44700	D164 11	EVD	06/02/2017	2017-13/232
	41720	R164-11	5YR		
	41720	R164-11 R164-12	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233

	41722	R164-14	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233
	41465	R164-14-2b	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/10
	41723	R164-15	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/233
	41470		AMD		2017-13/233
		R164-15-4		06/30/2017	
	41726	R164-26	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/234
	41293	R164-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/63
securities regulations					
Commerce, Securities	41885	R164-1	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/27
Commerce, Occurries	41886	R164-4	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/27
	41887	R164-5	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
	41888	R164-6	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/28
	41889	R164-18	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/29
	41890	R164-25	5YR	07/03/2017	2017-15/29
Money Management Council, Administration	41862	R628-15	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/25
	41424	R628-17	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/75
socurity					
security Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	42070	R23-14	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/118
Management	12070	1120 11	0111	00/01/2011	2017 10/110
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41184	R313-37	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Radiation Control, Radiation					
acquirity magazines					
security measures Corrections, Administration	41449	R251-704	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
Corrections, Administration					
	41453	R251-710	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/46
self reporting					
Education, Administration	41938	R277-516	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/124
	41983	R277-516	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/27
self-employment income					
Workforce Services, Administration	41857	R982-403	5YR	06/28/2017	2017-14/71
	41594	R982-403-5	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
senior centers					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41874	R510-103	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/57
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41074	K310-103	SIK	00/30/2017	2017-14/37
sensory impairments					
Education, Administration	41192	R277-801	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
Education, Administration	41132	11277-001	INLVV	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
<u>sentences</u>					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41250	R671-311	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	41081	R671-311-3	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/83
			,2	0=/ 10/=0 11	
sentencing					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41253	R671-405	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/85
service brokering					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	41802	R539-10	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-13/176
convice coordination					
service coordination	44070	DE10 100	EVD	06/20/2017	2017 14/56
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41873	R510-102	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/56
<u>services</u>					
Education, Administration	41192	R277-801	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
Education, Administration	41982	R277-801	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-3/20
	41902	R211-001	AIVID	09/21/2017	2017-10/30
settlements					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41612	R602-2	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
_assi commission, rajudication	41633	R602-2	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
		R602-2	5YR		
	42188	N002-3	JIK	10/04/2017	2017-21/219
sewer collection systems					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41800	R317-801	5YR	06/12/2017	2017-13/240
					_55,2.10

sewerage					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41492	R317-5	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
Environmental quanty, trator quanty	41494	R317-560	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
sex education					
Education, Administration	42093	R277-474	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/123
	41647	R277-474-3	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/23
sharing					
Education, Administration	41770	R277-111	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/25
shelter care facilities					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41883	R510-302	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/61
	41698	R510-302	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-12/14
abort tarm convices					
short-term services Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41883	R510-302	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/61
numan Services, Aging and Addit Services	41698	R510-302 R510-302	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-14/01
	41090	N310-302	AIVID	00/07/2017	2017-12/14
significant energy resource					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41393	R746-420	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
	41392	R746-430	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	00.220	2011 0/00
size and weight					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	42010	R909-2	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/177
<u>slaughter</u>					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40951	R58-11	AMD	01/12/2017	2016-23/16
	41372	R58-11	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41467	R58-11	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
OLEAD					
SLEAP	40045	D705 000	DED	00/44/0047	2040 22/400
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40915	R765-606	REP	03/14/2017	2016-22/109
small business loans					
Workforce Services, Housing and Community	42080	R990-12	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/138
Development	42000	11000-12	JII	03/12/2017	2017-13/130
Bevelopment					
small businesses					
Governor, Economic Development	41986	R357-11	AMD	09/26/2017	2017-16/77
,	42029	R357-11	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-17/30
small purchases					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41535	R33-4	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/7
Services					
	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
11					
smoking	44000	D202 F40	EVD	00/45/0047	2047 7/04
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41368	R392-510	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
Environmental Services					
SNAP					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41595	R986-100	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41596	R986-200	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41597	R986-300-305	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41598	R986-400-401	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41599	R986-600	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41600	R986-900	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
				-	
snow					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41911	R920-6	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/37
snow removal					
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	41913	R918-3	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/34

sobriety tests Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	41119	R438-12	EXT	01/03/2017	2017-2/47
Octivices	41568	R438-12	REP	09/28/2017	2017-11/161
social security Human Services, Recovery Services	41724	R527-378	5YR	06/02/2017	2017-13/242
social security numbers Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	41953 42256	R539-1 R539-1	AMD 5YR	10/23/2017 10/23/2017	2017-16/97 2017-22/106
social services Human Services, Administration Human Services, Administration, Administrative Hearings	42239 41057	R495-861 R497-100	5YR AMD	10/17/2017 02/07/2017	2017-22/105 2017-1/78
soft field landing Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	42063	R914-2	5YR	09/05/2017	2017-19/137
software Education, Administration	41977	R277-496	NEW	09/21/2017	2017-16/21
solar Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	42039	R362-2	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
solicitation process Public Service Commission, Administration	41393	R746-420	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
solid fuel burning Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40773 40773	R307-302 R307-302	AMD CPR	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-19/38 2017-1/102
solid waste disposal Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	41661	R315-301-2	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/146
	41662 41663	R315-304-3 R315-305-3	AMD AMD	08/31/2017 08/31/2017	2017-11/152 2017-11/154
solid waste management Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	41661	R315-301-2	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/146
	41477 41662 41663	R315-302-1 R315-304-3 R315-305-3	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2017 08/31/2017 08/31/2017	2017-9/21 2017-11/152 2017-11/154
solid waste permit Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	41477	R315-302-1	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-9/21
solvent Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41219	R307-341	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
solvent cleaning Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41220	R307-335	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
source materials Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41178	R313-21	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control, Radiation	41993	R313-21	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/58
sovereign lands Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41418	R652-70	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
space heaters Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41267	R23-19	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57

spas Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
special education Education, Administration	41076	R277-752	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/45
special events Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41767 41924	R920-4 R920-4	5YR 5YR	06/08/2017 07/12/2017	2017-13/256 2017-15/36
special income group Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41422	R414-307	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
special needs students Education, Administration	41093	R277-602	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/41
specific licenses Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41994	R313-22	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/67
specifications Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41535	R33-4	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/7
Services	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
speech/hearing assistance Public Service Commission, Administration	42310 41645	R746-343 R746-343-15	5YR AMD	11/07/2017 07/10/2017	2017-23/87 2017-11/179
sponsors Corrections, Administration	41451	R251-306	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
spousal notification Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40901	R388-803	REP	02/01/2017	2016-22/59
stabilization Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40769 40769	R309-535-5 R309-535-5	AMD CPR	03/07/2017 03/07/2017	2016-19/43 2016-24/44
stack height Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41636	R307-410	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
standard procurement process Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41540	R33-7	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/18
standards Education, Administration	41979 42304 42014	R277-515 R277-515 R277-700	AMD 5YR 5YR	09/21/2017 11/06/2017 08/14/2017	2017-16/22 2017-23/81 2017-17/212
state and local affairs Money Management Council, Administration	41866	R628-4	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/24
state assisted loans Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41893	R317-100	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/31
<u>state buildings</u> Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	41573	R131-3	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/211
state contracts Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41548	R33-13	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/43

	41554	R33-21-201e	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/56
state employees Administrative Services, Finance	41796 41127 41147 41797	R25-5 R25-7 R25-7 R25-7	NSC EMR AMD EMR	06/29/2017 01/06/2017 03/10/2017 07/01/2017	Not Printed 2017-3/71 2017-3/2 2017-13/221
Human Resource Management, Administration	41798 41274 41529 41504	R25-7 R25-7 R477-5 R477-5 R477-5	AMD EXT 5YR AMD	07/01/2017 08/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	2017-13/221 2017-13/8 2017-5/76 2017-10/169 2017-10/106
state HEAT office records Workforce Services, Administration	41896	R982-407	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/39
state records committee Administrative Services, Records Committee	41478 41479	R35-1-2 R35-2-2	AMD AMD	06/22/2017 06/22/2017	2017-9/2 2017-9/4
state residency Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41070	R414-302-6	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
state safety oversight Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42012	R920-30	NEW	10/10/2017	2017-17/191
state surplus property Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41799	R33-26	AMD	10/03/2017	2017-13/14
state vehicle use Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41106	R27-3	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/6
Statewide Mutual Aid Act Public Safety, Emergency Management	41380	R704-2	AMD	06/09/2017	2017-8/44
stationary sources Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41356	R307-210	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-7/26
STEM action center Governor, Economic Development	41649	R357-20	NEW	07/14/2017	2017-11/157
STIG Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration	41095	R856-4	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/85
	41815	R856-4	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/201
stocks Treasurer, Unclaimed Property	41930 42333	R966-1 R966-1	EXT EXD	07/18/2017 11/16/2017	2017-16/135 Not Printed
storm water Transportation, Preconstruction	41485	R930-9	NEW	06/30/2017	2017-10/147
stoves Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40773 40773	R307-302 R307-302	AMD CPR	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-19/38 2017-1/102
structures Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	41942	R918-6	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/133
student achievements Education, Administration	41033	R277-404	AMD	01/24/2017	2016-24/7
student competency Education, Administration	41186 41190	R277-702 R277-702	5YR AMD	01/17/2017 03/14/2017	2017-3/87 2017-3/15

student eligibility Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41427	R994-403-202	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/54
student government records Education, Administration	41769	R277-103	REP	08/07/2017	2017-13/24
student teachers Education, Administration	42094 42122 42315	R277-509 R277-509 R277-509-2	5YR AMD NSC	09/13/2017 11/07/2017 11/27/2017	2017-19/124 2017-19/50 Not Printed
students Education, Administration	41933 41972 41188 41736 41780 41648 41362 41366 41940 41191 41192 41982	R277-401 R277-401 R277-417 R277-485 R277-485 R277-615 R277-615 R277-615 R277-713 R277-717 R277-801 R277-801	5YR AMD AMD 5YR AMD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR NEW NEW AMD	07/19/2017 09/21/2017 03/14/2017 06/06/2017 08/07/2017 07/10/2017 03/15/2017 05/10/2017 07/19/2017 03/14/2017 03/14/2017 09/21/2017	2017-16/121 2017-16/9 2017-3/12 2017-13/237 2017-13/46 2017-11/24 2017-7/83 2017-7/24 2017-16/125 2017-3/18 2017-3/20 2017-16/38
students at risk Education, Administration	41331	R277-708	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
students with disabilities Education, Administration	41360 41778	R277-479 R277-479	5YR AMD	03/15/2017 08/07/2017	2017-7/82 2017-13/39
students' rights Education, Administration	41939 41980	R277-608 R277-608	5YR AMD	07/19/2017 09/21/2017	2017-16/124 2017-16/30
subdivisions School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	42275	R850-83	5YR	10/30/2017	2017-22/112
<u>subsidiaries</u> Financial Institutions, Banks	42127	R333-10	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/128
substance abuse Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	42193 40930	R501-11 R501-21	5YR R&R	10/04/2017 03/24/2017	2017-21/216 2016-22/83
substance abuse prevention Education, Administration	41734 41776	R277-460 R277-460	5YR AMD	06/06/2017 08/07/2017	2017-13/236 2017-13/36
substance use disorder Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	41607	R523-5	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-11/162
subsurface tracer studies Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41185	R313-38	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
supervision Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Corrections, Administration	41299 41707	R156-1 R251-401	AMD 5YR	04/11/2017 05/31/2017	2017-5/8 2017-12/36
supplementals Education, Administration	41783	R277-493	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/53

surplus land					
Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
survey		5040.00	-> /D		001-0100
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
	41101	N313-34	JIK	01/1//2017	2017-3/90
<u>surveys</u>					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Radiation Control, Radiation					
,	41185	R313-38	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	41623	R597-3-1	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/167
Administration					
	41624	R597-3-3	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/168
	41625	R597-3-5	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/170
	41026	R597-3-8	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
Network Bergers - Francisco Financial Otata Landa	41027	R597-3-9	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41415	R652-40	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41849	R850-40	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/69
surviving spouse trust fund					
Public Safety, Administration	41373	R698-8	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-8/42
Tublic Galety, Administration	41070	11030-0	AIVID	00/07/2017	2017-0/42
swimming					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
Environmental Services					
<u>systems</u>					
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41584	R710-7	5YR	05/04/2017	2017-11/228
	41694	R710-7-8	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
tailings	44470	D040.04	E) (D)	04/47/0047	0047 0/00
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
Radiation Control, Radiation					
tax credit					
Governor, Economic Development	40932	R357-3	AMD	02/22/2017	2016-22/56
Covernor, Economic Development	42185	R357-21	NEW	11/28/2017	2017-20/16
					2011 20110
tax credits					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41626	R307-122	AMD	08/03/2017	2017-11/30
Governor, Economic Development	42350	R357-9	EXD	11/30/2017	Not Printed
Governor, Energy Development (Office of)	42039	R362-2	EXT	08/24/2017	2017-18/65
tax exemptions		D00= 400	-> /->	0.4.00-400.40	
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41230	R307-120	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41193	R317-12	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/93
tax returns					
Tax Commission, Auditing	41701	R865-9I-54	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
rax commission, radiang		11000 01 01	,	0172172011	2011 12/01
taxation					
Tax Commission, Administration	41468	R861-1A-16	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/28
	41699	R861-1A-20	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/27
	41700	R861-1A-42	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/28
	42101	R861-1A-42	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/104
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	41702	R873-22M-2	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/31
To Organization Descript T	41703	R873-22M-16	AMD	07/27/2017	2017-12/34
Tax Commission, Property Tax	41469	R884-24P-24	AMD	06/08/2017	2017-9/30
	42102	R884-24P-33	AMD	11/09/2017	2017-19/106
	42165 41455	R884-24P-53 R884-24P-57	AMD NSC	11/30/2017 06/01/2017	2017-20/51 Not Printed
	+1400	11004-246-07	NOC	00/01/2017	NULFIIILEU
teacher certification					
Education, Administration	41316	R277-519	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/63
- ,	41318	R277-519	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/15

Public Safety, Driver License	41202	R708-27	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/87
teacher licensing					
Education, Administration	41088	R277-211-6	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/28
Eddodion, / tarimiotration	41363	R277-211-6	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/18
teacher preparation programs	40004	D077 F00	EV/D	00/40/0047	0047.40/404
Education, Administration	42094 42122	R277-509 R277-509	5YR AMD	09/13/2017 11/07/2017	2017-19/124 2017-19/50
	42315	R277-509 R277-509-2	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
	12010	11277 000 2	1100	11/21/2011	rtot i iiitod
teacher retentions					
Education, Administration	41795	R277-923	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/89
teachers					
Education, Administration	41005	R277-503	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/31
,	42095	R277-522	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/124
	42123	R277-522	AMD	11/07/2017	2017-19/52
	42316	R277-522-1	NSC	11/27/2017	Not Printed
	41939	R277-608	5YR	07/19/2017	2017-16/124
	41980	R277-608	AMD	09/21/2017	2017-16/30
	41978	R277-925	NEW	09/21/2017	2017-16/41
	42263	R277-925-3	NSC	11/06/2017	Not Printed
technology					
Governor, Economic Development	41986	R357-11	AMD	09/26/2017	2017-16/77
	42029	R357-11	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-17/30
T					
Technology Acceleration Program (TAP) grants	11001	D050.4	D0D	00/45/0047	0047 404400
Science Technology and Research Governing	41804	R856-1	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/182
Authority (Utah), Administration					
technology readiness level (TRL)					
Science Technology and Research Governing	41804	R856-1	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/182
Authority (Utah), Administration					
	41812	R856-2	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/188
	41813	R856-3	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/195
telecommunications					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41671	R746-240-1	NSC	06/05/2017	Not Printed
	41677	R746-340-1	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41031	R746-341	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
	41031	R746-341	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/54
	42310	R746-343	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/87
	41645	R746-343-15	AMD	07/10/2017	2017-11/179
	41678	R746-344-3	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41679	R746-345-1	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	42308	R746-346	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88
	41262	R746-349	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
	41680	R746-349-3	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
	41263 42307	R746-351	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
	42307 41644	R746-356 R746-360-4	5YR AMD	11/07/2017 10/11/2017	2017-23/88 2017-11/180
	41644	R746-360-4	CPR	10/11/2017	2017-11/100
	41704	R746-360-6	AMD	07/31/2017	2017-17/200
	41681	R746-365	NSC	06/13/2017	Not Printed
Technology Services, Administration	42144	R895-12	EXT	09/20/2017	2017-20/71
•					
telecommuting Human Resource Management Administration	41070	D477 0	EVT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
Human Resource Management, Administration	41278 41532	R477-8 R477-8	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/171
	41506	R477-8 R477-8	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/171
	41808	R477-8	AMD	08/30/2017	2017-10/120
	71000	1377-0	,D	00/00/2017	2011 10/112
telephone utility regulation					
Public Service Commission, Administration	42308	R746-346	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88

telephone utility regulations Public Service Commission, Administration	41677 41679	R746-340-1 R746-345-1	NSC NSC	06/13/2017 06/13/2017	Not Printed Not Printed
telephones Public Service Commission, Administration	41671 41031 41031	R746-240-1 R746-341 R746-341	NSC AMD CPR	06/05/2017 03/24/2017 03/24/2017	Not Printed 2016-24/40 2017-4/54
terminally ill Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41582	R657-30	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226
terms and conditions Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41547	R33-12	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/37
textbooks Education, Administration	41935 41974	R277-433 R277-433	5YR AMD	07/19/2017 09/21/2017	2017-16/122 2017-16/15
third party liability Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41070	R414-302-6	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
tickets Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41609 42158	R27-7 R27-7	AMD NSC	07/11/2017 10/04/2017	2017-11/11 Not Printed
<u>tie-in</u> Transportation, Preconstruction	41485	R930-9	NEW	06/30/2017	2017-10/147
time Labor Commission, Adjudication	41605 41635	R602-1 R602-1	5YR NSC	05/08/2017 05/25/2017	2017-11/221 Not Printed
time cut Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41250 41081	R671-311 R671-311-3	5YR AMD	01/30/2017 02/15/2017	2017-4/83 2017-1/83
<u>tires</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41911	R920-6	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/37
title dual licensees Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	42099	R592-5	5YR	09/13/2017	2017-19/135
toilets Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41494	R317-560	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
toll calling Public Service Commission, Administration	42307	R746-356	5YR	11/07/2017	2017-23/88
tourist-oriented directional signs Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41925	R920-2	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/35
<u>traffic control</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41910	R920-1	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/35
traffic noise abatements Transportation, Preconstruction	42009	R930-3	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/202
<u>traffic regulations</u> Public Safety, Highway Patrol	41835	R714-110	5YR	06/19/2017	2017-14/62
<u>traffic signs</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41910	R920-1	5YR	07/07/2017	2017-15/35

traffic violations	44400	D-700 0	5) (D	04/00/0047	0047 04404
Public Safety, Driver License	41128	R708-3	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/101
training programs					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41281	R477-10	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41537	R477-10	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
Workforce Services, Administration	41507 41714	R477-10 R982-601	AMD 5YR	07/01/2017 05/31/2017	2017-10/125 2017-12/42
Workforce Services, Administration	41714	K902-001	JIK	03/31/2017	2017-12/42
tramway permits					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
	41907	R920-50	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/37
	42011	R920-50	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/192
tramways					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
	41907	R920-50	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/37
	42011	R920-50	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/192
transfer					
Technology Services, Administration	41454	R895-3	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
	41459	R895-3	AMD	07/28/2017	2017-9/32
transit					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	42012	R920-30	NEW	10/10/2017	2017-17/191
transportation	44407	D05.7	EMB	04/00/0047	0047.0/74
Administrative Services, Finance	41127 41147	R25-7 R25-7	EMR AMD	01/06/2017 03/10/2017	2017-3/71 2017-3/2
	41797	R25-7 R25-7	EMR	07/01/2017	2017-13/221
	41798	R25-7	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/8
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41992	R313-19	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/52
Radiation Control, Radiation					
	41184	R313-37	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Transportation, Preconstruction	42009	R930-3	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/202
Transportation, Program Development	41484	R926-2	AMD	06/30/2017	2017-10/144
	41375 41053	R926-4 R926-13-4	5YR AMD	03/17/2017 02/07/2017	2017-8/84 2017-1/95
	41329	R926-15-5	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
transportation planning Transportation, Program Development	41484	R926-2	AMD	06/30/2017	2017-10/144
Transportation, Program Development	41404	R920-2	AIVID	00/30/2017	2017-10/144
transportation safety					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	42335	R909-1	EMR	11/17/2017	Not Printed
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
	41907	R920-50	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/37
	42011	R920-50	AMD	10/10/2017	2017-17/192
trauma					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	41029	R426-9	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30
Medical Services					
trauma center designation					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	41029	R426-9	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30
Medical Services					
Annual Annual Indian					
traumatic brain injury Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health	42330	R384-202	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83
Promotion	72000	11007-202	JIIX	11/13/2017	2011-23/03
Traumatic Spinal Cord and Brain Injury Rehabilitation					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health	42330	R384-202	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83
Promotion					

traumatic spinal cord injury Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Health Promotion	42330	R384-202	5YR	11/15/2017	2017-23/83
<u>travel funds</u> Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41880	R510-111	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/60
<u>trichomoniasis</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41471	R58-21	AMD	06/14/2017	2017-9/5
trip reduction Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41226	R307-320	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
TRL Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration	41095	R856-4	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/85
	41815 41096 41828 41906 41829	R856-4 R856-5 R856-5 R856-5 R856-6	R&R NEW R&R NSC R&R	08/15/2017 03/22/2017 08/15/2017 08/16/2017 08/15/2017	2017-13/201 2017-1/88 2017-13/207 Not Printed 2017-13/214
<u>trucks</u> Transportation, Motor Carrier	42335 42010	R909-1 R909-2	EMR AMD	11/17/2017 10/10/2017	Not Printed 2017-17/177
trust account records Commerce, Real Estate	40952 41350	R162-2f R162-2f	AMD AMD	01/19/2017 05/10/2017	2016-23/26 2017-7/15
trust land management School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41848	R850-30	5YR	06/27/2017	2017-14/68
TSD facilities Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	41655	R315-264	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/117
	41656	R315-265-1	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/131
tuberculosis Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	41334	R388-804	AMD	05/11/2017	2017-6/4
tuition reimbursement Regents (Board Of), Administration	42073	R765-613	NEW	11/10/2017	2017-19/102
unarmed combat Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	41425	R359-1	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
underground storage tanks Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	41394	R311-200	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
. Consolidation	41395 41396 40755 40755 41397 41398 41399 41400 41401 41402 41403 41404 41405	R311-201 R311-202 R311-203 R311-203 R311-204 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-208 R311-209 R311-210 R311-211	5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/60 2017-8/61 2016-19/60 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-8/63 2017-8/64 2017-8/65 2017-8/66 2017-8/66 2017-8/67 2017-8/68
	41406	R311-212	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69

unemployed workers					
Workforce Services, Administration	41714	R982-601	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/42
unemployment compensation			_, _		
Human Services, Recovery Services	41214	R527-412	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41515	R994-102	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
	41520	R994-102	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/149
	41516	R994-106	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
	41521	R994-106	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/150
	41517	R994-303	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
	41522	R994-303	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/152
	41518	R994-401	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
	41523	R994-401	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/155
	41984	R994-401	NSC	08/11/2017	Not Printed
	41519	R994-402	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
	41525	R994-402	NEW	06/21/2017	2017-10/159
	41427	R994-403-202	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/54
	41686	R994-404	5YR	05/19/2017	2017-12/42
	41103	R994-405-2	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97
	41687	R994-406	5YR	05/19/2017	2017-12/43
	41426	R994-508	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/56
unincorporated county					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41925	R920-2	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/35
				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
<u>units</u>					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41991	R313-12	AMD	10/13/2017	2017-16/43
Radiation Control, Radiation					
universal service fund					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41644	R746-360-4	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-11/180
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	41644	R746-360-4	CPR	10/11/2017	2017-17/208
	41704	R746-360-6	AMD	07/31/2017	2017-12/25
universal waste					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41660	R315-273	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/145
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
•					
University Technology Acceleration Grants (UTAG)					
Science Technology and Research Governing	41813	R856-3	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/195
Authority (Utah), Administration					
y (),					
UPDES MS4					
Transportation, Preconstruction	41485	R930-9	NEW	06/30/2017	2017-10/147
• •					
uranium mills					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
Radiation Control, Radiation				•	
urbanized areas					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41925	R920-2	5YR	07/12/2017	2017-15/35
used oil					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41650	R315-15	AMD	08/31/2017	2017-11/37
Radiation Control, Waste Management					
,	40879	R315-15-13	AMD	02/13/2017	2016-21/32
user fees					
Heritage and Arts, Administration	41709	R450-2	5YR	05/31/2017	2017-12/37
-					
<u>USTAR</u>					
Science Technology and Research Governing	41095	R856-4	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/85
Authority (Utah), Administration					
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	41815	R856-4	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/201
	41096	R856-5	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/88
	41828	R856-5	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/207
	41906	R856-5	NSC	08/16/2017	Not Printed
				- · · · · · ·	

	41097 41829 41481	R856-6 R856-6 R856-7	NEW R&R NEW	03/22/2017 08/15/2017 08/15/2017	2017-1/92 2017-13/214 2017-10/141
<u>Utah Court of Appeals</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41552	R33-18	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/141
Utah Law Enforcement Memorial Support Restricted Public Safety, Administration	Account 41369	R698-9	NEW	06/07/2017	2017-7/32
<u>Utah Navajo Trust Fund (UNTF)</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40892 40893	R661-3 R661-6	AMD AMD	03/14/2017 03/14/2017	2016-22/90 2016-22/92
<u>Utah procurement rules</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41534	R33-1	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/4
Utah Science Technology and Research (USTAR) Science Technology and Research Governing Authority (Utah), Administration	41804	R856-1	R&R	08/15/2017	2017-13/182
	41812 41813	R856-2 R856-3	R&R R&R	08/15/2017 08/15/2017	2017-13/188 2017-13/195
<u>Utah Sewer Management Program</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41800	R317-801	5YR	06/12/2017	2017-13/240
<u>Utah State Board of Education</u> Education, Administration	41773	R277-121	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/30
<u>Utah's Own program</u> Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	42033	R65-13	NEW	11/02/2017	2017-18/6
<u>Utah-based aircraft</u> Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40937 41421	R914-3 R914-3	NEW AMD	01/18/2017 05/22/2017	2016-23/114 2017-8/53
utilities Public Service Commission, Administration	41392	R746-430	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
Transportation, Preconstruction	41685 42085	R746-700 R930-7	NSC 5YR	06/13/2017 09/12/2017	Not Printed 2017-19/137
utility accommodation Transportation, Preconstruction	42085	R930-7	5YR	09/12/2017	2017-19/137
utility regulations Public Service Commission, Administration	41672 41931	R746-310 R746-310	NSC 5YR	06/05/2017 07/19/2017	Not Printed 2017-16/133
utility service shutoff Public Service Commission, Administration	42305 41337 41667 41676	R746-200 R746-200-7 R746-320 R746-320	5YR AMD 5YR NSC	11/06/2017 05/15/2017 05/17/2017 06/13/2017	2017-23/86 2017-7/59 2017-12/38 Not Printed
vacations Human Resource Management, Administration	41277 41531 41505	R477-7 R477-7 R477-7	EXT 5YR AMD	02/02/2017 04/27/2017 07/01/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/170 2017-10/113
<u>vaccination</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41164	R58-3	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
vaccinations Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41309	R432-40	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66

validation	10000	D000 77	NIE NA	00/04/0047	0040 00/50
Health, Administration	40996 41055	R380-77 R380-77	NEW NSC	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-23/58 Not Printed
				02.0 20	
vehicle replacement	44407	D07.4	ANAD	00/04/0047	2047 2/42
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41107	R27-4	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/12
ventilation					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41368	R392-510	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
Environmental Services					
verification of legal authority					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41551	R33-17	AMD	06/21/2017	2017-10/51
Services					
Veterans' and Military Affairs					
Veterans' and Military Affairs, Administration	41335	R978-1	5YR	03/01/2017	2017-6/31
	41351	R978-1	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-7/63
<u>veterinarians</u>					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Radiation Control, Radiation					
victim compensation					
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	41475	R270-1	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-9/16
	41142	R270-1-20	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/9
victims of crimes					
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	41475	R270-1	AMD	06/07/2017	2017-9/16
	41142	R270-1-20	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/9
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41242	R671-203	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/78
visibility					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41634	R307-406	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
visitation					
Corrections, Administration	41447	R251-305	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
	41460	R251-305	AMD	08/15/2017	2017-9/14
volunteers					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41284	R477-13	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41542	R477-13	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41880	R510-111	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/60
vulnerable adults					
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	41883	R510-302	5YR	06/30/2017	2017-14/61
	41698	R510-302	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-12/14
wages					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41276	R477-6	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
•	41530	R477-6	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
	41503	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2017	2017-10/108
Human Services, Recovery Services	41208	R527-300	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
waiting lists					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	41802	R539-10	AMD	10/11/2017	2017-13/176
waivers_					
Education, Administration	41773	R277-121	NEW	08/07/2017	2017-13/30
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41422	R414-307	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
Reimbursement Policy					
waste disposal					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41177	R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control, Radiation Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41477	R315-302-1	AMD	08/01/2017	2017-9/21
Radiation Control, Waste Management	71711	11010-002-1	MINID	00/01/2017	2011-3/21
•					

Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995 40995 42048 40987 41494	R317-1 R317-1 R317-1 R317-1-7 R317-560	AMD CPR 5YR AMD 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/30/2017 01/30/2017 04/25/2017	2016-23/49 2017-4/44 2017-18/59 2016-23/54 2017-10/164
waste water Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41494	R317-560	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
wastewater Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41613 41893	R317-3 R317-100	5YR 5YR	05/09/2017 07/06/2017	2017-11/219 2017-15/31
wastewater treatment Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41892	R317-10	5YR	07/06/2017	2017-15/30
water Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
Natural Resources, Water Resources	42251	R653-6	5YR	10/20/2017	2017-22/111
water commissioner Natural Resources, Water Rights	41591	R655-15	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
water conservation Natural Resources, Water Resources	42170	R653-4	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/66
water distribution Natural Resources, Water Rights	41591	R655-15	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
water funding Natural Resources, Water Resources	42128	R653-2	5YR	09/15/2017	2017-19/136
water heaters Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41627	R307-230	NEW	08/03/2017	2017-11/32
water policy Natural Resources, Water Resources	42170 42171	R653-4 R653-5	5YR 5YR	09/29/2017 09/29/2017	2017-20/66 2017-20/67
water pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995 40995 42048 40987 42157 41613 41492 42081 41892 41193	R317-1 R317-1 R317-1 R317-1-7 R317-2 R317-3 R317-5 R317-8 R317-10 R317-12	AMD CPR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017 08/30/2017 01/30/2017 09/26/2017 05/09/2017 04/25/2017 09/12/2017 07/06/2017 01/17/2017	2016-23/49 2017-4/44 2017-18/59 2016-23/54 2017-20/57 2017-11/219 2017-10/163 2017-19/125 2017-15/30 2017-3/93
water quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41613 41891	R317-3 R317-6	5YR 5YR	05/09/2017 07/06/2017	2017-11/219 2017-15/30
water quality standards Environmental Quality, Water Quality	42157	R317-2	5YR	09/26/2017	2017-20/57
water rights Natural Resources, Water Rights	42340 41592	R655-5 R655-6	5YR 5YR	11/24/2017 05/05/2017	Not Printed 2017-11/223
water rights procedures Natural Resources, Water Rights	41590	R655-2	REP	09/22/2017	2017-11/171

waterfowl					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41153	R657-9	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/39
watershed management					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	42076	R309-105-6	AMD	11/08/2017	2017-19/85
weapons					
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41391	R547-14	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
weather modification					
Natural Resources, Water Resources	42171	R653-5	5YR	09/29/2017	2017-20/67
well to project					
well logging Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41185	R313-38	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
Radiation Control, Radiation					
white-collar contests					
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	41425	R359-1	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
Athletic Commission					
wild turkey					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41833	R657-54	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/180
wildland fire fund					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41013	R652-121	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/102
	42044	R652-121	5YR	08/28/2017	2017-18/63
wildland urban interface					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41014	R652-122	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105
<u>wildlife</u>					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41580	R657-2	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/224
	41583	R657-4	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
	41832	R657-6	AMD	08/07/2017	2017-13/179
	41153	R657-9	AMD AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/39
	42148 42024	R657-11 R657-12	5YR	11/25/2017 08/15/2017	2017-20/40 2017-17/213
	42166	R657-12 R657-13	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-17/213
	41149	R657-16	REP	03/13/2017	2017-20/07
	42031	R657-19	EMR	08/17/2017	2017-18/48
	41853	R657-20	AMD	08/21/2017	2017-14/30
	41581	R657-22	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
	42147	R657-23	AMD	11/25/2017	2017-20/47
	42345	R657-23	5YR	11/28/2017	Not Printed
	41353	R657-27	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/87
	41958	R657-28	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/131
	41582	R657-30	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226
	42346	R657-33	5YR	11/28/2017	Not Printed
	41148	R657-38	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/44
	41330	R657-43	5YR	02/27/2017	2017-6/30
	41668	R657-44	5YR	05/18/2017	2017-12/38
	41352	R657-50	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/88
	41833 41150	R657-54 R657-59	AMD AMD	08/07/2017 03/13/2017	2017-13/180 2017-3/49
	41151	R657-60	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/49
	41098	R657-62	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-3/61
	41152	R657-62	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-1/62
	41957	R657-64	5YR	07/31/2017	2017-16/132
	42032	R657-70	EMR	08/17/2017	2017-18/51
wildlife conservation					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41148	R657-38	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/44
wildlife law					
wildlife law Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	42148	R657-11	AMD	11/25/2017	2017-20/40
	42024	R657-12	5YR	08/15/2017	2017-17/213
	42166	R657-13	5YR	09/28/2017	2017-20/67

	41581 41353 41151 41957	R657-22 R657-27 R657-60 R657-64	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	05/03/2017 03/13/2017 03/13/2017 07/31/2017	2017-11/225 2017-7/87 2017-3/61 2017-16/132
WIOA Workforce Services, Employment Development	41595	R986-100	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
witness fees Labor Commission, Adjudication	41605 41635	R602-1 R602-1	5YR NSC	05/08/2017 05/25/2017	2017-11/221 Not Printed
women Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services	41254	R406-100	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
Octivices	41255 41256 41257 41258	R406-200 R406-201 R406-202 R406-301	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-4/70 2017-4/70 2017-4/71 2017-4/71
wood furniture Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41218	R307-343	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
work-based learning programs Education, Administration	41317	R277-916	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/64
work-related diseases Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health	42245	R614-6	5YR	10/19/2017	2017-22/110
workers' compensation Administrative Services, Risk Management Labor Commission, Adjudication	41602 41612 41633 42188	R37-2 R602-2 R602-2 R602-3	5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	05/05/2017 05/09/2017 06/01/2017 10/04/2017	2017-11/210 2017-11/222 Not Printed 2017-21/219
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41686	R994-404	5YR	05/19/2017	2017-12/42
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Workforce Services, Employment Development	41336	R986-600	AMD	05/01/2017	2017-6/18
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Workforce Services, Employment Development	41599	R986-600	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
world languages Education, Administration	41004	R277-499	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/30
X-rays Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
youth Human Services, Administration, Administrative	42192	R501-8	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/216
Services, Licensing	42196	R501-16	5YR	10/04/2017	2017-21/218
zoning Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	42068	R23-9	5YR	09/07/2017	2017-19/116